
 

 

Arun District Council 
Civic Centre 
Maltravers Road 
Littlehampton 
West Sussex 
BN17 5LF 
 
Tel: (01903 737500) 
Fax: (01903) 730442 
DX: 57406 Littlehampton 
Minicom: 01903 732765 
 
e-mail: committees@arun.gov.uk 
 

 

 
Committee Manager Andrew Bishop 

14 June 2022 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
A meeting of the Planning Committee will be held in the Council Chamber at the Arun 
Civic Centre, Maltravers Road, Littlehampton BN17 5LF on Wednesday 22 June 2022 
at 2.00 pm and you are requested to attend. 
 
 
Members:  Councillors Chapman (Chair), Edwards (Vice-Chair), Blanchard-Cooper, 

Bower, Chace, Goodheart, Haywood, Kelly, Lury, Thurston and Tilbrook 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE: Where public meetings are being held at the Arun Civic Centre, to best 
manage safe space available, members of the public are encouraged to watch the meeting 
online via the Council’s Committee pages.  
 

1. Where a member of the public wishes to attend the meeting or has registered a 

request to take part in Public Speaking physically at the Planning Committee, 

they are to enter the Civic Centre via the front reception and then make their way 

up to the Council Chamber on the second floor and take a seat in the Public 

Gallery [the Blue Room]. 

 

2. Although Covid-19 restrictions have now eased, it is still recommended that all 

those attending take a lateral flow test prior to the meeting. 

 

3. Those attending the meeting will not be required to wear a face covering. Masks 
will be made available at the meeting for those who may wish to wear one.   

 
4. We request members of the public do not attend any face to face meeting if they 

have Covid-19 symptoms  
 
For further information on the items to be discussed, please contact 
Committees@arun.gov.uk. 
 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA MAY BE ALTERED AT THE 
DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRMAN AND SUBJECT TO THE AGREEMENT OF THE 
MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE 
 

Public Document Pack

https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=1631&Ver=4
mailto:Committees@arun.gov.uk


 
 

PLEASE ALSO NOTE THAT PLANS OF THE APPLICATIONS DETAILED IN THE 
AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION ON LINE AT www.arun.gov.uk/planning 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 Members and Officers are reminded to make any declarations 
of pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests that they 
may have in relation to items on this agenda and are 
reminded that they should re-declare their interest before 
consideration of the item or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 
 
Members and officer should make their declaration by stating: 
a) the application they have the interest in 
b) whether it is a pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial  
c) the nature of the interest 
d) if it is a prejudicial or pecuniary interest, whether they will 
be exercising their right to speak to the application 
 

 

3. VOTING PROCEDURES   

 Members and Officers are reminded that voting at this 
Committee will operate in accordance with the Committee 
Process as set out in the Council’s adopted Planning Local 
Code of Conduct for Members and Officers at Part 8 of the 
Constitution.  A copy of the Planning Local Code of Conduct 
can be obtained from Planning Services’ Reception and is 
available for inspection in the Members’ Room. 
 

 

4. MINUTES   

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meetings 
held on 27 April 2022, 28 April 2022 and 25 May 2022. 
 
[Minutes to follow separately in a supplementary pack.] 
 

 

5. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF 
THE MEETING IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE 
CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY BY REASON 
OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.arun.gov.uk/planning


 
 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS 
 

6. P/22/22/PL - LAND WEST OF HOOK LANE, PAGHAM 
PO21 3PB  
 

(Pages 1 - 14) 

7. LU/85/22/PL - 38-40 HIGH STREET, LITTLEHAMPTON 
BN17 5ED  
 

(Pages 15 - 24) 

8. LU/93/22/PL - NIGHTINGALE NURSING HOME, 43 BEACH 
ROAD, LITTLEHAMPTON BN17 5JG  
 

(Pages 25 - 32) 

9. LU/112/22/PL - 135A WICK STREET, LITTLEHAMPTON 
BN17 7JY  
 

(Pages 33 - 42) 

10. FG/57/22/PL - 12 LITTLE PADDOCKS, FERRING BN12 5NJ  
 

(Pages 43 - 52) 

11. CM/14/22/PL - LAND ADJACENT TO CHURCH FARM 
BARN, HORSEMERE GREEN LANE, CLIMPING, BN17 5QZ  
 

(Pages 53 - 66) 

12. BR/70/22/OUT - 26 BURNHAM AVENUE, BOGNOR REGIS 
PO21 2JU  
 

(Pages 67 - 84) 

13. BR/85/22/PL - PUBLIC CONVENIENCES, BEDFORD 
STREET, BOGNOR REGIS  
 

(Pages 85 - 90) 

PLANNING APPEALS 
 

14. APPEALS  
 

(Pages 91 - 96) 

OFFICER REPORT UPDATES 
Will be circulated ahead of the meeting if there are any. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
In the case of each report relating to a planning application, or related matter, the 
background papers are contained in the planning application file.  Such files are available 
for inspection/discussion with officers by arrangement prior to the meeting. 
 
Members and the public are reminded that the plans printed in the Agenda are purely for 
the purpose of locating the site and do not form part of the application submitted. 
 
Contact Officers : 
 
Neil Crowther (Ext 37839) email neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk  
Daniel Vick   (Ext 37771) email dan.vick@arun.gov.uk  
Juan Baeza   (Ext 37765) email juan.baeza@arun.gov.uk  
Claire Potts   (Ext 37698) email Claire.potts@arun.gov.uk  
 
 

mailto:neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk
mailto:dan.vick@arun.gov.uk
mailto:juan.baeza@arun.gov.uk
mailto:Claire.potts@arun.gov.uk


 
 

Note:  Reports are attached for all Members of the Committee only and the press 
(excluding exempt items).  Copies of reports can be obtained on request from the 
Committee Manager. 

 
Note:   Members are reminded that if they have any detailed questions would they please 

inform the Chairman and/or relevant Director in advance of the meeting. 
 
Note: Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings - The District Council 

supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision making and 
permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are open 
to the public. This meeting may therefore be recorded, filmed or broadcast by video 
or audio, by third parties. Arrangements for these activities should operate in 
accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council and as available via the following 
link – PART 8 - CP - Section 5 Filming Photographic Protocol 

 
These meetings are webcast live.  
To watch recorded webcasts use the following link – Planning Committee Webcast Page 

https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/documents/s8256/PART%208%20-%20CP%20-%20Section%205%20Filming%20Photographic%20Protocol.pdf
https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=137


 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/0 12234516478 900:9 67 1;08< %78<46478 = 4;2790< 78

&090>?0< @1660>9 -22>7?13 (A=BCACDA&#$! )/0 1;08<;0869

;1:0 1360>164789 67 6/0 31E7F6 67 1557;;7<160 5/18G09 67 6/0

/7F90 6E209 <F0 67 1 5/18G0 48 6/0 <0?03720> H/7 H433 I0

I>48G48G 6/49 21>6 7J 6/0 9460 J7>H1><!

$')# -&#- -22>7K4;1603E =L!M /0561>09

&#$'"#+)'-. "#N#.*(@#+)

"#+$')O P+#)Q

-22>7K4;1603E =L!=R <H03348G9 20> /0561>0 PI190< 78 7?0>133

9460 1>01Q! BD <H03348G9 20> /0561>0 I190< 78 806 <0?03721I30

1>01!

)*(*S&-(TO (>0<7;481863E J316!

)&##$ )>009 1>0 946F160< 1378G 6/0 I7F8<1>409 7J 6/0 9460! +7 6>009 7J

18E 94G84J451850 1>0 1JJ0560< IE 6/0 2>72790< <0?0372;086

18< )(* 6>00 87 U 49 >061480<!

V*W+"-&O )&#-)@#+) )/0 H0960>8 18< 87>6/0>8 I7F8<1>409 7J 6/0 9460 J016F>0

;16F>0 6>009 18< /0<G0>7H 2318648G 7J I06H008 C 18< M

;06>09 48 /04G/6! )/0 01960>8 I7F8<1>E P1<X15086 67 T77:

.180Q 2>4;1>43E 57894969 7J /0<G0>7H 2318648G ;019F>48G

122>7K4;1603E C ;06>09 48 /04G/6! T7H0?0>Y 6/0>0 1>0 27>64789

7J 6/0 01960>8 I7F8<1>E H/45/ J016F>0 /0<G0>7H 2318648G

;019F>48G 3099 6/18 =!C ;06>09 18< 90564789 H/45/ 1>0 <0?74<

7J 18E /0<G0>7H 2318648G!

$')# %T-&-%)#&'$)'%$ )/0 0K49648G 318< F90 49 1 G>008J403< 9460 48 1G>45F36F>13 F90

18< 46 49 946F160< H46/48 6/0 IF436 F2 1>01 I7F8<1>E 7J (1G/1;!

)/0 12234516478 9460 J7>; 21>6 7J 6/0 96>160G45 1337516478 18< 49

946F160< 67 6/0 0196 7J (1G/1; &71< H46/ 6/0 JF33 1337516478

;019F>48G 122>7K4;1603E =L!M /0561>09! ,F>6/0> 1G>45F36F>13

318< 49 946F160< 67 6/0 H096 7J 6/0 12234516478 9460Y H46/

(1G/1; T1>I7F> 946F160< 122>7K4;1603E =!Z:; 67 6/0 97F6/[

H096!

(1G/1; &71< >F89 1378G 6/0 H0960>8 I7F8<1>E 7J 6/0 9460Y

H46/ $0J60> &71< 67 6/0 87>6/ 18< T77: .180 67 6/0 0196 18<

97F6/[0196! )/0 9460 49 4<0864J40< 19 J13348G H46/48 ,377< \780 =

H46/ 6/0 0K5026478 7J 1 27>6478 7J 6/0 9460 ;019F>48G

122>7K4;1603E CC;C 48 6/0 87>6/[H0960>8 57>80> 7J 6/0 9460

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



 

 

!"#$%!&!#" '( )*++" ,+$# -.

/0121/342 5) 65/16738 39# *+:'*!%; +& %9# (!%# !( <=#"+>!$'$%*; =?='* !$ :9'=':%#= @?%

+$ %9# #"A# +& %9# #B!(%!$A @?!*% ?< '=#'. 0+C#D#=E

"#D#*+<>#$% !( <=#(#$% %+ %9# #'(% +& F'A9'> 2+'" C9!:9 !(

:9'=':%#=!(#" <=#"+>!$'$%*; @; %C+ (%+=#; "C#**!$A( '$"

@?$A'*+C( +& D'=!+?( "#(!A$( '$" (%;*#( C9!:9 '=# (#% @':G

&=+> %9# 9!A9C';. 1 :*?(%#= +& %C+ (%+=#; =#(!"#$%!'*

"#D#*+<>#$% !( (!%?'%#" %+ %9# $+=%9HC#(% +& %9# '<<*!:'%!+$

(!%#. 39#=# '=# ' $?>@#= +& *!(%#" @?!*"!$A( !$ <=+B!>!%; %+ %9#

(!%#.

I?( (%+<( '=# (!%?'%#" '*+$A %9# C#(%#=$ @+?$"'=; +& %9# (!%#

'*+$A F'A9'> 2+'".

FJKL-J-MJ24N 1<<=+D'* +& =#(#=D#" >'%%#=( &+**+C!$A FJLMJKOJ5P3 &+=

LMM Q+. $#C 9+>#(E !$%#=$'* =+'"(E &++%<'%9( R

:;:*#C';(E :'= <'=G!$A R *'$"(:'<!$A. 39!( '<<*!:'%!+$

'&&#:%( %9# (#%%!$A +& ' *!(%#" @?!*"!$A R &'**( C!%9!$

N%='%#A!: N!%# 0 NF-E /76 ,+$# K  S,#=+ 2'%#"T.

1<<=+D#/+$"!%!+$'**;

KMHMOH-K

FJLMJKOJ5P3 5?%*!$# '<<*!:'%!+$ C!%9 (+># >'%%#=( =#(#=D#" &+= %9#

:+$(%=?:%!+$ +& ?< %+ LMM Q+. $#C 9+>#(E ' :'=# 9+># +&

?< %+ UM @#"(E VK ?(#( +& ?< %+ WEMMM (X> !$:*?"!$A ' -

&+=> #$%=; <=!>'=; (:9++*E %9# &+=>'%!+$ +& $#C >#'$( +&

'::#(( +$%+ 0++G 6'$# R F'A9'> 2+'"E $#C

<#"#(%=!'$ R :;:*# *!$G(E *';!$A +?% +& +<#$ (<':#E $#C

(%='%#A!: *'$"(:'<!$AE 9'@!%'% :=#'%!+$E "='!$'A# &#'%?=#(

R '((+:!'%#" A=+?$" C+=G( R !$&='(%=?:%?=#. 39!(

'<<*!:'%!+$ >'; '&&#:% %9# (#%%!$A +& ' *!(%#" @?!*"!$A

S=#(?@>!((!+$ &+**+C!$A FJYJKZJ5P3T.

1<< /+$" C!%9 NKMY

M-HMOHKO

5?%*!$# <*'$$!$A <#=>!((!+$ C'( A='$%#" C!%9 '** >'%%#=( =#(#=D#" ('D# &+= '::#(( ?$"#= =#&#=#$:#

FJLMJKOJ5P3 C!%9 %9# =#>'!$!$A =#(#=D#" >'%%#=( '<<=+D#" ?$"#= =#&#=#$:# FJKL-J-MJ24N. 1 V#(!A$

/+"# ['(%#=<*'$ S'( =#X?!=#" @; /+$"!%!+$ \ +& FJLMJKOJ5P3T C'( '<<=+D#" ?$"#= =#&#=#$:#

FJ\ZJ-MJV5/ '$" =#>'!$( %9# =#*#D'$% "#(!A$ :+"# &+= %9# <=+<+(#" D'=!'%!+$.

F'A9'> F'=!(9 /+?$:!* H 5@]#:%!+$

K. 0+?(#( <=+<+(#" '=# $+% +& ' (%;*# C9!:9 !( !$ G##<!$A C!%9 %9# D!**'A# &##* +& F'A9'>.

-. 0+?(#( &+= /9'=':%#= 1=#' K "+ $+% =#&*#:% %9# !"#$%!&!#" :+?$%=; D#=$':?*'=.

L. 0+?(#( !$ /9'=':%#= 1=#' L (9+?*" =#&*#:% %9# 9+?(#( +$ '"]':#$% 0++G 6'$#. 39#(# (9+?*" 9'D#

>+=# +& ' D!**'A# &##* %+ @#%%#= &!% !$ C!%9 #B!(%!$A 9+?(!$A.

W. 6#(( ?(# +& =#"J+='$A# @=!:G S%9=## +& &+?= :9'=':%#= '=#'( 9'D# %9!(TE >+=# D'=!#%; !$ &!$!(9 '$" =++&

9#!A9% (9+?*" @# !$:*?"#".

Page 2



 

 

!" #$% $&'(% )*+%( +,&+&(%- .,% -/00%,%1) .1- 2&,% ',3.1 )$.1 )$&(% +,%4/&'(5* +%,2/))%-"

6" #$% %1)/,% -%4%5&+2%1) ($&'5- $.4% . 7&$%(/4% .++,&.7$8 9/)$ )$% -%(/:1 .1- .77%(( ().)%2%1)

($&9/1: )$% -/00%,%17%( 3%)9%%1 )$% )9& -%4%5&+%,( /1 )%,2( &0 ()*5%" #$%,%0&,%8 )$% -%4%5&+2%1) 9/55

1&) 35%1- )&:%)$%,"

;" <., 3.,1( .,% '19%57&2% .--/)/&1( 9$/7$ 2.* %17&',.:% 7,/2%"

=" #$% 35.7> 9%.)$%, 3&.,-/1: +,&+&(%- &1 )$% ?&&> @.1% %1),.17% (),%%) (7%1% /( '1.)),.7)/4% .1- 1&)

/1 >%%+/1:" #$% -%4%5&+2%1) -&%( 1&) :/4% . 0.,2*.,- 0%%5"

A B&" @%))%,( &0 &3C%7)/&1 ,%7%/4%-D

E <&22%1)( ,%7%/4%- 9$/7$ F'%()/&1%- )$% '(% &0 G;H .( . 2%7$.1/(2 3* 9$/7$ )& .2%1- . I%(%,4%-

J.))%,( .++5/7.)/&1"

#$% 0&55&9/1: 7&22%1)( 9%,% +,&4/-%- &1 )$% 3.(/( )$.) )$%(% 2%.(',%( ($&'5- 3%

/2+5%2%1)%-K(%7',%- +,/&, )& +%,2/((/&1 3%/1: :,.1)%-" ?&9%4%,8 )$%(% &3C%7)/&1( 0.55 9/)$/1 )$% (7&+%

&0 2.))%,( +,%4/&'(5* 7&1(/-%,%- .1- -%%2%- .77%+).35%K.-%F'.)%5* 2/)/:.)%- )$,&':$ )$% .++,&4.5 &0

LKHMKNOKPQ# 3* )$% <&'17/5"

E G&')$%,1 R.)%, 2'() .7$/%4% /)( ).,:%)( &0 =MS ,%-'7)/&1 /1 <.) N8 A .1- H +&55')/1: /17/-%1)( 3* AMA!

.1- =MS ,%-'7)/&1 /1 ()&,2 &4%,05&9( 3* (+/55 /17/-%1) .1- 4&5'2% .1- 9/)$&') )$% '(% &0 ).1>%,(T

E #$% $/:$9.*( 2/)/:.)/&1 +5.1 /( +'35/($%- 3* RG<< .1- ?/:$9.*( U1:5.1- .1- /2+5%2%1)%- +,/&, )&

&77'+.17*T

E J/1&, V .1- < 7.)%:&,* ,&.-( ('3().1)/.55* /2+,&4%- )& +,&4/-% .-%F'.)% (.0%)* 0&, 7*75/()( .1-

+%-%(),/.1(T

E W2+,&4%2%1) )& )$% +'35/7 ),.1(+&,) (%,4/7%( .1- /2+5%2%1)%- .( -%(7,/3%- 9/)$/1 )$% @&7.5 L5.1T .1-

E J%-/7.5 .1- $%.5)$ 7.,% /10,.(),'7)',% 2/)/:.)/&1 +5.1 /( +'35/($%- 3* ?%.5)$ X')$&,/)* .1- +,&4/-%-"

<&22%1)( /1 ,%(+&1(% )& )$% L.,/($D

N" #$/( 2.))%, 9/55 3% 7&1(/-%,%- 0',)$%, 9/)$/1 )$% <&175'(/&1 )& )$/( ,%+&,)" ?&9%4%,8 /) /( )$% 4/%9 &0

&00/7%,( )$.) )$% -9%55/1:( .( +,&+&(%- .,% &0 . (/2/5., -%(/:18 ()*5% .1- 7$.,.7)%, )& )$&(% +,%4/&'(5*

+%,2/))%- )$,&':$ LKNHAKAMKIUG"

A" #$% -9%55/1:( 9/)$/1 <$.,.7)%, X,%. N .,% -%%2%- )& 3% &0 . (/2/5., -%(/:1 .1- ()*5% )& )$&(%

+,%4/&'(5* +%,2/))%- )$,&':$ LKNHAKAMKIUG .1- .,% /1 .77&,-.17% 9/)$ )$% Y%(/:1 <&-% J.()%,+5.1"

?&9%4%,8 )$/( 2.))%, 9/55 3% 7&1(/-%,%- 0',)$%, 9/)$/1 )$% <&175'(/&1 )& )$/( ,%+&,)"

H" #$% $&'(%( +,&+&(%- .-C.7%1) )& ?&&> @.1% .,% .:./1 (/2/5., /1 .++%.,.17% )& )$&(% +,%4/&'(5*

.++,&4%- .1- )$% /2+.7) &0 )$% -%4%5&+2%1) '+&1 )$% 7$.,.7)%, &0 )$% 5&7.5/)* 9/55 3% 7&1(/-%,%- 0',)$%,

/1 )$% <&175'(/&1 )& )$/( ,%+&,)"

Z" #$% 2.)%,/.5( .( +,&+&(%- .,% -%%2%- )& .5/:1 9/)$ )$% +,%4/&'(5* .++,&4%- Y%(/:1 <&-%

J.()%,+5.1"

!" #$% $&'(% )*+%( +,&+&(%- .,% (/2/5., /1 .++%.,.17% )& )$&(% +,%4/&'(5* +%,2/))%- .1- .,%

.++,&+,/.)% /1 )$/( 5&7.)/&1" ?&9%4%,8 )$/( 2.))%, 9/55 3% 7&1(/-%,%- 0',)$%, 9/)$/1 )$% <&175'(/&1 )& )$/(

,%+&,)"

6" #$% +,&+&(%- -%4%5&+2%1) 9/55 .++%., (/2/5., /1 7$.,.7)%, )& )$.) +,%4/&'(5* +%,2/))%- '1-%,

,%0%,%17% LKNHAKAMKIUG .1- .( ('7$ 9/55 1&) 7&105/7) 9/)$ )$% %().35/($%- 7$.,.7)%, &0 )$% (/)%"

;" #$% +,&+&(%- 7., 3.,1( 9/55 3% 7&1(/-%,%- 0',)$%, 9/)$/1 )$% <&175'(/&1 )& )$/( ,%+&,)"

=" #$% 9%.)$%,3&.,-/1: +,&+&(%- .-C.7%1) )& ?&&> @.1% /( 1&) 35.7>" #$/( /( .1 /(('% 9/)$ )$% 9.* /1

9$/7$ )$% +5.1 9$%1 7&2+,%((%- /( -/(+5.*%- &1 . 2&1/)&," W0 [&&2%- /1 )$% 9%.)$%,3&.,-/1: /( 9$/)% .(

&,/:/1.55* .++,&4%- )$,&':$ LKNHAKAMKIUG"

Page 3



 

 

 

!"##$% &'()*$ + ,' *'--$./# ). 0$(1/)'. /' *0)-$ 20$3$./)'.4

,1/"01( 5.6(1.7 + ,' *'--$./# + 6$.$01( 173)*$ 20'3)7$74

5.3)0'.-$./1( 8$1(/9 + ,' ':;$*/)'. /' /9$ 20'2'#1(4

<!== 8)69>1?#

+ @9$ /01.#2'0/ /$*9.)*1( .'/$ #$/# '"/ /9$ 20'2'#$7 ."-:$0 'A 210B).6 #21*$ 2$0 7>$(().64 @9$

0$C")0$-$./ 'A /9$ D0". E= &10B).6 !/1.7107# 10$ A"((? -$/ A'0 /9$ -1;'0)/? 'A 7>$(().6#4 F'0 #'-$ 'A /9$

G 1.7 H :$70''- 7>$(().6#I 1. 177)/)'.1( ."-:$0 'A ".1(('*1/$7 '.+#/0$$/ #21*$# 10$ 20'3)7$7 /' -$$/

/9$ #9'0/A1(( 'A '. 2('/ #21*$#4 !"*9 1. 1220'1*9 )# *'.#)7$0$7 1**$2/1:($4 <!== 10$ #1/)#A)$7 /91/

210B).6 20'3)#)'. >)(( 1**'--'71/$ 1(( 2'/$./)1( 7$-1.7#4

+ @9$ ('*1/)'. 'A $($*/0)* 3$9)*($ *9106).6 #21*$# #9'"(7 :$ #$*"0$7 3)1 *'.7)/)'.4

+ J/ )# ".*($10 )A 1.? 'A /9$ 210B).6 #21*$# *'-2(? >)/9 /9$ 0$C")0$7 7)-$.#)'.# A'0 7)#1:($7 210B).6

#21*$# 1.7 /9)# #9'"(7 :$ *(10)A)$74

<!== K$17 K'*1( F(''7 D"/9'0)/? + ,' *'--$./#4

,1/)'.1( 8)69>1?# + !1/)#A)$7 >)/9 /9$ 20'2'#$7 310)1/)'. 'A ='.7)/)'. L 1# )/ >)(( .'/ -1/$0)1((? 1AA$*/ /9$

#1A$/?I 0$()1:)()/? 1.7M'0 '2$01/)'. 'A /9$ !/01/$6)* N'17 ,$/>'0B4 @9$0$A'0$I .' ':;$*/)'. 91# :$$.

01)#$74

!2'0/ 5.6(1.7 + ,' *'--$./#4

E01).16$ 5.6).$$0#

+ D #$2101/$ 122()*1/)'. /' 7)#*9106$ /9$ #"0A1*$ >1/$0 701).16$ *'.7)/)'.# >)(( :$ 0$C")0$74 JA -).7$7 /'

1220'3$ /9$ 122()*1/)'. 2($1#$ 7' .'/ ()#/ /9$ A(''7 0)#B 1##$##-$./I 701).16$ #/01/$6? '0 701).16$

#/01/$6? 2(1. 1# 1220'3$74

+ K1.7#*12).6 >)(( .$$7 /' :$ 0$3)$>$7 1/ (1/$0 #/16$# /' $.#"0$ /91/ /0$$ 0''/ 2'/$./)1( 7'$# .'/ *'.A()*/

>)/9 $%)#/).6 '07).10? >1/$0*'"0#$# '0 20'2'#$7 #"0A1*$ >1/$0 701).16$ A$1/"0$#4

!'"/9$0. <1/$0 + ,' ':;$*/)'.#4

='--$./# .'/$74

E$#)6.1/)'. 122()*1:($ /' #)/$O

!/01/$6)* D(('*1/)'. ). /9$ K'*1( &(1. P&'()*? 8 !&Q1 !)/$ !EQ &1691- ,'0/9R4

<)/9). /9$ S")(/+T2 D0$1 S'".710? ). /9$ K'*1( &(1.4

D0". K'*1( &(1. QULL + QUGLO

D8!&Q D8 !&Q DAA'071:($ 8'"#).6

EEVL E EVL D#2$*/# 'A A'0- 1.7 7$#)6. C"1()/?

EEVQ E EVQ J./$0.1( #21*$ #/1.7107#

Page 4



 

 

 

!"#$ ! "#$ !%&'()

*!+$ * !+$ *,-&')( .'/

*01!+$ *01 !+$ 2'&3%4 5-'64')(&

*01!+7 *01 !+7 2,8966: 2'&3%4 5-'64')(& ,; "3;-83-;%& ,<

=>9;983%;

*01"#$ *01 "#$ ?>% *'&3,;'8 0)@';,).%)3

*"#$ *"#$ *,-&')( 966,893',) 3>% >,-&')( ;%A-';%.%)3

*"#7 * "#7 "3;93%('8 "'3% B66,893',)&

*"#7B *"#79 C;%93%; 5,(),; 1%('& D;E9) B;%9

2BF!+$ 2BF !+$ #;,3%83',) ,< 69)4&89G% 8>9;983%;

H"1!+$ #;,3%83',) ,< ,G%) &G98%I,-34,,; &G,;3I8,..J ;%8 <98'6'3'%&

K0!+$ K0 !+$ F,'&% #,66-3',)

K0!+7 K0 !+7 2'(>3 G,66-3',)

K0!+L K0 !+L B'; #,66-3',)

K0"#$ K0 "#$ K-96'3: ,< 3>% 0)@';,).%)3

"!"#7 "! "#7 5-'63M-G B;%9 5,-)49;:

?!+$ ? !+$ "-&39')9E6% ?;9@%6 9)4 #-E6'8 1'(>3& ,< N9:

N!+$ N !+$ N93%; &-GG6: 9)4 A-96'3:

N!+L N !+L "-&39')9E6% D;E9) !;9')9(% ":&3%.&

N+!+$ N+  !+$ N9&3% +9)9(%.%)3

N"#$ N "#$ N93%;

F##O F93',)96 #69))')( #,6'8: O;9.%P,;Q

F##C F93',)96 #69))')( #;983'8% C-'49)8%

#!" #9(>9. #9;'&> =,-)8'6R& S'669(% !%&'() "393%.%)3 E:

#9(>9.#=

"#!$$ B;-) #9;Q')( "39)49;4& 7T7T

?>% !%@%6,G.%)3 #69) 8,)&'&3& ,< 3>% B;-) 2,896 #69) 7T$$M7TL$I N%&3 "-&&%/ =,-)3: =,-)8'6R&

N9&3% 9)4 +')%;96& #69)& 9)4 +94% F%'(>E,-;>,,4 !%@%6,G.%)3 #69)&U

?>% G,6'8'%& 9;% G-E6'&>%4 -)4%; 1%(-693',)& $V 9)4 LW ,< 3>% ?,P) 9)4 =,-)3;: #69))')( X2,896

#69))')(Y X0)(69)4Y 1%(-693',)& 7T$7U

H) 7W3> O%E;-9;: 7T7$I B;-) !'&3;'83 =,-)8'6 ;%8%'@%4 9) ')&3;-83',) <;,. 3>% #9(>9. #9;'&> =,-)8'6 3,

P'3>4;9P 3>% F%'(>E,-;>,,4 #69)U ?>% #9;'&> =,-)8'6 >9& 4%8'4%4 ),3 3, G;,(;%&& <-;3>%; P'3> 3>%

F%'(>E,-;>,,4 #69) 93 3>'& 3'.%U

Page 5



 

 

!"#$%&' ()*+, &- $." /01''%'2 1'3 4&56708&9: /79#.18" ;#$ <==> 8$1$"8?@

AB- 9"2193 %8 $& C" .13 $& $." 3"D"0&65"'$ 601' -&9 $." 6796&8" &- 1': 3"$"95%'1$%&' $& C" 513" 7'3"9

$." 601''%'2 ;#$8 $." 3"$"95%'1$%&' 578$ C" 513" %' 1##&931'#" E%$. $." 601' 7'0"88 51$"9%10

#&'8%3"91$%&'8 %'3%#1$" &$."9E%8"FA

!"#$%&' G=*<, &- H4/; 69&D%3"8 $.1$?@

*<, B' 3"10%'2 E%$. 1' 1660%#1$%&' -&9 601''%'2 6"95%88%&'  $." 17$.&9%$: 8.100 .1D" 9"2193 $&?

*1, $." 69&D%8%&'8 &- $." 3"D"0&65"'$ 601'I 8& -19 18 51$"9%10 $& $." 1660%#1$%&'I 1 6&8$@"J15%'1$%&' 391-$

'"%2.C&79.&&3 3"D"0&65"'$ 601'I 8& -19 18 51$"9%10 $& $." 1660%#1$%&'I

*C, 1': 0&#10 -%'1'#" #&'8%3"91$%&'8I 8& -19 18 51$"9%10 $& $." 1660%#1$%&'I 1'3

*#, 1': &$."9 51$"9%10 #&'8%3"91$%&'8F

H." 3"D"0&65"'$ %8 #&'8%3"9"3 $& #&560: E%$. $." 9"0"D1'$ K"D"0&65"'$ /01' 6&0%#%"8 18 $."

166"191'#"I 8#10"I 01:&7$ 1'3 01'38#16%'2 &- $." 69&6&8"3 9"8%3"'$%10 3"D"0&65"'$ %8 %' L""6%'2 E%$.

$." 1669&D"3 K"8%2' 4&3" 1'3 $." 69&6&8"3 0"D"0 &- 01'38#16%'2 1'3 $." 69&6&8"3 M71'$75 &- .&78%'2

%' $." 4.191#$"9 ;9"18 E&703 51$"9%100: "'.1'#" $." #.191#$"9 1'3 166"191'#" &- $." 13N1#"'$

9"8%3"'$%10 "8$1$"8 &-- O&&L P1'"I %' /12.15F

B$ %8 #&'8%3"9"3 $.1$ $."9" 19"Q19" '& &$."9 51$"9%10 #&'8%3"91$%&'8 $& C" E"%2."3 %' $." C101'#" E%$. $."

K"D"0&65"'$ /01'F

H." 1660%#1$%&' 8""L8 !G( 1669&D10 -&9 $." 15"'35"'$ &- $." 9"8"9D"3 51$$"98 3"$1%08 69"D%&780:

#&'8%3"9"3 $.9&72. $." 3"$"95%'1$%&' &- /QR(<Q<=QST!F H."9"-&9"I $." 15"'35"'$8 %' 8& -19 18 $.":

9"01$" $& 166"191'#"I 01'38#16%'2I 01:&7$ 1'3 8#10" 19" $." &'0: 51$$"98 -&9 #&'8%3"91$%&' $.9&72. $."

3"$"95%'1$%&' &- $.%8 1660%#1$%&'F ;00 &$."9 51$$"98 E"9" #&'8%3"9"3 $.9&72. $." 291'$%'2 &- &7$0%'"

6"95%88%&' 7'3"9 9"-"9"'#" /Q(=QRUQVWH E%$. #&'3%$%&'8 %56&8"3 %' 9"01$%&' $& $." -&00&E%'2 51$$"98

E.%#. E%00 '""3 $& C" 3%8#.192"3 69%&9 $& $." #&55"'#"5"'$ &- 3"D"0&65"'$?

@ X1$"9%108 *4&'3%$%&' Y,

@ H9""8 *4&'3%$%&' U,

@ !79-1#" Z1$"9 K91%'12" *4&'3%$%&'8 R=I RRI R< 1'3 R(,

@ [&70 K91%'12" *4&'3%$%&' R>,

@ TJ$"9'10 P%2.$%'2 *4&'3%$%&' RY,

@ 4&'8$97#$%&' X1'12"5"'$ /01' *4&'3%$%&' R+,

@ T560&:5"'$ 1'3 !L%008 /01' *4&'3%$%&' RU,

@ H91D"0 /01' *4&'3%$%&' <Y,

@ S"'"E1C0" T'"92: *4&'3%$%&' <+,

@ \9&13C1'3 *4&'3%$%&' <G,

@ ;9#.1"&0&2: *4&'3%$%&' <),

@ O"32"9&E8 *4&'3%$%&' <U,

@ T#&0&2: *4&'3%$%&'8 (= 1'3 (<,

@ T0"#$9%# ]".%#0" 4.192%'2 *4&'3%$%&' ((,

/SB̂4B/PT

H." 69%'#%60" &- 9"8%3"'$%10 3"D"0&65"'$ &' $.%8 8%$" E18 "8$1C0%8."3 E."' /Q(=QRUQVWH E18 291'$"3 &'

<'3 !"6$"5C"9 <=RU -&9 76 $& (== .&5"8I $." 69&D%8%&' &- 1 #19" .&5" 1'3 9"01$"3 %'-918$97#$79"F H."

Page 6



 !"#$%&'%"((!$$%&#)&%*"+," %-&".%"#.%/&&0%1"#!%2!3!%"443&5!.%")%),!%&6)78#!%$)"+!%"#.%)!(,#8("7

"443&5"7%'&3%),!%"((!$$%,"$%9!!#%8$$6!.%"#.%),!%:;<=%7!+"7%"+3!! !#)%,"$%3!"(,!.%),!%"443&5!.%$)"+!>

?@A*1BCD?E%@F%G/E%*-@*@:C1%HBG/%@IG1BDE%?@DJBGB@D:

C%#6 9!3%&'%(&#.8)8&#$%8 4&$!.%&#%),!%&6)78#!%"443&5"7%K*LMNLOPL@IGQ%$!)%4"3" !)!3$%'&3%),!%#")63!

"#.%'&3 %&'%),!%43&4&$!.%.!5!7&4 !#)%"#.%),!$!%,"5!%9!!#%$6  "38$!.%"#.%(&#$8.!3!.%9!7&2>

?&#.8)8&#%KMQ%$)")!$%),")%),!%.!5!7&4 !#)%$,"77%9!%("338!.%&6)%8#%"((&3."#(!%28),%-!.%18#!%R&6#."3S%T

OU<L*LNN<%-!5%?V%*3&4&$!.%C((!$$%C33"#+! !#)%@#%/&&0%1"#!%KD&3),Q%T%WDX==YNTNP%-!5%CV%"#.

*3&4&$!.%C((!$$%C33"#+! !#)%*"+," %-&".%T%WDX==YNTO;%-!5%C>%B#%),8$%("$!%),!%43&4&$!.

.!5!7&4 !#)%8$%8#%(& 478"#(!%28),%),!%"443&5!.%47"#$%6#.!3%3!'!3!#(!%*LMNLOPL@IG>

?&#.8)8&#%KUQ%3!Z683!.%),!%$69 8$$8&#%&'%"%J!$8+#%?&.!%A"$)!347"#%)&%9!%"443&5!.%438&3%)&%$69 8$$8&#

&'%),!%-!$!35!.%A"))!3$%"#.%),")%),!%.!5!7&4 !#)%$,"77%),!#%9!%43!4"3!.%"#.%("338!.%&6)%8#%"((&3."#(!

28),%),!%"443&5!.%J!$8+#%?&.!>%G,!%J!$8+#%?&.!%2"$%"443&5!.%6#.!3%3!'!3!#(!%*L[<L;NLJ@?%438&3%)&

),!%$69 8$$8&#%&'%"#S%-!$!35!.%A"))!3$%"4478(")8&#$>%G,!%.!5!7&4 !#)%43&4&$!.%9S%),8$%"4478(")8&#%8$%8#

"((&3."#(!%28),%),!%"443&5!.%J!$8+#%?&.!>%G,!%43&4&$"7$%(& 478"#(!%28),%),!%J!$8+#%?&.!%2877%9!

(&#$8.!3!.%8#%+3!")!3%.!)"87%7")!3%8#%),8$%3!(&  !#.")8&#%3!4&3)>

?&#.8)8&#$%KONQ\%KO;Q\%KOMQ%"#.%KOYQ%8 4&$!.%&#%&6)78#!%"443&5"7%*LMNLOPL@IG%3!Z683!.%.!)"87$%&'%),!

43&4&$!.%$63'"(!%2")!3%"#.%'&67%.3"8#"+!%$(,! !$%)&%9!%"+3!!.%438&3%)&%(&  !#(! !#)>%J!)"87$%&'

.3"8#"+!%.&!$%#&)%#!!.%)&%9!%(&#$8.!3!.%")%),8$%)8 !%"#.%("#%9!%3!$&75!.%),3&6+,%),!%.8$(,"3+!%&'%),!

3!7!5"#)%(&#.8)8&#$>

?&#.8)8&#%KMYQ%3!Z683!.%),")%[N]%&'%),!%)&)"7%#6 9!3%&'%.2!778#+$%2&67.%9!%(&#$)36()!.%)&%AYK;Q%$)"#."3.

28),%;%6#8)$%'&3%!5!3S%[N%43&4&$!.%(&#$)36()!.%)&%AYKMQ%$)"#."3.>%G,!%"4478(")8&#%43&4&$!$%U%6#8)$%")

AYKMQ%$)"#."3.%28),%),!%3! "8#.!3%&'%),!%"''&3."97!%6#8)$%9!8#+%43&58.!.%)&%AYK;Q%$)"#."3.>%G,8$%"78+#$

28),%),!%.!)"87$%"$%43!58&6$7S%"443&5!.%),3&6+,%),!%.!)!3 8#")8&#%&'%*LOM;L;NL-E:%"#.%"$%$6(,%),!

43&4&$"7$%"..3!$$%),!%3!Z683! !#)$%&'%?&#.8)8&#%KMYQ>

1CX@IG\%C**EC-CD?E%CDJ%:?C1E

C36#%1&("7%*7"#%4&78(8!$%J%JAO\%J%:*O%"#.%1CD%JAO%"3!%3!7!5"#)%8#%3!$4!()%&'%.!$8+#%"#.%(,"3"()!3>%B#

"..8)8&#%*&78(S%C/%:*;%$!!0$%)&%!#$63!%),")%"''&3."97!%,&6$8#+%8$%58$6"77S%8#.8$)8#+68$,"97!%'3& % "30!)

,&6$8#+%"#.%),")%7"S&6)$%"5&8.%7"3+!%(76$)!3$%&'%"''&3."97!%.2!778#+$>

G,!%D")8&#"7%J!$8+#%̂68.!%KDĴ Q%8$%"% ")!38"7%(&#$8.!3")8&#%8#%),!%.!)!3 8#")8&#%&'%),8$%"4478(")8&#%"$

2!77%"$%),!%C36#%J!$8+#%̂68.!>%G,!%"4478(")8&#%,"$%9!!#%43!4"3!.%8#%"((&3."#(!%28),%),!%J!$8+#%?&.!\

"443&5!.%),3&6+,%?&#.8)8&#%U\%2,8(,%2"$%8)$!7'%43!4"3!.%"#.%"$$!$$!.%"+"8#$)%),!%3!Z683! !#)$%&'%),!

DĴ %"#.%C36#%J!$8+#%̂68.!%"$%2!77%"$%),!%*"+," %_877"+!%J!$8+#%:)")! !#)>

G,!%43&4&$!.%7"S&6)%,"$%9!!#%(&#$8.!3!.%"+"8#$)%),!%3!Z683! !#)$%&'%),!%J!$8+#%?&.!%8#%3!$4!()%&'

$)3!!)%4"))!3#\%3&".%,8!3"3(,8!$\%(,"3"()!3%"3!"$\%.!#$8)S\%$("7!\%46978(%&4!#%$4"(!%"#.%4!.!$)38"#%"#.

(S(7!%8#'3"$)36()63!>%G,8$%"4478(")8&#%8$%"%5"38")8&#%)&%),!%43!58&6$7S%"443&5!.%-!$!35!.%A"))!3$%6#.!3

3!'!3!#(!%*LOM;L;NL-E:>

G,!%5"38")8&#$%8#%),8$%("$!%43!.& 8#"#)7S%3!7")!%)&%),!%,&6$!%)S4!$%"#.%),!%7"S&6)%,"$%&#7S%9!!#

" !#.!.%)&%'"(878)")!%),8$>%J3"28#+%̀*1TN<%-!5%*;̀%43&58.!$%"%(& 4"38$&#%9!)2!!#%),!%43!58&6$7S

"443&5!.%R!772"S%$(,! !%"#.%),")%#&2%43&4&$!.%"#.%),!%"((!$$%"#.% "a&38)S%&'%),!%8#)!3#"7%3&".%7"S&6)

8$%6#"''!()!.%28),%&#7S%$78+,)%5"38")8&#%&'%),!%3&".%7"S&6)%".a"(!#)%)&%),!%#&3),!3#%9&6#."3S>%G,!% "a&38)S

&'%),!%(,"#+!$%)&%7"S&6)%3!7")!$%)&%),!%4&$8)8&#%"#.%$,"4!%&'%),!%.2!778#+$%43&4&$!.%"#.%),!$!%(,"#+!$

.&%#&)%8 4"()%64&#%),!%43!58&6$7S%"443&5!.%(,"3"()!3%&'%),!%.!5!7&4 !#)>

Page 7



 !"#$%&'(%)#*!(+,"#&+#-!&.#*(."#&.#-/#-!"#($$"(%(+*"#/0#-!"#12"33&+,.#2&-!#-!"#!/4."#-)$".#*!(+,&+,

(*%/..#-!"#+/%-!"%+#$/%-&/+#/0#-!"#.&-"5#6/2"7"%8#-!"#!/4."#-)$".#(%"#/0#(#.&'&3(%#($$"(%(+*"#(+1#.-)3"#-/

-!/."#$%"7&/4.3)#($$%/7"1#2&-!#-!"#.*(3"8#7"%+(*43(%#(+1#'(-"%&(3.#(3&,+&+,#2&-!#-!"#1".&,+#*/1"#(+1#-!"

$%"7&/4.3)#($$%/7"1#%"."%7"1#'(--"%.#($$3&*(-&/+#9:;<=>;>?;@ABC5

D/+*"%+.#!(7"#(3./#E""+#%(&."1#E)#-!"#:(%&.!#(.#-/#-!"#4."#/0#%"1#(+1#/%(+,"#E%&*F#E4-#-!&.#&.#&+

(**/%1(+*"#2&-!#-!"#1".&,+#*/1"#$%"7&/4.3)#($$%/7"1#4+1"%#%"0"%"+*"#:;GH;>?;IJD5#D/''"+-.#2"%"

(3./#%(&."1#E)#-!"#:(%&.!#&+#%"3(-&/+#-/#-!"#4."#/0#E3(*F#2"(-!"%E/(%1&+,#E4-#-!&.#2(.#(+#"%%/%#14"#-/#-!"

*/'$%"..&/+#/0#-!"#$3(+.#2&-!#2!&-"#2"(-!"%#E/(%1&+,#E"&+,#$%/$/."15# !"#'/.-#.&,+&0&*(+-#1"7&(-&/+

0%/'#-!"#$%"7&/4.3)#($$%/7"1#@"."%7"1#K(--"%.#&.#-!"#%"'/7(3#/0#-!"#LMN.!($"1L#-"%%(*"#/0#!/4.".#/+#-!"

*/%+"%#/0#-!"#6//F#M(+"#(**"..5#6/2"7"%8#&+#-!&.#*(."#-!"#$%/$/.(3#1".&,+#&.#'/%"#&+#F""$&+,#2&-!#-!"

(,%&*43-4%(3#*!(%(*-"%#&1"+-&0&"1#2&-!&+#-!"#I".&,+#D/1"#0/%#-!(-#$(%-#/0#-!"#.&-"5

 !"%"0/%"8#E)#7&%-4"#/0#-!"#$%/$/."1#1"7"3/$'"+-.#(**/%1(+*"#2&-!#-!"#I".&,+#D/1"#-!"#$%/$/.(3.

2/431#(**/%1#2&-!#-!"#%"O4&%"'"+-.#/0#-!"#PIQ#(+1#R%4+#I".&,+#Q4&1"#(.#2"33#(.#$/3&*&".#I#IK<8#I

B:<8#MRP#IK<#(+1#R6#B:>#/0#-!"#R%4+#M/*(3#:3(+5

:STMUD#J:AP#B:RDA#V#:MRW

 !"#/$"+#.$(*"#$%/7&.&/+#&.#4+*!(+,"1#0%/'#-!(-#$%"7&/4.3)#$"%'&--"1#-!%/4,!#-!"#1"-"%'&+(-&/+#/0

:;<=>;>?;@AB5# !"%"0/%"8#&+#3&+"#2&-!#-!"#$%"7&/4.#1"-"%'&+(-&/+#/0#-!"#@"."%7"1#K(--"%.#0/%#-!&.#.&-"#-!"

$%/$/."1#1"7"3/$'"+-#&.#&+#(**/%1(+*"#2&-!#$/3&*&".#JB@#IK<#(+1#6XT#B:<#/0#-!"#R%4+#M/*(3#:3(+5

MRPIBDR:UPQ#V# @AAB

RM:#$/3&*&".#I#IK<8#MRP#IK<#(+1#I#B:<#(%"#%"3"7(+-#-/#*/+.&1"%(-&/+#/0#3(+1.*($&+,#(+1#-%"".5# !"

$%/$/."1#7(%&(-&/+#-/#-!"#$%"7&/4.3)#($$%/7"1#@"."%7"1#K(--"%.#.4E'&..&/+#1/".#+/-#%".43-#&+#-!"#3/..#/0

(+)#(11&-&/+(3#-%"".#/%#!"1,"%/2#E")/+1#-!(-#$%"7&/4.3)#$"%'&--"15#X!&3.-#-!"#3(+1.*($"#$3(+-&+,#(+1

,%""+.$(*"#$%/7&.&/+#&.#.4E.-(+-&(33)#4+*!(+,"15# !"%"0/%"8#-!"#$%/$/."1#1"7"3/$'"+-#2/431#(**/%1

2&-!#$/3&*&".#I#IK<8#MRP#IK<#(+1#I#B:<#/0#-!"#R%4+#M/*(3#:3(+5

6A@U RQA

 !"#&'$(*-#/0#1"7"3/$'"+-#/+#!"%&-(,"#(.."-.#2(.#(..".."1#(-#-!"#/4-3&+"#.-(,"8#2!&*!#*/+.&1"%"1#-!"

0/33/2&+,#Q%(1"#UU#3&.-"1#E4&31&+,.Y#@//F"%)#Z(%'8#P)"-&'E"%#X&+1'&338#K&33#D/--(,"8#K&33#Z(%'8#U+,3"+//F

6/-"38#B"0-"%#Z(%'#6/4."#(+1#B"0-"%#Q%(+(%)5#U-#2(.#*/+*341"1#-!(-#-!"#$%/$/.(3#2/431#+/-#%".43-#&+#(+)

!(%'#-/#-!"#.&,+&0&*(+*"#/0#-!"#!"%&-(,"#(.."-.5##U-#2(.#(3./#*/+*341"1#-!(-#-!"#$%/$/.(3#2/431#+/-#,&7"

%&."#-/#(+)#!(%'#-/#-!"#.&,+&0&*(+*"#/0#-!"#3/*(33)#3&.-"1#G[;G\#6//F#M(+"#/%#&'$(*-#/0#-!"#T(%-/+#D3/."

R%"(#/0#D!(%(*-"%5

 !"#D/+."%7(-&/+#J00&*"%#&+#-!"#1"-"%'&+(-&/+#/0#:;<=>;>?;@AB#*/+*341"1#-!(-#-!"#3()/4-#/0#-!"#.&-"8

(3/+,#2&-!#-!"#*/+-(&+"1#."--&+,.#$%/7&1"1#0/%#E)#7&%-4"#/0#"]&.-&+,#1"7"3/$'"+-8#(+1#-!"#$%"."+*"#/0

E/4+1(%)#!"1,&+,8#2/431#'"(+#-!(-#-!"#$%/$/.(3#2&33#!(7"#3&--3"#&'$(*-#/+#-!"#(.."-.#(+1#-!"#$%/$/.(3.

2/431#+/-#*(4."#!(%'#-/#-!"#.&,+&0&*(+-#/0#(+)#1".&,+(-"1#/%#+/+N1".&,+(-"1#!"%&-(,"#(.."-5#U-#2(.#(3./

&1"+-&0&"1#-!(-#-!"#O4(3&-)#/0#-!"#'(-"%&(3#4."1#*/431#E"#."*4%"1#-!%/4,!#D/+1&-&/+#G#&'$/."1#/+#-!"

/4-3&+"#($$%/7(3#2!&*!#%"O4&%"1#(#.*!"143"#/0#'(-"%&(3.#(+1#0&+&.!".#-/#E"#.4E'&--"1#(+1#($$%/7"1#$%&/%

-/#-!"#*/''"+*"'"+-#/0#1"7"3/$'"+-5

U+#-!&.#*(."#,&7"+#-!"#.&'&3(%&-&".#E"-2""+#-!"#$%"7&/4.3)#($$%/7"1#3()/4-#(+1#-!"#('"+1'"+-.#+/2

$%/$/."1#-!"%"#&.#+/#%"(./+#-/#1&.(,%""#2&-!#-!"#$%"7&/4.#*/+*34.&/+.#&+#%".$"*-#/0#!"%&-(,"#(.."-.5

 !"%"0/%"8#-!"#1"7"3/$'"+-#(**/%1.#2&-!#$/3&*&".#6A@#B:<8#6A@#IK<8#6A@#IK>8#6A@#IK #̂/0#-!"

R%4+#M/*(3#:3(+#(+1#1/".#+/-#%".43-#&+#(+)#!(%'#-/#-!"#.&,+&0&*(+*"#/%#."--&+,#/0#(+)#1".&,+(-"18#3/*(33)

Page 8



 !"#$%&'! ()*(%)%+ !"#$%&'! (,!*#'&$!(&""!'"-

./01234(526(738(799/:87;<=(./01234

>,!(,)?"#%$(@#A(#%(',#"(B&"!( !C#&'!"("D#$,'DE(F*)@(',&'(G*!C#)?"DE(&GG*)C! (',*)?$,(',!( !'!*@#%&'#)%()F

HIJKLILMI:=1-(>,!(NO(%)-(@&*P!'( Q!DD#%$"(@#A(#"("D#$,'DE(&@!% ! (F*)@(',&'(G*!C#)?"DE(G!*@#''! (Q#',

',!(%?@R!*()F('Q)+R! *))@( Q!DD#%$"(*! ?B#%$(RE(',*!!(SKT(?%#'"(Q#',()%!(SJT(&  #'#)%&D(',*!!+R! *))@

 Q!DD#%$"(&% (L(&  #'#)%&D(F)?*+R! *))@( Q!DD#%$"-(>,#"(&D'!*&'#)%(#"(%)'(B)%"# !*! (')(,&C!(&%

?%&BB!G'&RD!(#@G&B'(?G)%(',!(@#A()*(',!(B,&*&B'!*()F(',!( !C!D)G@!%'-(>,!*!F)*!U(',!(G*)G)"! (@#A(#"

&BB!G'&RD!(#%(&BB)* &%B!(Q#',(G)D#BE(.(85J()F(',!(7*?%(<)B&D(HD&%-

>,!(&FF)* &RD!(,)?"#%$(G*)C#"#)%(#%(")(F&*(&"(#'(*!D&'!"(')(@#A(&% ($!%!*&D(D)B&'#)%(#"(?%B,&%$! (F*)@(',&'

G*!C#)?"DE(&GG*)C! (Q#',()%DE(C!*E(@#%)*(&D'!*&'#)%"(')(',!(D&E)?'(#%()* !*(')(#@G*)C!(C!,#B?D&*(&BB!""(')

',!( Q!DD#%$"-(>,!("#'!(Q#DD(B)%'#%?!(')( !D#C!*(KOV()F(',!(')'&D( Q!DD#%$"(&"(&FF)* &RD!(?%#'"(Q,#B,

!AB!! "(',!(KMV(*!W?#*!@!%'("G!B#F#! (',*)?$,(G)D#BE(7.(1HL()F(',!(7*?%(<)B&D(HD&%-(4#C!%(',!

@#%#@&D(&D'!*&'#)%"(#%(D&E)?'(&% (',&'(',!(@#A(&% ('!%?*!("GD#'(#"(?%B,&%$! (',!(&FF)* &RD!(,)?"#%$

G*)C#"#)%(#"(&BB!G'&RD!(&% (Q)?D (&BB)* (Q#',(H)D#BE(7.(1HL-

:=128=3>27<(75=32>X

7<H(G)D#B#!"(8(85J(&% (Y=(1HJ(&*!(*!D!C&%'-(>,!(Z)?%B#D["(8!"#$%(4?# !("!'"()?'($?# &%B!()%

#%'!*F&B!( #"'&%B!"(R!'Q!!%(,)?"!"\

+(;&BP(')(;&BP\(@#%-(LJ@(R!'Q!!%(,&R#'&RD!(*))@"()F(G*)G!*'#!"()*(')(!A#"'#%$(R?#D #%$"-

+(;&BPI9*)%'(')(1# !\(@#%-(J]@(R!'Q!!%(,&R#'&RD!(*))@"(&% ("# !($&RD!()F(& ̂&B!%'(G*)G!*'E-

+(9*)%'(')(9*)%'\(@#%-(JO@(R!'Q!!%(,&R#'&RD!(*))@"()F(G*)G!*'#!"(F&B#%$(!&B,()',!*-

+(;&BP(')(;)?% &*E\(@#%-(JL@(R!'Q!!%(,&R#'&RD!(*))@"(&% ("#'!(R)?% &*E(')(!A#"'#%$(D&% "B&G#%$-

+(>,!*!(&*!(%)("'&% &* "(F)*(!#',!*("# !(')("# !()*(F*)%'(')(R&BP-

>,!*!(&*!(")@!(!A&@GD!"()F(',!(R&BPIF*)%'(')("# !(F&DD#%$(R!D)Q(',!(@#%#@?@("'&% &* (&"(Q!DD(&"

!A&@GD!"(Q,!*!( Q!DD#%$"(F&#D(')(&BB)* (Q#',(',!(F*)%'(')(F*)%'("!G&*&'#)%( #"'&%B!-(.)Q!C!*U(',!"!

B)%FD#B'"(&*!($!%!*&DDE(&(*!"?D'()F(*)& (Q# ',"(&% ("!'(R&BP"(!"'&RD#",! (',*)?$,(',!(&GG*)C! (8!"#$%

Z) !-(2'(",)?D (&D")(R!(%)'! (',&'(',!(8!"#$%(4?# !(#"(#%'!% ! (&"($?# &%B!()%DE(',!*!F)*!(#'(#"(%)'

&GG*)G*#&'!(')(*#$# DE(F)DD)Q(#'"(*!W?#*!@!%'"(#%(!C!*E("#'?&'#)%-

>,!($&* !%"(G*)G)"! (Q#DD(!AB!! (&( !G',()F(JM@(R?'(%)'(&DD($&* !%"(&B,#!C!(',!(JM-N@(*!W?#*!@!%'-

.)Q!C!*U(',!(LJ@(*!&*+')+*!&*(F&B#%$( #"'&%B!(#"(&B,#!C! (#%(&DD(*!"G!B'"(")(',!(",)*'F&DD( )!"(%)'

& C!*"!DE(&FF!B'(',!(D#C#%$(B)% #'#)%"()F(!A#"'#%$()*(F?'?*!()BB?G#!*"-

>,!($*)""(#%'!*%&D(FD))*(&*!&"(S427T()F(',!(G*)G)"! ( Q!DD#%$"(,&C!(R!!%(B)%"# !*! (&$&#%"'(',!

%&'#)%&DDE( !"B*#R! ("G&B!("'&% &* "(&% (&DD( Q!DD#%$"(!AB!! (',!(@#%#@?@(427(*!W?#*!@!%'"-

>,!*!(&*!(%)(B)%FD#B'"(Q#',(G)D#B#!"(8(85J(&% (Y=(1HJ()F(',!(7<H-(_,#D"'(',!(G*)G)"&D( )!"(%)'(F?DDE

@!!'(',!(7*?%(8!"#$%(4?# !U(#'(#"(#%(&BB)* &%B!(Q#',(',!(&GG*)C! (8!"#$%(Z) !(Q,#B,(#%(',#"(&GGD#B&'#)%

'&P!"(G*!B! !%B!-

H7:̀ 234U(:/781(738(H0;<2Z(9//>H7>.1

7<H(G)D#B#!"(>(85J(a(>(1HJ(&*!(*!D!C&%'(&"(Q!DD(&"(',!(& )G'! (7*?%(H&*P#%$(1'&% &* "(1H8-(>,!

B)@@!%'"(F*)@(_1ZZ(.#$,Q&E"(&*!("?@@&*#"! (&"(&R)C!(R?'(B)%F#*@(',&'(',!(G*)G)"! (G&*P#%$

G*)C#"#)%(&BB)* "(Q#',(',!(*!W?#*!@!%'"()F(',!(7*?%(H&*P#%$(1H8-(1)@!()F(',!(D&*$!*( Q!DD#%$"( )(%)'

R!%!F#'(F*)@( ! #B&'! (G&*P#%$(G*)C#"#)%(')(&D#$%(Q#',(',!(*!W?#*!@!%'"()F(',!(1H8U(R?'(& !W?&'!(%)%+

Page 9



 

!""#$!%&' ()!$&( !*& )*#+,'&' &"(&-.&*& -,%.,/ )*#0,1,%2 %# &/(3*& %.!% !'&43!%& )!*5,/6 )*#+,(,#/ ,(

!+!,"!7"& #/ (,%& -,%.#3% !'+&*(&"2 ,1)!$%,/6 3)#/ %.& (!8& #)&*!%,#/ #8 %.& .,6.-!2 /&%-#*59

:.& !))",$!%,#/ )*#)#(&( ! %#%!" #8 ;<= /#9 $!* )!*5,/6 ()!$&( -.,$. !$$#*'( -,%. %.& *&43,*&1&/%( #8

%.& >*3/ ?!*5,/6 @?A9 :.& "&+&" #8 )!*5,/6 )*#+,(,#/ )*#)#(&' .!( 7&&/ $#/8,*1&' 72 B@CC !(

!$$&)%!7"& !/' -,"" /#% *&(3"% ,/ (,6/,8,$!/% #+&*(),"" $!* )!*5,/6 -,%.,/ %.& '&+&"#)1&/% #* %.&

(3**#3/',/6 *#!'(9 B@CC .!+& )*#)#(&' %.& 3(& #8 ! $#/',%,#/ %# (&$3*& '&%!,"( *&"!%,/6 %# %.& "#$!%,#/

#8 &"&$%*,$ +&.,$"& $.!*6,/6 ()!$&(9 D#-&+&*E C#/',%,#/ FF ,1)#(&' #/ ?GFHG=IGJK: !"*&!'2 *&43,*&(

%.& (371,((,#/ #8 &"&$%*,$ +&.,$"& $.!*6,/6 '&%!,"(9

> 43&*2 -!( *!,(&' 72 B@CC ,/ *&"!%,#/ %# %.& )*#+,(,#/ #8 ',(!7"&' )!*5,/6 ()!$&( -.,$. (.#3"' 1!5&

3) <L #8 %.& %#%!" )!*5,/6 )*#+,(,#/ #/ (,%& ,/ !$$#*'!/$& -,%. M!/3!" 8#* @%*&&%(9 N/ %.,( $!(& <L

)*#+,(,#/ -#3"' &43!%& %# =;9O ()!$&(9 @&+&/ '-&"",/6( -,"" 7& $#/(%*3$%&' MPQFR (%!/'!*' -,%. &!$.

'-&"",/6 )*#+,'&' -,%. %-# ()!$&( -.,$. -,"" 7& '&(,6/&' %# 1&&% %.& /&&'( #8 ',(!7"&' )&#)"&9

:.&*&8#*&E %.& ',(!7"&' )!*5,/6 )*#+,(,#/ #/ (,%& -,"" &0$&&' %.& <L *&43,*&1&/% ,'&/%,8,&' -,%.,/ M!/3!"

8#* @%*&&%( !/' %.& >*3/ ?!*5,/6 @?A9

:.& )*#)#(&' *#!' -,'%. !",6/ -,%. %.& '&%!,"( )*&+,#3("2 !6*&&' %.*#36. %.& !))*#+!" #8 %.& A&(,6/

C#'& 3/'&* *&8&*&/$& ?G<SG;HGAJC !( -&"" !( %.& )*&+,#3("2 !))*#+&' T&(&*+&' M!%%&*( !))",$!%,#/

?G=F;G;HGTU@9 :.&*&8#*&E %.& )*#)#(!"( !*& ,/ !$$#*'!/$& -,%. )#",$,&( : AM= !/' : @?= #8 %.& >V? !(

-&"" !( %.& ?!*5,/6 @%!/'!*'( @?A9

B>@:U M>W>XUMUW:

?#",$2 BM AM= #8 %.& >V? ,( *&"&+!/% 73% ,/ %.,( $!(& %.&*& !*& /# ,((3&( -,%. *&83(& +&.,$"&( !$$&((,/6

%.& (,%&9 A&%!,"( .!+& 7&&/ )*#+,'&' #8 ,/',+,'3!" !( -&"" !( $#113/!" 7,/ (%#*!6& %.& !))",$!%,#/

!$.,&+&( (388,$,&/% )*#+,(,#/ 8#* %.& (%#*!6& #8 -!(%& !/' %.& "!2#3% &/(3*& %.!% 5&*7(,'& $#""&$%,#/ ,(

)#((,7"& 8#* !"" '-&"",/6( !/' !( (3$. %.& '&+&"#)1&/% -,"" !$$#*' -,%. )#",$2 BM AM= #8 %.& >V?9

@KTY>CU B>:UT AT>NW>XU

C#/',%,#/( =HE ==E =; !/' =F #8 %.& #3%",/& )"!//,/6 )&*1,((,#/ *&"!%& %# (3*8!$& -!%&* '*!,/!6& !/' -,""

/&&' %# 7& ',($.!*6&' 8#* %.& )*#)#(&' "!2#3% 7&8#*& '&+&"#)1&/% $!/ $#11&/$& #/ (,%&9 :.&*&8#*&E

(3*8!$& -!%&* '*!,/!6& ,( /#% ! 1!%%&* 8#* !))*#+!" !% %.,( %,1& !/' -,"" 7& $#/(,'&*&' %.*#36. %.&

',($.!*6& #8 %.& *&"&+!/% $#/',%,#/(9

@KMM>TZ

:.& )*#)#(&' !"%&*!%,#/( %# %.& "!2#3% )*&+,#3("2 !))*#+&' 3/'&* *&8&*&/$& ?G=F;G;HGTU@ !*& ,/

!$$#*'!/$& -,%. *&"&+!/% '&+&"#)1&/% )"!/ )#",$,&(9 B.,"(%E (#1& 1,/#* $#/8",$%( -,%. %.& >*3/ A&(,6/

X3,'& !*& )*&(&/% %.& '&+&"#)1&/% !$$#*'( -,%. %.& (,%& ()&$,8,$ A&(,6/ C#'&9 :.&*&8#*&E ,% ,(

*&$#11&/'&' %.!% %.& !))",$!%,#/ ,( !))*#+&' (37[&$% %# %.& $#/',%,#/( )*#)#(&'9

YJT >??TJ\>V

D31!/ T,6.%( >$%]

:.& C#3/$," ,/ 1!5,/6 ! '&$,(,#/ (.#3"' 7& !-!*& #8 !/' %!5& ,/%# !$$#3/% !/2 ,1)",$!%,#/( %.!% 1!2

!*,(& 8*#1 %.& D31!/ T,6.%( >$% =IÎ9 K/'&* %.& >$%E ,% ,( 3/"!-83" 8#* ! )37",$ !3%.#*,%2 (3$. !( >*3/

A,(%*,$% C#3/$," %# !$% ,/ ! 1!//&*E -.,$. ,( ,/$#1)!%,7"& -,%. %.& U3*#)&!/ C#/+&/%,#/ #/ D31!/

T,6.%(9

Page 10



 

 

!"#$%&'()*%"# +)$ ,''# $-'.%/%.)001 2%3'# *" 4(*%.0' 5 6(%2+* *" ('$-'.* -(%3)*' )#& /)7%01 0%/'8 )#& 4(*%.0' 9

"/ *+' :%($* ;("*"."0 6-("*'.*%"# "/ -("-'(*18< =* %$ #"* ."#$%&'('& *+)* *+' ('."77'#&)*%"# /"( )--("3)0 "/

*+' 2()#* "/ -'(7%$$%"# %# *+%$ .)$' %#*'(/'('$ >#(')$"#),01 ?%*+ )#1 0".)0 ('$%&'#*$@ (%2+* *" ('$-'.* /"(

*+'%( -(%3)*' )#& /)7%01 0%/' )#& +"7'A 'B.'-* %#$"/)( )$ %* %$ #'.'$$)(1 *" -("*'.* *+' (%2+*$ )#& /(''&"7$

"/ "*+'($ 6%# *+%$ .)$'A *+' (%2+*$ "/ *+' )--0%.)#*8< C+' !">#.%0 %$ )0$" -'(7%**'& *" ."#*("0 *+' >$' "/

-("-'(*1 %# ).."(&)#.' ?%*+ *+' 2'#'()0 %#*'('$* )#& *+' ('."77'#&)*%"# /"( )--("3)0 %$ ."#$%&'('& *"

,' ) -("-"(*%"#)*' ('$-"#$' *" *+' $>,7%**'& )--0%.)*%"# ,)$'& "# *+' ."#$%&'()*%"#$ $'* ">* %# *+%$

('-"(*<

D>*1 >#&'( *+' EF>)0%*%'$ 4.* GH9H

=# )$$'$$%#2 *+%$ -("-"$)0 *+' /"00"?%#2 %7-).*$ +)3' ,''# %&'#*%/%'& >-"# *+"$' -'"-0' ?%*+ *+'

/"00"?%#2 -("*'.*'& .+)().*'(%$*%.$ 6)2'A &%$),%0%*1A 2'#&'( (')$$%2#7'#*A 7)((%)2' )#& .%3%0 -)(*#'($+%-A

-('2#)#.1 )#& 7)*'(#%*1A ().'A ('0%2%"# "( ,'0%'/A $'B "( $'B>)0 "(%'#*)*%"#8<

C+' -("-"$)0 ?">0& +)3' ) #'>*()0 %7-).* "# *+' -("*'.*'& .+)().*'(%$*%.$<

4;;IJKE !JLD=C=JL4MMN

9 C+' &'3'0"-7'#* +'(',1 )--("3'& $+)00 ,' .)((%'& ">* %# ).."(&)#.' ?%*+ *+' /"00"?%#2

)--("3'& -0)#$O

PM".)*%"# ;0)# 6I'/'('#.' MJ!H9 ('3 ;98

P       C('' I'*'#*%"# Q ;("*'.*%"# ;0)# 6I'/'('#.' RGSGPCPHT ('3 48

PD'$%2# Q 4..'$$ U*)*'7'#* 6I'/'('#.' R9SV D<HG ('3 ;S8

P:0""& I%$W 4&&'#&>7 ('3 G

PC()#$-"(* C'.+#%.)0 L"*' 6I'/'('#.' XLN99GRYPH9!8 &)*'& GS :',(>)(1 GHGG

PI'$'(3'& Z)**'($ [)(&?"(W$ ;0)# 9\G 6I'/'('#.' VVYPIZPH9 ('3 48

PI'$'(3'& Z)**'($ [)(&?"(W$ ;0)# G\G 6I'/'('#.' VVYPIZPHG ('3 48

PI'$'(3'& Z)**'($ U"/*?"(W$ ;0)# 9\G 6I'/'('#.' VVYPIZPHS ('3 48

PI'$'(3'& Z)**'($ U"/*?"(W$ ;0)# G\G 6I'/'('#.' VVYPIZPHV ('3 48

PI'$'(3'& Z)**'($ U"/*?"(W$ U.+'&>0' 6I'/'('#.' VVYPIZPHT ('3 48

P[%2+?)1 ]'"7'*(1 Q K%$%,%0%*1 U-0)1$ 6I'/'('#.' 9H55VPÛ PHV ('3 48

PK'+%.0' U?'-* ;)*+$ I'/>$' !"00'.*%"# 6I'/'('#.' 9H55VPÛ PH9 ('3 !8

PD()%#)2' U*()*'21 ;0)# 6I'/'('#.' 9H55VPÛ PHS I'3 48

P:%#%$+'& :0""( M'3'0$ 6I'/'('#.' 9H55VP Û PHG ('3 48

P;("-"$'& _0".W ;0)# 6I'/'('#.' R9SV _MJ!PH9 ('3 ;G8

P;("-"$'& U%*' M)1">* 6I'/'('#.' R9SV ;MPH9 ('3 ;G8

PD'*)%0'& U%*' M)1">* ;)(* 9 "/ S 6I'/'('#.' R9SV ;MPHG ('3 ;G8

PD'*)%0'& U%*' M)1">* ;)(* G "/ S 6I'/'('#.' R9SV ;MPHS ('3 ;G8

PD'*)%0'& U%*' M)1">* ;)(* S "/ S 6I'/'('#.' R9SV ;MPHV ('3 ;G8

P̀ %&'( U%*' M)1">* 6I'/'('#.' R9SV ;MPHa ('3 ;G8

P;("-"$'& $%*'\_'00?)1 4--("3'& IZ !"7-)(%$"# 6I'/'('#.' R9SV ;MPHR ('3 ;G8

P       ;0)#$ Q E0'3)*%"#$ C1-' ["001 P _(%.W ;0"*$ 9YA TT Q 5T )#& GSA TV Q 55 6I'/'('#.' R9SV

;M9H ('3 ;98

P       ;0)#$ Q E0'3)*%"#$ C1-' ["001 P I'#&'( ;0"* V 6I'/'('#.' R9SV ;M99 ('3 ;98

P;0)#$ Q E0'3)*%"#$ C1-' U-(>.' P _(%.W ;0"*$ HTA S9A 5HA 59 6I'/'('#.' R9SV ;M9G ('3 ;G8

P;0)#$ Q E0'3)*%"#$ C1-' U-(>.' P _(%.W C1-' G ;0"*$ aH [)#&'& RT 6I'/'('#.' R9SV ;MP9S

Page 11



 !"#$%&

'$()*+#,#-(!")./0*+#123!#43 56!#'#7!).8! 90) :#123!#;#$(0.+#;<=#;;#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$D';C

 !"#$%&

'$()*+#,#-(!")./0*+#123!#43 56!#'#7!).8! 90) :#123!#%#$(0.#;#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$D';E# !"

$%&

'$()*+#,#-(!")./0*+#123!#43 56!#'#?!*:! #$(0.#E%#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$D';F# !"#$%&

'#######$()*+#,#-(!")./0*+#123!#G23 !++#'#H /6I#$(0.+#%<=#CE#,#EF#)*:#%%=#C%#,#EA#>?!@! !*6!

A;BC#$D;A# !"#$;&

'#######$()*+#,#-(!")./0*+#123!#G8!+.*5.#'#H /6I#123!#;#$(0.+#B<=#BF=#E;#)*:#EJ#>?!@! !*6!

A;BC#$D;K# !"#$;&

'$()*+#,#-(!")./0*+#123!#G8!+.*5.#>G1&#'#H /6I#123!#B#$(0.#AJ#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$D%<# !"#$%&

'#######$()*+#,#-(!")./0*+#123!#L+3!*#'#123!#;#?!*:! #$(0.#%#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$D%;# !"#$;&

'#######$()*+#,#-(!")./0*+#123!#L+3!*#'#1/(!#M5*N#$(0.+#%J#,#B%#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$D%%# !"#$;&

'#######$()*+#,#-(!")./0*+#123!#L+3!*#'#H /6I#123!#;#$(0.#EK#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$D%B# !"#$;&

'#######$()*+#,#-(!")./0*+#123!#L+3!*#?!*:! #'#123!#%#$(0.#%;#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$D%E#?!"#$;&

'$()*+#,#-(!")./0*+#123!#O5(9!  2#'#H /6I#$(0.+#BB=#BE#M)*:!:#C<#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$D'%F# !"

$%&

'P(00 #$()*+#123!#O)3(!#'#$(0.#BA=#C;=#CF#M)*:!:#BJ#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$D'%A# !"#$%&

'-(!")./0*+#123!#O)3(!#'#1/(!#M5*N#$(0.#C;#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$D'%J# !"#$%&

'-(!")./0*+#123!#O)3(!#'#H /6I#123!#;#$(0.#BA#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$D'%K# !"#$%&

'-(!")./0*+#123!#O)3(!#'#H /6I#123!#%#$(0.+#CF#M)*:!:#BJ#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$DB<# !"#$%&

'$()*+#,#-(!")./0*+#123!#H5*N)(0Q#'#7!).8! 90) :#$(0.+#JB#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$D'B;# !"#$%&

'$()*+#,#-(!")./0*+#123!#H5*N)(0Q#'#1/R9! #7!).8! 90) :#$(0.+#JC#M)*:!:#FC#>?!@! !*6!

A;BC#$D'B%# !"#$%&

'$()*+#,#-(!")./0*+#123!#?0R+!2#'#H /6I#123!#;#$(0.+#CA=#CJ=#CK=#E<=#F;=#F%#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC

$D'BB# !"#$%&

'$()*+#,#-(!")./0*+#123!#?0R+!2#'#H /6I#123!#%#$(0.+#FB#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$D'BC# !"#$%&

'$()*+#,#-(!")./0*+#123!#H)I! #'#H /6I#$(0.+#CB=#CC#>?!@! !*6!#$D'BE# !"#$%&

'$()*+#,#-(!")./0*+#123!#$(05N8Q /N8.#,#H)I! #'#H /6I#$(0.+#AB=#AC#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$D'BF

 !"#$%&

'$()*+#123!#G) .0N )38! #,#H)I! #$(0.+#%E=#%F=#%A#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$D'BA# !"#$%&

'#######$()*+#123!#G) .0N )38! #,#H)I! #H /6I#$(0.+#%E=#%F=#%A#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$DBJ# !"#$;&

'$()*+#P().#H(06I#;#$(0.+#F=#A=#J=#K=#FE=#FF=#FA=#FJ=#FK=#A<=#A;=#A%#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$D'BK# !"

$%&

'#######$()*+#P().#H(06I#;#H /6I#$(0.+#F=#A=#J=#K=#FE=#FF=#FA=#FJ=#FK=#A<=#A;=#A%#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC

$D'C<# !"#$;&

'$()*+#P().#H(06I#%#$(0.+#;%=#;B=#;C=#;E=#;F=#;A#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$D'C;# !"#$%&

'#######$()*+#P().#H(06I#%#7!).8! 90) :#$(0.+#;%=#;B=#;C=#;E=#;F=#;A#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$D'C%# !"

$;&

'#######S) )N!+#P(00 #$()*+#)*:#-(!")./0*+#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$DCB# !"#$;&

'#######G) #H) *#P(00 #$()*+#)*:#-(!")./0*+##>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$DCC# !"#$;&

'$()*+#,#-(!")./0*+#123!#43 56!#'#H /6I#123!#B#$(0.+#;J=#JF#M)*:!:#%C=#JA#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC

$D'CE# !"#$%&

'#######4. !!.#-(!")./0*+#'#48!!.#;#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$DE<# !"#$;&

'4. !!.#-(!")./0*+#'#48!!.#%#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$DE;# !"#$%&

'4. !!.#-(!")./0*+#'#48!!.#B#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#$DE%# !"#$%&

'468!:5(!#0@#L660RR0:)./0*#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC'$D<;>$%&# !"#$%&

'$(0.#92#$(0.#468!:5(!#0@#L660RR0:)./0*#>?!@! !*6!#A;BC#'#$D<;>$%&&

?!)+0*T#P0 #.8!#)"0/:)*6!#0@#:059.#)*:#/*#.8!#/*.! !+.+#0@#)R!*/.2#)*:#.8!#!*"/ 0*R!*.#/*

)660 :)*6!#Q/.8#30(/62#U#UO;#0@#.8!#L 5*#D06)(#$()*V

Page 12



 

 

! "#$%&'()"*+,  -./.0102. 34564/2. .7 (5.89:0 ;< 7= .>0 )7?2 /2@ A742.5B C:/2282D

EF0G0:73102. '/2/D0102. C5790@450HE+2D:/2@H %5@05 !IJ<K )>0 L79/: C:/2282D (4.>758.B

>/6 /9.0@ 3768.8G0:B /2@ 357/9.8G0:B 82 @0.0518282D .>86 /33:89/.872 MB /6606682D .>0 357376/:

/D/826. /:: 1/.058/: 97268@05/.8726N 829:4@82D 3:/2282D 37:89806 /2@ /2B 50350602./.8726 .>/.

1/B >/G0 M002 50908G0@ /2@ 64M60O402.:B @0.0518282D .7 D5/2. 3:/2282D 3051866872 82

/9975@/290 ?8.> .>0 3506413.872 82 =/G745 7= 646./82/M:0 @0G0:73102.N /6 60. 74. ?8.>82 .>0

#/.872/: C:/2282D C7:89B $5/10?75PK

)>0 @794102.6 50:/.82D .7 .>86 /33:89/.872 9/2 M0 G80?0@ 72 .>0 (542 F86.589. A74298: ?0M68.0  MB D782D

.7  >..36,QQ???K/542KD7GK4PQ?00P:BR:86.6 /2@ 02.0582D .>0 /33:89/.872 50=050290 75 @8509.:B MB 9:89P82D 72

.>86 :82PK

Page 13



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 14



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/0 12313456 2065704 73 08702956 :/59;04 73 7/0 120<=404 73

=<160<097 7/0 >40 102<=770? >9?02 (2=32 -1123@56

.ABCDBDDB("! )/040 E32F4 :3<12=40 7/0 G3663E=9;H

I '94756657=39 3G 5 20165:0<097 ?32<02 E=9?3E 73 7/0 2052 233G

46310 73 402@0 D J0?233<4 K=9:2054=9; =74 4=L0 59? 56702=9; =74

4/510 G23< 1=7:/0? 73 G657 233GM!

I '94756657=39 3G 90E ;23>9? G6332 5::044 ?332 73 0547029 4=?0

060@57=39!

I '94756657=39 3G N +3 90E J0?233< E=9?3E4 57 G=247 G6332 60@06

73 7/0 E047029 4=?0 060@57=39 KG5:=9; 3973 G657 233G 5205M!

I '94756657=39 3G O +3 90E E=9?3E 57 40:39? G6332 60@06 73 2052

060@57=39 73 402@0 )PB47>?Q 233<!

I &063:57=39 3G R +3 -% >9=74 G32< G=247 G6332 E047029 4=?0

060@57=39 73 7/0 5?S5:097 G657 233G!

I '94756657=39 3G :Q:60 47325;0 59? 20G>40 59? 20:Q:6=9; 47325;0

E=7/=9 7/0 2052 :>27=65;0!

-66 7/0 20165:0<097 59? 90E E=9?3E4 E3>6? J0 A(P%!

$')# -&#- T!TN /0:75204

U*A+"-&V )&#-)W#+) &052 Q52? 5205 =4 09:6340? JQ E566=9; 59? 7=<02 ;5704 511238!

D< /=;/!

$')# %X-&-%)#&'$)'%$ )/0 4=70 :3<12=404 5 7/200I47320Q :3<<02:=56 J>=6?=9; =9 >40

54 :637/=9; 4/31 57 ;23>9? G6332 E=7/ 59:=6652Q 3GG=:04Y 47325;0

59? 475GG G5:=6=7=04 E=7/=9 7/0 >1102 G63324! )/020 =4 5 402@=:0

Q52? 73 7/0 2052 E=7/ 5 40152570 5::044 G23< $152F4 %3>27!

)/0 J>=6?=9; =9:6>?04 5 4=9;60 47320Q G657 233G 087094=39 59? 5

/=110? 233G 7E3 47320Q 40:7=39 73 7/0 2052 060@57=39 E=7/ 5

?32<02 E=9?3E 73 7/0 2052 233G 46310!

%X-&-%)#& *, .*%-.')V )/0 4=70 =4 63:570? =9 7/0 73E9 :09720 E=7/=9 7/0 <5=9 2075=6

Page 15

Agenda Item 7



 

 

 

!"#!$

%&'()'))'*+ *",-" .-/,0,1!/,-. 2.3#" 415#326# )7 *!"/ 87 96!:: ; 0-"

/5# 15!.<# -0 2:# -0 2==#" 06--": /- ) >- 06!/:$

%&')?@'@A >#B 45-=0"-./ /- #C,:/,.< D!1E!F: :5-= G=="-H#

IJKIIK@A

G==6,1!/,-. %&'()'))'*+ :-2<5/ *",-" G=="-H!6 -0 /5# %-1!6 *6!..,.< G2/5-",/F ,. "#:=#1/ -0 /5# 15!.<#

-0 2:# -0 /5# 2==#" 06--": -0 /5# 1-LL#"1,!6 2.,/ -0 8('J? M,<5 4/"##/ N&:# 96!:: OP /- /B- 06!/:7 2.3#"

415#326# )7 *!"/ 87 96!:: ; -0 /5# ;#.#"!6 *#"L,//#3 +#H#6-=L#./ Q"3#" N;*+QP )?IR N!: !L#.3#3P$

S/ ="-=-:#3 /5!/ /5# 0,":/ !.3 :#1-.3 06--" T# 1-.H#"/#3 /- /B- 06!/:$ &.,/ I ,.1623#3 !. #.:2,/# T#3"--L7

U$9$ !.3 !. -=#. =6!. E,/15#.'6,H,.<'3,.,.< "--L !/ 0,":/ 06--" 6#H#6 ,. !33,/,-. /- 0-2" 02"/5#" T#3"--L:

!.3 /B- T!/5"--L: !/ :#1-.3 06--" 6#H#6$ &.,/ ) ,.1623#3 0-2" #.:2,/# T#3"--L: !.3 !. -=#. =6!.

E,/15#.'6,H,.<'3,.,.< "--L !/ 0,":/ 06--" 6#H#6 !.3 /B- T#3"--L: B,/5 !33,/,-.!6 1-LL2.!6 :=!1# !/ :#1-.3

06--" 6#H#6$

>- -TV#1/,-.: B#"# "!,:#3$ W5# 6!B026 2:# -0 /5# =6!..,.< 2.,/ B!: .-/ ,. X2#:/,-. !.3 /5# 2.,/ T#.#0,/#3

0"-L /5# ",<5/: :#/ -2/ ,. 96!:: ;$ W5# L#",/: -0 /5# ="-=-:!6 1-263 .-/ T# /!E#. ,./- !11-2./$ W5#

6#<,:6!/,-. -.6F !66-B#3 0-" /5# 0-66-B,.< !:=#1/: /- T# 1-.:,3#"#3Y

N,P 1-./!L,.!/,-. ",:E: ,. "#6!/,-. /- /5# T2,63,.<$

N,,P 06--3,.< ",:E: ,. "#6!/,-. /- /5# T2,63,.<$

N,,,P ,L=!1/: -0 .-,:# 0"-L 1-LL#"1,!6 ="#L,:#: -. /5# ,./#.3#3 -112=,#": -0 /5# 3#H#6-=L#./$

N,HP /5# ="-H,:,-. -0 !3#X2!/# .!/2"!6 6,<5/ ,. !66 5!T,/!T6# "--L: -0 /5# 3B#66,.<5-2:#:$

NHP !""!.<#L#./: "#X2,"#3 0-" /5# :/-"!<# !.3 L!.!<#L#./ -0 3-L#:/,1 B!:/#$

%,//6#5!L=/-. W-B. 9-2.1,6 K QTV#1/,-.$ W5# ="-=-:!6: 1-.:/,/2/# !. -H#"3#H#6-=L#./ -0 /5# :,/#$

R QTV#1/,-.:

K S: /5,: ! :2,/!T6# 6-1!/,-. 0-" !. MDQZ

K +#/",L#./!6 /- /5# M,<5 4/"##/$ U# !"# 6-:,.< :- L!.F T2:,.#::#: !.3 /5# :/-"# 5!: T##. ! 6-.<

:/!.3,.< 2.,/ ,. /5,: =",L# 6-1!/,-.$

K W5# <"-2.3 06--" "#/!,6 :=!1# ="-H,3#: 0-" .- :/-"# -" :/!00 "--L'-00,1# :- /5# !1/2!6 "#/!,6 :=!1# B-263

T# "#321#3 !.3 /5# 12""#./ -112=!./: L!F .-/ 0,.3 /5# 2.,/ H,!T6# 0-" 02/2"# "#./!6 32# /- /5# 6,L,/#3 :,[#$

K U5F 5!: /5# =6!..,.< !==6,1!/,-. -.6F T##. =-:/#3 !/ /5# "#!" -0 /5# ="-=#"/F ,. 4=!"E: 9-2"/ !.3 .-/

!/ /5# 0"-./ -0 /5# T2,63,.< /5# M,<5 4/"##/Z

K  W5# =6!..,.< :/!/#L#./ 3-#: .-/ L#./,-. /5!/ /5# T2,63,.< ,: ! T2,63,.< -0 15!"!1/#"$ W5# 2==#" 06--":

-. /5# 0"-./!<# :/,66 "#06#1/ /5,: !.3 /5,: :5-263 T# /!E#. ,./- !11-2./ ,. 3#:,<. !.3 2:# -0 L!/#",!6:$

K  @ V-T: !.3 ! :5-= B,66 T# 6-:/ "#:26/,.< ,. ! 6-:: -0 /"!3# /- -/5#" /"!3#": !: B#66$

K  U,66 6#!H# -.# 16-/5#: :5-= ,. /5# /-B. "#321,.< 15-,1#$

Page 16



 

 

 

 

 

!"# $%# &' ("# )*#+,%#% -.//&( 0# -&/%,1#*#1 .% ).*( &' (",% )*&)&%.23 !"# .))2,-.(,&/ &/24 *#2.(#% (& ("#

)*&)&%#1 #5(#*/.2 -"./6#%3 !"# 6*&$/1 '2&&* &' ("# )*#+,%#% ".% . 1,%)2.4 7,/1&7 ./1 (",% 7&$21 0#

*#(.,/#13 8& ).*( &' ("# 6*&$/1 '2&&* 7&$21 0# $%#1 .% . '2.(3 9/4 *#1$-#1 %,:# &' ("# 6*&$/1 '2&&* *#(.,2

$/,( .% . -&/%#;$#/-# &' )#*+,((#1 1#<#2&)+#/( .2(#*.(,&/% (& $))#* '2&&*% 7&$21 0# &$(%,1# &' )2.//,/6

-&/(*&23

!"# $%# &' ("# $))#* '2&&*% .% = '2.(% 7.% -&/%,1#*#1 7,(",/ ("# >*,&* 9))*&<.2 *#;$#%( 7",-" 1,1 /&(

,/-2$1# &<#* 1#<#2&)+#/( ,/ ("# ,+).-( (#%(% &' ?2.%% @ &' ("# @>AB3 9/4 .))*&<.2 '&* . $/,( &' %".*#1

&--$).(,&/ ,% *#%(*,-(#1 (& . +.5,+$+ &' C )#&)2# 2,<,/6 .% . '.+,243

8&(,-#% 7#*# )&%(#1 (& ("# '*&/( ./1 *#.* &' ("# %,(#3

!"# '*&/( #2#<.(,&/ &' ("# 0$,21,/6 ,% /&( .2(#*#1 04 ("# )*&)&%.23

D/<,*&/+#/(.2 E#.2(" F 8& B0G#-(,&/3 H#-&++#/1 ,+)&%,(,&/ &' -&/1,(,&/% ,/ *#%)#-( &' -&/(*&22,/6 /&,%#

'*&+ ("# )*#+,%#% ./1 -&/%(*$-(,&/3

?&++#/(% /&(#13

I( 7&$21 0# $/*#.%&/.02# (& ,+)&%# . -&/1,(,&/ *#%(*,-(,/6 /&,%# #+./.(,/6 '*&+ ("# %,(#3 !",% 7&$21 0#

-&/(*&22#1 04 &("#* 2#6,%2.(,&/ ./1 ("# %,(# ,% 2&-.(#1 ,/ . 0$%4 (&7/ -#/(*# 7"#*# 0.-J6*&$/1 /&,%#

2#<#2% .*# 2,J#24 (& 0# ",6"3

A#%,6/.(,&/ .))2,-.02# (& %,(#K

L,(",/ M$,2( N) 9*#. M&$/1.*4

>*,+.*4 O"&)),/6 P*&/(.6#

>*,/-,).2 O"&)),/6 9*#.

Q&-.224 Q,%(#1 M$,21,/6

D-&/&+,- @*&7(" 9*#.

9*$/ Q&-.2 >2./ =RSS F =RTSK

AAUS A AUS 9%)#-(% &' '&*+ ./1 1#%,6/ ;$.2,(4

AAUV A AUV D5(#/%,&/%W.2(#* (& #5,%( 0$,21%X*#% ./1 /&/F*#%Y

AO>S A O>S A#%,6/

ZDO>S ZD O>S Z$.2,(4 &' ("# D/<,*&/+#/(

EDHAU= EDH AU= Q&-.224 Q,%(#1 M$,21,/6% &* O(*$-($*#% &'

?".*.-(#*

Q,((2#".+)(&/ 8#,6"0&$*"&&1 >2./ =RSV >&2,-4 S[ M$,21,/6% ./1 O(*$-($*#% &' ?".*.-(#*

Q,((2#".+)(&/ 8#,6"0&$*"&&1 >2./ =RSV >&2,-4 S !"# >*#%$+)(,&/ ,/ P.<&$* &' O$%(.,/.02#

A#<#2&)+#/(

Q,((2#".+)(&/ 8#,6"0&$*"&&1 >2./ =RSV >&2,-4 = 9 O).(,.2 >2./ '&* ("# !&7/

Page 17



 

 

 

 

!""# !$%&'($) ")$((&(* "')&+, #-$./0'-1

!""2 !$%&'($) ")$((&(* "-$+%&+/ 23&4$(+/

5"677 8-3( "$-1&(* 5%$(4$-49 :;:;

5"67< 8-3( 6&9%-&+% 6/9&*( 23&4/ =5"6> ?$(3$-, :;:7

@A/ 6/B/)'C./(% ")$( +'(9&9%9 'D %A/ 8-3( E'+$) ")$( :;77 F :;<7G H/9% 5399/I J'3(%, J'3(+&)K9

H$9%/ $(4 L&(/-$)9 ")$(9G @A/ 5'3%A M(9A'-/ N 5'3%A ODD9A'-/ L$-&(/ ")$( $(4 L$4/ !/&*AP'3-A''4

6/B/)'C./(% ")$(9Q @A/ C')&+&/9 $-/ C3P)&9A/4 3(4/- R/*3)$%&'(9 7S $(4 <T 'D %A/ @'0( $(4 J'3(%-,

")$((&(* =E'+$) ")$((&(*> =U(*)$(4> R/*3)$%&'(9 :;7:Q

"')&+&/9 7G : $(4 7V 'D E&%%)/A$.C%'( !/&*AP'3-A''4 ")$( $CC), %' %A&9 4/B/)'C./(%Q

5/+%&'( <W=X> 'D %A/ ")$((&(* $(4 J'.C3)9'-, "3-+A$9/ 8+% :;;Y 9%$%/9ZF

[MD -/*$-4 &9 %' P/ A$4 %' %A/ 4/B/)'C./(% C)$( D'- %A/ C3-C'9/ 'D $(, 4/%/-.&($%&'( %' P/ .$4/ 3(4/-

%A/ C)$((&(* 8+%9 %A/ 4/%/-.&($%&'( .39% P/ .$4/ &( $++'-4$(+/ 0&%A %A/ C)$( 3()/99 .$%/-&$)

+'(9&4/-$%&'(9 &(4&+$%/ '%A/-0&9/Q[

@A/ C-'C'9$) &9 +'(9&4/-/4 %' +'.C), 0&%A -/)/B$(% 6/B/)'C./(% ")$( C')&+&/9 &( %A$% %A/-/ 0'3)4 P/ ('

$4B/-9/ &.C$+% '( %A/ B&93$) $./(&%&/9 '- +A$-$+%/- 'D %A/ $-/$ '- %A/ $CC/$-$(+/ 'D %A/ )'+$)), )&9%/4

P3&)4&(*Q

5/+%&'( V;=:> 'D %A/ @'0( $(4 J'3(%-, ")$((&(* 8+% 7SS; =$9 $./(4/4> C-'B&4/9 %A$%

=:> &( 4/$)&(* 0&%A $( $CC)&+$%&'( D'- C)$((&(* C/-.&99&'( %A/ $3%A'-&%, 9A$)) A$B/ -/*$-4 %' F

=$> %A/ C-'B&9&'(9 'D %A/ 4/B/)'C./(% C)$(G 9' D$- $9 .$%/-&$) %' %A/ $CC)&+$%&'(G

=$\$> $ C'9% /I$.&($%&'( 4-$D% (/&*AP'3-A''4 4/B/)'C./(% C)$(G 9' D$- $9 .$%/-&$) %' %A/ $CC)&+$%&'(G

=P> $(, )'+$) D&($(+/ +'(9&4/-$%&'(9G 9' D$- $9 .$%/-&$) %' %A/ $CC)&+$%&'(G $(4

=+> $(, '%A/- .$%/-&$) +'(9&4/-$%&'(9Q

M% &9 +'(9&4/-/4 %A$% %A/-/ $-/ (' '%A/- .$%/-&$) +'(9&4/-$%&'(9 %' P/ 0/&*A/4 &( %A/ P$)$(+/ 0&%A %A/

6/B/)'C./(% ")$(Q

"E8!!M!2 ]8Ĵ 2RO_!6

@A/ C-'C'9$) D'))'09 $( /$-)&/- $CC-'B/4 "6 $CC)&+$%&'( =E_̀W:̀::̀"6> D'- C-&'- $CC-'B$) &( -/9C/+% 'D

+'(%$.&($%&'( $(4 D)''4&(* -&919G &.C$+%9 'D ('&9/ D-'. +'../-+&$) C-/.&9/9 '( %A/ &(%/(4/4 '++3C&/-9

'D %A/ 4/B/)'C./(%G %A/ C-'B&9&'( 'D $4/a3$%/ ($%3-$) )&*A% &( A$P&%$P)/ -''.9 $(4 $--$(*/./(%9 D'- %A/

9%'-$*/ $(4 .$($*/./(% 'D 4'./9%&+ 0$9%/Q @A/ C-'C'9/4 +A$(*/ 'D 39/ D-'. +'../-+&$) %' :

-/9&4/(%&$) D)$%9 &9 %A/-/D'-/ C/-.&%%/4 4/B/)'C./(% $(4 %A/ '(), &993/9 0A&+A %A/ J'..&%%// $-/ $P)/ %'

4/%/-.&(/ $9 C$-% 'D %A&9 $CC)&+$%&'( $-/ %A/ /)/B$%&'( +A$(*/9 =&(+)34&(* -/C)$+/./(% 4'-./- $(4

Page 18



 !!"#"$% &'("%!$()'#$'*+ *' %!'(+)#')"!+'+&+, #"$%-' %!'*+.$)"#"$%"%/'$0'#1+' "*'2$%!+%)+*)'$%'#1+'*$$0'$0

#1+'/*$3%!'0&$$*4

5678975:;

7%'#1")'"%)# %2+<'#1+'= "%'2*"#+*" ' / "%)#'(1"21'#1+' ..&"2 #"$%'("&&'>+' ))+))+!'")'2$%# "%+!'("#1"%

*+&+, %#'.$&"2"+)'$0'#1+'?*3%':$2 &'5& %'= "%&@'A'ABC<'A'ABD<'E;'F5C' %!'G;6'ABH'$0'#1+'?*3%':$2 &

5& %' %!'5$&"2"+)'C<'H' %!'CI'$0'#1+':"##&+1 =.#$%'8+"/1>$3*1$$!'A+,+&$.=+%#'5& %4

5$&"2@'A'ABC')+#)'$3#'CJ'!+)"/%' ).+2#)'$0'(1"21' ..&"2 #"$%)')1$3&!'>+' ))+))+!' / "%)#4'K1+)+

"%2&3!+L'91 * 2#+*<'?..+ * %2+<'7=. 2#<'?! .# >"&"#@<'9*"=+'5*+,+%#"$%<'A+%)"#@' %!'F2 &+4

5$&"2@'A'ABD')+#)'$3#'2*"#+*" '0$*' ))+))"%/'.*$.$) &)'#$'+M#+%!' %!' &#+*'+M")#"%/'>3"&!"%/)4'K1+@

/+%+* &&@')++N'#$'="%"=")+'#1+'"=. 2#'$0'#1+'.*$.$) &'$%'#1+'21 * 2#+*'$0'#1+'1$)#'!(+&&"%/<'"#)

%+"/1>$3*)' %!'#1+'&$2 &"#@4

5$&"2@'G;6'ABH'*+O3"*+)'.*$.$) &)'0$*'#1+' &#+* #"$%'$*'+M#+%)"$%'$0'>3"&!"%/)'$%'#1+':$2 &':")#'#$'*+& #+

)+%)"#",+&@'#$'#1+'>3"&!"%/'$*')#*32#3*+' %!'"#)')+##"%/' %!'*+).+2#'"#)' *21"#+2#3* &'$*'1")#$*"2'"%#+*+)#' %!

.*+)+*,+'0+ #3*+)'(1"21'2$%#*">3#+'#$'#1 #'"%#+*+)#4

5$&"2@'E;'F5C'*+O3"*+)'#1 #' &&'!+,+&$.=+%#'2$%#*">3#+)'.$)"#",+&@'#$'#1+'O3 &"#@'$0'#1+'+%,"*$%=+%#' %!

#1 #'"#'!$+)'%$#'1 ,+' ')"/%"0"2 %#&@'%+/ #",+'"=. 2#'3.$%'*+)"!+%#" &' =+%"#@' %!'*+2*+ #"$% &' 2#","#"+)

+%P$@+!'>@'*+)"!+%#)4

5$&"2@'C'$0'#1+':"##&+1 =.#$%'8+"/1>$3*1$$!'A+,+&$.=+%#'5& %')# #+)'#1 #'.+*="))"$%')1$3&!'>+'/* %#+!

(1+*+' ..&"2 #"$%)' 22$*!'("#1'#1+'*+&+, %#'.$&"2+)'"%'#1+'8+"/1>$3*1$$!'5& %4'7#'/$+)'$%'#$')+#'$3#

2"*23=)# %2+)'(1+*+' %' ..&"2 #"$%)'2$%0&"2#'("#1'5$&"2@'C'($3&!'>+' 22+.# >&+4

5$&"2@'H'$0'#1+':"##&+1 =.#$%'8+"/1>$3*1$$!'A+,+&$.=+%#'5& %')++N)'#$'0$23)'!+,+&$.=+%#'"%'#1+'>3"&#

3.' *+ '>$3%! *@'QRS?R-4'K1+' ..&"2 #"$%')"#+'")'&$2 #+!'("#1"%'#1+'RS?R4

5$&"2@'CI'$0'#1+':"##&+1 =.#$%'8+"/1>$3*1$$!'5& %')# #+)'#1 #'#1+'+00+2#'$0' '.& %%"%/' ..&"2 #"$%

.*$.$) &'$%'#1+')"/%"0"2 %2+'$0'#1+)+'%$%T!+)"/% #+!'1+*"# /+' ))+#)'("&&'>+'# N+%'"%#$' 22$3%#'"%

!+#+*="%"%/'#1+' ..&"2 #"$%'"%'$*!+*'#$' ,$"!'$*'="%"=")+'2$%0&"2#'>+#(++%'#1+'1+*"# /+' ))+#U)

2$%)+*, #"$%' %!' %@' ).+2#'$0'#1+'.*$.$) &4

5 *#'K'$0'?*3%'A+)"/%'V3"!+'*+0+*)'#$'="M+!'3)+')21+=+)' %!')3//+)#)'&$2 #"%/'*+)"!+%#" &'!+,+&$.=+%#

 >$,+'%$%T*+)"!+%#" &'3)+)'%$#'$%&@'.*$,"!+)'$223. %#)'$0'#1+)+'!(+&&"%/)'("#1'2$%,+%"+%#' 22+))'#$

)1$.)<')+*,"2+)' %!'0 2"&"#"+)'>3#'("&&' &)$'+%)3*+' 2#","#@' %!'% #3* &')3*,+"&& %2+' #' &&'#"=+)'$0'! @' %!

#1 #')21+=+)')1$3&!'.*$,"!+'*+)"!+%#" &'3)+)'$%'3..+*'0&$$*)' %!'+%)3*+'*+)"!+%#" &' =+%"#@4

W7FS?:'?B;87KX

K1+'.*$.$) &'")'0$*'#1+'*+.& 2+=+%#'$0' '!$*=+*'("%!$(' %!' !!"#"$% &'("%!$()' %!' '!$$*'#$'#1+'*+ *

+&+, #"$%4'K1+')#@&+' %!'= #+*" &)'$0'#1+'("%!$()'($3&!'>+')"="& *'#$'$#1+*)'$%'#1+'*+ *'+&+, #"$%4'K1+

!$*=+*'($3&!'21 %/+')1 .+'0*$='."#21+!'#$'0& #'*$$0' %!'#1+'+M")#"%/'#"=>+*'0* =+)'(1"21' *+'"%' '.$$*

)# #+'$0'*+. "*'($3&!'21 %/+'#$'S5W94'K1+'.*$.$)+!'*+ *'!$*=+*'($3&!'>+'$0'=$!+)#'.*$.$*#"$%)<')+#

(+&&' ( @'0*$='#1+'*"!/+<'+ ,+)' %!'+!/+)'$0'#1+'*$$0' %!'($3&!'*+)3&#'"%' %' ..*$.*" #+' ..+ * %2+<

)"="& *'"%'21 * 2#+*'#$'#1+'+M")#"%/'!$*=+*4'K1+'("%!$()' *+'&$2 #+!'$%'#1+'*+ *'$0'#1+'>3"&!"%/')$'#1+@

2 %%$#'>+')++%'0*$='#1+'G"/1'F#*++#'+&+, #"$%<'$%&@'0*$='F. *N)'9$3*#'#$'#1+'*+ *4

K1+'%+('/*$3%!'0&$$*' 22+))'!$$*'#$'#1+'+ )#+*%')"!+'+&+, #"$%'($3&!'>+'&$2 #+!'("#1"%' %'+M")#"%/

Page 19



 !"#$%&$'()*+,,#-.+-%/#&)0'!%'(%)1#%2 0,"0!3%+!"%)1#$#('$#%.' ,"%!')%$#/ ,)%0!%+!-%40/ +,%1+$5%)'%)1#

2 0,"0!36

71#%.0!"'./%+$#%0!%8##90!3%.0)1%)1#%9$'9'$)0'!/%+!"%+99#+$+!&#%'(%)1#%#:0/)0!3%.0!"'./%+!"%"'%!')

+99#+$%' )%'(%8##90!3%0!%)1#%/)$##)%/&#!#%+!"%.' ,"%!')%2#%'4#$,-%'2)$ /04#6%71#-%"'%!')%059+&)%3$#+),-

 9'!%)1#%&1+$+&)#$%'(%)1#%+$#+%+!"%"'%!')%5+)#$0+,,-%+((#&)%)1#%"#/03!%'(%)1#%9$'9#$)0#/6

71#%;<% !0)/%.' ,"%2#%$#=,'&+)#"%($'5%)1#%(0$/)=(,''$%.#/)#$!%/0"#%#,#4+)0'!%'(%)1#%$#+$%)'%)1#%(,+)%$''(#"

+">+&#!)%+$#+6%71#%! 52#$%'(%;<% !0)/%?@A%.' ,"%$#5+0!%)1#%/+5#B%)1#-%.' ,"%2#%$#&'!(03 $#"%+!"

$#9'/0)0'!#"%+!"%)1#$#('$#%)1#%40/ +,%059+&)%.' ,"%2#%!# )$+,6

71#%&-&,#%/)'$+3#%+!"%$#( /#*$#&-&,0!3%/)'$+3#%.' ,"%2#%,'&+)#"%)'%)1#%$#+$%'(%)1#%2 0,"0!3%.0)10!%)1#

#:0/)0!3%$#+$%/#$40&#%-+$"%+!"%.' ,"%2#%/&$##!#"%($'5%40#.%2-%)1#%2$0&8%.+,,%)'%)1#%$#+$6%C4#!%)1' 31

)10/%0/%+%"0/&$#)#%.#,,%/&$##!#"%9'/0)0'!%/ 250//0'!%'(%"#)+0,/%'(%)1#%&-&,#%/)'$#%+$#%&'!"0)0'!#"%)'%#!/ $#

)1#-%+$#%40/ +,,-%+&&#9)+2,#6

71#%.0!"'./%+!"%+,)#$+)0'!/%+$#%+99$'9$0+)#%0!%/&+,#%+!"%"#/03!%+!"%&+ /#%!'%"#)$05#!)%)'%40/ +,

+5#!0)-%+!"%)1#%9$'9'/+,%+&&'$"/%.0)1%9',0&0#/%D%DEF%+!"%D%GHF%'(%)1#%I'&+,%H,+!6

JCGKDCL7K;I%;ECLK7M

71#%9$'9'/+,%.' ,"%!')%+"4#$/#,-%059+&)%'!%$#/0"#!)0+,%+5#!0)-6%71#%9$'9'/#"%"'$5#$%.0!"'.%.' ,"

$#)+0!%)1#%/+5#%' ),''8%+/%)1#%#:0/)0!3%"'$5#$%+!"%)1#$#('$#%)1#%059+&)%.' ,"%2#%!# )$+,%0!%)10/%$#3+$"6

71#%9$'9'/#"%.#/)%(+&0!3%.0!"'./%.' ,"%9$'40"#%' ),''8%)'.+$"/%)1#%D',910!%9 2,0&%1' /#%+!"%.' ,"

!')%$#/ ,)%0!%)1#%,'//%'(%9$04+&-%)'%+!-%$#/0"#!)0+,%".#,,0!3/6%71#-%.' ,"%2#%,'&+)#"%N5%($'5%)1#%/0"#

2' !"+$-%+!"%(+&#%+%(,+!8%.+,,6%71#%9$'9'/#"%/#&'!"%(,''$%.0!"'.%.' ,"%9$'40"#%' ),''8%)'%)1#%$#+$%+!"

.' ,"%!')%'4#$,''8%+!-%$#/0"#!)0+,%9$'9#$)0#/6%K!%+!-%&+/#%)1#%0!)#$%40/020,0)-%+!"%'4#$,''80!3%'(%)1#%$#+$%'(

9$#50/#/%($'5%$#+$%.0!"'./%0/%#:9#&)#"%)'%2#%3$#+)#$%0!%+%)'.!%&#!)$#%,'&+)0'!%304#!%)1#%> :)+9'/0)0'!%'(

9$'9#$)0#/6

71#%;<% !0)/%.' ,"%2#%,'&+)#"%0!%+%/050,+$%,'&+)0'!%)'%)1#%#:0/)0!3%+$$+!3#5#!)%+!"%)1#$#('$#%.' ,"%!')

3#!#$+)#%+!-%+""0)0'!+,%!'0/#%'$%+5#!0)-%059+&)6%71#%#!40$'!5#!)+,%1#+,)1%'((0&#$%1+/%$+0/#"%!'

'2>#&)0'!%)'%)1#0$%/0)0!36

71#%&-&,#%/)'$+3#%+!"%$#( /#%+!"%$#&-&,0!3%.' ,"%!')%2#%,'&+)#"%!#+$%)'%+!-%$#/0"#!)0+,%.0!"'./%+!"

.' ,"%2#%/&$##!#"%2-%)1#%/ $$' !"0!3%2$0&8%.+,,6

71#%.'$8/%9$'9'/#"%.'$8/%.' ,"%2#%5'"#/)%+""0)0'!/%)'%)1#%9$'9#$)-%+!"%.' ,"%!')%$#/ ,)%0!%+!-

+"4#$/#%'4#$/1+"'.0!3B%,'//%'(%' ),''8B%,'//%'(%9$04+&-%'$%+""0)0'!+,%!'0/#%059+&)%)'%!#0312' $0!3

9$'9#$)0#/6%71#%9$'9'/+,%)1#$#('$#%+&&'$"/%.0)1%9',0&0#/%D%DEFB%D%DE@%+!"%OC%GHF%'(%;$ !%I'&+,%H,+!6

KEH;<7%PL%QCJK7;RC%;GGGC7

71#%2 0,"0!3%0/%,'&+,,-%,0/)#"6%K)%0/%&,+//0(0#"%+/%+%S 0,"0!3%'(%<1+$+&)#$%+!"%0)%5+8#/%+%9'/0)04#%&'!)$02 )0'!

)'%,'&+,%"0/)0!&)04#!#//%.0)10!%)1#%Q031%G)$##)6%71#%9$'9'/#"%+,)#$+)0'!/%.' ,"%$#,+)#%/#!/0)04#,-%)'%)1#

+99#+$+!&#%'(%)1#%2 0,"0!3%0!%+&&'$"+!&#%.0)1%9',0&-%QCJ%DET%+!"%"'%!')%$#/ ,)%0!%)1#%,'//%'(%+!-

(#+) $#/%.10&1%&'!)$02 )#%)'%0)/%0!)#$#/)6%L'!#%'(%)1#%.'$8/%059+&)%)1#%($'!)+3#%'(%)1#%2 0,"0!3%.10&1

5+8#/%+%9'/0)04#%&'!)$02 )0'!%)'%)1#%&1+$+&)#$%'(%)1#%+$#+%+!"%40/ +,%+5#!0)-6%71#%+,)#$+)0'!/%+((#&)%)1#

$#+$%#,#4+)0'!%.10&1%0/%,#//%40/02,#%0!%)1#%9 2,0&%$#+,56

H+$+3$+91%TUV%'(%)1#%LHHW%$#X 0$#/%)1#%#((#&)%'(%+!%+99,0&+)0'!%'!%)1#%/03!0(0&+!&#%'(%+%!'!="#/03!+)#"

1#$0)+3#%+//#)%)'%2#%)+8#!%0!)'%+&&' !)%0!%"#)#$50!0!3%)1#%+99,0&+)0'!6%;%2+,+!&#"%> "3#5#!)%0/%$#X 0$#"

Page 20



 

 

 

!"#$%& '(&"') *+ *!( ,-".( +/ "%0 !"'1 +' .+,, "%) *!( ,$&%$/$-"%-( +/ *!( !('$*"&( ",,(*2 3% 4"."%-( *!(

,-!(1( 5+6.) %+* -"6,( "%0 !"'1 +' .+,, *+ *!( %+%7)(,$&%"*() !('$*"&( ",,(* )6( *+ *!( .$1$*() ,-".(

+/ *!( ".*('"*$+%, "%) *!($' )(,$&% "%) ,$1$."'$*0 *+ +*!(' 5$%)+5,8,*'6-*6'(, *+ *!( '("' +/ *!( 46$.)$%&2

9!( )$1(%,$+%, +/ *!( /'"1(, "%) &.":$%& 4"', "'( ,$1$."' *+ (;$,*$%&2 9!( 6,( +/ <=>? $, "--(@*"4.(

4(-"6,( $* '(@.$-"*(, *!( 1"*('$"., 6,() $% +*!(' (;$,*$%& '("' 5$%)+5,2 9!( '(@."-(1(%* 5$%)+5, "'(

%+* +#('.0 )+1$%"%* +' +6* +/ A((@$%& 5$*! +*!(' 5$%)+5, +% *!( '("' +/ *!( 46$.)$%&2 9!( 5$%)+5, "'(

,01@"*!(*$- 5$*! *!( 46$.)$%& ", " 5!+.( "%) 5+6.) @'(,('#( *!( !$,*+'$- $%*('(,* $% *!( 46$.)$%& $%

"--+')"%-( 5$*! @+.$-0 BCD EFG +/ *!( H'6% I+-". =."% "%) @+.$-0 JK +/ I$**.(!"1@*+% L($&!4+6'!++)

=."%2

?3L?I<MN3L

9!( @'+@+,". -+1@.$(, 5$*! @+.$-$(, E EFJO E EFPO QC M=J "%) BCD EFG +/ H'6% I+-". =."%O =+.$-$(,

JO G "%) JK +/ *!( I$**.(!"1@*+% L($&!4+6'!++) =."%2 9!( "@@.$-"*$+% $, '(-+11(%)() /+' "@@'+#".

,64R(-* *+ *!( /+..+5$%& -+%)$*$+%,2

9!( ?+6%-$. $% 1"A$%& " )(-$,$+% ,!+6.) 4( "5"'( +/ "%) *"A( $%*+ "--+6%* "%0 $1@.$-"*$+%, *!"* 1"0

"'$,( /'+1 *!( B61"% D$&!*, H-* JSST2 <%)(' *!( H-*O $* $, 6%."5/6. /+' " @64.$- "6*!+'$*0 ,6-! ", H'6%

E$,*'$-* ?+6%-$. *+ "-* $% " 1"%%('O 5!$-! $, $%-+1@"*$4.( 5$*! *!( C6'+@("% ?+%#(%*$+% +% B61"%

D$&!*,2

?+%,$)('"*$+% !", 4((% ,@(-$/$-"..0 &$#(% *+ H'*$-.( T U'$&!* *+ '(,@(-* @'$#"*( "%) /"1$.0 .$/(V "%) H'*$-.( J

+/ *!( W$',* ='+*+-+. U@'+*(-*$+% +/ @'+@('*0V2 N* $, %+* -+%,$)('() *!"* *!( '(-+11(%)"*$+% /+' "@@'+#". +/

*!( &'"%* +/ @('1$,,$+% $% *!$, -",( $%*('/('(, 6%'(",+%"4.0 5$*! "%0 .+-". '(,$)(%*,X '$&!* *+ '(,@(-* /+'

*!($' @'$#"*( "%) /"1$.0 .$/( "%) !+1(O (;-(@* $%,+/"' ", $* $, %(-(,,"'0 *+ @'+*(-* *!( '$&!*, "%) /'(()+1,

+/ +*!(', U$% *!$, -",(O *!( '$&!*, +/ *!( "@@.$-"%*V2 9!( ?+6%-$. $, ".,+ @('1$**() *+ -+%*'+. *!( 6,( +/

@'+@('*0 $% "--+')"%-( 5$*! *!( &(%('". $%*('(,* "%) *!( '(-+11(%)"*$+% /+' "@@'+#". $, -+%,$)('() *+

4( " @'+@+'*$+%"*( '(,@+%,( *+ *!( ,641$**() "@@.$-"*$+% 4",() +% *!( -+%,$)('"*$+%, ,(* +6* $% *!$,

'(@+'*2

E6*0 6%)(' *!( CY6".$*$(, H-* GZJZ

N% ",,(,,$%& *!$, @'+@+,". *!( /+..+5$%& $1@"-*, !"#( 4((% $)(%*$/$() 6@+% *!+,( @(+@.( 5$*! *!(

/+..+5$%& @'+*(-*() -!"'"-*('$,*$-, U"&(O )$,"4$.$*0O &(%)(' '(",,$&%1(%*O 1"''$"&( "%) -$#$. @"'*%(',!$@O

@'(&%"%-0 "%) 1"*('%$*0O '"-(O '(.$&$+% +' 4(.$(/O ,(; +' ,(;6". +'$(%*"*$+%V2

9!( @'+@+,". 5+6.) !"#( " %(6*'". $1@"-* +% *!( @'+*(-*() -!"'"-*('$,*$-,2

H==D3>C ?3LEN9N3LHII[

J 9!( )(#(.+@1(%* !('(40 @('1$**() ,!".. 4( 4(&6% 4(/+'( *!( (;@$'"*$+% +/ \ 0("', /'+1 *!(

)"*( +/ *!$, @('1$,,$+%2

D(",+%] 9+ -+1@.0 5$*! M(-*$+% SJ +/ *!( 9+5% "%) ?+6%*'0 =."%%$%& H-* JSSZ U",

"1(%)()V2

G 9!( )(#(.+@1(%* !('(40 "@@'+#() ,!".. 4( -"''$() +6* $% "--+')"%-( 5$*! *!( /+..+5$%&

Page 21



 

 

!""#$%&' "(!)*+

,$-!./$) 0(!)1 23/*./)4 5($$# 0(!)* 6767 89

23/*./)4 2(&%!./$)*1 :&-./$)* 6767 86

;($-< 0(!)1 0#$"$*&' 5($$# 0(!)*1 2(&%!./$)*1 :&-./$)* 6767 8=

>&!*$)+ 5$# .?& !%$/'!)-& $@ '$AB. !)' /) .?& /).&#&*.* $@ !C&)/.D !)' .?& &)%/#$)C&). /)

!--$#'!)-& E/.? "$(/-D F FG9 $@ .?& H#A) ,$-!( 0(!)I

= J$ '&C$(/./$)K-$)*.#A-./$) !-./%/./&* *?!(( .!<& "(!-& $.?&# .?!) @#$C 8L+88 ?$A#* A)./( 9L+88

?$A#* MG$)'!D .$ 5#/'!DN !)' @#$C 8L+88 ?$A#* A)./( 9=+88 ?$A#* M:!.A#'!DN E/.? )$ )$/*D

E$#< $) :A)'!D $# ;!)<K0AB(/- O$(/'!D*IMP) !''/./$) .$ .?&*& ?$A#* $@ E$#</)41 .?& ,$-!(

0(!))/)4 HA.?$#/.D C!D !""#$%& /) E#/./)4 ! *-?&'A(& $@ !-./%/./&* E?&#& /. /* )&-&**!#D .$

-$)'A-. E$#<* $A.*/'& .?& ?$A#* *"&-/@/&' /) .?/* -$)'/./$)NI

>&!*$)+ Q$ "#$.&-. .?& !C&)/.D $@ #&*/'&).* /) !--$#'!)-& E/.? 0$(/-D R2 :09 $@ .?& H#A)

,$-!( 0(!)I

S PJ5T>GHQPU2+  :.!.&C&). "A#*A!). .$ H#./-(& =V $@ .?& Q$E) !)' W$A).#D 0(!))/)4

MF&%&($"C&). G!)!4&C&). 0#$-&'A#&NM2)4(!)'N T#'&# 689VI  Q?& ,$-!( 0(!))/)4 HA.?$#/.D

?!* !-.&' "$*/./%&(D !)' "#$!-./%&(D /) '&.&#C/)/)4 .?/* !""(/-!./$) BD !**&**/)4 .?& "#$"$*!(

!4!/)*. !(( C!.&#/!( -$)*/'&#!./$)*1 /)-(A'/)4 "(!))/)4 "$(/-/&* !)' !)D #&"#&*&).!./$)* .?!.

C!D ?!%& B&&) #&-&/%&' !)' *AB*&XA&).(D '&.&#C/)/)4 .$ 4#!). "(!))/)4 "&#C/**/$) /)

!--$#'!)-& E/.? .?& "#&*AC"./$) /) @!%$A# $@ *A*.!/)!B(& '&%&($"C&).1 !* *&. $A. E/.?/) .?&

J!./$)!( 0(!))/)4 0$(/-D 5#!C&E$#<I

V PJ5T>GHQPU2+ Q?& !""(/-!). /* !'%/*&' .?!. .?& -$)*.#A-./$) "?!*& $@ .?& '&%&($"C&).

*?$A(' -$)@$#C E/.? YH#A) F/*.#/-. W$A)-/( W$)*.#A-./$) W$'& $@ 0#!-./-&+ 5$# *C!((

'&%&($"C&).* /) H#A)YI Q?/* '$-AC&). /* !%!/(!B(& @#$C+

'$E)($!'I-@C M!#A)I4$%IA<NI

Q?& '$-AC&).* #&(!./)4 .$ .?/* !""(/-!./$) -!) B& %/&E&' $) .?& H#A) F/*.#/-. W$A)-/( E&B*/.&  BD 4$/)4

.$  ?.."*+KKEEEI!#A)I4$%IA<KE&&<(DZ(/*.* !)' &).&#/)4 .?& !""(/-!./$) #&@&#&)-& $# '/#&-.(D BD -(/-</)4 $)

.?/* (/)<I

Page 22



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ &/0123/4/56 78 9: +7! /;<=6<5> 6<4?/@ A<5B7A= A<6C 5/A

B7D?1/E>12F/B (G% A<5B7A=!

$')# %H-&-%)#&'$)'%$ +<>C6<5>21/ +D@=<5> H74/ <= 2 173211I 1<=6/B ?D<1B<5> 78

3C2@236/@J 2 +75E"/=<>526/B H/@<62>/ 2==/6! )C/ ?D<1B<5> <= 2

12@>/ K!L =67@/I B/623C/B 0@70/@6I 75 6C/ 37@5/@ 78 M216@2N/@=

&72B 25B O/23C &72B!

%H-&-%)#& *, .*%-.')P )C/ =<6/ <= A<6C<5 25 -@/2 78 %C2@236/@J 2 +75E"/=<>526/B

H/@<62>/ -==/6! )C/ 2@/2 <= 070D126/B ?I 2 B<N/@=/ 4<; 78

D=/= <531DB<5> @/=<B/56<21J 25B 6C/ %7D53<1Q= 42<5 788<3/! )C/@/

2@/ 21=7 2 5D4?/@ 78 76C/@ 173211I 1<=6/B 0@70/@6</= A<6C<5 317=/

0@7;<4<6I 67 6C/ =<6/!

.<661/C240675 )7A5 %7D53<1 E *?R/36<75S

E )C/ ?D<1B<5> <= 2 173211I 1<=6/B ?D<1B<5> 78 3C2@236/@ 25B 6C/ 0@707=21 <= 3756@2@I 67 071<3I H#& "MK 78

6C/ -@D5 .7321 (125!

T +7! *?R/36<75 8@74 2 5/2@?I 733D0</@S

E )C/ ?D<1B<5> <= 2 173211I 1<=6/B ?D<1B<5> 78 3C2@236/@ 25B 6C/@/87@/J 7@<><521 3C2@236/@<=6<3= =D3C 2=

A77B/5 A<5B7A= =C7D1B ?/ 0@76/36/B 25B @/0123/B 1<U/ 87@ 1<U/!

E )C/@/ <= 21=7J 57 01255<5> 7@ C/@<62>/ =626/4/56 A<6C 6C/ 2001<326<75!

%744/56= 2BB@/==/B <5 6C/ %7531D=<75= =/36<75 78 6C<= @/07@6!

-@D5 "<=6@<36 %7D53<1 V-"%W %75=/@N26<75 *88<3/@S

E )C/ 0@707=/B B/=<>5 25B 426/@<21= 78 6C/ 0@707=/B @/0123/4/56 A<5B7A= 2@/ 576 200@70@<26/ 87@ 6C/

?D<1B<5> 25B A<11 B/6@236 8@74 6C/ 3C2@236/@ 78 6C/ 2@/2! XC<1=6 <6 <= 23U57A1/B>/B 6C26 2 5D4?/@ 78 76C/@

?D<1B<5>= C2N/ 21@/2BI @/0123/B =74/ 7@ 211 78 6C/<@ A<5B7A= A<6C Y(G% 75/=J <6 <= =D>>/=6/B 6C26 6C/@/

<= 6C/ 7007@6D5<6I 67 @/62<5 25 <407@6256 8/26D@/ A<6C<5 6C<= ?D<1B<5>!

Page 25

Agenda Item 8



 

 

 

 

 

!"#$#%&$#' ("# )$&)&*+, -* .&/*-0#$#0 (& 1# )$&1,#2+(-. +/0 .+//&( 1# *3))&$(#0 %$&2 + "-*(&$-.

#/4-$&/2#/( )#$*)#.(-4#5 6* + $#*3,(' 7&3 8-,, /##0 (& .&/*-0#$ ("#*# .&22#/(*' +,&/9 8-(" )+$+9$+)"

:;< &% ("# =>>? +/0 ("# $#,#4+/( )&,-.-#* -/ ("# 6$3/ @&.+, >,+/ :;AB5

C&22#/(* /&(#0 +/0 0-*.3**#0 8-("-/ ("# C&/.,3*-&/* *#.(-&/ &% ("-* $#)&$(5 D( -* +9$##0 ("+( ("# +$#+

%#+(3$#* 2+/7 *-2-,+$ E>FC 8-/0&8* .+/ 1# %&3/0 8-("-/ ("# +$#+ +/0 ("+( -( -* /&8 + .&22&/ %#+(3$#'

.&/($+$7 (& ("# $#,#4+/( 6$#+ &% C"+$+.(#$ 0#*.$-)(-&/5

6$#+ &% C"+$+.(#$5

G3-,(HE) 6$#+ G&3/0+$75

@&.+,,7 ,-*(#0 13-,0-/9 &% ."+$+.(#$5

6$3/ @&.+, >,+/ :;AA H :;<AI

JJKA J JKA 6*)#.(* &% %&$2 +/0 0#*-9/ L3+,-(7

JJKM J JKM NO(#/*-&/*P+,(#$ (& #O-*( 13-,0*Q$#* +/0 /&/H$#*R

JS>A J S>A J#*-9/

TNUS>A TNU S>A !"# T-*(&$-. N/4-$&/2#/(

TNUJK: TNU JK: @&.+,,7 @-*(#0 G3-,0-/9* &$ S($3.(3$#* &%

C"+$+.(#$

TNUJKM TNU JKM 6$#+* &% C"+$+.(#$

@-((,#"+2)(&/ =#-9"1&3$"&&0 >,+/ :;AM >&,-.7 A !"# >$#*32)(-&/ -/ ?+4&3$ &% S3*(+-/+1,#

J#4#,&)2#/(

@-((,#"+2)(&/ =#-9"1&3$"&&0 >,+/ :;AM >&,-.7 AV G3-,0-/9* +/0 S($3.(3$#* &% C"+$+.(#$

@-((,#"+2)(&/ =#-9"1&3$"&&0 >,+/ :;AM >&,-.7 : 6 S)+(-+, >,+/ %&$ ("# !&8/

=>>? =+(-&/+, >,+//-/9 >&,-.7 ?$+2#8&$W

=>>X =+(-&/+, >,+//-/9 >$+.(-.# X3-0+/.#

S>JA< 6$3/ J-*($-.( J#*-9/ X3-0# QS>JR Y+/3+$7 :;:A

!"# J#4#,&)2#/( >,+/ .&/*-*(* &% ("# 6$3/ @&.+, >,+/ :;AA H :;<A' Z#*( S3**#O C&3/(7 C&3/.-,[*

Z+*(# +/0 K-/#$+,* >,+/*' !"# S&3(" D/*"&$# P S&3(" \%%*"&$# K+$-/# >,+/ +/0 K+0# =#-9"1&3$"&&0

J#4#,&)2#/( >,+/*5 !"# )&,-.-#* +$# )31,-*"#0 3/0#$ U#93,+(-&/* A] +/0 <̂ &% ("# !&8/ +/0 C&3/($7

>,+//-/9 Q@&.+, >,+//-/9R QN/9,+/0R U#93,+(-&/* :;A:5

S#.(-&/ <BQ_R &% ("# >,+//-/9 +/0 C&2)3,*&$7 >3$."+*# 6.( :;;M *(+(#*IH

Page 26



 

 

!"# $%&'$( )* +, -% .'( +, +.% (%/%0,12%3+ 10'3 #,$ +.% 14$1,*% ,# '35 (%+%$2)3'+),3 +, -% 2'(% 43(%$

+.% 10'33)3& 67+* +.% (%+%$2)3'+),3 24*+ -% 2'(% )3 '77,$('37% 8)+. +.% 10'3 430%** 2'+%$)'0

7,3*)(%$'+),3* )3()7'+% ,+.%$8)*%9!

:.% 1$,1,*'0 7,210)%* 8)+. $%0%/'3+ ;%/%0,12%3+ <0'3 1,0)7)%* )3 +.'+ +.%$% 8)00 -% 3, 43'77%1+'-0%

'(/%$*% %##%7+* ,3 +.% 7.'$'7+%$ '3( '11%'$'37% ,# +.% '$%' ,$ +.% $%*)(%3+)'0 '2%3)+)%* ,# 3%)&.-,4$)3&

,7741)%$*9

=%7+),3 >?@AB ,# +.% :,83 '3( C,43+$5 <0'33)3& 67+ DEE? @'* '2%3(%(B 1$,/)(%* +.'+

@AB )3 (%'0)3& 8)+. '3 '110)7'+),3 #,$ 10'33)3& 1%$2)**),3 +.% '4+.,$)+5 *.'00 .'/% $%&'$( +, F

@'B +.% 1$,/)*),3* ,# +.% (%/%0,12%3+ 10'3G *, #'$ '* 2'+%$)'0 +, +.% '110)7'+),3G

@'H'B ' 1,*+ %I'2)3'+),3 ($'#+ 3%)&.-,4$.,,( (%/%0,12%3+ 10'3G *, #'$ '* 2'+%$)'0 +, +.% '110)7'+),3G

@-B '35 0,7'0 #)3'37% 7,3*)(%$'+),3*G *, #'$ '* 2'+%$)'0 +, +.% '110)7'+),3G '3(

@7B '35 ,+.%$ 2'+%$)'0 7,3*)(%$'+),3*9

:.% 1$,1,*'0 8)00 %##%7+ A J,9 3,3F(%*)&3'+%( .%$)+'&% '**%+*9 :.% *)+% )* ' 0,7'005 0)*+%( -4)0()3& '3( )+ )*

8)+.)3 '3 6$%' ,# C.'$'7+%$9 :.% 1$,1,*'0 8)00 3,+ &)/% $)*% +, '35 *)&3)#)7'3+ '(/%$*% )21'7+* ,3 %)+.%$

'**%+ '* +.% $%10'7%2%3+ 8)3(,8* '$% ' 7,22,3 #%'+4$% 8)+.)3 +.% 6$%' ,# C.'$'7+%$ '3( +.% %I)*+)3&

-4)0()3& '0$%'(5 #%'+4$%* K J,9 <LC 8)3(,8* ,# *)2)0'$ (%*)&39

"+ )* 7,3*)(%$%( +.'+ +.%$% '$% 3, ,+.%$ 2'+%$)'0 7,3*)(%$'+),3* +, -% 8%)&.%( )3 +.% -'0'37% 8)+. +.%

;%/%0,12%3+ <0'39

<M"JC"<NO

:.% P%5 1,0)7)%* '$% ; ;QDG ; =<DG ROM =<DG ROM ;QA S ROM ;QT ,# +.% 6$43 N,7'0 <0'3 '3(

1,0)7)%* DG A S D> ,# +.% N)++0%.'21+,3 3%)&.-,4$.,,( ;%/%0,12%3+ <0'3 @NJ<B9 <'$'&$'1. A?K ,# +.%

J'+),3'0 <0'33)3& <,0)75 U$'2%8,$P $%&'$()3& 3,3F(%*)&3'+%( .%$)+'&% '**%+* '3( +.% 6$43 ;%*)&3

V4)(% '$% '0*, $%0%/'3+9

<,0)75 ; ;QD *%+* ,4+ DK (%*)&3 '*1%7+* ,# 8.)7. '110)7'+),3* *.,40( -% '**%**%( '&')3*+9 :.,*%

$%0%/'3+ +, +.)* '110)7'+),3 )3704(%W C.'$'7+%$G 611%'$'37%G "21'7+ '3( =7'0%9

<,0)75 ; =<D ,# +.% 6$43 N,7'0 <0'3 $%&'$(* +.% (%*)&3 ,# 3%8 (%/%0,12%3+ '3( *+'+%* +.'+ )+ *.,40( -%

)3#,$2%( -5 *4*+')3'-0% (%*)&3 '3( $%#0%7+ +.% 7.'$'7+%$)*+)7* ,# +.% %I)*+)3& *)+% '3( )+* 0,7'0)+59

C.'$'7+%$)*+)7* $%0%/'3+ +, +.)* 1$,1,*'0 )3704(% *7'0%G 7.'$'7+%$G 2'+%$)'0*G #)3)*.G '3( '$7.)+%7+4$'0

(%+')0*9

<,0)75 ; ;QT $%X4)$%* +.'+ '0+%$'+),3* +, -4)0()3&* '$% *521'+.%+)7 +, +.% .,*+ -4)0()3& '3( +.% 7.'$'7+%$

,# +.% 0,7'0 '$%'9

<,0)75 ROM =<D &%3%$'005 ')2* +, 7,3*%$/% ,$ %3.'37% +.% .)*+,$)7 %3/)$,32%3+ ,# +.% ()*+$)7+9 "+

$%X4)$%* +.'+ 3,3F(%*)&3'+%( .%$)+'&% '**%+* '3( +.%)$ *%++)3&* -% 7,3*%$/%( '3( %3.'37%( )3 ' 2'33%$

'11$,1$)'+% +, +.%)$ *)&3)#)7'37% '3( 7,3+$)-4+),3 +, +.% .)*+,$)7 %3/)$,32%3+9

<,0)75 ROM ;QA $%0'+%* +, 0,7'005 0)*+%( -4)0()3&* '3( *+$47+4$%* ,# *1%7)'0 7.'$'7+%$9 "+ ')2* +, )(%3+)#5

Page 27



 !"#$%&'&%(&#)*+,"+!-'#.%#'/%*0/*%&'#/1 /#$%.(+"&# #$.'+/+(&#0.!/%+)*/+.!#/.#,.0 ,#"+'/+!0/+(&!&''#)2

&!'*%+!-# ,/&% /+.!'#.%#&3/&!'+.!'#/.#/1&'&# ''&/'#%&'$.!"#'&!'+/+(&,2#/.#/1&#)*+,"+!-#.%#'/%*0/*%&4

5.,+02#678#9:;#%&, /&'#/.#<%& '#.=#>1 % 0/&%4#?/#%&@*+%&'#$%.$.' ,'#/.A#%&/ +!#)*+,"+!-'# !"#./1&%

=& /*%&'#/1 /#B C&#$.'+/+(&#0.!/%+)*/+.!'#/.#/1&#'$&0+ ,#01 % 0/&%#.=#/1&# %& D#B +!/ +!# !# $$%.$%+ /&#B+3

.=#*'&'#E1&%&#+/#+'# !#+B$.%/ !/#&,&B&!/#+!#/1&#01 % 0/&%#.=# !# %& # !"D#=.%#!&E#"&(&,.$B&!/D#$%&'&%(&

 !"#E1&%&#$.''+),&D#&!1 !0&#/1&#'$&0+ ,#01 % 0/&%#.=#/1&# %& 4

5.,+02#F#.=#/1&#GH5#'/ /&'#/1 /#$&%B+''+.!#'1.*,"#)&#-% !/&"#=.%#$%.$.' ,'#E1+01# 00.%"#E+/1#./1&%

%&,&( !/#$.,+0+&'#+!#/1&#GH54#I1&#$%.$.' ,#+'#0.B$,+ !/#E+/1#./1&%#%&,&( !/#GH5#$.,+0+&'# !"# '#'*01D#+'

0.B$,+ !/#E+/1#$.,+02#F4#5.,+02#J#'/ /&'#"&(&,.$B&!/#'1.*,"#)&#=.0*''&"#E+/1+!#/1&#K*+,/LM$#<%& 

K.*!" %2D#+!#E1+01#/1+'#$%.$&%/2#+'#,.0 /&"4

5.,+02#FN#.=#/1&#G+//,&1 B$/.!#H&+-1).*%1.."#9&(&,.$B&!/#5, !#'&&C'#/.#$%./&0/#K*+,"+!-'# !"

O/%*0/*%&'#.=#>1 % 0/&%#/1 /#1 (&#)&&!#+"&!/+=+&"#)2#/1&#H&+-1).*%1.."#5, !4#I1&#1.'/#$%.$&%/2#=.%#/1+'

$%.$.' ,#+'#.!&#'*01#K*+,"+!-#.=#O$&0+ ,#>1 % 0/&%4#I1+'#1 '#)&&!#/ C&!#+!/.# 00.*!/#E1&!#"&/&%B+!+!-

/1+'#$%.$.' ,# !"#+/#+'#0.B$,+ !/#E+/1#/1+'#$.,+024

97O?PH#<H9#Q?OM<G#<:7H?IR

H+-1/+!- ,&#H*%'+!-#6.B&#=& /*%&'#;S#H.4#&3/&%! ,#E+!".E'4#</#/1&#$%&'&!/D#S#.=#/1&'&#E+!".E'#=& /*%&

E1+/&#5Q>#=% B&'#/1 /# %&#'+B+, %#+!#=.%B#/.#/1&#&3+'/+!-#E1+/&#/+B)&%#=% B&#' '1#E+!".E'4

I1&#$%.$.' ,#'&&C'#/.#%&$, 0&#/1&#%&B +!+!-#;T#H.4#/+B)&%#=% B&#E+!".E'#E+/1#5Q>#E+!".E'#.=# !

+"&!/+0 ,#'0 ,&# !"# #'+B+, %#"&'+-!4#I1.*-1#/1&'&#5Q>#E+!".E'# %&#/.#+B+/ /&#/1&#=.%B#.=#/1&#&3+'/+!-

/+B)&%#=% B&#E+!".E'D#/1&2# %&#!./&"#/.#1 (&#/1+0C&%#=% B&'#E+/1# #'1+!+&%#=+!+'14#<""+/+.! ,,2D#/1&

$%.$.'&"#%&$, 0&B&!/#E+!".E'# %&#/.#)&#".*),&L-, U&"D#/1+'#E+,,#%&'*,/#+!#/1&#E+!".E'#1 (+!-# #B.%&

%&=,&0/+(&# $$& % !0&4#I1&2#/1&%&=.%&D#E+,,#%&$%&'&!/# #(+'* ,,2#!./+0& ),&# ,/&% /+.!#/.#/1&#&3+'/+!-

 $$& % !0&#.=#/1&#)*+,"+!-4#I1&#$%.$&%/2D#)&+!-#'+/&"# /# #$%.B+!&!/#,.0 /+.!#.!#/1&#'/%&&/D#E.*,"#B& !

/1&#(+'* ,# ,/&% /+.!#E.*,"# ,'.#1 (&# #$%.B+!&!/#&==&0/#.!#/1&#E+"&%#'/%&&/#'0&!&4

O&0/+.!#G#.=#/1&#<%*!#9&'+-!#P*+"&#'/ /&'#/1 /#"&(&,.$B&!/#'1.*,"#*'&# #$ ,&//&#.=#B /&%+ ,'# !"

+!0.%$.% /&#"&/ +,'#E1+01# %&#'+B$,&D#%.)*'/# !"#+!#C&&$+!-#E+/1#,.0 ,#"&'+-!#(&%! 0*, %4#?/# ,'.#-.&'#.!

/.#B&!/+.!#/1&#*'&#.=#/% "+/+.! ,#B /&%+ ,'#E+,,#)&# 0/+(&,2#&!0.*% -&"#/.#%&=,&0/#/1&#(&%! 0*, %#.=#/1&#,.0 ,

 %& 4#I1&#"&'0%+$/+.!#.=#/1+'#<%& #.=#>1 % 0/&%#"&'0%+)&'#/1&#=&!&'/% /+.!'#E+/1+!#/1&# %& #/.#)&#, %-&,2

(&%/+0 ,,2#',+"+!-#' '1&'D#(&%2#=&E#1 (&#)&&!#%&$, 0&"#E+/1#*5Q>4

6.E&(&%D#/1+'#+'#!.#,.!-&%#/1&#0 '&4#: !2#$%.$&%/+&'#E+/1+!#/1&#,.0 ,+/2D#+!0,*"+!-#./1&%#!& %)2#,.0 ,,2

,+'/&"#)*+,"+!-'#'*01# '#9.(&#G."-&D#>.!E 2#6.*'&# !"#/1&#!&+-1).*%#"E&,,+!-#H.4#;V#K& 01#8. "

=& /*%&#".*),&L-, U&"#E+!".E'#E+/1#'+B+, %#E1+/&#5Q>#=% B&'4#I1&#+!/%."*0/+.!#.=#/1&#$%.$.'&"#E1+/&

=% B&#5Q>#E+!".E'#B 2#)&# #(+'* ,# ,/&% /+.!#/.#/1&#)*+,"+!-D#+/#+'#!./# #01 !-&#/1 /#E.*,"#)&#.*/#.=

01 % 0/&%#E+/1+!#/1&#,.0 ,+/24

I1&#)*+,"+!-# ,%& "2#=& /*%&'#S#H.4#&3+'/+!-D#'+B+, %#"&'+-!#5Q>#E+!".E'4#I1.*-1#!.#%&,&( !/#$, !!+!-

0.!'&!/#0 !#)&#=.*!"#=.%#/1&'&#E+!".E'D#/1&+%# $$& % !0&#".&'#!./#*! 00&$/ ),2# ,/&%#/1&#01 % 0/&%#.=

/1&# %& #/.#/1&#&3/&!/#/1 /#=.%B ,#&!=.%0&B&!/# 0/+.!#E.*,"#)&#W*'/+=+&"#/.#%&B.(&#/1&B4#X1+/&#5Q>

E+!".E'# %&#!.E# #0.BB.!#=& /*%&#E+/1+!#/1&#,.0 ,+/24#I1&#%&$, 0&B&!/#.=#/1&#%&B +!+!-#;T#H.4#/+B)&%

=% B&#E+!".E'#E.*,"#%&'*,/#+!# #B.%&#0.1&%&!/#&3/&%! ,# $$& % !0&#=.%#/1&#)*+,"+!-4

I1&#%&$, 0&B&!/#E+!".E'#)&+!-#".*),&L-, U&"#E.*,"# ,,.E#=.%# #'+-!+=+0 !/,2#-%& /&%#,&(&,#.=#+!'*, /+.!

E+/1+!#/1&#)*+,"+!-4#I1&#$%.$&%/2#)&+!-# #!*%'+!-#1.B&D#E.*,"#'+-!+=+0 !/,2#)&!&=+/#+!#/&%B'#.=#*' )+,+/2D

1& ,/1D# !"#E&,,)&+!-#=%.B#1 (+!-#)&//&%#+!'*, /+.!4#<""+/+.! ,,2D#+/#E.*,"#%&"*0&#&!&%-2#0.!'*B$/+.!#)2

Page 28



 !"#$%&'()*!(+,--(,.(*!/)(),()*!(/)0,-1*! !(/&"()*! !., !2(%)(%-(/&(%01 ,3!0!&)(%&()! 0-(,.(!&! '4

!..%$%!&$45

6*!(1 ,1,-/+(%-($,01+%/&)(7%)*( !+!3/&)(8!3!+,10!&)(9+/&(1,+%$4(8(8:;<;=(%&()*/)()*!( !1+/$!0!&)

7%&",7-(/ !(,.(/&(%"!&)%$/+(-$/+!(),()*!(!>%-)%&'(7%&",7-(/&"(7,#+"(#-!(0/)! %/+-()*/)($/&(?!(.,#&"

7%)*%&()*!(+,$/+%)45

6*!(/+)! /)%,&(,.()*!(?#%+"%&'(%-($,01+%/&)(7%)*(1,+%$4(8(8:@(-%&$!()*!4( !0/%&(3%-#/++4(%&)!' /)!"(7%)*%&

)*!(?#%+"%&'(/&"(",(&,)(*/3!(/&(#&/$$!1)/?+!(!..!$)(,&()*!($*/ /$)! (/&"(/11!/ /&$!(,.()*!(+,$/+(/ !/5

6*!(1 ,1,-/+(%-(/+-,($,01+%/&)(7%)*( !+!3/&)(8!3!+,10!&)(9+/&(1,+%$4(8(A9;(B(CDD(A9E(%&()*/)()*!

1 ,1,-/+(7,#+"(%01 ,3!()*!(%&-#+/)%,&(,.()*!(?#%+"%&'5(6*! !?4(%01 ,3%&'()*!(#-/?%+%)4(,.()*!(F# -%&'

G,0!2(%01 ,3%&'()*!(*!/+)*(/&"(7!++?!%&'(,.(%)-( !-%"!&)-2(/&"( !"#$%&'(!&! '4(+,--(/&"(+,7! (!&! '4

$,&-#01)%,&()* ,#'*( !"#$)%,&(,.(*!/)(+,--5

FCHIGJKLMHFI(MCAH8CF6HNO(N:CFH6P

N-()*!(7%&",7(,1!&%&'-(/ !(),( !0/%&()*!(-/0!2()*!(&/)# !(,.()*!("!3!+,10!&)(%-(-#$*()*/)()*! !(7,#+"

?!(&,( %-!(,.(/&4(/"3! -!(%01/$)-(?4(7/4(,.(,3! ?!/ %&'2(,3! -*/",7%&'2(, (,3! +,,Q%&'(,&(/&4

&!%'*?,# %&'(1 ,1! )%!-5

N-(-#$*2()*!(1 ,1,-/+(%-($,01+%/&)(7%)*( !+!3/&)(8!3!+,10!&)(9+/&(1,+%$4(8(8:;<R=(/&"(8(8:@(<$=5

FKFS8CAHIFN6C8(GCMH6NIC(NAAC6A

F%'*)%&'/+!(F# -%&'(G,0!(%-(/(+,$/++4(+%-)!"(?#%+"%&'(,.($*/ /$)! 2(/(&,&S"!-%'&/)!"(*! %)/'!(/--!)5(H)(%-

/+-,(+,$/)!"(7%)*%&(/&(N !/(,.(D*/ /$)! 2(/&,)*! (&,&S"!-%'&/)!"(*! %)/'!(/--!)5(N-(-#$*2(1,+%$%!-(GCM

A9;2(GCM(8:E(B(GCM(8:@(,.()*!(N #&(O,$/+(9+/&5

F%'*)%&'/+!(F# -%&'(G,0!(%-(/(+/ '!2(1 ,0%&!&)(?#%+"%&'(/"T/$!&)(),()*!(U/ (0!0, %/+(/)()*!(F, )*(!&"

,.(D/..4&V-(.%!+"5(H)(.!/)# !-(/(+%0%)!"(1/+!))!(,.(0/)! %/+-(/&"(*/-(/&(/)) /$)%3!(C"7/ "%/&(/ $*%)!$)# /+

"!-%'&5(H)(%-(/("%-)%&$)%3!(?#%+"%&'(/&"(1 ,0%&!&)(.!/)# !()*/)($,&) %?#)!-(),()*!(,3! /++($*/ /$)! (,.()*!

/ !/(7*%$*(.!/)# !-(-%0%+/ (/ $*%)!$)# /+("!-%'&(1 %&$%1+!-5

6*!(!>%-)%&'(7%&",7-(/ !(/(1 ,0%&!&)(.!/)# !()*/)(? !/Q(#1()*!("!-%'&(/&"(+%0%)!"(1/+!))!(,.()*!(+/ '!

!+!3/)%,&-2(!-1!$%/++4()*!(F, )*(!+!3/)%,&5(6*!(7%&",7-($,&) %?#)!(),()*!($*/ /$)! (,.()*!(?#%+"%&'(/&"(%)-

/ !/5(6*!( !1+/$!0!&)(,.()*!-!(7%&",7-(7,#+"( !-#+)(%&(/(+,--(,.()*!(-%'&%.%$/&$!(,.()*!(?#%+"%&'-

/ $*%)!$)# /+($*/ /$)! 5(G,7!3! 2(-%0%+/ (7*%)!(9WD(. /0!"(",#?+!S'+/X!"(7%&",7-(/ !(/(.!/)# !(7*%$*

$/&(?!(-!!&(/)(&#0! ,#-(1 ,1! )%!-(7%)*%&()*!(+,$/+%)42(%&$+#"%&'(&!%'*?,# %&'(&,&S"!-%'&/)!"(*! %)/'!

/--!)-5(Y# )*! 0, !2()*!(1 ,1! )4(7,#+"(?!&!.%)(%&()! 0-(,.( !-%"!&)(/0!&%)42()*!(?#%+"%&'-(#-/?%+%)4(/&"

!&! '4(!..%$%!&$45((N+)*,#'*()*! !(7%++(?!(-,0!(+,--(,.()*!(?#%+"%&'-($*/ /$)! 2()*!(+!3!+(,.(*/ 0(%-(+%0%)!"

/&"(,#)7!%'*!"(. ,0()*!(?#%+"%&'-(%&$ !/-!"(.#&$)%,&/+%)4(/&"(!&! '4(!..%$%!&$45

6*!(!-)/?+%-*!"($*/ /$)! (,.()*!(N !/(,.(D*/ /$)! (*/-($*/&'!"(,3! ()%0!(),( !.+!$)()*!(#-!(,.(9WD

7%&",7-(/-(/($,00,&(.!/)# !5(6*!(1 ,1,-/+2(/+)*,#'*( !1+/$%&'(7%&",7-()*/)(7! !(,&$!(/(Q!4(.!/)# !

7%)*%&()*!(N !/(,.(D*/ /$)! 2(7,#+"(&,7(?!))! ( !.+!$)()*!($*/ /$)! (,.()*!(/ !/()*/)(*/-(&,7(?!!&

!-)/?+%-*!"()* ,#'*()*!(1 ,0%&!&)(#-!(,.(9WD(. /0!"(7%&",7-5(6*!(1 ,1,-/+(%-($,01+%/&)(7%)*(1,+%$4

GCM(8:@(%&()*/)(%)(7,#+"(0/Q!()*!(?#%+"%&'( !.+!$)(/&(/ $*%)!$)# /+(.!/)# !()*/)(%-(&,7(/($,00,&(.!/)# !

7%)*%&()*!(/ !/5

6*!(1 ,1,-/+(%-($,01+%/&)(7%)*(1,+%$%!-(GCM(8:E2(GCM(8:@(,.()*!(N #&(+,$/+(9+/&5

Page 29



 

 

 

 

!"##$%&

'() *+, ),-.(/. 012,/ -3(2, *+, 4)(4(.-5 1. ),6(77,/8,8 9() -44)(2-5 .:3;,6* *( *+, 9(55(<1/0

6(/81*1(/. -/8 1/9()7-*12,.=

>+, ?(:/615 1/ 7-@1/0 - 8,61.1(/ .+(:58 3, -<-), (9 -/8 *-@, 1/*( -66(:/* -/A 174516-*1(/. *+-* 7-A

-)1., 9)(7 *+, B:7-/ %10+*. $6* CDDE= "/8,) *+, $6*F 1* 1. :/5-<9:5 9() - 4:3516 -:*+()1*A .:6+ -. $):/

G1.*)16* ?(:/615 *( -6* 1/ - 7-//,)F <+16+ 1. 1/6(74-*135, <1*+ *+, H:)(4,-/ ?(/2,/*1(/ (/ B:7-/

%10+*.=

?(/.18,)-*1(/ +-. 3,,/ .4,61916-55A 012,/ *( $)*165, E I)10+* *( ),.4,6* 4)12-*, -/8 9-715A 519,J -/8 $)*165, C

(9 *+, '1).* K)(*(6(5 I4)(*,6*1(/ (9 4)(4,)*AJ= L* 1. /(* 6(/.18,),8 *+-* *+, ),6(77,/8-*1(/ 9() -44)(2-5 (9

*+, 0)-/* (9 4,)71..1(/ 1/ *+1. 6-., 1/*,)9,),. :/),-.(/-35A <1*+ -/A 5(6-5 ),.18,/*.M )10+* *( ),.4,6* 9()

*+,1) 4)12-*, -/8 9-715A 519, -/8 +(7,F ,N6,4* 1/.(9-) -. 1* 1. /,6,..-)A *( 4)(*,6* *+, )10+*. -/8 9),,8(7.

(9 (*+,). I1/ *+1. 6-.,F *+, )10+*. (9 *+, -44516-/*J= >+, ?(:/615 1. -5.( 4,)71**,8 *( 6(/*)(5 *+, :., (9

4)(4,)*A 1/ -66()8-/6, <1*+ *+, 0,/,)-5 1/*,),.* -/8 *+, ),6(77,/8-*1(/ 9() -44)(2-5 1. 6(/.18,),8 *(

3, - 4)(4()*1(/-*, ),.4(/., *( *+, .:371**,8 -44516-*1(/ 3-.,8 (/ *+, 6(/.18,)-*1(/. .,* (:* 1/ *+1.

),4()*=

G:*A :/8,) *+, HO:-51*1,. $6* PQCQ

L/ -..,..1/0 *+1. 4)(4(.-5 *+, 9(55(<1/0 174-6*. +-2, 3,,/ 18,/*191,8 :4(/ *+(., 4,(45, <1*+ *+,

9(55(<1/0 4)(*,6*,8 6+-)-6*,)1.*16. I-0,F 81.-3151*AF 0,/8,) ),-..10/7,/*F 7-))1-0, -/8 61215 4-)*/,).+14F

4),0/-/6A -/8 7-*,)/1*AF )-6,F ),5101(/ () 3,51,9F .,N () .,N:-5 ()1,/*-*1(/J=

>+, 4)(4(.-5 <(:58 +-2, - /,:*)-5 174-6* (/ *+, 4)(*,6*,8 6+-)-6*,)1.*16.=

>+1. -44516-*1(/ 1. /(* ?LR R1-35,=

$KK%STH ?SUGL>LSU$RR&

C >+, 8,2,5(47,/* +,),3A 4,)71**,8 .+-55 3, 3,0:/ 3,9(), *+, ,N41)-*1(/ (9 V A,-). 9)(7 *+,

8-*, (9 *+1. 4,)71..1(/=

%,-.(/W >( 6(745A <1*+ !,6*1(/ DC (9 *+, >(</ -/8 ?(:/*)A K5-//1/0 $6* CDDQ I-.

-7,/8,8J=

P >+, 8,2,5(47,/* +,),3A -44)(2,8 .+-55 3, 6-))1,8 (:* 1/ -66()8-/6, <1*+ *+, 9(55(<1/0

-44)(2,8 45-/.W

X HRHT$>LSU! YH& R$&S"> CZPZ[QQV=

X K%SKS!HG UH\ \LUGS\! !BHH> ] CZPZ[QCD=

X K%SKS!HG UH\ \LUGS\! !BHH> ̂ CZPZ[QCE=

X K%SKS!HG UH\ \LUGS\! !BHH> Z CZPZ[QC]=

X K%SKS!HG UH\ \LUGS\! !BHH> _ CZPZ[QĈ=

Page 30



 

 

! "#$"$%&' (&) )*('$)% %+&&, - ./0/12./3

! "#$"$%&' (&) )*('$)% %+&&, 0 ./0/12.43

! "#$"$%&' (&) )*('$)% %+&&, . ./0/12.-3

! ,5"*678 "96 )*('$)% "#$:*8&% ./0/12.03

! ;&5 :8$$# "87( 2203

#<=>?@A :?B CD< =E?FG=@H< ?I G?JKC =@G F@ CD< F@C<B<>C> ?I =L<@FCM =@G CD< <@EFB?@L<@C F@

=HH?BG=@H< NFCD O?PFHM ' 'Q. ?I CD< 7BJ@ 8?H=P "P=@3

- *(:$#Q7,*9&A  %C=C<L<@C OJB>J=@C C? 7BCFHP< -/ ?I CD< ,?N@ =@G 6?J@CBM "P=@@F@R

S'<E<P?OL<@C Q=@=R<L<@C "B?H<GJB<TS&@RP=@GT $BG<B 02./3  ,D< 8?H=P "P=@@F@R 7JCD?BFCM

D=> =HC<G O?>FCFE<PM =@G OB?=HCFE<PM F@ G<C<BLF@F@R CDF> =OOPFH=CF?@ KM =>><>>F@R CD< OB?O?>=P

=R=F@>C =PP L=C<BF=P H?@>FG<B=CF?@>U F@HPJGF@R OP=@@F@R O?PFHF<> =@G =@M B<OB<><@C=CF?@> CD=C

L=M D=E< K<<@ B<H<FE<G =@G >JK><VJ<@CPM G<C<BLF@F@R C? RB=@C OP=@@F@R O<BLF>>F?@ F@

=HH?BG=@H< NFCD CD< OB<>JLOCF?@ F@ I=E?JB ?I >J>C=F@=KP< G<E<P?OL<@CU => ><C ?JC NFCDF@ CD<

(=CF?@=P "P=@@F@R "?PFHM :B=L<N?BW3

,D< G?HJL<@C> B<P=CF@R C? CDF> =OOPFH=CF?@ H=@ K< EF<N<G ?@ CD< 7BJ@ 'F>CBFHC 6?J@HFP N<K>FC<  KM R?F@R

C?  DCCO>A11NNN3=BJ@3R?E3JW1N<<WPM!PF>C> =@G <@C<BF@R CD< =OOPFH=CF?@ B<I<B<@H< ?B GFB<HCPM KM HPFHWF@R ?@

CDF> PF@W3

Page 31



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 32



 

 

 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/0 12234516478 900:9 1 ;4<96 ;377< 0=6089478 1>7?0 1 948@30

967<0A ;316 <77; 67 ;7<B C+7! 96DE47 ;316! )/0 12234516478 ;7337F9

18 D84B230B0860E 20<B499478 .GHIJKHCLH(.!

M*G+"-&N )&#-)O#+) )/0 @<7D8E ;377< ;316 1>D69 6/0 /4@/F1A 67 6/0 0196 18E 97D6/!

)/0<0 49 1 ;0850 18E @160 67 6/0 <01< 97D6/0<8 030?16478!

$')# %P-&-%)#&'$)'%$ )/0 9460 49 755D240E >A 1 ;316 <77;0E 948@30 967<0A 121<6B086

F/45/ 1EQ7489 CRS T;7<B0<3A 1 9/72U 87F 578?0<60E 4867

121<6B0869 F/45/ 1<0 1550990E ;<7B 6/0 <01< 7; CRS-!

%P-&-%)#& *, .*%-.')N )/0 9460 49 48 1 2<7B48086 37516478V 78 1 57<80< 48 53790

2<7=4B46A 67 6/0 37513 9/72248@ 5086<0 16 W45: 18E ?49D133A

;7<B9 21<6 7; 6/0 37513 21<1E0 7; 9/729 78 W45: $6<006!

.GHIJKHCLH(. #=6089478 67 ;7<B 80F 96DE47 ;316 16 ;4<96 ;377< 30?03! -22<7?0%78E46478133A

CXYKCYCZ

.GHIJKHCLH(. ;7< 6/0 91B0 2<727913 F19 122<7?0E 48 IKCZ!

.46630/1B2678 )7F8 %7D8543 Y 7>Q056478

Y )/0 E094@8 >A ?4<6D0 7; 469 95130 18E B19948@ 49 18 7?0<E0?0372B086 7; 6/0 9460!

Y "06<4B08613 4B2156 78 6/0 804@/>7D</77E!

C 30660< 7; 87 7>Q056478

Y )/0 2376 >7D8E1<A 49 4857<<056!

I 30660<9 7; 7>Q056478 ;<7B C 801<>A 755D240<!

Y $460 49 876 01943A 1550990E!

Y [0/45309 57D3E 7>95D<0 ?40F9 78 6/0 QD856478!

Y +7 78 96<006 21<:48@!

Page 33

Agenda Item 9



 

 

 

 

 

 

! "# $%&'()* +,$-&.

! /0&12&0&3#,%&').

! "#(+& 1&+43)('5 61#% )7& 4+& #6 )7& +)$(1-$+&.

! 8#%('$)('5 '&(579#41('5 94(32('5+.

:#%%&')+ '#)&2 $'2 $221&++&2 (' )7& -#'-34+(#'.  ;' $%&'2&2 ,3$' <$+ 1&-&(0&2 6#33#<('5 )7&

-#%%&')+ 1&5$12('5 )7& ,3#) 9#4'2$1*.

=>:: ?@A?=;B> CD?;E

F7& 63$) <(33 '#) 9& ,1#0(2&2 <()7 2&2(-$)&2 #66 +)1&&) -$1 ,$1G('5. ; +)42(# 63$) <#432 5&'&1$)& $ ,$1G('5

2&%$'2 6#1 H 0&7(-3&+. F7(+ <(33 '&&2 )# 9& $--#%%#2$)&2 +$6&3* #' +)1&&) (' $ '&$19* 3#-$)(#' ('

$--#12$'-& <()7 $'* &I(+)('5 F1$66(- J&543$)(#' /12&1+. @) (+ &I)1&%&3* 2(66(-43) )# 2&%#'+)1$)& )7$) +%$33

+-$3& ('-1&$+&+ (' #' +)1&&) -$1 ,$1G('5 2&%$'2 <(33 1&+43) (' 4'$--&,)$93& 7(57<$* +$6&)* -#'-&1'+.

F7& D#-$3 K3$''('5 ;4)7#1()* CDK;E %$* <(+7 )# -#'+(2&1 #' +)1&&) -$1 ,$1G('5 $%&'()* (%,3(-$)(#'+.

@2&$33* )7& 63$) +7#432 9& ,1#0(2&2 <()7 $ +&-41&L-#0&1&2 -*-3& ,$1G('5 6$-(3()*. F7& D?; 2#&+ '#)

-#'+(2&1 )7& ,1#,#+$3 <#432 7$0& $'2 $' 4'$--&,)$93& (%,$-) #' 7(57<$* +$6&)*.

:#%%&')+ '#)&2.

M4(3) 4, $1&$ 9#4'2$1*.

;14' D#-$3 K3$' HNOO ! HNPOQ

88RO 8 8RO ;+,&-)+ #6 6#1% $'2 2&+(5' S4$3()*

88RH 8 8RH @')&1'$3 +,$-& +)$'2$12+

TU>KO TU >KO T4$3()* #6 )7& U'0(1#'%&')

F>KO F >KO F1$'+,#1) $'2 8&0&3#,%&')

8>KO 8 >KO 8&+(5'

88RV 8 8RV UI)&'+(#'+W$3)&1 )# &I(+) 94(32+C1&+ $'2 '#'!1&+E

D())3&7$%,)#' "&(579#417##2 K3$' HNOV K#3(-* O F7& K1&+4%,)(#' (' X$0#41 #6 >4+)$('$93&

8&0&3#,%&')

D())3&7$%,)#' "&(579#417##2 K3$' HNOV K#3(-* H ; >,$)($3 K3$' 6#1 )7& F#<'

"KKX "$)(#'$3 K3$''('5 K#3(-* X1$%&<#1G

"KKA "$)(#'$3 K3$''('5 K1$-)(-& A4(2$'-&

Page 34



 

 

 

 

!"#$$ %&'( ")&*+(, !-)(.)&./ 0101

!"#$2 %&'( #+/-&+3- #4/+,( 5'+.4 6!"#7 8)(')&9 010$

:;4 #4<4=>?@4(- "=)( 3>(/+/-/ >A -;4 %&'( B>3)= "=)( 01$$ C 012$D E4/- !'//4F G>'(-9 G>'(3+=H/

E)/-4 )(. I+(4&)=/ "=)(/D :;4 !>'-; J(/;>&4 K !>'-; LAA/;>&4 I)&+(4 "=)( )(. I).4 M4+,;N>'&;>>.

#4<4=>?@4(- "=)(/O  :;4 ?>=+3+4/ )&4 ?'N=+/;4. '(.4& P4,'=)-+>(/ $Q )(. 2R >A -;4 :>S( )(. G>'(-&9

"=)((+(, 6B>3)= "=)((+(,7 6T(,=)(.7 P4,'=)-+>(/ 01$0O

:;4 B+--=4;)@?->( M4+,;N>'&;>>. #4<4=>?@4(- "=)( S)/ @).4 >( RU$$U01$V )(. +-/ ?>=+3+4/ )&4

&4A4&&4. -> +( -;+/ &4?>&-O

!43-+>( 2W6X7 >A -;4 "=)((+(, )(. G>@?'=/>&9 "'&3;)/4 %3- 011V /-)-4/YC

ZJA &4,)&. +/ -> N4 ;). -> -;4 .4<4=>?@4(- ?=)( A>& -;4 ?'&?>/4 >A )(9 .4-4&@+()-+>( -> N4 @).4 '(.4&

-;4 ?=)((+(, %3-/ -;4 .4-4&@+()-+>( @'/- N4 @).4 +( )33>&.)(34 S+-; -;4 ?=)( '(=4// @)-4&+)=

3>(/+.4&)-+>(/ +(.+3)-4 >-;4&S+/4OZ

:;4 ?&>?>/)= +/ 3>(/+.4&4. -> 3>@?=9 S+-; &4=4<)(- #4<4=>?@4(- "=)( ?>=+3+4/ +( -;)- +- S>'=. (>- ;)<4 )

@)-4&+)==9 ).<4&/4 +@?)3- >( -;4 &4/+.4(-+)= )@4(+-+4/ >A (4)&N9 ?&>?4&-+4/ (>& S>'=. +- ;)<4 ) /+,(+A+3)(-

).<4&/4 +@?)3- '?>( -;4 4/-)N=+/;4. 3;)&)3-4& >A -;4 /'&&>'(.+(, )&4)O

!43-+>( [1607 >A -;4 :>S( )(. G>'(-&9 "=)((+(, %3- $QQ1 6)/ )@4(.4.7 ?&><+.4/ -;)-

607 +( .4)=+(, S+-; )( )??=+3)-+>( A>& ?=)((+(, ?4&@+//+>( -;4 )'-;>&+-9 /;)== ;)<4 &4,)&. -> C

6)7 -;4 ?&><+/+>(/ >A -;4 .4<4=>?@4(- ?=)(D /> A)& )/ @)-4&+)= -> -;4 )??=+3)-+>(D

6)\)7 ) ?>/- 4F)@+()-+>( .&)A- (4+,;N>'&;>>. .4<4=>?@4(- ?=)(D /> A)& )/ @)-4&+)= -> -;4 )??=+3)-+>(D

6N7 )(9 =>3)= A+()(34 3>(/+.4&)-+>(/D /> A)& )/ @)-4&+)= -> -;4 )??=+3)-+>(D )(.

637 )(9 >-;4& @)-4&+)= 3>(/+.4&)-+>(/O

J- +/ 3>(/+.4&4. -;)- -;4&4 )&4 (> >-;4& @)-4&+)= 3>(/+.4&)-+>(/ -> N4 S4+,;4. +( -;4 N)=)(34 S+-; -;4

#4<4=>?@4(- "=)(O

"PJMGJ"BT

:;4 /+-4 =+4/ +( -;4 N'+=- '? )&4) N>'(.)&9 S;4&4 -;4 ?&+(3+?=4 >A &4/+.4(-+)= &4.4<4=>?@4(- +/ )334?-)N=4O

">=+39 !# !"0 >A -;4 %&'( B>3)= "=)( /-)-4/ -;)- .4<4=>?@4(- /;>'=. N4 A>3'/4. S+-;+( -;4 ]'+=- ̂?

%&4) ]>'(.)&+4/ )(. S+== N4 ?4&@+--4.D /'N_43- -> 3>(/+.4&)-+>( ),)+(/- >-;4& ?>=+3+4/ >A -;4 B>3)= "=)(O

J( -;+/ 3)/4 -;4 *49 >-;4& %&'( B>3)= "=)( ?>=+39 )&4 # !"$D # #I$D # #IVD # #I0 )(. : !"$O

B+--=4;)@?->( :>S( G>'(3+= ;)<4 ) @).4 M4+,;N>'&;>>. "=)( S+-; ?>=+39 $ )(. 0 >A &4=4<)(34O :;4

?&>?>/)= 3>@?+=4/ S+-; -;4/4D N4+(, +( -;4 N'+=- '? )&4) N>'(.)&9O

#T!J5M %M# ̀J!̂ %B %ITMJ:a

Page 35



 !"#$%&$&'()#*'#&+#,!"#-&%+"%#&.#/*-0#1,%"",#(+2#3&4%,5*-0#6&(2#(+2#*'#!*7!)8#9*'*:)"#.%&;#,!"#5*2"%

(%"(<

 !"#$%&$&'()#'""0'#(#.*%',#.)&&%#$*,-!"2#%&&.#"=,"+'*&+#(:&9"#(#'*+7)"#',&%"8#.)(,#%&&.<# !*'#"=,"+2'#,!"

.4))#)"+7,!#&.#,!"#.)(,#%&&.#(+2#,!"#$*,-!#&.#,!"#%&&.#5*))#"=,"+2#,&#;(,-!#,!(,#,!"#$%&$"%,8#,&#,!"#+&%,!<#>+

"=,"%+()#',(*%-('"#5*))#:"#,&#,!"#5"',"%+#"+2#&.#,!"#$%&$"%,8#,&#"+(:)"#(--"''#,&#,!"#.*%',#.)&&%<

?4*),#.&%;#*+#,!"#(%"(#*'#9(%*"2#*+#($$"(%(+-"#(+2#,!"#$%&$&'()#5&4)2#+&,#($$"(%#&4,#&.#-!(%(-,"%#5!"+

9*"5"2#.%&;#/*-0#1,%"",#(+2#3&4%,5*-0#6&(2<# !"#2"'*7+#&.#,!"#2"9")&$;"+,#($$"(%'#5"))#*+,"7%(,"2

5*,!#'4%%&4+2*+7#$%&$"%,*"'@#5*,!#,!"#'-()"#(+2#;(''*+7#:%&(2)8#;(,-!*+7#,!"#(2A(-"+,#,"%%(-"2#25"))*+7

(,#BCD#/*-0#1,%"",<

E=,"%+()#;(,"%*()'#-&+'*',#&.#5!*,"#%"+2"%#5*,!#;&-0# 42&%#2",(*)*+7#,&#,!"#$%*+-*$()#")"9(,*&+#,&#,!"#"(',<

 !*'#;(,-!"'#,!"#.%&+,#")"9(,*&+#&.#BCD#5!*-!#(''*','#5*,!#*+,"7%(,*&+#*+#,!"#',%"",#'-"+"<

 !"#>%4+#F"'*7+#G4*2"#"+-&4%(7"'#HI+,"7%(,*+7#%&&.#.&%;#5*,!#,!"#"=*',*+7#25"))*+7@#7"+"%())8

-&+',%4-,"2#(,#,!"#'(;"#(+7)"#&.#$*,-!H#(+2#HI+-&%$&%(,"'#(%-!*,"-,4%()#.&%;'#(+2#."(,4%"'#,!(,

$%"2&;*+(,"#*+#,!"#'4%%&4+2*+7#(%"(<H#J4%,!"%#*,#',(,"'#HK"5#2"9")&$;"+,#'!&4)2#7"+"%())8#%".)"-,#,!"

'-()"#&.#"=*',*+7#:4*)2*+7'H<# !"#$%&$&'()#-&;$)*"'#5*,!#,!"#74*2(+-"#*+#,!(,#,!"#$*,-!#&.#,!"#%&&.#*'

-&+'*',"+,#5*,!#,!"#$*,-!#&.#,!"#+"*7!:&4%*+7#25"))*+7#5!*-!#"+'4%"'#*,#%".)"-,'#,!"#'-()"#&.#,!"#(%"(<

?8#5(8#&.#*,'#2"'*7+#(+2#($$"(%(+-"#,!"#$%&$&'()@#5!*-!#*'#*+#(#$%&;*+"+,#)&-(,*&+@#5*))#+&,#%"'4),#*+

(29"%'"#!(%;#&+#,!"#-!(%(-,"%#&.#,!"#(%"(#*+#(--&%2(+-"#5*,!#F#FLB#(+2#F#FLM#&.#,!"#>%4+#N&-()#O)(+<

6E1IFEK I>N#>LEKI P

 !"#$%&$&'()#('#(#%"'4),#&.#,!"#'*,*+7#&.#,!"#"=,"+'*&+#(+2#*+,%&24-,*&+#&.#(+#"=,"%+()#',(*%-('"#5&4)2

%"'4),#*+#'&;"#(29"%'"#*;$(-,#&+#,!"#7%&4+2#(+2#.*%',#.)&&%#5*+2&5'#&.#,!"#+"*7!:&4%*+7#($(%,;"+,'#,&

,!"#+&%,!#(,#BCD#/*-0#1,%"",<

 !"#$%&$"%,8#,&#,!"#+&%,!#(,#BCD#*'#(#,5&#',&%"8#$%&$"%,8#5*,!#,5&#',&%"8#.)(,#%&&.#")";"+,#,&#,!"#%"(%<# !*'

."(,4%"'#(#7%&4+2#(+2#.*%',#.)&&%#.)(,<

 !"#7%&4+2#.)&&%#.)(,#!('#Q#'&4,!#.(-*+7#5*+2&5'#(+2#Q#5*+2&5'#,&#,!"#5"',<# !"#'&4,!#.(-*+7#5*+2&5'

'"%9"#(#)&4+7"#(+2#0*,-!"+<# !"#-&4+-*)#4'"'#(#MD#2"7%""#%4)"#5!"%":8#)&''#&.#)*7!,#(+2#&9"%:"(%*+7

*;$(-,#*'#(''"''"2#&+#,!"#)"9")#&.#*;$(-,#(#2"9")&$;"+,#!('#.%&;#(#)*+"#2%(5+#(,#(#MD#2"7%""#(+7)"

.%&;#,!"#-"+,%"#&.#(+#(.."-,"2#!(:*,(:)"#%&&;#5*+2&5<

 !"#5*+2&5#)&-(,"2#;&',#-"+,%())8#,&#,!"#7%&4+2#.)&&%#'&4,!"%+#'*2"@#.(-"'#,!"#'*+7)"#',&%"8#"=,"+'*&+#(,

BCD>#-4%%"+,)8<#I,#5*))#)&'"#'&;"#)*7!,#(+2#!(9"#(#7%"(,"%#&9"%:"(%*+7#*;$(-,#&+#*,#('#(#%"'4),#&.#(#.*%',

.)&&%#(22*,*&+#5!*-!#5*))#"=,"+2#(:&9"<

 !"#Q+2#7%&4+2#.)&&%#5*+2&5#5&4)2#:"#*+,"%'"-,"2#:8#,!"#$%&$&'"2#"=,"%+()#',(*%-('"@#5!*-!#*'#&$$&'*,"@

5*,!#(#5*2,!#&.#(%&4+2#B;<#R&5"9"%@#,!"#9*"5#.%&;#,!(,#5*+2&5#5&4)2#+&,#:"#'*7+*.*-(+,)8#&:'-4%"2<# !"

"=*',*+7#7%&4+2#.)&&%#($(%,;"+,#(,#BCD>#()%"(28#*+,"%'"-,'#,!"#5*+2&5#(,#(#MD#2"7%""#(+7)"#(+2#,!"

2","%*&%(,*&+#*+#,"%;'#&.#)&''#&.#)*7!,#(+2#&9"%:"(%*+7#*;$(-,#*'#;(%7*+()#('#-&;$(%"2#,&#,!"#"=*',*+7<

 !"#7%&4+2#.)&&%#5*+2&5'#,&#,!"#5"',#(%"#+&,#(.."-,"2#:8#,!"#$%&$&'()<

 !"#'&4,!"%+#5*+2&5'#,&#,!"#7%&4+2#.)&&%#.)(,#5&4)2#+&,#%"'4),#*+#'*7+*.*-(+,#!(%;@#5*,!#,!"#5*+2&5'

'"%9*+7#('#'"-&+2(%8#5*+2&5'#,&#,!"#&$"+#$)(+#)*9*+7#%&&;S0*,-!"+<# !"#$%*;(%8#5*+2&5'#(,#,!"#%"(%

T5"',U#&.#,!"#$%&$"%,8#5&4)2#:"#4+(.."-,"2#(+2#"+'4%"#+(,4%()#)*7!,#*'#',*))#&:,(*+"2<

Page 36



 !"#$%"&'()#"&*!!("&*+#,"#$%(%"+(%"#-!")!.#$"&+/'01"-'02!-)3"40%"!&"#$%"-'02!-)")%(5%)"+0"!6)/.(%2"1*+7%2

$+**-+8"-'02!-3" $')"-'02!-"-!.*2"6%"6*!/9%2"68"#$%"&'()#"&*!!("2%5%*!:;%0#"-$!)%"0!(#$"%*%5+#'!0"+02

(!!&"+6!5%"-!.*2"%<#%02"'0"/*!)%":(!<';'#8,"-'#$"+(!.02"=3>;")%:+(+#'!03" $%"';:+/#"2!%)"0!#"+&&%/#"+

$+6'#+6*%"(!!;"+)"'#")%(5%)"+"$+**-+83

 $%"?02")!.#$"&+/'01"-'02!-"')"#$%":(';+(8"-'02!-"#!"#$%"&'()#"&*!!("&*+#")%(5'01"+0"!:%0":*+0"*'5'01

(!!;@9'#/$%0"+(%+3" $%")#+'(/+)%"-$'/$"%0+6*%)"+//%))"#!"#$%"&'()#"&*!!("-'**"$+5%"+0"!6)/.(%2"1*+7%2

)/(%%0"#!"#$%"#!:"!&"#$%")#+'(-%**"#!"(%)#('/#"5'%-)"'0#!"#$%"-'02!-"-$'/$"')"*!/+#%2"6%$'023" $')"-'**"$+5%"+

$%'1$#"&(!;"#$%"#!:"!&"&'0')$%2")#+'("*%5%*"!&"+::(!<';+#%*8"=3A;3""B)")./$"#$')"-'**":+(#'+**8"6*!/9"#$%"5'%-

!.#"!&"#$+#"-'02!-3" $%":('5+/8"!&"#$%"-'02!-"-'**"6%":(!#%/#%2"68"#$%"1*+7%2")/(%%0"+02"2.%"#!"'#)

!:+C.%"0+#.(%,"+"*!))"!&"*'1$#"-'**"6%";'0';+*3" $%"2%5%*!:;%0#"-'**"$+5%")!;%"+25%()%"%&&%/#"'0"#%(;)"!&

+0"!5%(6%+('01"';:+/#3

 $%(%"+(%"?"(!!&*'1$#)"-$'/$")%(5%"#$%"!:%0":*+0"*'5'01"+(%+"-$'/$"-'**"(%;+'0".0+&&%/#%23

 $%"&'()#"&*!!(")!.#$%(0"&+/'01"-'02!-"#!"#$%"0%'1$6!.('01"&*+#"-'**"%<:%('%0/%")!;%"!5%(6%+('01"';:+/#

/+.)%2"68"#$%"2%5%*!:;%0#"-$'/$"+*!01)'2%"#$%"1*+7%2")/(%%0'01"-!.*2"'0#%()%/#"+"DE"2%1(%%"*'0%

2(+-0"&(!;"#$%"/%0#(%"!&"#$%"-'02!-3"40%"!&"#$%":+0%*)"!&"#$%"-'02!-"-!.*2"6%"!6)/.(%2"%0#'(%*8"68"#$%

1*+7%2":+0%*)"+#"#$%"#!:"!&"#$%")#+'(-+83" $%"2%5%*!:;%0#"-!.*2":(!#%/#":('5+/8"+02":(!5'2%"+0

+//%:#+6*%"*%5%*"!&"2+8*'1$#"'0#!"#$%":(';+(8"&'()#"&*!!("$+6'#+6*%"(!!;"-'02!-"/!0/%(0%23

 $%"B(.0"F%)'10"G.'2%")#+#%)"H $%")/+*%"+02";+))'01"!&"+**"0%-"$!.)'01")$!.*2"&!**!-"#$%"DEI2%1(%%

+02"JKI2%1(%%"(.*%)L";'0';')'01"!5%()$+2!-'01"+02";+<';')'01":('5+/8"68"9%%:'01")'01*%I)#!(%8

%*%;%0#)"!&"0%'1$6!.('01"6.'*2'01)"-'#$'0"+"DEI2%1(%%"*'0%"+02"#-!I)#!(%8"+02"$'1$%("%*%;%0#)"-'#$'0"+

JKI2%1(%%"*'0%"#+9%0"&(!;"#$%"%21%"!&"#$%"0%+(%)#"1(!.02"+02"&'()#"&*!!("-'02!-)"!&"$+6'#+6*%"(!!;)"'0

#$%"0%'1$6!.('01":(!:%(#83H" $%":(!:!)+*"/!0&*'/#)"-'#$"#$'),"-'#$"#$%")#+'(/+)%"'0#%()%/#'01"+"DE"+02"JK

2%1(%%"+01*%"-$%0"*!!9'01"%+)#3

 $%"&*+#"-!.*2"'0#(!2./%"#-!")!.#$"&+/'01"-'02!-)"-$'/$"-!.*2"!5%(*!!9"#$%")#(%%#")/%0%3" $%(%"-'**"6%"?

-%)#"&+/'01"-'02!-)3"40%"!&"#$%)%")%(5%)"+"6+#$(!!;"+02"-'**"0!#"1'5%"(')%"#!"!5%(*!!9'013" $%"!#$%(

-%)#"&+/'01"-'02!-"-!.*2"0!#"(%).*#"'0"5'%-)"'0#!"#$%"*!.01%"-'02!-"!&"#$%"#!:"&*!!("&*+#"2.%"#!"'#)

:!)'#'!03" $%(%"')"+"-'02!-"#!"#$%"1+6*%"%02"!&"M!3?6"+*#$!.1$"2.%"#!"'#)")'7%"+02"#$%")%:+(+#'!0

6%#-%%0"#$%"-'02!-),"'#"-'**"0!#"(%).*#"'0"+25%()%"!5%(*!!9'013

 $%"2%5%*!:;%0#"-!.*2"(%).*#"'0")!;%"+25%()%"';:+/#"!0"0%'1$6!.('01"-'02!-),"'0":+(#'/.*+("#$%

!5%(6%+('01"';:+/#""!0"#$%":(';+(8"$+6'#+6*%"!:%0":*+0"*'5'01"(!!;@9'#/$%0"-'02!-"#!"#$%"(%+("&'()#"&*!!(

&*+#3""N#"')"+";+#%('+*"/!0)'2%(+#'!0"#$+#"#$%"+::*'/+#'!0"')"#$%")+;%"+)"#$+#"+::(!5%2"'0"?K=O"+02"#$%

';:+/#"!&"#$%":(!:!)+*"!0"0%'1$6!.('01"+;%0'#8"$+)"0!#"/$+01%2")'0/%"'#)":(%5'!.)"+))%));%0#"-$'/$

-+)"/!0)'2%(%2"+//%:#+6*%"+02"+"(%&.)+*"'0"#$')"+::*'/+#'!0"')"0!#"P.)#'&'%23

QRBST"Q BMFBUFQ

 $%"0+#'!0+*"1.'2+0/%"+25')%)"#$+#"&!("+")'01*%")#!(%8,"="6%2":(!:%(#8"#$%"&!**!-'01";'0';.;"G(!))

N0#%(0+*"B(%+"VGNBW")#+02+(2)"+::*8L

=X=R"Y">Z

=X?RI"EK

 $%":(!:!)+*":(!5'2%)"D=)C;"+02"/!;:*'%)"-'#$"#$%"1.'2+0/%"&!("+"=":%()!0,"="6%2".0'#3

['#$"(%1+(2)"#!"%<#%(0+*"+;%0'#8"):+/%,"#$%(%"+(%"0!":!*'/'%)"'0"#$%"B\R"(%*+#'01"#!"1+(2%0")'7%)"6.#"#$%

B(.0"F%)'10"G.'2%":+(#"]3KD"+25')%)"!0"U%)'2%0#'+*"4.#2!!("B;%0'#8"̂"T<#%(0+*"Q:+/%"Q#+02+(2L

I"B**"2%5%*!:;%0#")$!.*2":(!5'2%"(%)'2%0#)"-'#$"+//%))"#!"!.#2!!("+;%0'#8"):+/%,"-$%#$%(":('5+#%"!(

Page 37



 

!"##$%&'( )*+) "$+ )+&%,&-,) ."- /&-,*% )01*) ."- .'&+) &) ."''"2)3

4 5&'!"%0*) & #0%0#$# ". 6)7# ". $)&8'* )9&!*(

4 :"##$%&' ;<&-*, ;9&!*) ."- .'&+)3 #0%0#$# =>)7# 9'$) ?>)7# ."- *&!< $%0+ 0. %"+ 9-"@0,*, &)

8&'!"%A )9&!*(

B0+< "%'A "%* &,,0+0"%&' .'&+C !"##$%&' )<&-*, )9&!* 0) %"+ %*!*))&-A(  D<* 9-"9")&' ,"*) ,*#"%)+-&+*

)"#* '0#0+*, 9-"@0)0"% ."- &#*%0+A )9&!* 20+< & /&-,*% ". E)7# &''"!&+*, ."- *&!< .'&+( D<0) 0) !"#9'0&%+

20+< +<* F-$% G*)0/% H$0,*( H0@*% +<* %&+$-* ". +<* )0+* 2<0!< 0) 0% -*'&+0@*'A !'")* 9-"I0#0+A +" +<*

)*&.-"%+ &%, ,$* +" 0+) ,0)+-0!+ !*%+-* '"!&+0"%C +<* 9-"@0)0"% 0) &')" %"+ "$+ ". !<&-&!+*- 20+< "+<*-

9-"9*-+0*) &%, 0) &!!*9+&8'*(

JFKLMNH

K*/&-, )<"$', 8* <&, +" 9&-&/-&9< ??? ". +<* NJJO 2<0!< )+&+*)3 PG*@*'"9#*%+ )<"$', "%'A 8*

9-*@*%+*, "- -*.$)*, "% +-&%)9"-+ /-"$%,) 2<*-* +<* -*)0,$&' !$#$'&+0@* 0#9&!+) ". ,*@*'"9#*%+ &-*

)*@*-*P(

J"'0!A D ;J? ". +<* FQJ )$99"-+) ,*@*'"9#*%+ 2<0!< 0%!"-9"-&+*) &99-"9-0&+* '*@*') ". 9&-R0%/ 0% '0%*

20+< +<* B*)+ ;$))*I :"$%+A :"$%!0' /$0,&%!* "% 9&-R0%/ 9-"@0)0"%( F-$% G0)+-0!+ <&) 0+) "2% J&-R0%/

;+&%,&-,) ;JG ST&% U>U>V(

D<* FG: J&-R0%/ ;+&%,&-,) ."- & ? 8*,-""# 9-"9*-+A 0% +<0) '"!&+0"% SJ&-R0%/ 5*<&@0"$- W"%* UV

-*7$0-*) & #0%0#$# ". U !&- 9&-R0%/ )9&!*) "% )0+*( D<* .'&+ 20'' %"+ 8* 9-"@0,*, &%A ".. )+-**+ !&-

9&-R0%/ &%, ,"*) %"+ !"#9'A 20+< +<* J&-R0%/ ;+&%,&-,) ;JG(

D<* )0+* 0) 0% & )$)+&0%&8'* '"!&+0"%C 2*'' )*-@*, 8A 9$8'0! +-&%)9"-+ )" +<&+ -*)0,*%+) !&% 2&'RC !A!'*C "-

+&R* & 8$) +" &!!*)) )<"9)C )*-@0!*)C *#9'"A#*%+ )"$-!*) *+!C 2<0!< &-* 0% !'")* 9-"I0#0+A( D<*-* 0) &

8$) )+"9 ,0-*!+'A &!-")) +<* -"&, &%, 0+ 0) &99-"I0#&+*'A & ?> #0%$+* 2&'R +" Q0++'*<&#9+"%  K&0'2&A

;+&+0"% &%, Q0++'*<&#9+"% X0/< ;+-**+(

D<*-* 0) 9"+*%+0&' ,*#&%, ."- &,,0+0"%&' "% )+-**+ 9&-R0%/( D<* '*@*' ". +<0) ,*#&%, SU )9&!*)V 0) $%'0R*'A

+" -*)$'+ )$!< 9-*))$-* +" "% )+-**+ 9&-R0%/ +<&+ +<* &#*%0+A ". +<* &-*& 2"$', *I9*-0*%!* ,*#"%)+-&8'*

<&-#(

B;:: <&@* %" "8Y*!+0"% &%, %"+* !A!'* )+"-&/* 9-"@0)0"% )<"$', 8* 9-"@0,*,( G$* +" +<* )01* ". +<*

)0+*C +<* &80'0+A +" 9-"@0,* & )*!$-* &%, !"@*-*, .&!0'0+A 0) !"%)+-&0%*,( D<* .'""- 9'&% ,"*) ,*#"%)+-&+* &

80R* )9&!* +" +<* -*&- ". +<* 9-"9*-+A $%,*-%*&+< +<* )+&0-!&)*( G*+&0') ."- +<0) 20'' 8* )*!$-*, 8A

!"%,0+0"% +" *%!"$-&/* -*)0,*%+) +" $)* 80!A!'*)(  F) )$!<C +<*-* 0) %" !"%.'0!+ 20+< 9"'0!A D ;J?(

;Z[[FK\

D<0) 9-"9")&' -*9-*)*%+) &99-"9-0&+* ,*@*'"9#*%+ ". & ,2*''0%/ 20+<"$+ !"#9-"#0)0%/ +<* @0)$&' &#*%0+A

". +<* &-*& "- &#*%0+0*) ". %*0/<8"$-0%/ -*)0,*%+0&' "!!$90*-)(  F'' "+<*- -*'*@&%+ ,*@*'"9#*%+ 9'&%

9"'0!0*) <&@* 8**% !"#9'0*, 20+<( F) +<*-* &-* -*'*@&%+ ,*@*'"9#*%+ 9'&% 9"'0!0*) 2<0!< &-* %"+ "$+ ".

,&+*C +<* 9-"9")&' 0) 0% &!!"-,&%!* 20+< +<* NJJO 9&-& ??S!V 2<0!< )+&+*) +<&+ ,*@*'"9#*%+ 9-"9")&')

+<&+ &!!"-, 20+< &% $94+"4,&+* ,*@*'"9#*%+ 9'&% )<"$', 8* &99-"@*, 20+<"$+ ,*'&A( M+ 0) -*!"##*%,*,

+<* &99'0!&+0"% 8* &99-"@*, 0% &!!"-,&%!* 20+< +<* ."''"20%/ !"%,0+0"%)(

D<* :"$%!0' 0% #&R0%/ & ,*!0)0"% )<"$', 8* &2&-* ". &%, +&R* 0%+" &!!"$%+ &%A 0#9'0!&+0"%) +<&+ #&A

&-0)* .-"# +<* X$#&% K0/<+) F!+ ?]]̂( Z%,*- +<* F!+C 0+ 0) $%'&2.$' ."- & 9$8'0! &$+<"-0+A )$!< &) F-$%

G0)+-0!+ :"$%!0' +" &!+ 0% & #&%%*-C 2<0!< 0) 0%!"#9&+08'* 20+< +<* _$-"9*&% :"%@*%+0"% "% X$#&%

Page 38



 

 

!"#$%&'

()*&"+,-.%")* $.& /,,* &0,1"2"1.334 #"5,* %) 6-%"13, 7 8-"#$% %) -,&0,1% 0-"5.%, .*+ 2.9"34 3"2,: .*+ 6-%"13, ;

)2 %$, <"-&% =-)%)1)3 80-)%,1%")* )2 0-)0,-%4:' >% "& *)% 1)*&"+,-,+ %$.% %$, -,1)99,*+.%")* 2)- .00-)5.3 )2

%$, #-.*% )2 0,-9"&&")* "* %$"& 1.&, "*%,-2,-,& ?*-,.&)*./34 @"%$ .*4 3)1.3 -,&"+,*%&A -"#$% %) -,&0,1% 2)-

%$,"- 0-"5.%, .*+ 2.9"34 3"2, .*+ $)9,B ,C1,0% "*&)2.- .& "% "& *,1,&&.-4 %) 0-)%,1% %$, -"#$%& .*+ 2-,,+)9&

)2 )%$,-& 8"* %$"& 1.&,B %$, -"#$%& )2 %$, .003"1.*%:' D$, ()?*1"3 "& .3&) 0,-9"%%,+ %) 1)*%-)3 %$, ?&, )2

0-)0,-%4 "* .11)-+.*1, @"%$ %$, #,*,-.3 "*%,-,&% .*+ %$, -,1)99,*+.%")* 2)- .00-)5.3 "& 1)*&"+,-,+ %)

/, . 0-)0)-%")*.%, -,&0)*&, %) %$, &?/9"%%,+ .003"1.%")* /.&,+ )* %$, 1)*&"+,-.%")*& &,% )?% "* %$"&

-,0)-%'

E?%4 ?*+,- %$, FG?.3"%",& 61% HI;I

>* .&&,&&"*# %$"& 0-)0)&.3 %$, 2)33)@"*# "90.1%& $.5, /,,* "+,*%"2",+ ?0)* %$)&, 0,)03, @"%$ %$,

2)33)@"*# 0-)%,1%,+ 1$.-.1%,-"&%"1& 8.#,B +"&./"3"%4B #,*+,- -,.&&"#*9,*%B 9.--".#, .*+ 1"5"3 0.-%*,-&$"0B

0-,#*.*14 .*+ 9.%,-*"%4B -.1,B -,3"#")* )- /,3",2B &,C )- &,C?.3 )-",*%.%")*:'

D$, 0-)0)&.3 @)?3+ $.5, . *,?%-.3 "90.1% )* %$, 0-)%,1%,+ 1$.-.1%,-"&%"1&'

6==!JKF (JLE>D>JL6MMN

; D$, +,5,3)09,*% $,-,/4 0,-9"%%,+ &$.33 /, /,#?* /,2)-, %$, ,C0"-.%")* )2 O 4,.-& 2-)9 %$,

+.%, )2 %$"& 0,-9"&&")*'

!,.&)*P D) 1)9034 @"%$ Q,1%")* R; )2 %$, D)@* .*+ ()?*%-4 =3.**"*# 61% ;RRI 8.&

.9,*+,+:'

H D$, +,5,3)09,*% $,-,/4 .00-)5,+ &$.33 /, 1.--",+ )?% "* .11)-+.*1, @"%$ %$, 2)33)@"*#

.00-)5,+ 03.*&

S M)1.%")* .*+ T3)1U =3.* S D='IV !,5 (

S =-)0)&,+ F3,5.%")*& S D='IH !,5 (

S =-)0)&,+ <3))- =3.* .*+ !))2 =3.* S D='I; !,5 (

!,.&)*P <)- %$, .5)"+.*1, )2 +)?/% .*+ "* %$, "*%,-,&%& )2 .9,*"%4 .*+ %$, ,*5"-)*9,*% "*

.11)-+.*1, @"%$ 0)3"14 E EW; )2 %$, 6-?* M)1.3 =3.*'

O D$, %@) )/&1?-, #3.X,+ &1-,,*& %) %$, @,&% .*+ *)-%$ ,3,5.%")*& )2 %$, 2"-&% 23))- ,C%,-*.3

&%."-1.&, 3.*+"*# &$)@* )* %$, .00-)5,+ 03.*& 8D='IH !,5 (: &$.33 /, "*&%.33,+ 0-")- %) 2"-&%

?&, )2 %$, &%."-1.&, .*+ -,%."*,+ "* 0,-0,%?"%4 %) . $,"#$% )2 ;'79 2-)9 2"*"&$,+ 23))- 3,5,3'

!,.&)*P  >* %$, "*%,-,&%& )2 %$, .9,*"%",& )2 %$, )11?0.*%& )2 *,.-/4 0-)0,-%",& "* .11)-+.*1,

@"%$ 0)3"1",& E EW; )2 %$, 6-?* M)1.3 =3.*'

V L) 0.-% )2 %$, +,5,3)09,*% &$.33 /, 2"-&% )11?0",+ ?*%"3 1)5,-,+ .*+ &,1?-, 1413, 0.-U"*#

&0.1,& $.5, /,,* 0-)5"+,+ "* .11)-+.*1, @"%$ 03.*& .*+ +,%."3& &?/9"%%,+ %) .*+ .00-)5,+

/4 %$, M)1.3 =3.**"*# 6?%$)-"%4' D$, &0.1,& &) .00-)5,+ &$.33 /, -,%."*,+ "* 0,-0,%?"%4'

!,.&)*P D) 0-)5"+, .3%,-*.%"5, %-.5,3 )0%")*& %) %$, ?&, )2 %$, 1.- "* .11)-+.*1, @"%$ 1?--,*%

&?&%."*./3, %-.*&0)-% 0)3"1",& .*+ D Q=; )2 %$, 6-?* M)1.3 =3.*'

Page 39



 

 

! "#$ %$&$'()*$+, -#.'' +(, /$ (001)2$% 1+,2' . -0#$*$ #.- /$$+ -1/*2,,$% . 3(4 .))4(&.' /5

,#$ 6(0.' 7'.++2+8 91,#(42,5 ,( %$*(+-,4.,$ ,#., ,#$ %$&$'()*$+, :2'' 2+0(4)(4.,$

%$0$+,4.'2-$%; 4$+$:./'$ .+% '(: 0.4/(+ $+$485 -1))'5 -5-,$*-<  "#$ .))4(&$% -0#$*$ -#.''

,#$4$.3,$4 /$ 2*)'$*$+,$% )42(4 ,( (001).,2(+ (3 ,#$ %:$''2+8- .+% .+5 .))4(&$% 4$+$:./'$

$+$485 -1))'5 -5-,$*- -#.'' /$ )$4*.+$+,'5 4$,.2+$% = *.2+,.2+$% 2+ 8((% :(4>2+8 (4%$4

,#$4$.3,$4<

?$.-(+@ A+ (4%$4 ,( -$014$ . 4$%10,2(+ 2+ ,#$ 1-$ (3 $+$485 ., ,#$ -2,$ 2+ .00(4%.+0$ :2,#

+.,2(+.' )'.++2+8 )('205 .+% )('205 BCC D7E (3 ,#$ 941+ 6(0.' 7'.+<

F AGHI?J9"AKB@  D,.,$*$+, )14-1.+, ,( 94,20'$ L! (3 ,#$ "(:+ .+% C(1+,45 7'.++2+8

MN$&$'()*$+, J.+.8$*$+, 74(0$%14$OMB+8'.+%O I4%$4 EPQ!<  "#$ 6(0.' 7'.++2+8 91,#(42,5

#.- .0,$% )(-2,2&$'5 .+% )4(.0,2&$'5 2+ %$,$4*2+2+8 ,#2- .))'20.,2(+ /5 .--$--2+8 ,#$ )4()(-.'

.8.2+-, .'' *.,$42.' 0(+-2%$4.,2(+-; 2+0'1%2+8 )'.++2+8 )('202$- .+% .+5 4$)4$-$+,.,2(+- ,#.,

*.5 #.&$ /$$+ 4$0$2&$% .+% -1/-$R1$+,'5 %$,$4*2+2+8 ,( 84.+, )'.++2+8 )$4*2--2(+ 2+

.00(4%.+0$ :2,# ,#$ )4$-1*),2(+ 2+ 3.&(14 (3 -1-,.2+./'$ %$&$'()*$+,; .- -$, (1, :2,#2+ ,#$

G.,2(+.' 7'.++2+8 7('205 H4.*$:(4><

"#$ %(01*$+,- 4$'.,2+8 ,( ,#2- .))'20.,2(+ 0.+ /$ &2$:$% (+ ,#$ 941+ N2-,420, C(1+02' :$/-2,$  /5 8(2+8

,(  #,,)-@SS:::<.41+<8(&<1>S:$$>'5T'2-,- .+% $+,$42+8 ,#$ .))'20.,2(+ 4$3$4$+0$ (4 %24$0,'5 /5 0'20>2+8 (+

,#2- '2+><

Page 40



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/0 12313456 2065704 73 7/0 12389493: 3; 5 < =0>233? >075@/0>

A 47320B >C0669:D C/9@/ C966 20165@0 7/0 0E9479:D < =0>233?

=F:D563C! )/0 >C0669:D /54 5 29>D0 /09D/7 3; G!H? 5:> 5:

05804 /09D/7 3; I!H< 4J ?! )/0 A 47320B ;337129:7 3; 7/0

>C0669:D 94 KL!AI? =B KL? C/9@/ 94 @3?1525=60 C97/ 7/0 ;6332

5205 3; 7/0 0E9479:D =F:D563C! )/0 51169@5793: >304 :37

9:@6F>0 5 D525D0 =F7 9:@6F>04 5 :0C 1323F4 >2980C5B 73

20165@0 7/0 0E9479:D >2980C5B! (52M9:D 12389493: 9: ;23:7 3; 7/0

>C0669:D 20?59:4 F:567020> 57 < 415@04! )/0 ?57029564 520

9:>9@570> D0:02566B 3: 7/0 06085793: 165:4 5:> 9:@6F>0 20:>02

5:> @65>>9:D 73 06085793:4!

$')# -&#- NHN 4J ?

)*(*O&-(PQ (20>3?9:5:76B ;657!

)&##$ +3:0 5;;0@70> =B 7/0 1231340> >080631?0:7!

R*S+"-&Q )&#-)T#+) P0>D9:D 5:> 165:79:D 73 4970 =3F:>52904! $970 ;23:75D0 310:!

$')# %P-&-%)#&'$)'%$ )/0 4970 94 3@@F190> =B 5 >075@/0> 49:D60 47320B >C0669:D C97/

C/970 159:70> 06085793:4 5:> 5 7960> 233;! )/0 4970 ;23:75D0 94

/52> 4F2;5@0> C97/ 5 @52 1327 63@570> 3: 7/0 =3F:>52B C97/ :3!

K<!

%P-&-%)#& *, .*%-.')Q )/0 5205 94 @/525@702940> =B ?59:6B >075@/0> >C0669:D4 3;

852B9:D >049D:! )/0B 520 ?3476B 49:D60 47320B >C0669:D4U ?5:B

3; C/9@/ /580 =00: 0E70:>0> 9: 7/0 233; 5205! (637 49V04 520

49?9652 5:> 7/0 >C0669:D4 520 407 =5@M 5 F:9;32? >9475:@0 ;23?

7/0 235> ;23:75D0! +3! KI 73 7/0 0547 94 5 A 47320B >C0669:D!

,OWXIWHN S79697B 233? Y 2052 >32?02 73 0E9479:D 5779@ 233? -112380%3:>9793:566B

LGZKLZHN

Page 43

Agenda Item 10



 

 

 

 

 

 

!" #$%&'()*+,-

. / ,(*0&1 $2)34)+5 *2( *6 7&&8)+59

. :)33 0&,23( )+ *;&03**7)+5 <+4 < 3*,, *6 80);<'1 (* $*(= <4%<'&+( 80*8&0()&,> +*?, !! @ !A B)((3& C<44*'7,

<+4 *(=&0 +&)5=$*20)+5 80*8&0()&,9

. D=& '*+(&E8*0<01 4&,)5+ <+4 <88&<0<+'& *6 (=& &3&;<()*+, <0& )+ ,(<07 '*+(0<,( (* (=& '=<0<'(&0623

$2+5<3*F, *6 B)((3& C<44*'7, <+4 <0& +*( )+ =<0E*+1 F)(= (=& 4),()+'();&+&,, *6 (=& F)4&0 ,&(()+5> 8<1)+5

3)((3& 0&5<04 (* (=& '200&+( ,8<()<3 <E&+)(1 <+4 8<((&0+ *6 (=& ,(0&&( ,'&+&9

. :)33 ,&( < 80&'&4&+(9

. D=& 80*8*,<3 F)33 4)0&'(31 )E8<'( G H0<+5& C<07 '<2,)+5 < 3*,, *6 0&,)4&+()<3 <E&+)(19 D=& $&40**E

F)+4*F 3**7, 4)0&'(31 )+(* (=& 5<04&+> 3*2+5& <0&< <+4 80)+')8<3 $&40**E9

. D=&0& ), < 0&,(0)'(&4 '*;&+<+( *+ (=& 4&&4, *6 (=&,& 80*8&0()&, (=<( 0&I2)0&, <+1 $2)34)+5 *0 '=<+5&, (*

< $2)34)+5 (* $& <880*;&4 $1 (=& B)((3& C<44*'7, J=<0&=*34&0, <+4 (=&1 =<;& +*( 5);&+ 8&0E),,)*+>

E<7)+5 (=& $2)34 2+3<F6239

D=& 0&80&,&+(<()*+, <0& <440&,,&4 )+ (=& K*+'32,)*+, ,&'()*+ *6 (=), 0&8*0(9 L&,(0)'();& '*;&+<+(, <0& <

80);<(& 3&5<3 E<((&09

M+;)0*+E&+(<3 N&<3(= . O* #$%&'()*+9

L&I2&,( '*+4)()*+, )+ 0&,8&'( *6 &3&'(0)' ;&=)'3& '=<05)+5 8*)+( 80*;),)*+> ,2$E),,)*+ *6 < K*+,(02'()*+

P<+<5&E&+( C3<+ <+4 0&,(0)'()*+ *+ =*20, *6 '*+,(02'()*+Q4&E*3)()*+9

R0<)+<5& M+5)+&&0 . O* #$%&'()*+9

R2& (* (=& ,'<3&> 3*'<()*+ <+4 (18& *6 <883)'<()*+ F& =<;& +* '*+4)()*+, (* 0&I2&,(9 S+1 <3(&0<()*+, (*

,206<'& F<(&0 40<)+<5& E2,( $& 4&,)5+&4 <+4 '*+,(02'(&4 )+ <''*04<+'& F)(= T2)34)+5 L&523<()*+,9

K*2+(1 N)5=F<1, . O* #$%&'()*+9

D=& 80*8*,<3 F*234 +*( =<;& <+ 2+<''&8(<$3& )E8<'( *+ =)5=F<1 ,<6&(1 *0 0&,23( )+ ?,&;&0&? '2E23<();&

)E8<'(, *+ (=& *8&0<()*+ *6 (=& =)5=F<1 +&(F*079 U( ), +*( '*+(0<01 (* (=& O<()*+<3 C3<++)+5 C*3)'1

V0<E&F*07 W8<0<50<8= !!!X> <+4 (=&0& <0& +* (0<+,8*0( 50*2+4, (* 0&,),( (=& 80*8*,<39

M3&'(0)' Y&=)'3& 8<07)+5 <+4 '1'3& 8<07)+5 ,=*234 $& '*+4)()*+&49

K*EE&+(, +*(&49 D=& 0&I2)0&E&+( 6*0 '*+4)()*+)+5 *6 < K*+,(02'()*+ P<+<5&E&+( C3<+ ), '*+,)4&0&4

2+4231 *+&0*2,9 D=& 3)E)( *+ =*20, *6 '*+,(02'()*+ F*234 $& ,266)')&+( 80*(&'()*+ 6*0 +&)5=$*20)+5

80*8&0()&,9

R&,)5+<()*+ <883)'<$3& (* ,)(&-

:)(=)+ T2)3(.Z8 S0&< T*2+4<01

Page 44



 

 

 

!"#$ %&'() *)($ +,-- . +,/-0

112- 1 12- !345'63 &7 7&"8 ($9 953:;$ <#():6=

112+ 1 12+ >$65"$() 34('5 36($9("93

1?*- 1 ?*- 153:;$

@AA12- @AA 12- B5$5C(D)5 @$5";=

@AA?*- @AA ?*- !9(46:$; 6& A):8(65 AE($;5

?1?*+ ?1 ?*+ F#:)6.#4 !"5( F&#$9("=

G?*- G ?*- G"($34&"6 ($9 15H5)&485$6

@AA?*+ @AA ?*+ @$5";= ($9 '):8(65 'E($;5 8:6(;(6:&$

I@?*- I@ ?*- I#():6= &7 6E5 @$H:"&$85$6

J12+ J 12+ K)&&9 B:3L

J12/ J 12/ ?#36(:$(D)5 M"D($ 1"(:$(;5 ?=36583

@NO12P @NO 12P 15H5)&485$6 ($9 D:&9:H5"3:6=

@NO?*- @NO ?*- N(6#"() @$H:"&$85$6

K5"":$; N5:;ED&#"E&&9 *)($ +,-Q *&):'= -! ! ?4(6:() *)($ 7&" 6E5 *(":3E

K5"":$; N5:;ED&#"E&&9 *)($ +,-Q *&):'= -, ?#36(:$(D)5 C(65" 8($(;585$6

N**1R N(6:&$() 153:;$ R#:95

N**K N(6:&$() *)($$:$; *&):'= K"(85C&"L

N**R N(6:&$() *)($$:$; *"('6:'5 R#:9($'5

?*1/ *("L:$; ?6($9("93

?*1-- !"#$ *("L:$; ?6($9("93 +,+,

?*1-/ !"#$ 1:36":'6 153:;$ R#:95 S?*1T U($#("= +,+-

GE5 15H5)&485$6 *)($ '&$3:363 &7 6E5 !"#$ %&'() *)($ +,-- . +,/-V J536 ?#335W A&#$6= A&#$':)X3

J(365 ($9 2:$5"()3 *)($3V GE5 ?&#6E >$3E&"5 Y ?&#6E Z773E&"5 2(":$5 *)($ ($9 2(95 N5:;ED&#"E&&9

15H5)&485$6 *)($3[ GE5 4&):':53 ("5 4#D):3E59 #$95" B5;#)(6:&$3 -\ ($9 /P &7 6E5 G&C$ ($9 A&#$6"=

*)($$:$; S%&'() *)($$:$;T S@$;)($9T B5;#)(6:&$3 +,-+[

GE5 K5"":$; N5:;ED&#"E&&9 *)($ E(3 D55$ 8(95 ($9 6E5 "5)5H($6 4&):':53 '&$3:95"59 :$ 6E5

9565"8:$(6:&$ &7 6E:3 (44):'(6:&$[

?5'6:&$ /]ŜT &7 6E5 *)($$:$; ($9 A&84#)3&"= *#"'E(35 !'6 +,,Q 36(6530.

_>7 "5;("9 :3 6& D5 E(9 6& 6E5 95H5)&485$6 4)($ 7&" 6E5 4#"4&35 &7 ($= 9565"8:$(6:&$ 6& D5 8(95 #$95"

6E5 4)($$:$; !'63 6E5 9565"8:$(6:&$ 8#36 D5 8(95 :$ (''&"9($'5 C:6E 6E5 4)($ #$)533 8(65":()

'&$3:95"(6:&$3 :$9:'(65 &6E5"C:35[_

Page 45



 

 

!"# $%&$&'() *' +&,'*-#%#- .& +&/$)0 1*." %#)#2(,. 3#2#)&$/#,. 4)(, $&)*+*#' *, ."(. ."#%# 1&5)- 6# ,&

5,(++#$.(6)# (-2#%'# #77#+. &, 2*'5() &% %#'*-#,.*() (/#,*.0 &% ."# +"(%(+.#% &7 ."# (%#(8

9#+.*&, :;<=> &7 ."# !&1, (,- ?&5,.%0 4)(,,*,@ A+. BCC; <(' (/#,-#-> $%&2*-#' ."(.

<=> *, -#()*,@ 1*." (, ($$)*+(.*&, 7&% $)(,,*,@ $#%/*''*&, ."# (5."&%*.0 '"()) "(2# %#@(%- .& D

<(> ."# $%&2*'*&,' &7 ."# -#2#)&$/#,. $)(,E '& 7(% (' /(.#%*() .& ."# ($$)*+(.*&,E

<(F(> ( $&'. #G(/*,(.*&, -%(7. ,#*@"6&5%"&&- -#2#)&$/#,. $)(,E '& 7(% (' /(.#%*() .& ."# ($$)*+(.*&,E

<6> (,0 )&+() 7*,(,+# +&,'*-#%(.*&,'E '& 7(% (' /(.#%*() .& ."# ($$)*+(.*&,E (,-

<+> (,0 &."#% /(.#%*() +&,'*-#%(.*&,'8

H. *' +&,'*-#%#- ."(. ."#%# (%# ,& &."#% /(.#%*() +&,'*-#%(.*&,' .& 6# 1#*@"#- *, ."# 6()(,+# 1*." ."#

3#2#)&$/#,. 4)(,8

4IHJ?H4KL

!"# '*.# )*#' *, ."# 65*).D5$ (%#( 6&5,-(%0 1"#%# ."# $%*,+*$)# &7 %#'*-#,.*() %#-#2#)&$/#,. *' (++#$.(6)#

(,- 1*)) 6# $#%/*..#-E '56M#+. .& +&,'*-#%(.*&, (@(*,'. &."#% $&)*+*#' &7 ."# K&+() 4)(,8

H, ."*' +('# ."# N#0 A%5, K&+() 4)(, $&)*+0 +&,'*-#%(.*&,' (%# 3 94B <3#'*@,>E 3 3OB <A'$#+.' &7 P&%/

(,- 3#'*@, Q5()*.0>E 3 3O= <H,.#%,() 9$(+# 9.(,-(%-'>E ! 94B <!%(,'$&%. (,- 3#2#)&$/#,.> (,- R

3OS <95'.(*,(6)# T%6(, 3%(*,(@# 90'.#/'> &7 ."# A%5, K&+() 4)(,8

4(%.' U  <V5*)-*,@ 3#'*@,E '#+.*&, U8;BE P&%/ (,- ?"(%(+.#%> (,- W <R#)+&/*,@ 9.%##.' (,- 9$(+#'> &7

."# A%5, 3#'*@, X5*-# (%# ()'& &7 %#)#2(,+#8

4&)*+*#' BA <9$(.*() 4)(, 7&% ."# 4(%*'"> (,- B; <95'.(*,(6)# 3%(*,(@# 90'.#/'> &7 ."# P#%%*,@

J#*@"6&5%"&&- 4)(, =;BY <J4> (%# %#)#2(,. .& +&,'*-#%(.*&, &7 ."*' ($$)*+(.*&,8 4&)*+0 BAE '5$$&%.'

$%&$&'()' *,'*-# ."# 65*).D5$ (%#( 6&5,-(%0 $%&2*-#- ."#0 (%# '5*.#- .& (, 5%6(, '#..*,@ (,- (++&%- 1*."

."# $%&2*'*&,' &7 ."# J#*@"6&5%"&&- 4)(, (,- 1*." &."#% %#)#2(,. -#2#)&$/#,. $)(, $&)*+*#'8

4&)*+0 B; %#Z5*%#' 95'.(*,(6)# 3%(*,(@# 90'.#/' .& 6# +&,'*-#%#-8 !"# -%(*,(@# 7&% ."# $%&$&'() 1&5)-

6# +&,.%&))#- 60 V5*)-*,@ ?&,.%&) I#@5)(.*&,'8

!"# J44P @#,#%())0 '##N' .& $%&/&.*,@ #77#+.*2# 5'# &7 ()) )(,- <$(%( BB:> (,- @*2#' 1#*@". .&

$%&$&'()' ."(. -#2#)&$ 5,-#%D5.*)*'#- )(,- <$(%( BB[<->>8

3L9HXJ AJ3 \H9TAK AOLJH!]

!"# ($$)*+(,. '##N' $)(,,*,@ $#%/*''*&, 7&% ."# #%#+.*&, &7 ( %#$)(+#/#,. -1#))*,@8 !"# $%&$&'#-

-#2#)&$/#,. *' *, N##$*,@ 1*." ."# @#,#%() $(..#%, &7 -#2#)&$/#,. *, ."# )&+()*.0 *, .#%/' &7 '*.#

+&2#%(@# (,- '+()#8 !"# -1#))*,@ /(*,.(*,' ."# #G*'.*,@ -*'.(,+#' .& ."# '*.# 6&5,-(%*#'8 R"*)'. ."#%#

1*)) +)#(%)0 6# ( +"(,@# *, ($$#(%(,+# &7 ."# '.%##. '+#,# 1*." ( +"(,@# *, ."# -#'*@, 7%&/ ( .%(-*.*&,()

65,@()&1 .& ( +&,.#/$&%(%0 = '.&%#0 -1#))*,@ ."*' 1&5)- 6# (++#$.(6)# @*2#, ."# '#. 6(+N $&'*.*&, &7 ."#

$%&$#%.0 (,- ."# -*'.(,+# .& '*.# 6&5,-(%*#' (,- ."# 2(%*#- '.0)# &7 $%&$#%.*#' *, ."# (%#(8 K*..)#

4(--&+N' "(' ( /*G &7 /&%# .%(-*.*&,() '.0)# 65,@()&1' (,- '&/# "(2# 6##, %#$)(+#- &% #G.#,-#- .&

/&-#%,*'# ."#*% ($$#(%(,+# (,- *,+%#('# ."#*% "#*@". (,- $%#'#,+# &, ."#*% $)&.'8 !"# +)&'#'. -1#))*,@

.& ."# ($$)*+(.*&, '*.# 1"*+" "(' 6##, ().#%#- .& ( = '.&%#0 -1#))*,@ *' ,& BY .& ."# #('.8 !"# $%&$&'#-

-#2#)&$/#,. *' *, (++&%-(,+# 1*." ."# @5*-(,+# 1*."*, ."# A%5, 3#'*@, X5*-#E *, ."(. ."# 65*)-*,@ )*,#'

&7 ."# $%&$&'#- -1#))*,@' (%# *,7&%/#- 60 ."&'# 1*."*, ."# )&+()*.0 (,- ."# $(..#%, &7 ."# -#2#)&$/#,.

Page 46



 !"#!$%&'%(!'$() )$%! *&%*$&'+"'%(!') !)',!&$ *-!,'*.'/+ !',!%)*#'-!#+01

2*%%#!'3),,+$4&'*&'(+&%'%+')'0*,!'5) *!%6'+"',0!##*.7&8'0*%('5) 6*.7'&$)#!&8',!&*7.&').,')99!) ).$!&1

:(! !'*&')#&+')'0*,!'5) *!%6'+"'/)%! *)#&'5*&*-#!'0*%(*.'%(!'#+$)#*%6'+"'%(!'(+&%',0!##*.78'0*%('-+%(

$+.%!/9+ ) 6'/)%! *)#&8').,'/+ !'% ),*%*+.)#'&%6#!&'!5*,!.%1':(!',!&*7.'+"'%(!'9 +9+&!,',0!##*.7'0+;#,

$+.% *-;%!'%+'%(*&'5) *!,'$() )$%! 1'<+'=>'2*%%#!'3),,+$4&'%+'%(!'!)&%'*&'?'&%+ !6&'(*7(').,'*&'+"'/+,! .

,!&*7.1':(!'&;-/*%%!,'!#!5)%*+.'9#).&',+'.+%',!%)*#'%(!'9 +9+&!,'/)%! *)#&'-;%'%(!6'*.,*$)%!

 !.,! @9)*.%!,').,'$#),,*.7'%+'!#!5)%*+.&1':+'!.&; !'%()%'%(!',!%)*#&') !')$$!9%)-#!'"+ ')',0!##*.7'*.'%(*&

#+$)%*+.')'/)%! *)#&'$+.,*%*+.'()&'-!!.' !$+//!.,!,1':(!'9 +9+&)#'0+;#,' !&9!$%'%(!'$() )$%! 8').,

)99!) ).$!'+"'%(!') !)'*.')$$+ ,).$!'0*%('9+#*$*!&'A'B3=').,'A'AC='+"'%(!'D ;.'2+$)#'3#).1

EFBGAF<:GD2'DCF<G:H

:(!'9#+%'*&'#+$)%!,'*.')'$+ .! '+"'2*%%#!'3),,+$4&').,'%(!'9#+%'0*,%('.)  +0&'%+0) ,&'%(!'&*%!'" +.%)7!1

:(!'9 +9+&!,' !9#)$!/!.%',0!##*.7'0+;#,'-!'&*%!,'*.'%(!'&)/!'9+&*%*+.'+.'%(!'9#+%')&'%(!'!I*&%*.7

,0!##*.7').,'0+;#,' !%)*.'%(!'!I*&%*.7'7)9&'%+'.!*7(-+; *.7'-+;.,) *!&1':+'-+%('&*,!&'%(!'7)9'+"'=1J/

*.$ !)&*.7'%+')'/*.*/;/'+"'>1=/'%+0) ,&'%(!' !) '0+;#,'-!' !%)*.!,1'D#%(+;7('%(!'(!*7(%'+"'%(!',0!##*.7

0+;#,'*.$ !)&!'%+'-!'?'&%+ !6&'%(!',0!##*.7'0+;#,'.+%'9 +K!$%'-!6+.,'%(!'&*,!'!#!5)%*+.&'+"'),K+*.*.7

,0!##*.7&'9 !5!.%*.7';.)$$!9%)-#!'() /";#'*/9)$%&';9+.'%(!&!'9 *5)%!')/!.*%6') !)&1':(!',*&%).$!&').,

).7#!'+"'%(!',0!##*.7'0+;#,' !&;#%'*.')$$!9%)-#!'&9)$*.7'%+'.!*7(-+; *.7'9 +9! %*!&').,'0+;#,'.+%' !&;#%

*.').6'/)%! *)##6'),5! &!'+5! -!) *.7'*/9)$%&'%+'%(!'9 +9! %*!&'&*,*.7'+.%+'%(!'9#+%1':(!'&*,!'!#!5)%*+.&

+"'),K+*.*.7'9 +9! %*!&',+'.+%'$+.%)*.').6'9 */) 6'0*.,+0&').,'"* &%'"#++ '0*.,+0&'9 +9+&!,'*.'%(!'&*,!

!#!5)%*+.&'0+;#,'-!'$+.,*%*+.!,'%+'-!'+-&$; !'7#)L!,').,'"*I!,'&(;%'-!#+0'=1M/'%+'9 !5!.%',* !$%

+5! #++4*.71

:(!'9 +9! %6',+!&'.+%',* !$%#6')-;%'%(!' !) '7) ,!.&'+"'N'O ).7!'3) 4').,'J-'P!,) 'P#+&!'-;%'*.&%!),'*&

&*%!,')%').').7#!'%+'%(!/1'G%'*&'#+$)%!,'=Q1Q/'" +/'%(!'&() !,'-+;.,) 6'0*%('J-').,'=?1>/'" +/'%(!

-+;.,) 6'0*%('.+'N1'R+0!5! '%(*&'9 +9! %6'()&')'#*/*%!,'$; %*#)7!').,'*&'#+$)%!,'$#+&!'%+'%(!'&*%!

-+;.,) 61':(!'9 +9+&)#'0+;#,' !&;#%'*.'&+/!').,')$$!9%)-#!'+5! '#++4*.7'+"'%(!',0!##*.7').,'7) ,!.1

:(!'"* &%'"#++ ' !) '-!, ++/'0*.,+0&8'9) %*$;#) #6'%(!'$!.% )#'0*.,+0'0+;#,'")$!'+.%+'%(*&'9 +9! %6'-;%

0+;#,')$$+ ,'0*%('%(!'D ;.'A!&*7.'O;*,).$!'*.'3) %&'S1TQ').,'R1T>'+"'%()%',+$;/!.%'0(*$(

 !$+//!.,&'%()%'()-*%)-#!' ++/'0*.,+0&'&(+;#,'7!.! )##6'-!')%'#!)&%'=>'/!% !&'" +/'%(!'"#).4'0)##'+"

%(!'.!*7(-+; *.7'9 +9! %61':(!'9 +9+&!,' !) '")$*.7'-!, ++/'0*.,+0&') !'#+$)%!,'=QU=M/'" +/'%(!

"#).4'0)##'+"'J-1':(!'7) ,!.'#!.7%('+"'%(!' !9#)$!/!.%',0!##*.7'*&'=?/').,'/!!%&'%(!'=T1J/'#!.7%(

 !"!  !,'%+'*.'%(!'A!&*7.'O;*,!1':(*&'0+;#,'!.&; !'*%'*&')$$!9%)-#!'*.'%! /&'+"'%(!')/+;.%'+"'+5! #++4*.7

0(*$(' !&;#%&').,'0+;#,'.+%'$);&!'/)%! *)#'() /'%+'%(!'9 +9! %6'%+'%(!' !) '*.'%! /&'+"'+5! -!) *.7').,

+5! #++4*.7'*/9)$%&1

:(!'9 +9+&!,',!5!#+9/!.%')$$+ ,&'0*%('9+#*$*!&'A'AC=VNW8'A'AC>V$W').,'XF'B3='+"'%(!'D ;.'2+$)#

3#).1

G<:FE<D2'B3DPF'B:D<ADEAB

:(!'9 +9+&)#'()&')'7 +&&'*.%! .)#'"#++ ') !)'+"'=?N'&Y/1'3+#*$6'A'AC?'+"'%(!'2+$)#'3#).' !Y;* !&

),(! !.$!'%+'%(!'<)%*+.)##6'A!&$ *-!,'B9)$!'B%).,) ,&1'D$$+ ,*.7'%+'%(!&!'&%).,) ,&'%(!'/*.*/;/

7 +&&'*.%! .)#'"#++ ') !)'"+ ')'N'-!, ++/'?'&%+ !6',0!##*.7'*&'+"'=T?'/?1':(!'9 +9+&)#'0+;#,'$+/9#6'0*%(

%(*&'&%).,) ,').,'9+#*$6'A'AC?'+"'%(!'D ;.'2+$)#'3#).1

DPPFBB'D<A'3DEZG<O

3) 4*.7'&%).,) ,&'"+ ')'%( !!U-!,',0!##*.7'*.'%(*&') !)' !&;#%&'*.'%(!' !Y;* !/!.%'+"'?'&9)$!&1'D,!Y;)%!

+.&*%!'9) 4*.7'*&'9 +9+&!,'*.'" +.%'+"'%(!',0!##*.71':(!'9 +5*&*+.'+"').'!#!$% *$'5!(*$#!'$() 7*.7'9+*.%

0+;#,')$$+ ,'0*%('%(!' !Y;* !/!.%&'+"'D ;.[&'9) 4*.7'&%).,) ,&').,'*&' !$+//!.,!,'%+'-!'$+.% +##!,'-6

$+.,*%*+.1'P6$#!'9) 4*.7'9 +5*&*+.'V?'&9)$!&W'$).'-!'$+.,*%*+.!,1':(!'9 +9+&)#')$$+ ,&'0*%('9+#*$6':

B3='+"'%(!'D ;.'2+$)#'3#).1

Page 47



 

 

!"#$"%&'(")*

+,-. /0123 432. 503617 &8% (49 2.: 844; 6.:612<=> <?2< :=@=305A=.<> >?0-3: 26A <0 A26.<26. 2.:

=.?2.1=B ,=><0,= 0, 2:: <0 C60:6@=,>6<7 2.: D=030D6123 ,=>0-,1=> 0E <?= 2,=2 2.: 503617 &8% $FG >==H>

<0 21?6=@= 2 .=< D26. 6. C60:6@=,>6<7I 80 =1030D6123 ,=50,< ?2> C==. >-CA6<<=: >=<<6.D 0-< <?= C60:6@=,>6<7

5,=>=.< 2.: 255,05,62<= A6<6D2<60. E0, 2.7 30>> 2.: ?0J C60:6@=,>6<7 D26.> 12. C= A2:=I ". 0,:=, <0

=.>-,= 10A5362.1= J6<? 503617 &8% (49B ,=K-6,=: =.?2.1=A=.<> 2,= <?= >-CL=1< 0E 2 10.:6<60.I

$'+"8+M&

)?= >6<= 36=> 6. 2. 2,=2 2< 30J ,6>H 0E E300:6.DB ;300: N0.= 9I 403617 O $FP >=<> 0-< <?2< 233 :=@=305A=.<

A->< 6:=.<6E7 0550,<-.6<6=> <0 6.10,50,2<= 2 ,2.D= 0E (-><26.2C3= Q,C2. $,26.2D= (7><=A> R(Q$(SB

255,05,62<= <0 <?= >6T= 0E :=@=305A=.<B 2< 2. =2,37 ><2D= 0E <?= :=>6D. 5,01=>>B 6. 0,:=, <0 6.1,=2>= <?=

3=@=3> 0E J2<=, 125<-,= 2.: ><0,2D= 2.: 6A5,0@= J2<=, K-236<7I 403617 9U 0E ;=,,6.D 8=6D?C0-,?00: 432.

23>0 ,=K-6,=> :,26.2D= <0 C= 10.>6:=,=:I 80 :=<263> ?2@= C==. >-CA6<<=: 6. ,=32<60. <0 (Q$( 2.: <?=

5,050>23 <?=,=E0,= 10.E361<> J6<? 503617I V0J=@=,B 2.7 23<=,2<60.> <0 5,0@6:= 211=5<2C3= >-,E21= J2<=,

:,26.2D= J0-3: C= :=>6D.=: 2.: 10.><,-1<=: 6. 2110,:2.1= J6<? !-63:6.D '=D-32<60.>I

W/"F+)& WV+8M&

+/4 503617 &WW (4X ,=K-6,=> ,=>6:=.<623 :=@=305A=.< C= =.=,D7 =EE616=.< 2.: >?0-3: 6.10,50,2<=

:=1=.<,236>=:B ,=.=J2C3= 2.: 30J 12,C0. =.=,D7 >-5537 >7><=A>I )?=,= 6> .0 A=.<60. 0E >-><26.2C3=

A=2>-,=> C=6.D 6A53=A=.<=: <?,0-D?0-< <?= :=>6D.B >0 2 10.:6<60. 6> ,=10AA=.:=: <0 >=1-,= <?=

5,0@6>60. 0E ,=.=J2C3= =.=,D7 A=2>-,=> 6. 0,:=, <0 =.>-,= 10A5362.1= J6<? <?= 503617I

(QFF+'*

;0, <?= ,=2>0.> >=< 0-< 2C0@= <?= 5,050>23 6> 10A5362.< J6<? +,-. /0123 432. 503616=> $ (4XB $ $F9B Y&

(49 2.: J6<? 503617 9+ 0E <?= 8=6D?C0-,?00: 432. J?61? >-550,<> 5,050>23> 6.>6:= C-63< -5 2,=2

C0-.:2,6=> 5,0@6:=: <?=7 2,= >-6<=: <0 2. -,C2. >=<<6.D 2.: 2110,: J6<? 5,0@6>60.> 0E <?= .=6D?C0-,?00:

532. 2.: J6<? 0<?=, ,=3=@2.< :=@=305A=.< 532. 503616=>I

"< 6> ,=10AA=.:=: <?2< <?= 2553612<60. C= 255,0@=: >-CL=1< <0 <?= E0330J6.D 10.:6<60.>I

)?= W0-.163 6. A2H6.D 2 :=16>60. >?0-3: C= 2J2,= 0E 2.: <2H= 6.<0 2110-.< 2.7 6A53612<60.> <?2< A27

2,6>= E,0A <?= V-A2. '6D?<> +1< 9ZZ[I Q.:=, <?= +1<B 6< 6> -.32JE-3 E0, 2 5-C361 2-<?0,6<7 >-1? 2> +,-.

$6><,61< W0-.163 <0 21< 6. 2 A2..=,B J?61? 6> 6.10A52<6C3= J6<? <?= &-,05=2. W0.@=.<60. 0. V-A2.

'6D?<>I

W0.>6:=,2<60. ?2> C==. >5=16E612337 D6@=. <0 +,<613= [ R,6D?< <0 ,=>5=1< 5,6@2<= 2.: E2A637 36E=S 2.: +,<613= 9

0E <?= ;6,>< 4,0<0103 R5,0<=1<60. 0E 5,05=,<7SI "< 6> .0< 10.>6:=,=: <?2< <?= ,=10AA=.:2<60. E0, 255,0@23 0E

<?= D,2.< 0E 5=,A6>>60. 6. <?6> 12>= 6.<=,E=,=> -.,=2>0.2C37 J6<? 2.7 30123 ,=>6:=.<>\ ,6D?< <0 ,=>5=1< E0,

<?=6, 5,6@2<= 2.: E2A637 36E= 2.: ?0A=B =]1=5< 6.>0E2, 2> 6< 6> .=1=>>2,7 <0 5,0<=1< <?= ,6D?<> 2.: E,==:0A>

0E 0<?=,> R6. <?6> 12>=B <?= ,6D?<> 0E <?= 2553612.<SI )?= W0-.163 6> 23>0 5=,A6<<=: <0 10.<,03 <?= ->= 0E

5,05=,<7 6. 2110,:2.1= J6<? <?= D=.=,23 6.<=,=>< 2.: <?= ,=10AA=.:2<60. E0, 255,0@23 6> 10.>6:=,=: <0

C= 2 5,050,<60.2<= ,=>50.>= <0 <?= >-CA6<<=: 2553612<60. C2>=: 0. <?= 10.>6:=,2<60.> >=< 0-< 6. <?6>

,=50,<I

$-<7 -.:=, <?= &K-236<6=> +1< XU9U

". 2>>=>>6.D <?6> 5,050>23 <?= E0330J6.D 6A521<> ?2@= C==. 6:=.<6E6=: -50. <?0>= 5=053= J6<? <?=

Page 48



 

 

!"##"$%&' ()"*+,*+- ,./)/,*+)%0*%,0 1/'+2 -%0/3%#%*42 '+&-+) )+/00%'&5+&*2 5/))%/'+ /&- ,%6%# (/)*&+)0.%(2

()+'&/&,4 /&- 5/*+)&%*42 )/,+2 )+#%'%"& ") 3+#%+!2 0+7 ") 0+78/# ")%+&*/*%"&9:

;.+ ()"("0/# $"8#- ./6+ / &+8*)/# %5(/,* "& *.+ ()"*+,*+- ,./)/,*+)%0*%,0:

;.%0 /((#%,/*%"& %0 <=> >%/3#+ *.+)+!")+ -+6+#"(+) ,"&*)%38*%"&0 *"$/)-0 %&!)/0*)8,*8)+ $%## 3+ )+?8%)+-

1-+(+&-/&* "& /&4 +7+5(*%"&0 ") )+#%+! *./* 5/4 /((#49

@AABCDE <CFG=;=CF@>>H

I ;.+ -+6+#"(5+&* .+)+34 (+)5%**+- 0./## 3+ 3+'8& 3+!")+ *.+ +7(%)/*%"& "! J 4+/)0 !)"5 *.+

-/*+ "! *.%0 (+)5%00%"&:

B+/0"&K ;" ,"5(#4 $%*. L+,*%"& MI "! *.+ ;"$& /&- <"8&*)4 A#/&&%&' @,* IMMN 1/0

/5+&-+-9:

O ;.+ -+6+#"(5+&* .+)+34 /(()"6+- 0./## 3+ ,/))%+- "8* %& /,,")-/&,+ $%*. *.+ !"##"$%&'

/(()"6+- (#/&0K

>",/*%"& /&- P#",Q A#/&0 G)/$%&' J

A)"("0+- R#"") A#/&0 /&- E#+6/*%"&0 G)/$%&' I

A)"("0+- L%*+ A#/& G)/$%&' S

L*)++* L,+&+ @GF JG D%08/#0 G)/$%&' T

A)"("0+- L*)++* L,+&+ U L%*+ A#/& G)/$%&' V

B+/0"&K R") *.+ /6"%-/&,+ "! -"83* /&- %& *.+ %&*+)+0*0 "! /5+&%*4 /&- *.+ +&6%)"&5+&* %&

/,,")-/&,+ $%*. ("#%,4 G GWI "! *.+ @)8& >",/# A#/&:

J F" ,"&0*)8,*%"& X -+5"#%*%"& /,*%6%*%+0 0./## */Q+ (#/,+2 "*.+) *./& 3+*$++& NYKNN *" IYKNN

."8)0 1W"&-/4 *" R)%-/49 /&- NYKNN *" IJKNN ."8)0 1L/*8)-/49 $%*. &" Z&"%04Z $")Q "& L8&-/4

") P/&Q ["#%-/40:

B+/0"&K ;" ()"*+,* *.+ /5+&%*4 "! #",/# )+0%-+&*0 %& /,,")-/&,+ $%*. A"#%,4 \E LAI "! *.+

@)8& >",/# A#/&:

S A)%") *" ",,8(/*%"& "! *.+ -$+##%&'2 / 0,.+5+ !") *.+ ()"6%0%"& "! !/,%#%*%+0 *" +&/3#+ *.+

,./)'%&' "! +#+,*)%, 6+.%,#+0 *" 0+)6+ *.+ /(()"6+- -$+##%&' 0./## 3+ 0835%**+- *" *.+ >",/#

A#/&&%&' @8*.")%*4 !") /(()"6/# /&- *.+)+/!*+) %5(#+5+&*+- %& /,,")-/&,+ $%*. *.+ /(()"6+-

-+*/%#0 /&- *.+ ,./)'+ ("%&* 0./## *.+)+/!*+) 3+ )+*/%&+- /&- 5/%&*/%&+- %& '""- $")Q%&'

,"&-%*%"&: <./)'+ ("%&*0 0."8#- 3+ W"-+ J2 ]Q$ !/0* ,./)'+)0 /0 / 5%&%585:

B+/0"&K F+$ (+*)"# /&- -%+0+# ,/)0 X 6/&0 $%## &"* 3+ 0"#- 3+4"&- ONSN2 /&- *" 5%*%'/*+

/'/%&0* /&4 ("*+&*%/# /-6+)0+ %5(/,* "! *.+ -+6+#"(5+&* "& #",/# /%) ?8/#%*42 %& /,,")-/&,+

$%*. ("#%,4 \E GWJ 1,9 "! *.+ @)8& >",/# A#/&2 *.+ @)8& G%0*)%,* <"8&,%# E#+,*)%, D+.%,#+

=&!)/0*)8,*8)+ L*8-4 1F"6+53+) ONI]9 2 @)8&Z0 A/)Q%&' L*/&-/)-0 /&- *.+ F/*%"&/# A#/&&%&'

A"#%,4 R)/5+$")Q 1FAAR9

T F" -+6+#"(5+&* /3"6+ -/5( ()""! ,"8)0+ 1GA<9 #+6+# 0./## */Q+ (#/,+ 8&#+00 /&- 8&*%# /

0,.+-8#+ "! 5/*+)%/#0 /&- !%&%0.+0 *" 3+ 80+- !") +7*+)&/# $/##0 /&- )""!0 "! *.+ ()"("0+-

38%#-%&' ./6+ 3++& 0835%**+- *" /&- /(()"6+- 34 *.+ >",/# A#/&&%&' @8*.")%*4 /&- *.+

5/*+)%/#0 0" /(()"6+- 0./## 3+ 80+- %& *.+ ,"&0*)8,*%"& "! *.+ 38%#-%&':

Page 49



 !"#$%&'($'!%")*!'+,!'-$."*'/*"%%0%1'23+,$40+5'+$'.$%+4$*'+,!'6!7!*$89!%+'0%'6!+"0*'0%'+,!

0%+!4!#+#'$:'"9!%0+5')5'!%6!"7$340%1'+$'".,0!7!'"')30*60%1'$:'70#3"*';3"*0+5'0%'"..$46"%.!'<0+,

8$*0.5'='=>?'$:'+,!'243%'-$."*'/*"%@

A B$'<0%6$<#'C$+,!4'+,"%'+,$#!'#,$<%'$%'+,!'8*"%#',!4!)5'"884$7!6D'#,"**')!'.$%#+43.+!6'"+

:04#+':*$$4'*!7!*'0%'+,!'#06!'!*!7"+0$%#'$:'+,!'6<!**0%1',!4!)5'8!490++!6'<0+,$3+'+,!'840$4

8!490##0$%'$:'+,!'-$."*'/*"%%0%1'23+,$40+5'$%'"%'"88*0."+0$%'0%'+,"+')!,"*:@

 !"#$%&'($'84$+!.+'+,!'"9!%0+0!#'"%6'8407".5'$:'+,!'"6E$0%0%1'84$8!4+5'0%'"..$46"%.!'<0+,

8$*0.0!#'='=>?'$:'+,!'243%'-$."*'/*"%@

F (,!'<0%6$<#'"+'+,!':04#+':*$$4'$%'+,!'#06!'!"#+'"%6'<!#+'!*!7"+0$%#'$:'+,!')30*60%1'#,"**'"+'"**

+09!#')!'1*"G!6'<0+,'$)#.34!6'1*"##'"%6')!':0H!6'+$')!'8!49"%!%+*5'%$%I$8!%0%1')!*$<'?@F

9!+4!#'0%',!01,+':4$9':0%0#,!6':*$$4'*!7!*@

 !"#$%&'($'84$+!.+'+,!'"9!%0+0!#'"%6'8407".5'$:'+,!'"6E$0%0%1'84$8!4+5'0%'"..$46"%.!'<0+,

8$*0.0!#'='=>?'$:'+,!'243%'-$."*'/*"%@

J B$'8"4+'$:'+,!'6!7!*$89!%+'#,"**')!':04#+'$..380!6'3%+0*'.$7!4!6'"%6'#!.34!'.5.*!'8"4K0%1

#8".!#',"7!')!!%'84$706!6'0%'"..$46"%.!'<0+,'8*"%#'"%6'6!+"0*#'+$')!'#3)90++!6'+$'"%6

"884$7!6')5'+,!'-$."*'/*"%%0%1'23+,$40+5@

 !"#$%&'($'84$706!'"*+!4%"+07!'+4"7!*'$8+0$%#'+$'+,!'3#!'$:'+,!'."4'0%'"..$46"%.!'<0+,'.344!%+

#3#+"0%")*!'+4"%#8$4+'8$*0.0!#L'8$*0.5'('=>?'$:'+,!'243%'-$."*'/*"%@

M B$'8"4+'$:'+,!'6!7!*$89!%+'#,"**')!':04#+'$..380!6'3%+0*'."4'8"4K0%1'#8".!#',"7!')!!%

84$706!6'$%'#0+!'0%'"..$46"%.!'<0+,'+,!'"884$7!6'/4$8$#!6'N0+!'/*"%@'(,!#!'#8".!#'#,"**

+,!4!":+!4')!'4!+"0%!6'"+'"**'+09!#':$4'+,!04'6!#01%"+!6'3#!@

 !"#$%&'($'84$706!'."4I8"4K0%1'#8".!':$4'+,!'$..380!4#'$:'+,!'6<!**0%1#L'0%'"..$46"%.!'<0+,

8$*0.5'('N/?'$:'+,!'243%'-$."*'/*"%@

?O 2+'*!"#+'?OP'$:'+,!'!%!415'#388*5'$:'+,!'6!7!*$89!%+'#,"**')!'#!.34!6':4$9'6!.!%+4"*0#!6'"%6

4!%!<")*!'$4'*$<'."4)$%'!%!415'#$34.!#'C"#'6!#.40)!6'0%'+,!'1*$##"45'"+'2%%!H'Q'$:'+,!

B//RD'3%*!##'0+'."%')!'6!9$%#+4"+!6'+,"+'"':")40.I:04#+'"884$".,'<$3*6'".,0!7!'"%'!;307"*!%+

!%!415'#"70%1@'=!+"0*#'"%6'"'+09!+")*!'0%'+,!':$49'$:'"%'S%!415'N+"+!9!%+'$:',$<'+,0#'0#'+$')!

".,0!7!6'C0%.*360%1'6!+"0*#'$:'8,5#0."*'<$4K#'$%'#0+!L'#3#+"0%")*!'.$%#+43.+0$%'9!+,$6#L

!%!415'.$%#!47"+0$%'"%6'!%!415'!::0.0!%.5'9!"#34!#'"%6'4!%!<")*!'!%!415'#$34.!#DL'#,"**')!

#3)90++!6'+$'"%6'"884$7!6'0%'<40+0%1')5'+,!'-$."*'/*"%%0%1'23+,$40+5')!:$4!'"%5'6!7!*$89!%+

")$7!'6"98'84$$:'.$34#!'C=/TD'*!7!*')!10%#@'(,!'6!7!*$89!%+'#,"**')!'098*!9!%+!6'0%

"..$46"%.!'<0+,'+,!'"884$7!6'6!+"0*#'"%6'+09!+")*!'"%6'4!+"0%!6'"#'$8!4"+0$%"*'+,!4!":+!4L

3%*!##'$+,!4<0#!'"14!!6'0%'<40+0%1')5'+,!'-$."*'/*"%%0%1'23+,$40+5@

 !"#$%&'U%'$46!4'+$'#!.34!'$%'#0+!'4!%!<")*!'!%!415L'4!63.!'!%!415'3#!L'"%6'!%#34!'+,!

6!7!*$89!%+'0#'#3#+"0%")*!L'0%'"..$46"%.!'<0+,'%"+0$%"*'8*"%%0%1'8$*0.5L'"%6'0%'"..$46"%.!

<0+,'/$*0.5'STT'N/Q'$:'+,!'243%'-$."*'/*"%@

?? /40$4'+$'$..38"+0$%'$:'+,!'6<!**0%1')0$607!4#0+5'!%,"%.!9!%+#'#,"**')!'84$706!6'0%'"..$46"%.!

<0+,'6!+"0*#'+$')!'#3)90++!6'+$'"%6'"884$7!6')5'+,!'-$."*'/*"%%0%1'23+,$40+5@'(,!

!%,"%.!9!%+#'#,"**')!'4!+"0%!6'+,!4!":+!4@

 !"#$%&'($'!%,"%.!')0$607!4#0+5'0%'+,!'*$."*'"4!"'"%6'4!#3*+'0%'"'B!+'V0$607!4#0+5'W"0%'$%'#0+!L

0%'"..$46"%.!'<0+,'+,!'4!*!7"%+'*!10#*"+0$%'"%6'8$*0.5'SBX'=>Y'$:'+,!'243%'-$."*'/*"%@

?Q UBRZ >2(UXS&'(,!'$<%!4C#D'$:'"%5'6$9!#+0.'84$8!4+5')30*+'$4'4!:34)0#,!6')!:$4!'+,!'5!"4

QOOO'"4!'*!1"**5'$)*01!6'+$'84$+!.+',$3#!,$*6!4#':4$9'"%5'40#K#':4$9'<$4K'".+070+0!#')!0%1

Page 50



 

 

!"##$%& '() $* )+%$# +',%-. /+%#% )+% 0'#1 2%$*3 !"##$%& '() $*4'54%- 6-2%-)'-78'*)"$*$*3

9")%#$"5- :689;-<= )+%* )+% 8'*)#'5 '> 6-2%-)'- ?%3(5")$'*- @AB@ 0$55 "CC5D. 6- )+% C#'C'-%&

&%4%5'C,%*) $- 2%$*3 &%,'5$-+%& "*& E '# #%*'4")%&= )+% 8'(*!$5 *%%& )' 2% -")$->$%& )+") "*D

689;- C#%4$'(-5D $&%*)$>$%& "- -)$55 C#%-%*)= $- %$)+%# #%,'4%& '# -($)"25D ,"*"3%& )' ,$*$,$-%

#$-1 )' +(,"* +%"5)+ "- )+%#% $- *' -">% )+#%-+'5& >'# "-2%-)'- %FC'-(#%.

/$)+$* "*D '0*%#7'!!(C$%& &',%-)$! C#'C%#)$%-= )+% '0*%#:-< "#% *') 5%3"55D #%-C'*-$25% >'#

#$-1- )' !'*)#"!)'#- >#', "-2%-)'-= "- )+% '0*%#- )+%,-%54%- "#% *') %*3"3%& $* "*D 0'#1

"!)$4$)D.

GHI J> D'( "#% C5"**$*3 "*D KJL +',% $,C#'4%,%*)-= #%C"$#- '# ,"$*)%*"*!% 7 "*& $*)%*& )'

2#$*3 $* "*D "&&$)$'*"5 2($5&%#-= ,"$*)%*"*!% 0'#1%#- '# !'*)#"!)'#- )' -$)% 7 D'( ,(-) $*>'#,

)+%, '> "*D 689;- $* D'(# +',% 2%>'#% )+%D -)"#) 0'#1. M+$- 0$55 +%5C #%&(!% )+% #$-1- '> "*D

689;- 2%$*3 &$-)(#2%&. M+% &',%-)$! %*>'#!%,%*) "()+'#$)DN )+% O%"5)+ "*& P">%)D QF%!()$4%

:OPQ< -)#'*35D %*!'(#"3%- )+% (-% '> )#"$*%& C#'>%--$'*"5- )' #%C"$# '# #%,'4% 689;-. J> "*

'0*%# E '!!(C$%# !+''-%- )' !"##D '() KJL #%C"$#- '# #%,'4% &","3%& "-2%-)'- ,")%#$"5-

)+%,-%54%-= )+%D ,(-) ,"1% -(#% )+% #$3+) R%#-'*"5 R#')%!)$4% QS($C,%*) :RRQ< $- (-%& "*&

"50"D- >'55'0 -">% 0'#1$*3 ,%)+'&-. J* "&&$)$'*= C5%"-% 2% "0"#% )+") 689;- *%%& )' 2%

5%3"55D &$-C'-%& '> "- ;+"T"#&'(- 0"-)%;. M+% #%,'4%& ,")%#$"5- -+'(5& *') 2% ,$F%& 0$)+

*'#,"5 +'(-%+'5& 0"-)%. 6##"*3%,%*)- ,(-) 2% ,"&% )' +"4% "*D 689;- !'55%!)%& 2D "

!',C%)%*) C%#-'*:-< '# )+%#% ,"D 2% -C%!$"5 >"!$5$)$%- $* "* "#%" 0+%#% D'( !"* -">%5D

&$-C'-% '> $).

BU JGVW?96MJXQI  P)")%,%*) C(#-("*) )' 6#)$!5% UY '> )+% M'0* "*& 8'(*)#D R5"**$*3

:K%4%5'C,%*) 9"*"3%,%*) R#'!%&(#%<:Q*35"*&< W#&%# @ABY.  M+% Z'!"5 R5"**$*3 6()+'#$)D

+"- "!)%& C'-$)$4%5D "*& C#'"!)$4%5D $* &%)%#,$*$*3 )+$- "CC5$!")$'* 2D "--%--$*3 )+% C#'C'-"5

"3"$*-) "55 ,")%#$"5 !'*-$&%#")$'*-= $*!5(&$*3 C5"**$*3 C'5$!$%- "*& "*D #%C#%-%*)")$'*- )+")

,"D +"4% 2%%* #%!%$4%& "*& -(2-%S(%*)5D &%)%#,$*$*3 )' 3#"*) C5"**$*3 C%#,$--$'* $*

"!!'#&"*!% 0$)+ )+% C#%-(,C)$'* $* >"4'(# '> -(-)"$*"25% &%4%5'C,%*)= "- -%) '() 0$)+$* )+%

G")$'*"5 R5"**$*3 R'5$!D V#",%0'#1.

M+% &'!(,%*)- #%5")$*3 )' )+$- "CC5$!")$'* !"* 2% 4$%0%& '* )+% 6#(* K$-)#$!) 8'(*!$5 0%2-$)%  2D 3'$*3

)'  +))C-IEE000."#(*.3'4.(1E0%%15D75$-)- "*& %*)%#$*3 )+% "CC5$!")$'* #%>%#%*!% '# &$#%!)5D 2D !5$!1$*3 '*

)+$- 5$*1.

Page 51



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 52



 

 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/0 12313456 2065704 73 7/0 8/59:0 3; <40 3; 5 152806 3; 659=>

8<220976? <40= 54 5 15==38@> 73 8525A59 47325:0! '7 B4 B9709=0=

7/0 4B70 C3<6= 123AB=0 5 D5EBD<D 3; FG 8525A59 47325:0

415804 59= B986<=04 5 41580 CB7/ =B45H60= 588044BHB6B7?> 5639:

CB7/ ;3<2 152@B9: 415804 ;32 3C9024 73 <40 C/09 709=B9: 73

7/0B2 8525A594!

)/0 5116B857B39 =304 937 206570 73 7/0 123AB4B39 3; H3<9=52?

;098B9: 54 7/B4 859 H0 839472<870= <9=02 (02DB770=

"0A0631D097 2B:/74 C/020 16599B9: 102DB44B39 B4 937 20I<B20=!

$')# -&#- JKLM 4I! D!

)*(*N&-(OP (20=3DB95976? ;657!

)&##$ +390 5;;0870= H? 7/0 1231340= =0A0631D097! )/020 520

0475H6B4/0= 72004 5639: 7/0 43<7/029 H3<9=52? 59= 5 652:0

:23<1 73 7/0 0547 3; 7/0 4B70!

Q*R+"-&P )&#-)S#+) )BDH02 :5704 59= 86340 H352=0= ;098B9: 73 O3240D020 N2009

.590! )200 6B90= H3<9=52? 73 %/<28/ .590 73 7/0 0547 59=

/0=:023C 73 7/0 43<7/! &598/ 47?60 59= CB20 ;098B9: 73 37/02

H3<9=52B04!

$')# %O-&-%)#&'$)'%$ )/0 4B70 83D12B404 5 :25440= ;B06= <40= 54 5 15==38@ C/B8/ B4

23<:/6? 208759:<652 B9 4/510! -88044 73 7/0 4B70 B4 75@09 ;23D

7/0 43<7/ C047 832902 AB5 5 H066 D3<7/ T<987B39 73 O3240D020

N2009 .590 CB7/ :5704 407 H58@ ;23D 7/0 /B:/C5?!

%O-&-%)#& *, .*%-.')P (20=3DB95976? 40DBU2<256! ,32= (2B439 73 7/0 0547! &<=;32=

'9=<472B56 4B70 73 7/0 9327/ 59= D5B96? =0758/0= 63C =094B7?

204B=097B56 1231027B04 3; B9=BAB=<56 =04B:9 59= D5702B564

;2397B9: O3240D020 N2009 .590!

%SVGFVJWV(. R40 3; 659= ;32 %6544 QX Y$7325:0Z ;32 8525A59 47325:0!

)/B4 5116B857B39 D5? 5;;087 7/0 4077B9: 3; 6B470= H<B6=B9:4

[B7/=25C9

WJUMWUJJ

Page 53

Agenda Item 11



 

 

 

 

! "# "$ %&' ()$* + ,(*-) ./0*12 /# )03*- 1*4*5)67*$08

%9:;<:=>:?' @/# @"031-/@$A 1B* 0) 03* 5/CD )E / 0-** -*6)-0 @3"C3 3/# $)@ F**$ "$C5B1*1 @"03 03"#

/665"C/0")$8

%5"76"$G ?/-"#3 %)B$C"5 H IFJ*C0")$8

H K3* 6-)6)#/5 @"55 -*#B50 "$ 03* /11"0")$ )E #BF#0/$0"/5 4*3"C5*# B#"$G L)-#*7*-* M-**$ '/$* /$1 @"55

"76/C0 )$ /$ /5-*/1N FB#N -)/1 C/B#"$G / 6)##"F5* #/E*0N "##B*8

H K3* /665"C/$0 C)B51 C)$#"1*- 7)4"$G 03* *$0-/$C* "$0) .B1E)-1 O#0/0* *$0-/$C* 0) 03* $)-03 -/03*- 03/$

L)-#*7*-* M-**$ '/$*8

H %)$C*-$# -*G/-1"$G 03* "76/C0 )$ 03* *P"#0"$G -*#"1*$0# /$1 03* M-/1* && '"#0*1 QB"51"$G8

H IF#*-4/0")$# FN 03* %)$#*-4/0")$ IEE"C*- #3)B51 F* C)$#"1*-*18

H R C)$1"0")$ #3)B51 F* "$C5B1*1 -*#0-"C0"$G )6*-/0")$# 0) 1/N 5"G30 3)B-#8

>= IFJ*C0")$#8

H K3"# "# / #*7"H-B-/5 /-*/8 K3* 6-)6)#*1 1*4*5)67*$0 "# $)0 "$ D**6"$G @"03 03* /-*/8

H K3* 5/$* "# $/--)@8 %/-/4/$# /$1 7)0)-3)7*# @"55 C/B#* 0-/EE"C 6-)F5*7#8

H K3* 4*-G*# /$1 6/4*7*$0# @"55 F* 1/7/G*1 FN 4*3"C5*# #**D"$G 0) 6/##8

H K3*-* "# $) $**1 E)- 03"# E/C"5"0N8 K3*-* /-* 65*$0N )E )03*- C/-/4/$ #0)-/G* E/C"5"0"*# "$ 03* /-*/8

H '/-G*A 0)@*1 C/-/4/$# 0B-$"$G /C-)## 03* *P"#0"$G 0-/EE"C "$ / $/--)@ 5/$* @"55 /11 0) 03* *P"#0"$G 1/$G*-

*P6*-"*$C*1 FN 6*1*#0-"/$# /$1 CNC5"#0#8

H K3* 6-)6)#/5 "$C5B1*# )6*-/0"$G E-)7 #*4*$ /878 K3"# "# B$/CC*60/F5* E)- 03)#* 5"4"$G "$ 03* "77*1"/0*

4"C"$"0N )E 03* #"0*8

H S"55 #*0 / 6-*C*1*$0 E)- )03*- C)77*-C"/5 E/C"5"0"*#8

H K3* JB$C0")$ )E L)-#*7*-* M-**$ '/$* /$1 %3B-C3 '/$* "# /5-*/1N / 1/$G*-)B# JB$C0")$A #5)@ 7)4"$G

4*3"C5*# 0)@"$G C/-/4/$# *$0*-"$G )$0) %3B-C3 '/$* C)B51 "$C-*/#* 03* /CC"1*$0 -/0*8

H  %)$C*-$ -*G/-1"$G 6-"4/CN /$1 03* $)"#* 1"#0B-F/$C* )E / C)77*-C"/5 #"0* )6*-/0"$G "$ C5)#* 6-)P"7"0N

0) -*#"1*$0"/5 6-)6*-0N @3"C3 E/C*# 03* #"0*8

H S"55 C/B#* 5"G30 6)55B0")$8

H K3* C/-/4/$# @"55 F* 3"G35N 4"#"F5* E-)7 03* T0 9/-NU# %3B-C3A 6/-0"CB5/-5N "$ 03* @"$0*- 7)$03#8

%)77*$0# $)0*1 /$1 @"55 F* C)4*-*1 "$ 03* %)$C5B#")$# #*C0")$ )E 03* -*6)-08

%)$#*-4/0")$ IEE"C*- H V) IFJ*C0")$8

K3* "77*1"/0* #*00"$G )E 03* '"#0*1 ?/-"#3 %3B-C3 /$1 03* $*"G3F)B-"$G W"C/-/G* /-* C)$0/"$*1 @"03"$

03*"- )@$ CB-0"5/G*#A @3*-*/# 03* @"1*- #*00"$G 3/# F**$ "76/C0*1 B6)$ 03-)BG3 03* 7)1*-$A )- 7)-*

-*C*$0 %8=X 1*4*5)67*$08 K3* 6-)6)#*1 1*4*5)67*$0 @)B51 /5#) F* #C-**$*1 E-)7 03* /##*0# FN

*P"#0"$G 4*G*0/0")$:0-**#8 K3* 1*4*5)67*$0 @"55 $)0 "76/C0 03* #*00"$G )E F)03 )E 03* '"#0*1 QB"51"$G# /$1

/# / C)$#*YB*$C*A 03*-* "# $) 3/-7 0) 03* )4*-/55 #"G$"E"C/$C* )E 03* 3*-"0/G* /##*08

K3* #BF7"00*1 Z*#"G$ /$1 RCC*##:L*-"0/G* T0/0*7*$0 "1*$0"E"*# 03/0 03* 6-)6)#/5 @"55 C/B#* 5*## 03/$

Page 54



 

 

!"#!$%&$'%( )%*+ $, $)- &-'.)#,"*'&. /'!$-0 #%*& '& %11,*0%&1- 2'$) $)- 34456 7)-*- '! &, *-%!,& $,

0'!%.*-- 2'$) $)'!6 8,2-9-*: !"1) )%*+ 1,"(0 #- '0-&$';'-0 %! #-'&. ,& $)- (,2-* -&0 ,; $)- !1%(-6 <!

!"1) $)- ="#('1 #-&-;'$! $)%$ $)- 0-9-(,=+-&$ +%> %1)'-9- !),"(0 #- 1,&!'0-*-0 '& $)- %!!-!!+-&$ ,;

$)- %==('1%$',&: %(,&. 2'$) $)- 1,&$-&$! ,; $)- 4(%&&'&. ?/'!$-0 @"'(0'&.! %&0 A,&!-*9%$',& <*-%!B <1$

CDDE ?%! %+-&0-0B6

F*%'&%.- G&.'&--* H 3, A,++-&$6

4%*I! %&0 /%&0!1%=- J;;'1-* H 3, J#K-1$',&6 /%&0!1%='&. !),"(0 #- 1,&0'$',&-06

G&9'*,&+-&$%( 8-%($) H 3, J#K-1$',&6 A,&0'$',&! !"..-!$-0 *-.%*0'&. *-!$*'1$',& ,; "!- $, 1%*%9%&

!$,*%.- ,&(>: ),"*! ,; ,=-*%$',&: =*,9'!',& ,; %11-!! *,%0 %&0 ('.)$'&.6

A,"&$> 8'.)2%>! H 3, J#K-1$',&6

7)'! =*,=,!%( '! ;,* $)- 1)%&.- ,; "!- ,; (%&0 $, A(%!! @L: ;,* $)- !$,*%.- ,; 1%*%9%&!6 7)- !'$- '! (,1%$-0

,& 8,*!-+-*- M*--& /%&-: %& "&1(%!!';'-0 *,%0 !"#K-1$ $, % !=--0 *-!$*'1$',& ,; NE +=)6 7)- /,1%(

8'.)2%> <"$),*'$> 0,-! &,$ 1,&!'0-* $)%$ $)'! =*,=,!%( 2,"(0 )%9- %& "&%11-=$%#(- '+=%1$ ,& )'.)2%>

!%;-$> ,* *-!"($ '& O!-9-*-O 1"+"(%$'9- '+=%1$! ,& $)- ,=-*%$',& ,; $)- )'.)2%> &-$2,*I %&0 '! $)-*-;,*-

&,$ 1,&$*%*> $, $)- 3%$',&%( 4(%&&'&. 4,('1> 5*%+-2,*I ?=%*%.*%=) CCCB6 7)-*- %*- &, $*%&!=,*$ .*,"&0!

$, *-!'!$ $)- =*,=,!%(6 4*,9'!',& ,; 1%* =%*I'&. !),"(0 #- 1,&0'$',&-06

G1,(,.> J;;'1-* H 3, J#K-1$',&6

7)- #',0'9-*!'$> -&)%&1-+-&$! *-1,++-&0-0 2'$)'& $)- G1,(,.'1%( P'$'.%$',& %&0 G&)%&1-+-&$ 4(%&!

?Q%& RERRB %*- !"'$%#(- %&0 !),"(0 #- 1,&0'$',&-0 %&0 '&1,*=,*%$-0 '&$, $)- (%&0!1%='&. !1)-+-6

/'.)$'&. !),"(0 $%I- %11,"&$ ,; #%$! %&0 #- 1,&0'$',&-06

A,++-&$! &,$-06

F-!'.&%$',& %==('1%#(- $, !'$-S

J"$!'0- @"'($ T= <*-% @,"&0%*>

P'&-*%( A,&!"($%$',& <*-%

<*"& /,1%( 4(%& RECC H RENCS

FFPC F FPC <!=-1$! ,; ;,*+ %&0 0-!'.& U"%('$>

AV4C A V4C A,"&$*>!'0-

FV4C F V4C F-!'.&

GP4FPC GP4 FPC G+=(,>+-&$ /%&0S F-9-(,=+-&$ P%&%.-+-&$

G3WFPX G3W FPX 4*,$-1$',& ,; $*--!

G3WFPY G3W FPY F-9-(,=+-&$ %&0 #',0'9-*!'$>

ZGFPR ZG FPR /'.)$ =,(("$',&

ZGV4C ZG V4C Z"%('$> ,; $)- G&9'*,&+-&$

7V4C 7 V4C 7*%&!=,*$ %&0 F-9-(,=+-&$

[FPN [ FPN V"!$%'&%#(- T*#%& F*%'&%.- V>!$-+!

Page 55



 

 

 

 

!"#$%& !"# $%& '()*+, -.(/,(01)

!"#23& !"# 23& 45+ !()*67(8 "09(760:+0*

;/<:=(01 >+(15?6.7566, 3/@0 AB&C 36/(8< ;3>&D 47@EE(8 @0, *5+ "09(760:+0*

;/<:=(01 >+(15?6.7566, 3/@0 AB&C 36/(8< ;3>F 376*+8*(60 6E 47++) @0, !+,1+76G)

;/<:=(01 >+(15?6.7566, 3/@0 AB&C 36/(8< ;3>H 376*+8*(60 6E >@*.7@/ !@?(*@*)

;/<:=(01 >+(15?6.7566, 3/@0 AB&C 36/(8< ;3>&& I.@/(*< 6E $+)(10

;/<:=(01 >+(15?6.7566, 3/@0 AB&C 36/(8< ;3>&J #+*@(0 ?.(/,(01) 67 )*7.8*.7+) 6E 85@7@8*+7

45+ $+9+/6=:+0* 3/@0 860)()*) 6E *5+ K7.0 '68@/ 3/@0 AB&& L ABJ&M N+)* 2.))+O ;6.0*< ;6.08(/P)

N@)*+ @0, %(0+7@/) 3/@0)M 45+ 26.*5 Q0)567+ R 26.*5 SEE)567+ %@7(0+ 3/@0 @0, %@,+ >+(15?6.7566,

$+9+/6=:+0* 3/@0)T 45+ =6/(8(+) @7+ =.?/()5+, .0,+7 #+1./@*(60) &H @0, JC 6E *5+ 46G0 @0, ;6.0*7<

3/@00(01 U'68@/ 3/@00(01V U"01/@0,V #+1./@*(60) AB&AT

45+ 7+/+9@0* =6/(8(+) (0 ;/(:=(01 >+(15?6.7566, 3/@0 5@9+ ?++0 *@W+0 (0*6 @886.0*T

2+8*(60 JFUXV 6E *5+ 3/@00(01 @0, ;6:=./)67< 3.785@)+ K8* ABBD )*@*+)YL

ZQE 7+1@7, () *6 ?+ 5@, *6 *5+ ,+9+/6=:+0* =/@0 E67 *5+ =.7=6)+ 6E @0< ,+*+7:(0@*(60 *6 ?+ :@,+ .0,+7

*5+ =/@00(01 K8*) *5+ ,+*+7:(0@*(60 :.)* ?+ :@,+ (0 @8867,@08+ G(*5 *5+ =/@0 .0/+)) :@*+7(@/

860)(,+7@*(60) (0,(8@*+ 6*5+7G()+TZ

45+ =76=6)@/ () 860)(,+7+, *6 86:=/< G(*5 7+/+9@0* $+9+/6=:+0* 3/@0 =6/(8(+) (0 *5@* *5+7+ G6./, ?+ 06

@,9+7)+ (:=@8* 60 *5+ 85@7@8*+7 6E *5+ @7+@M 9().@/ 67 7+)(,+0*(@/ @:+0(*< 67 *5+ )+**(01 6E *5+ '()*+,

-.(/,(01)T

2+8*(60 [BUAV 6E *5+ 46G0 @0, ;6.0*7< 3/@00(01 K8* &HHB U@) @:+0,+,V =769(,+) *5@*Y

UAV (0 ,+@/(01 G(*5 @0 @==/(8@*(60 E67 =/@00(01 =+7:())(60 *5+ @.*567(*< )5@// 5@9+ 7+1@7, *6 L

U@V *5+ =769()(60) 6E *5+ ,+9+/6=:+0* =/@0M )6 E@7 @) :@*+7(@/ *6 *5+ @==/(8@*(60M

U@\@V @ =6)* +O@:(0@*(60 ,7@E* 0+(15?6.7566, ,+9+/6=:+0* =/@0M )6 E@7 @) :@*+7(@/ *6 *5+ @==/(8@*(60M

U?V @0< /68@/ E(0@08+ 860)(,+7@*(60)M )6 E@7 @) :@*+7(@/ *6 *5+ @==/(8@*(60M @0,

U8V @0< 6*5+7 :@*+7(@/ 860)(,+7@*(60)T

Q* () 860)(,+7+, *5@* *5+7+ @7+ 06 6*5+7 :@*+7(@/ 860)(,+7@*(60) *6 ?+ G+(15+, (0 *5+ ?@/@08+ G(*5 *5+

$+9+/6=:+0* 3/@0T

3#Q>;Q3'"

45+ )(*+ /(+) 6.*)(,+ *5+ ?.(/*L.= @7+@ ?6.0,@7< 6E ;/(:=(01 @) ,+E(0+, (0 *5+ '68@/ 3/@0T 36/(8< ; 23&

*5+7+E67+ @==/(+) G5(85 =7+9+0*) ,+9+/6=:+0* .07+)*7(8*+, *6 *5+ 0++,) 6E @17(8./*.7+ .0/+)) (* @8867,)

G(*5 =6/(8< +/)+G5+7+ (0 *5+ =/@0 7+/@*+, *6 *5+ ,+9+/6=:+0* =76=6)+,T N5(/)* *5+ =76=6)+, .)+ () 06*

7+/@*+, *6 @17(8./*.7+ (* () (0 @8867,@08+ G(*5 6*5+7 =6/(8(+) 6E *5+ '68@/ 3/@0 G5(85 7+E+7 *6 @ )=+8(E(8 .)+

67 *<=+ 6E ,+9+/6=:+0* U+:=/6<:+0*VT

Page 56



 !"#$%&'(&' )&*'+,-.#/.0"1&2131"!451/-6&!7&89 &,-.-1,&-:.-&.&4!,#-#31&.44;!.$:&<#""&01&-.=1/&-!

2131"!451/-&4;!4!,.",&-:.-&;17"1$-&-:1&4;1,+54-#!/&#/&7.3!+;&!7&,+,-.#/.0"1&2131"!451/-&./2&<#""&<!;=

4;!.$-#31"%&-!&7#/2&,!"+-#!/,&-!&,1$+;1&2131"!451/->

?@A 9B8C?D&EBFG& @9B?H&DA &(A)

 !"#$%&DA &(A)&!7&89 &.22;1,,1,&-:1&4;!3#,#!/&!7&154"!%51/-&"./2&-:;!+I:&.&/+501;&!7&$;#-1;#.>& .;-&J

!7&-:1&4!"#$%&;171;,&-!&1$!/!5#$&I;!<-:&!+-,#21&!7&-:1&K+#"-LM4&8;1.&K!+/2.;%&./2&.44"#1,&-!&-:1

.44"#$.-#!/&,#-1&<:#$:&#,&"!$.-12&<#-:#/&-:1&$!+/-;%,#21N&0+-&#,&$"!,1&-!&O+27!;2&B/2+,-;#."&D,-.-1&-!&-:1

/!;-:>&F:1&$;#-1;#!/&4!,#-#31"%&.$-,&-!&,+44!;-&1$!/!5#$&I;!<-:&#/2#$.-#/I&-:.-&41;5#,,#!/&<#""&01&I;./-12

<:1;1&-:1&4;!4!,."&511-,&P&;1"13./-&$;#-1;#.>&F:1,1&,11=&-!&1/,+;1&/!&21-;#51/-&-!&4+0"#$

.$$1,,Q:#I:<.%&;!+-1,&;1,+"-,N&4;!4!,.",&.;1&!7&.&:#I:&,-./2.;2&!7&21,#I/&./2&".%!+-&./2&"./2,$.4#/I&#,

.44;!4;#.-1&-!&#-,&$!/-1R->

 !"#$%&DA &(A)&;1$!I/#,1,&-:.-&-:1&$!/-#/+12&:1."-:&!7&-:1&"!$."&1$!/!5%&<#""&2141/2&-!&.&,#I/#7#$./-

1R-1/-&!/&01#/I&.0"1&-!&.$$!55!2.-1&-:1&7+-+;1&1R4./,#!/&/112,&!7&"!$."&7#;5,>&F:1&.44"#$./-&.";1.2%

;+/,&.&,+$$1,,7+"&./2&,1$+;1&$.;.3./&,-!;.I1&,#-1&<#-:#/&8;+/>&F:1&.44"#$./-&#,&.&51501;&!7&?.''@8

*?.;.3./&'-!;.I1&'#-1&@</1;,&8,,!$#.-#!/6&<:#$:&#,&.&/.-#!/.""%&;1$!I/#,12&8,,!$#.-#!/>

 .;-&*.6&!7&4!"#$%&DA &(A)&;1S+#;1,&-:.-&-:1&4;!4!,."&215!/,-;.-1,&-:.-&-:1;1&#,&/!&.$$14-.0"1

."-1;/.-#31&7!;&-:1&2131"!451/-&<#-:#/&1R#,-#/I&41;5#--12&!;&.""!$.-12&,#-1,N&!;&<#-:#/&!;&-:;!+I:

;12131"!451/-&!7&1R#,-#/I&$!551;$#."&4;15#,1,>&F:1&4;!4!,12&,#-1&#,&4!,#-#!/12&$"!,1&-!&-:1&O+27!;2

B/2+,-;#."&D,-.-1&./2&-:1;1&.;1&/!&,#-1,&.3.#".0"1&7!;&-:1&4;!4!,12&+,1&<#-:&1R-1;/."&,-!;.I1&%.;2,&.""

"#/=12&-!&-:1&0+#"2#/I,&./2&./$#"".;%&-!&-:1&1R-./-&+,1,>&F:1&4;!4!,12&$.;.3./&,-!;.I1&2!1,&/!-&;1S+#;1&.

0+#"2#/I&-!&,+44!;-&-:1&+,1&-:1;17!;1&5.=#/I&4"!-,&<#-:#/&1R#,-#/I&,-!;.I1&,#-1,&+/1$!/!5#$."&,:!+"2&./%

,#-1&01$!51&3.$./->&B-&<!+"2&.",!&01&#/.44;!4;#.-1&-!&;15!31&./%&1R#,-#/I&$!551;$#."&0+#"2#/I,&-!

4;!3#21&-:1&;1S+#;12&,-!;.I1&,4.$1&.,&-:#,&<!+"2&4;1T+2#$1&!-:1;&5!;1&#/-1/,#31&154"!%51/-&+,1,&7;!5

-.=#/I&4".$1&#/&-:1&7+-+;1>&B/&.22#-#!/N&#-&#,&/!-&1$!/!5#$.""%&3#.0"1&7!;&-:1&.44"#$./-&-!&4+;$:.,1

."-1;/.-#31&"./2&<:1/&-:1&.44"#$.-#!/&,#-1&#,&.";1.2%&#/&-:1&.44"#$./-U,&!</1;,:#4&./2&,#-,&#/&31;%&$"!,1

4;!R#5#-%&-!&-:1&O+27!;2&B/2+,-;#."&D,-.-1&<:1;1&41;5#,,#!/&:.,&4;13#!+,"%&011/&I;./-12&7!;&,#5#".;

,-!;.I1&.2T.$1/-&-!&M/#-&EN&+/21;&;171;1/$1&?AQJQ)VQ 9>

8,&2#,$+,,12&01"!<&#/&.$$!;2./$1&<#-:&4.;-,&*06N&*$6&*16&./2&*I6&!7&DA &(A)&-:1&4;!4!,."&2!1,&/!-

$.+,1&21-;#51/-&-!&1R#,-#/I&4+0"#$&.$$1,,&;!+-1,&./2&:#I:<.%,N&;1,#21/-#."&.51/#-%&4.;=#/I&./2&.$$1,,

./2&-:1&21,#I/N&".%!+-&./2&"./2,$.4#/I&.;1&.$$14-.0"1>

E#-:&;1I.;2&-!&4.;-&*26&<:#",-&-:1&,#-1&#,&/!-&,+,-.#/.0"%&"!$.-12&-:1&+,1&<!+"2&01&2141/21/-&!/&$.;&0!;/1

-;.77#$&-!&21"#31;&./2&4#$=&+4&$.;.3./,N&/!&."-1;/.-#31&5!21,&!7&-;.31"&$./&01&+-#"#,12N&,!&,+,-.#/.0#"#-%&#,

/!-&./&#,,+1>&C!-<#-:,-./2#/I&-:#,N&-:1&,#-1&#,&<#-:#/&4;!R#5#-%&-!&-:1&3#"".I1&-:1;17!;1&1/.0"#/I&"!$."&+,1;,

!7&-:1&,#-1&!44!;-+/#-%&-!&<."=&!;&$%$"1&-!&-1/2&-!&-:1#;&$.;.3./,&,:!+"2&-:1%&$:!!,1&-!&2!&,!>&F:1

4;!4!,."&#,&$!54"#./-&<#-:&4.;-&*76&#/&-:.-&-:1&2131"!451/-&,#-1&#,&,%54.-:1-#$&-!&-:1&,+;;!+/2#/I&.;1.&#/

-1;5,&!7&,$."1&./2&".%!+-&<#-:&$!/,#21;.-#!/&!7&-:1&/.-+;."N&0+#"-&./2&:#,-!;#$&$!/-1R->&F:1&;1-1/-#!/&!7&-:1

1R#,-#/I&"./2,$.4#/I&4;!3#21,&!44!;-+/#-%&-!&1/,+;1&-:.-&-:1&/.-+;."&:.0#-.-,&4;1,1/-&.;1&;1-.#/12>

 .;-&*:6&!7&4!"#$%&DA &(A)&;171;,&-!&,#-1&,1$+;#-%>&F:1&2131"!451/-&<!+"2&4;!3#21&7!;&.&,1$+;1&$.;.3./

,-!;.I1&<#-:#/&./&1/$"!,12&,#-1>&F:1&4!,#-#!/#/I&!7&-:1&,#-1&.<.%&7;!5&#5512#.-1&4+0"#$&3#1<&!;&7;!5

2#;1$-&.$$1,,&-!&-:1&:#I:<.%&*#>1>&-:;!+I:&-<!&I.-12&1/-;./$1,6&1/,+;1,&-:.-&-:1&"!$.-#!/&511-,&,1$+;#-%

;1S+#;151/-,>&F:1&?.''@8&,1-,&.44;!4;#.-1&,-./2.;2,&7!;&$.;.3./&,-!;.I1&-!&$!50.-&-:17-N&-!&<:#$:

$.;.3./&#/,+;./$1&$!54./#1,&<#""&2#;1$-&$+,-!51;,&-!&7!;&-:1#;&,-!;.I1&/112,>&?.''@8&;1S+#;1,&,#-1,&-!

:.31&.&:#I:&"131"&!7&,1$+;#-%&,+$:&.,&71/$#/IN&"!$=.0"1&I.-1,N&??FW&./2&5!/#-!;12&1/-;%&./2&1R#-&4!#/-,>

F:1&,#-1&<#""&01&1/$"!,12&0%&.&X5&4."#,.21&71/$1&1;1$-12&+/21;&41;5#--12&2131"!451/-&;#I:-,>

Page 57



 !"#$%&$&'()#*'#+!"%",&%"#-&.$)*(/+#0*+!#+!"#%"12*%"."/+'#&,#$&)*-3#456#7589

:;<=>?#>54@; A#>@7#BC>D>B 4D#EF# C4#>D4>

6&)*-*"'#7#758#(/G#7#<68#&,#>%2/#?&-()#6)(/#H>?6I#'+(+"#+!(+#$)(//*/J#$"%.*''*&/#0*))#K"#J%(/+"G

0!"%"#G"L")&$."/+#.""+'#(.&/J'+#&+!"%#-%*+"%*(M#+!"#!*J!"'+#'+(/G(%G'#&,#G"'*J/M#$%&L*G*/J#(#!*J!N

12()*+3#)*L*/J#"/L*%&/."/+#*/#O""$*/J#0*+!#+!"#-!(%(-+"%#&,#+!"#'2%%&2/G*/J#(%"(9# !"#>%2/#7"'*J/#P2*G"

'2JJ"'+'#G"L")&$."/+#*/#%2%()#(%"('#%"'$"-+'#(/G#"/!(/-"'#+!*'#G*'+*/-+*L"#%2%()#-!(%(-+"%9#;/#(GG*+*&/M

$(%(J%($!#8QR#&,#+!"#@66F#%"12*%"'#G"L")&$."/+'#+&#K"#L*'2())3#(++%(-+*L"#(/G#'3.$(+!"+*-#+&#)&-()

-!(%(-+"%9#P&L"%/."/+#(GL*-"#*/#'"-+*&/#8S#&,#+!"#@66F#*/G*-(+"'#+!(+#G"'*J/#0!*-!#*'#*/($$%&$%*(+"#*/

*+'#-&/+"T+#'!&2)G#/&+#K"#(--"$+"G9#6&)*-3#B6@#88#&,#B)*.$*/J#@"*J!K&2%!&&G#6)(/#%","%'#+&#12()*+3#&,

G"'*J/#(/G#+!"#/""G#+&#$%&+"-+#(/G#"/!(/-"#)&-()#-!(%(-+"%#('#(''"''"G#K3#+!"#B)*.$*/J#B!(%(-+"%

>''"''."/+9

 !"#'*+"#*'#*/#(#'".*N%2%()#(%"(9#;+#*'#-2%%"/+)3#2'"G#('#$(GG&-O'#(/G#%"'*G"/+*()#G"L")&$."/+#(GU&*/'#+!"

'*+"#+&#+!"#'&2+!#(/G#"('+9# !"#(--"''#+&#D2G,&%G#;/G2'+%*()#4'+(+"#*'#)&-(+"G#+&#+!"#/&%+!9# !"#$%&T*.*+3

&,#+!"#'*+"#+&#D2G,&%G#;/G2'+%*()#4'+(+"#G".&/'+%(+"'#+!"#.*T"G#-!(%(-+"%#(/G#($$"(%(/-"#(/G#)(/G#2'"'

&,#+!"#(%"(9# !"#'*+"#*'#/&+#)&-(+"G#0*+!*/#0!&))3#%2%()#-&2/+%3'*G"9# !"#-!(%(-+"%#&,#+!"#(%"(#*'#'".*N%2%()

K3#/(+2%"9#;/#(GG*+*&/M#+!"#'*+"#*'#0"))#'-%""/"G#K3#"T*'+*/J#$)(/+*/J#(/G#0&2)G#/&+#+!"%",&%"#K"#%"(G*)3

L*'*K)"#*/#+!"#0*G"%#)(/G'-($"9# !"#G"L")&$."/+#0*))#K"#%")(+*L")3#'*.$)"#(/G#)&0#O"3#K&+!#*/#+"%.'#&,

($$"(%(/-"#(/G#(-+*L*+39#;+#0*))#/&+#K"#L*"0"G#('#(/#*'&)(+"G#,"(+2%"#*/#+!"#-&2/+%3'*G"#('#*+#*'#%")(+*L")3

-)&'"#+&#&+!"%#K2*)G*/J'9#?(/G'-($"#.*+*J(+*&/#*'#$%&$&'"G#0!*-!#'""O'#+&#.(O"#'2%"#())#"T*'+*/J#+%""'

(/G#.(+2%*/J#L"J"+(+*&/#&/#+!"#'&2+!"%/#K&2/G(%3#&,#+!"#'*+"#*'#.(*/+(*/"G#(/G#$%&+"-+"G9# !"

G"L")&$."/+#&,#+!"#'*+"#0&2)G#/&+#%"12*%"#&$"%(+*&/()#G"L")&$."/+#'2-!#('#+!"#"%"-+*&/#&,#/"0#K2*)G*/J'

(/G#-(/#$%&L*G"#+!"#($$%&$%*(+"#)"L")#&,#'"-2%*+3#&/#'*+"#0*+!#+!"#($$)*-(/+#%"'*G*/J#(+#(/#(GU(-"/+

$%&$"%+39

 !"#2'"#&,#+!"#'*+"#,&%#(#'+&%(J"#$2%$&'"#0&2)G#K"#'-%""/"G#,%&.#$2K)*-#L(/+(J"#$&*/+'#K3#L*%+2"#&,#*+'

K(-O)(/G#$&'*+*&/#(/G#K&2/G(%3#$)(/+*/J9# !"%",&%"M#+!"%"#0&2)G#/&+#K"#(/3#'*J/*,*-(/+#-!(/J"#+&#+!"

-!(%(-+"%#&,#+!"#'2%%&2/G*/J#(%"(#0!"%"#+!"#2'"#0&2)G#K"#&,#(#)&0#)"L")#*/#+"%.'#&,#(-+*L*+39# !"

'2K.*++"G#)(3&2+#0!*-!#*'#%"-&.."/G"G#,&%#($$%&L()#K3#G%(0*/J#/2.K"%#S8V8WXVR8#7M#G".&/'+%(+"'#+!(+

+!"#$%&$&'()#0&2)G#/&+#%"'2)+#*/#(#-%(.$"G#,&%.#&,#'+&%(J"#0*+!#'$(-"#+&#*/G*L*G2())3#.(/&"2L%"

-(%(L(/'#&/#'*+"9

 !"#'*Y"#(/G#$&'*+*&/#&,#+!"#'*+"#%"G2-"'#*+'#(K*)*+3#+&#K"#2'"G#,&%#(J%*-2)+2%()#$2%$&'"'#(/G#*+#*'#()%"(G3

*'&)(+"G#(/G#G"+(-!"G#,%&.#(/3#(GU&*/*/J#(J%*-2)+2%()#2'"'9# !"#$%&$&'"G#G"L")&$."/+#0&2)G#2+*)*'"#(/

"T*'+*/J#'.())#$(GG&-O#('#(#,(%.#G*L"%'*,*-(+*&/#(-+*L*+3#0!*-!#G2"#+&#+!"#"'+(K)*'!"G#K&2/G(%*"'#0&2)G

"/'2%"#+!(+#+!"#'*+"#*'#)*.*+"G#(/G#G&"'#/&+#"/-%&(-!#*/+&#+!"#'2%%&2/G*/J#-&2/+%3'*G"9# !"#'-()"#&,#+!"

G"L")&$."/+#0&2)G#.(O"#",,*-*"/+#2'"#&,#+!"#)(/G#0!*-!#*'#+&&#'.())#+&#K"#&,#L()2"#,&%#(J%*-2)+2%()#(-+*L*+3

*/#(#$&'*+*&/#+!(+#!('#J&&G#(--"''#+&#+!"#!*J!0(3#(/G#.*/*.()#L*'2()#*.$(-+'9

 !"#)(/G#+&#+!"#"('+#&,#+!"#'*+"#!('#$)(//*/J#$"%.*''*&/#J%(/+"G#,&%#(#/"0#%"'*G"/+*()#!&2'"#(/G#+!"#K(%/

*'#$(%+)3#"/-)&'"G#K3#(#,)*/+#(/G#K%*-O#K&2/G(%3#0())9# !"#'*+"#,&%.'#$(%+#&,#(/#(%"(#&,#J%""/#,*")G'V'$(-"

0!*-!#'"$(%(+"'#G"L")&$."/+#()&/J#+!"#)(/"#,%&.#+!(+#&,#+!"#*/G2'+%*()#"'+(+"#+&#+!"#/&%+!9#?(/G#+&#+!"

'&2+!#*'#-2%%"/+)3#&$"/#,*")G'#K2+#!('#&2+)*/"#-&/'"/+#,&%#(#)(%J"#$%"G&.*/(/+)3#%"'*G"/+*()#G"L")&$."/+9

;/#(GG*+*&/M#+!"#)"L")#&,#+%(,,*-#J"/"%(+"G#K3#+!"#2'"#0&2)G#/&+#K"#*/($$%&$%*(+"#*/#+!*'#)&-(+*&/#J*L"/#+!"

(-+*L*+3#+!(+#*'#J"/"%(+"G#K3#+!"#*/G2'+%*()#"'+(+"#+&#+!"#0"'+#(/G#+!"#*/,%"12"/+#/(+2%"#&,#+%(,,*-#)"L")'#H('

'"+#&2+#K")&0#*/#+!"#!*J!0(3#'"-+*&/I#(''&-*(+"G#0*+!#+!"#2'"#$%&$&'"G9# &#"/'2%"#+!(+#+!"#2'"#&,#+!"

'*+"#-(//&+#K"-&."#(#J"/"%()#Z[#'+&%(J"#0!*-!#0&2)G#!(L"#J%"(+"%#+%(,,*-#)"L")'M#(#-&/G*+*&/#*'

%"-&.."/G"G#+&#%"'+%*-+#+!"#2'"#+&#+!"#-(%(L(/#'+&%(J"#$%&$&'"G#&/)39

;+#*'#/&+#2/2'2()#+&#2'"#-&2/+%3'*G"#)&-(+*&/'#,&%#+!"#'+&%(J"#&,#-(%(L(/'9# !"#'*+"#!('#(#-)&'"#L*'2()#(/G

Page 58



 !"#$%&'()*'&+$,-#!$ (+,(&(.,)*(/0$'+10 (%!&)&%+*)(,2(+!*(#0)),0-3$-4(&)*&5(6!*(#%&'*(,2(+!*( ), ,#*3

3*7*', .*-+(&%%,)3#(8$+!(+!$#(%,0-+)"#$3*(',%&+$,-($-(+*).#(,2(7$#0&'(&.*-$+"(/"(/*$-4(0-,/+)0#$7*'"

',%&+*3(&-3(-,+()*&3$'"(7$#$/'*(&-3(3,*#(-,+()*#0'+($-(.&+*)$&'(!&).($-(&%%,)3&-%*(8$+!(+!*(9::;<(=>:

 ,'$%$*#(?(@:A(&-3(?(?BA(&-3( ,'$%"(C:9(AA(,2(C'$. $-4(9*$4!/,0)!,,3(:'&-5

DE@F?E96F=>(=BE9F6G

:,'$%"(?(?BA(,2(+!*(=>:(#+&+*#(-*8(3*7*', .*-+(8$''(!&7*(.$-$.&'($. &%+(+,(0#*)#(&-3(,%%0 $*)#(,2

-*&)/"( ), *)+"(&-3('&-3<(/"(&7,$3$-4(#$4-$2$%&-+(',##(,2(#0-'$4!+<( )$7&%"(&-3(,0+',,H(&-3(0-&%%* +&/'*

-,$#*(&-3(3$#+0)/&-%*5(IE(@:A(#+&+*#(+!*(C,0-%$'()*J0$)*#(3*7*', .*-+(%,-+)$/0+*#( ,#$+$7*'"(+,(+!*

J0&'$+"(,2(+!*(*-7$),-.*-+(&-3(8$''(*-#0)*(+!&+(3*7*', .*-+(3,*#(-,+(!&7*(&(#$4-$2$%&-+'"(-*4&+$7*($. &%+

0 ,-()*#$3*-+$&'(&.*-$+"5

:,'$%"(IE(?BK(L>$4!+(:,''0+$,-M(,2(=>:()*J0$)*#(+!&+(&-"(,0+3,,)('$4!+$-4(#!&''(.$-$.$#*(+!*($. &%+(0 ,-

+!*('&-3#%& *<(/*(+!*(.$-$.0.()*J0$)*3(2,)(#*%0)$+"(&-3(8,)H$-4( 0) ,#*#<(.$-$.$#*#( ,+*-+$&'(4'&)*

&-3(# $''&4*(8$+!(%,-#$3*)&+$,-(+,(/*(4$7*-(+,( ,8*)$-4(#0%!('$4!+$-4(/"(,-1#$+*()*-*8&/'*(#,0)%*#5

6!*(#$+*($#(',%&+*3(%',#*(+,()*#$3*-+$&'( ), *)+$*#(+,(+!*(*&#+(C!0)%!(;&).(N&)-(L+!*(38*''$-4($#(AO.(2),.

+!*(#$+*(/,0-3&)"M(&-3(+,(+!*(#,0+!(C!0)%!(;&).(C,++&4*#(LAP.(1AQ.(2),.(+!*(#$+*(/,0-3&)"M5(C!0)%!

;&).(N&)-(&3R,$-#(+!*(&%%*##(&-3(C!0)%!(;&).(C,++&4*#(!&7*(&( &)%*'(,2('&-3(#* &)&+$-4(+!*.(2),.

+!*(#$+*5(6!*(%&)&7&-(#$+*(8,0'3(/*(7$#$/'*($-(',-4*)(7$*8#(&+(2$)#+(2',,)('*7*'(&-3(.&"(&'#,(/*(4'$. #*3(&+

4),0-3('*7*'($-(8$-+*)(8!*-(+!*)*($#('*##(7*4*+&+$,-5(S,8*7*)<(+!*( ), ,#&'($#(&/#*-+(,2(&-"(.&R,)(/0$'+

3*7*', .*-+(&-3(8,0'3()*+&$-(&(#022$%$*-+(3$#+&-%*(2),.(+!*( ), *)+$*#(&#(+,(*-#0)*(+!&+(&  ), )$&+*

'*7*'#(,2(&.*-$+"()*.&$-(&-3(+!*)*2,)*(+!*(3*7*', .*-+(8,0'3(-,+(/*(&37*)#*'"( ),.$-*-+(,)

,7*)/*&)$-45

N&#*3(,-(+!*$)(*T *)$*-%*()0--$-4(%&)&7&-(#+,)&4*(#$+*#(+!*(&  '$%&-+(!&#(&37$#*3(+!&+(+!*(.,7*.*-+(,2

*&%!(%&)&7&-($#()&)*'"(.,)*(+!&-(+8$%*(&("*&)<(&-3($-(.&-"(%&#*#(,-'"(,-%*(&("*&)<(&-3($-3**3(,2+*-(-,+

&+(&''5(B,7*.*-+#(4*-*)&''"(+&H*( '&%*(30)$-4(3&"'$4!+(!,0)#5

6!*(-&+0)*(,2(+!*(3*7*', .*-+(2,)(#+,)&4*( 0) ,#*#(8,0'3(-,+(4$7*()$#*(+,(&37*)#*('*7*'#(,2(!&).($-

+*).#(,2(',##(,2( )$7&%"(,)(#0-'$4!+(,)(3&"'$4!+5(;0)+!*).,)*<(+!*(0#*(8,0'3(/*(',8('*7*'(&-3(/*$-4(2,)

#+,)&4*(,2(%&)&7&-#(,-'"(L+,(/*(%,-+),''*3(/"(%,-3$+$,-M<(8,0'3(-,+(4*-*)&+*(-,+&/'*('*7*'#(,2(-,$#*(,)

3$#+0)/&-%*5(6!*(0#*($#(+!*)*2,)*(&  ), )$&+*(2,)( ,#$+$,-$-4($-()*'&+$,-(+,()*#$3*-+$&'( ), *)+$*#<

 &)+$%0'&)'"(8$+!($. ,#$+$,-(,2(+!*(#044*#+*3(%,-3$+$,-()*#+)$%+$-4(+!*(!,0)#(,2(.,7*.*-+(,2(7*!$%'*#5(6!*

&  '$%&+$,-($#($-(&%%,)3&-%*(8$+!(?(?BALUM(&-3(IE(@:A(,2(+!*(=)0-(>,%&'(:'&-5

SEDF6=VE(F@@WE@

6!*(&  '$%&+$,-(#$+*($#(',%&+*3(-*T+(+,(&(V)&3*(K(>$#+*3(N0$'3$-4<(C!0)%!(;&).(N&)-<(&-(AP+!(%*-+0)"(/&)-

+!&+(8!$%!(!&#(/**-(%,-7*)+*3($-+,()*#$3*-+$&'(0#*5(9*&)/"($#(6!*(X$%&)&4*(&-3(6!*(:&)$#!(C!0)%!(,2(@+

B&)"<(/,+!(',%&+*3(,-(;,)3(D,&35(6!*(C!0)%!(,2(@+(B&)"($#(&(V)&3*(A(>$#+*3(B*3$*7&'(N0$'3$-4<(8!$%!($#

',%&+*3(8$+!$-(&(3*2$-*3(%!0)%!"&)3<(+,(+!*(*&#+(,2(+!*(C!0)%!(>&-*(&-3(#,0+!(,2(+!*( )$#,-(#$+*5(6!*

X$%&)&4*($#(&(V)&3*(FF(>$#+*3(N0$'3$-45(=''(,2(+!*#*(/0$'3$-4#(&-3(+!*$)(#*++$-4#(&)*(,2(&)%!$+*%+0)&'(&-3

!$#+,)$%&'(#$4-$2$%&-%*5(6!*)*2,)*<(%,-#$3*)&+$,-(-**3#(+,(/*(4$7*-(+,(+!*($. &%+(,2(3*7*', .*-+(8$+!$-

+!*(#*++$-4(,2(+!*#*(!*)$+&4*(&##*+#5

:,'$%"(SED(@:A(L6!*(S$#+,)$%(E-7$),-.*-+M(,2(=>:(&22,)3#(+!*(!$4!*#+('*7*'(,2( ),+*%+$,-(+,(3*#$4-&+*3

!*)$+&4*(&##*+#(&-3()*J0$)*#(+!&+(+!*"(&)*(%,-#*)7*3(&-3(*-!&-%*3($-(&(.&--*)(&  ), )$&+*(+,(+!*$)

#$4-$2$%&-%*5(:,'$%"(SED(?BA()*J0$)*#(+!&+(+!*(#*++$-4(,2(>$#+*3(N0$'3$-4#(&)*( ),+*%+*3(&-3(8!*)*

 ,##$/'*(*-!&-%*35

@*%+$,-(AYLKM(,2(+!*(:'&--$-4(L>$#+*3(N0$'3$-4#(&-3(C,-#*)7&+$,-(=)*&#M(=%+(AZZ[()*J0$)*#(+!*(>,%&'

:'&--$-4(=0+!,)$+"(+,(!&7*(# *%$&'()*4&)3(2,)(+!*(3*#$)&/$'$+"(,2( )*#*)7$-4(>$#+*3(N0$'3$-4#(&-3(+!*$)

Page 59



 !""#$% &

'()*"!+,-.,/0,"(!,1223,*)+)%+)*( ,-456,-476,-4.,)$8,-49,+!:)"! ,"/,#8!$"#0#;)"#/$,)$8,)  !  <!$",/0

"(!, #%$#0#;)$;!,/0,"(!,(!+#")%!,)  !"6,"(!,=!#%(",%#>!$,"/,"(!,;/$ !+>)"#/$,/0,"(!,)  !",)$8,#" ,=!#%("

)%)#$ ",*?@:#;,@!$!0#" ,/0,"(!,*+/*/ ):&

2)+),-45,/0,"(!,1223,+!A?#+! , ?;(,#$0/+<)"#/$,"/,@!,*+/>#8!8,#$,/+8!+,"/,)  !  ,"(!,#<*);",/0,"(!

*+/*/ ):,?*/$,"(! !,)  !" &,B$,"(# ,#$ ")$;!6,"(!,8!>!:/*<!$",;)? ! ,:!  ,"()$, ?@ ")$"#):,()+<,"/,"(!

 !""#$%,/0,$!#%(@/?+#$%,C# "!8,D?#:8#$% ,%#>!$,"(!, !*)+)"#/$,8# ")$;! ,)$8,"(!,0/+<,/0,8!>!:/*<!$"

*+/*/ !8&,E(!,@?#:8#$%,=/+F ,)+!,+!) /$)@:G,<#$/+,#$, ;):!&

2)+)%+)*(,-47,+!A?#+! ,"(!,C2H,;/$ #8!+,"(!, #%$#0#;)$;!,/0,"(!,#<*);",?*/$,"()",(!+#")%!,)  !"&,E(!

(!+#")%!,)  !" ,)+!,#<*/+")$",@?#:8#$% 6,@?","(!,#<*);",/0,"(!,*+/*/ ):,/$,"(!<,# ,<#$#<# !8,%#>!$,"(!

 #"!,# ,/?" #8!,/0,"(!#+,8!0#$!8,;?+"#:)%! ,)$8,() ,),:/=,0/+<&,E(!,'/$ !+>)"#/$,I00#;!+,() ,@!!$

;/$ ?:"!8,)$8,() ,+)# !8,$/,/@J!;"#/$&,K!,() ,)%+!!8,"()","(!,8!>!:/*<!$",=#::,:!)8,"/,:!  ,"()$

 ?@ ")$"#):,()+<,"/,"(!,;:/ ! ",8! #%$)"!8,(!+#")%!,)  !",L'(?+;(,3)+<,D)+$M,)$8,#$,);;/+8)$;!,=#"(

*)+),NON,/0,"(!,1223,"(!,()+<,# ,/?"=!#%(!8,=(!$,;/$ #8!+!8,)%)#$ ",*?@:#;,@!$!0#" ,=(#;(,#$;:?8!

!00#;#!$",+!? !,/0,:)$8,"()",() ,$/,$/")@:!,!;/$/<#;,>):?!,"/,)%+#;?:"?+!,)$8,=/?:8,*+/>#8!,/**/+"?$#"G

0/+,+?+):,8#>!+ #0#;)"#/$,)$8, ?**/+",),+?+):,@? #$!  &,2+/>#8#$%,), "/+)%!, #"!,=(#;(,<!!" ,),:/;):,$!!8

!$ ?+! ,"()","(!, #"!,#$,"?+$,;)$, ?**/+",/"(!+,@? #$!  ! ,#$>/:>!8,#$,"(!, ):!,)$8,<)#$"!$)$;!,/0

;)+)>)$ ,()>#$%,),*/ #"#>!,PF$/;FQ/$P,!00!;"&,E(# ,;/$ "#"?"! ,),*/ #"#>!,@!$!0#",#$,"(!,*?@:#;,#$"!+! "&

3?+"(!+</+!6,), <)::,:/;):, #"!,=/?:8,+!8?;!,"(!,$!!8,0/+,"+)>!:,0?+"(!+,)0#!:86,()>#$%,),*/ #"#>!,@!$!0#",#$

"(!,*?@:#;,#$"!+! "&,B$,8!"!+<#$#$%,"(!,)**:#;)"#/$6,"(!,*+/*/ ):, (/?:8,@!,*/ #"#>!:G,=!#%(!8,#$,0)>/?+,/0

"(!,*?@:#;,@!$!0#" ,$/"#$%,"()","(!,()+<,"/,"(!, #%$#0#;)$;!,/0,"(!,(!+#")%!,)  !",# ,<#$#<):&

E(!,*+/*/ ):,);;/+8 ,=#"(,"(!,+!A?#+!<!$" ,/0,"(!,1)"#/$):,2:)$$#$%,2/:#;G,3+)<!=/+F,L1223M,)$8

*/:#;#! ,KRS,TU-,)$8,KRS,V2-,/0,H+?$,C/;):,2:)$&

KBWKXHY,'I1VBTRSHEBI1V

H+?$,C/;):,2:)$,*/:#;G,E,V2-, !!F ,"/,!$ ?+!,"()",8!>!:/*<!$",*+/>#8! , )0!,);;!  ,/$,"/,"(!,(#%(=)G

$!"=/+F,)$8,*+/</"! , ? ")#$)@:!,"+)$ */+"6,#$;:?8#$%,"(!,? !,/0,:/=,!<#  #/$,0?!: 6,*?@:#;,"+)$ */+"

#<*+/>!<!$" ,)$8,"(!,;G;:!6,*!8! "+#)$,)$8,@+#8:!=)G,$!"=/+F&

2/:#;G,'21,-5,/0,"(!,':#<*#$%,1!#%(@/?+(//8,2:)$, ")"! ,"()",8!>!:/*<!$",=(#;(,=#::,()>!,)

8!"+#<!$"):,#<*);",/$,(#%(=)G, )0!"G,)$8,"(!,:#>#$%,;/$8#"#/$ ,/0,+! #8!$" ,=#::,@!,+! # "!8&

2)+)&--O,/0,"(!,1223, ")"! ,#$,)  !  #$%, *!;#0#;,)**:#;)"#/$ ,0/+,8!>!:/*<!$",#", (/?:8,@!,!$ ?+!8,"()"

L@M, )0!,)$8, ?#")@:!,);;!  ,"/,"(!, #"!,;)$,@!,);(#!>!8,0/+,)::,? !+ &,,2)+)&,---,/0,"(!,1223, ")"! 

8!>!:/*<!$", (/?:8,/$:G,@!,*+!>!$"!8,/+,+!0? !8,/$,(#%(=)G ,%+/?$8 ,#0,"(!+!,=/?:8,@!,)$

?$);;!*")@:!,#<*);",/$,(#%(=)G, )0!"G6,/+,"(!,+! #8?):,;?<?:)"#>!,#<*);" ,/$,"(!,+/)8,$!"=/+F,=/?:8

@!, !>!+!&

H;;!  ,"/,"(!, #"!,=/?:8,@!,>#),"(!,!Z# "#$%,);;!  ,"+);F,/00,K/+ !<!+!,W+!!$,C)$!6,)**+/Z#<)"!:G

-OO<,=! ",/0,"(!,J?$;"#/$,/0,K/+ !<!+!,W+!!$,C)$!,)$8,'(?+;(,C)$!&,E(!,*+/*/ ):,# , ?**/+"!8,@G,)

E+)$ */+",V")"!<!$",=(#;(,#8!$"#0#! ,"()","(!,!Z# "#$%,># #@#:#"G, *:)G ,/$"/,K/+ !<!+!,W+!!$,C)$!,)+!,#$

);;/+8)$;!,=#"(,U)$?):,0/+,V"+!!" ,LU0VM&,[# #@#:#"G, *:)G ,/0,N&5<,Z,5\<,)+!,+!A?#+!8,#$,!);(,8#+!;"#/$

)","(!,J?$;"#/$,=#"(,K/+ !<!+!,W+!!$,C)$!&,E(! !, *:)G ,)+!,+!)8#:G,);(#!>)@:!,)","(!,);;!  ,*/#$"&,')+

*)+F#$%,=#::,/$:G,@!,+!A?#+!8,0/+, ")00,<!<@!+ &,E(!+!0/+!6,5,*)+F#$%, *);! , (/?:8,@!, ?00#;#!$",0/+,"(!,-

/+,N, ")00,/$, #"!&

E(!, ?+>!G,#$8#;)"! ,#$,"!+< ,/0,)88#"#/$):,"+#* ,%!$!+)"!8,@G,"(!,*+/*/ !8,8!>!:/*<!$","()",)$,)>!+)%!

/>!+,"(!,=(/:!,G!)+,/0,\,)++#>): ,*!+,8)G,# ,)$"#;#*)"!8,=#"(,5,)++#>): ,*!+,8)G6,:!  ,"()$,-,>!(#;:!,*!+

Page 60



 !"#$!%$& '$!('#)&*+,$-).$*+$& '$(')/$0!+& $!%$1"2.3$4"5 $6!2"0'7$!%$)--*&*!+)2$&#)%%*5$,'+'#)&'-$8.$& '

(#!(!7)2$9!"2-$ )6'$+!$0)&'#*)2$*0()5&$!+$& '$,'+'#)2$!('#)&*!+$!%$& '$2!5)2$)+-$7&#)&',*5$ *, 9).

+'&9!#/$9*& $)$5!+-*&*!+$#'7&#*5&*+,$& '$('#0*77*!+$&!$& '$7('5*%*5$7&!#),'$"7'$(#!(!7'-$!+2.3

:!"+&.$;*, 9).7$ )6'$+!$!8<'5&*!+$&!$& '$(#!(!7)2$*+$&'#07$!%$6' *52'$0!6'0'+&7=$)55'77=$ *, 9).

7)%'&.$!#$5)#$()#/*+,3$> '$(#!(!7)2$*7$+!&$5!+7*-'#'-$&!$ )6'$)+$)-6'#7'$*0()5&$!+$ *, 9).$7)%'&.$!#$& '

2*6*+,$5!+-*&*!+7$!%$#'7*-'+&7$)+-$9!"2-$& '#'%!#'$5!0(2.$9*& $(!2*5.$:?@$AB$!%$:2*0(*+,$@'*, 8!"# !!-

?2)+$)+-$(!2*5.$>$4?A$!%$C#"+$D!5)2$?2)+3

>EFF4

CD?$(!2*5.$F@G$HIB$7''/7$&!$(#!&'5&$&#''7$9 *5 $5!+&#*8"&'$&!$2!5)2$)0'+*&.3$?!2*5.$:?@$J$K?#!&'5&*!+

!%$>#''7$)+-$;'-,'#!97L$!%$& '$:2*0(*+,$@'*, 8!"# !!-$H'6'2!(0'+&$?2)+$'+7"#'7$& )&$-'6'2!(0'+&

& )&$9*22$-)0),'$!#$#'7"2&$*+$& '$2!77$!%$&#''7$!#$ '-,'#!97$!%$)#8!#*5"2&"#)2$)+-$)0'+*&.$6)2"'$9*22$+!&$8'

('#0*&&'-3$F+5!"#),'0'+&$*7$,*6'+$&!$& '$#'&'+&*!+$!%$&#''7$!#$ '-,'#!97$!%$,!!-$)#8!#*5"2&"#)2$)+-

)0'+*&.$6)2"'3

> '$)((2*5)&*!+$*7$7"((!#&'-$8.$)+$C#8!#*5"2&"#)2$I'& !-$4&)&'0'+&$9 *5 $7"#6'.'-$)$&!&)2$!%$& *#&''+

*+-*6*-")2$&#''7=$%!"#$,#!"(7$!%$&#''7=$!+'$ '-,'$)+-$*-'+&*%*'-$+!$&#''7$9!"2-$8'$#'0!6'-3$M&$5!+52"-'-

& )&$& '$!6'#)22$N")2*&.$)+-$2!+,'6*&.$!%$& '$)0'+*&.$5!+&#*8"&*!+$(#!6*-'-$%!#$8.$& '$&#''7$9*& *+$)+-

)-<)5'+&$&!$& '$7*&'$9*22$+!&$8'$)-6'#7'2.$)%%'5&'-$)7$)$#'7"2&$!%$& '$(#!(!7)23$C$2)+-75)(*+,$5!+-*&*!+$*7

)27!$#'5!00'+-'-$&!$'+7"#'$& )&$& '$7*&'$#'0)*+7$9'22$75#''+'-3

M&$*7$5!+52"-'-$& )&$& '$(#!(!7)2$*+5!#(!#)&'7$)55'(&)82'$&#''$(#!&'5&*!+$0')7"#'7$9 *5 $)#'$7'5"#'-$8.

5!+-*&*!+$*+$)55!#-)+5'$9*& $(!2*5.$F@G$HIB$!%$& '$C#"+$D!5)2$?2)+$)+-$:?@$J$!%$& '$@'*, 8!"# !!-

?2)+3

OMPHMGFE4M>Q

?!2*5.$F@G$4?A$!%$C#"+$D!5)2$?2)+$5!+%*#07$& )&$C#"+$H*7&#*5&$:!"+5*2$9*22$'+5!"#),'$)+-$(#!0!&'$& '

(#'7'#6)&*!+=$#'7&!#)&*!+$)+-$'+ )+5'0'+&$!%$8*!-*6'#7*&.$)+-$& '$+)&"#)2$'+6*#!+0'+&$& #!", $& '

-'6'2!(0'+&$(#!5'77$)+-$()#&*5"2)#2.$& #!", $(!2*5*'7$%!#$& '$(#!&'5&*!+$!%$8!& $-'7*,+)&'-$)+-$+!+R

-'7*,+)&'-$7*&'73$S '#'$(!77*82'$*&$7 )22$)27!$(#!0!&'$& '$5#')&*!+$!%$+'9$)#')7$%!#$ )8*&)&7$)+-$7('5*'73

?!2*5.$F@G$HIT$!%$& '$C#"+$D!5)2$?2)+$7''/7$)$+'&$,)*+$*+$8*!-*6'#7*&.3$?!2*5.$:?@$U$K?#!&'5&*!+$!%

@)&"#)2$;)8*&)&7L$!%$& '$:2*0(*+,$@'*, 8!"# !!-$H'6'2!(0'+&$?2)+$7''/7$& )&$-'6'2!(0'+&$)6!*-7

 )#0$&!$'V*7&*+,$+)&*!+)22.$)+-$2!5)22.$(#!&'5&'-$ )8*&)&7$"+2'77$& '$ )#0$5)+$8'$0*&*,)&'-$!#$'N"*6)2'+&

)2&'#+)&*6'$ )8*&)&7$)#'$(#!6*-'-3

M+$&'#07$!%$2',*72)&*!+=$-'6'2!(0'+&$9*22$+''-$&!$)6!*-$*0()5&7$!+$2',)22.$(#!&'5&'-$7('5*'7=$)+-$9 '#'

& *7$*7$+!&$(!77*82'=$0*&*,)&*!+$!#$5!0('+7)&*!+$9*22$8'$+'5'77)#.$)+-$)$D*5'+5'$%#!0$@)&"#)2$F+,2)+-

0).$8'$#'N"*#'-3$?)#)7$AWB$)+-$AJX$!%$& '$@??Y$*+-*5)&'7$& )&$-'6'2!(0'+&7$7 !"2-$)*0$&!$(#!&'5&$!#

'+ )+5'=$0*+*0*7'$*0()5&7=$)+-$(#!6*-'$+'&$,)*+7$&!$8*!-*6'#7*&.3$@'&$O*!-*6'#7*&.$Z)*+$*7$)+$*0(!#&)+&

)7('5&$!%$& '$F+6*#!+0'+&$C5&$)+-$& '$@??Y3

H"'$&!$& '$2!9$'5!2!,*5)2$6)2"'$!%$& '$7*&'=$)+$FV&'+-'-$? )7'$A$;)8*&)&$4"#6'.$9!"2-$8'

-*7(#!(!#&*!+)&'3$C+$F5!2!,*5)2$I*&*,)&*!+$)+-$F+ )+5'0'+&$?2)+$7"((!#&7$& '$(2)++*+,$)((2*5)&*!+

9 *5 $*-'+&*%*'7$& )&$& '$()--!5/$*7$-!0*+)&'-$8.$ ')6*2.$0)+),'-$,#)772)+-$)+-$)$8)#'$,#!"+-$&#)5/

(#!6*-'7$)55'77$%#!0$;!#7'0'#'$Z#''+$D)+'3$> '$-'6'2!(0'+&$)#')$*7$#'7&#*5&'-$&!$)#')7$!%$,#)772)+-

!+2.$)+-$)7$7"5 $+!$*0()5&7$&!$+'7&*+,$8*#-7$)#'$)+&*5*()&'-3$F5!2!,*5)2$0*&*,)&*!+$)+-$'+ )+5'0'+&

7('5*%*5)22.$*+$#'7('5&$!%$8)&7=$#'(&*2'7=$+'7&*+,$8*#-7=$)+-$ '-,' !,7$(!&'+&*)22.$(#'7'+&$9*& *+$& '$9*-'#

2)+-75)('$*7$(#!(!7'-$&!$-'0!+7&#)&'$)$+'&$,)*+$*+$8*!-*6'#7*&.$&!$5!0(2.$9*& $5"##'+&$9*2-2*%'$2',*72)&*!+

)+-$(2)++*+,$(!2*5.3

> '$#'(!#&$#'%'#7$&!$(#!6*7*!+$!%$[$8*#-$8!V'7=$[$8)&$8!V'7=$,)(7$*+$%'+5*+,$&!$)22!9$ '-,' !,$)55'77$)+-

Page 61



 

 

!"#$%&%#' #( ) *+,-+*#- *#.&+/ )!!"#!"%)0+ &+'&%0%$+ 1%-*0%'- 0# %2!"#$+ 0*+ %'0"%'&%3 4%#,%$+"&%05 $)1.+ #(

0*+ &%0+6 7*+ 8#.'3%19& :3#1#-5 #((%3+" %& &)0%&(%+, ;%0* 0*+&+ !"#!#&)1&6 <' #",+" 0# )33#", ;%0* 0*+

:'$%"#'2+'0 =30/ >??@ )', =A? !#1%35 :>B CDE ) !1)''%'- 3#',%0%#' %& "+3#22+',+, 0# &+3."+ 0*+

!"#!#&+, F%#,%$+"&%05 >+0 G)%' 2+)&."+&6

CH=<>=G:

=A? !#1%35 I CDJ &+0& #.0 0*+ "+K.%"+2+'0& (#" ,+$+1#!2+'0 %' )"+)& )0 "%&L #( (1##,%'-/ %'31.,%'- 0*+

'++, (#" 0*+ &+K.+'0%)1 0+&0/ )' @H=/ 2%0%-)0%#' 2+)&."+&/ (1##, ;)"'%'- )', +$)3.)0%#' !1)'& )', &%0+

,")%')-+ !1)'&6 ?#1%35 I CDM #( =".' A#3)1 ?1)' &++L& 0# %'3"+)&+ 0*+ 1+$+1& #( ;)0+" 3)!0."+ )',

&0#")-+ )', %2!"#$+ ;)0+" K.)1%05 45 +'&."%'- )11 ,+$+1#!2+'0 %,+'0%(%+& #!!#"0.'%0%+& 0# %'3#"!#")0+ )

")'-+ #( N.&0)%')41+ O"4)' C")%')-+ N5&0+2& PNOCNQ6 ?#1%35 8?> RR #( 81%2!%'- >+%-*4#."*##, ?1)'

"+(+"& 0# ),#!0%#' #( 0*+ !"%'3%!1+& #( &.&0)%')41+ ."4)' ,")%')-+ )', ?#1%35 8?> RJ &+0& #.0 0*)0 '+;

,+$+1#!2+'0 2.&0 4+ ,+&%-'+, )', 3#'&0".30+, 0# "+,.3+ 0*+ 1+$+1 #( (1##, "%&L6

7*+ &%0+ %& %' @1##, S#'+ R P1#;+&0 "%&L #( (1##,%'-Q/ )& &.3* ) N+K.+'0%)1 7+&0/ @1##, H%&L =&&+&&2+'0

)', (1##, 2%0%-)0%#' 2+)&."+& )"+ '#0 "+K.%"+,6 7*+ !"#!#&)1& ;#.1, *)$+ )' )33+!0)41+ %2!)30 #' (1##,

"%&L )', ;%0* 0*+ .&+ #( )!!"#!"%)0+ 3#',%0%#'& %' "+&!+30 #( &."()3%'-/ &."()3+ ;)0+" ,")%')-+ 3)' 4+

%'3"+)&+, %' )33#",)'3+ ;%0* 0*+ >??@/ !#1%35 I CDM #( 0*+ A#3)1 ?1)' )', !#1%35 8?>RR #( 0*+

>+%-*4#."*##, ?1)'6 = 3#',%0%#' %& "+3#22+',+, 0# 3#'0"#1 &."()3%'- #( 0*+ &%0+ 0# +'&."+ "+0+'0%#' #(

;)0+" 3)!0."+ )', &0#")-+ ;%0*%' 0*+ &%0+6

8T>8AON<T>

7*+ %'0"#,.30%#' #( ) &0#")-+ )"+) ;#.1, '#0 ),$+"&+15 %2!)30 #' 0*%& ".")1 1#3)0%#'6 7*+"+ )"+ )1"+),5

&%-'%(%3)'0 1+$+1& #( )30%$%05 %' 0*+ )"+) %'31.,%'- ) *%-* 4)3L-"#.', '#%&+ 1+$+1 ("#2 0*+ %',.&0"%)1 +&0)0+6

7*+ !"#!#&)1 ;#.1, '#0 -+'+")0+ ) '++, (#" ),,%0%#')1 4.%1,%'-& #' 0*+ &%0+ )', 0*+ &0#")-+ ;#.1, '#0 4+

"+),%15 $%&%41+ ("#2 #.0&%,+ 0*+ &%0+ #'3+ ),,%0%#')1 1)',&3)!%'- %& !"#$%,+, )', 0*+ ;#"L& ;%11 *)$+ )'

)33+!0)41+ %2!)30 #' 0*+ &+00%'- #( 0*+ '+)"45 A%&0+, F.%1,%'-&6 7*+ !#1%3%+& 2#&0 "+1+$)'0 0# 0*+

,+0+"2%')0%#' #( 0*%& )!!1%3)0%#' )"+ '#0 #.0 #( ,)0+ )', !)") RR3 #( 0*+ >??@ )!!1%+&6 7*+ )!!1%3)0%#' %&

"+3#22+',+, (#" )!!"#$)1 &.4U+30 0# 0*+ (#11#;%'- 3#',%0%#'&6

7*+ 8#.'3%1 %' 2)L%'- ) ,+3%&%#' &*#.1, 4+ );)"+ #( )', 0)L+ %'0# )33#.'0 )'5 %2!1%3)0%#'& 0*)0 2)5

)"%&+ ("#2 0*+ V.2)' H%-*0& =30 RWWX6 O',+" 0*+ =30/ %0 %& .'1);(.1 (#" ) !.41%3 ).0*#"%05 &.3* )& =".'

C%&0"%30 8#.'3%1 0# )30 %' ) 2)''+"/ ;*%3* %& %'3#2!)0%41+ ;%0* 0*+ :."#!+)' 8#'$+'0%#' #' V.2)'

H%-*0&6

8#'&%,+")0%#' *)& 4++' &!+3%(%3)115 -%$+' 0# ="0%31+ X P"%-*0 0# "+&!+30 !"%$)0+ )', ()2%15 1%(+Q )', ="0%31+ R

#( 0*+ @%"&0 ?"#0#3#1 P!"#0+30%#' #( !"#!+"05Q6 <0 %& '#0 3#'&%,+"+, 0*)0 0*+ "+3#22+',)0%#' (#" )!!"#$)1 #(

0*+ -")'0 #( !+"2%&&%#' %' 0*%& 3)&+ %'0+"(+"+& .'"+)&#')415 ;%0* )'5 1#3)1 "+&%,+'0&9 "%-*0 0# "+&!+30 (#"

0*+%" !"%$)0+ )', ()2%15 1%(+ )', *#2+/ +Y3+!0 %'&#()" )& %0 %& '+3+&&)"5 0# !"#0+30 0*+ "%-*0& )', ("++,#2&

#( #0*+"& P%' 0*%& 3)&+/ 0*+ "%-*0& #( 0*+ )!!1%3)'0Q6 7*+ 8#.'3%1 %& )1&# !+"2%00+, 0# 3#'0"#1 0*+ .&+ #(

!"#!+"05 %' )33#",)'3+ ;%0* 0*+ -+'+")1 %'0+"+&0 )', 0*+ "+3#22+',)0%#' (#" )!!"#$)1 %& 3#'&%,+"+, 0#

4+ ) !"#!#"0%#')0+ "+&!#'&+ 0# 0*+ &.42%00+, )!!1%3)0%#' 4)&+, #' 0*+ 3#'&%,+")0%#'& &+0 #.0 %' 0*%&

"+!#"06

C.05 .',+" 0*+ :K.)1%0%+& =30 JZRZ

<' )&&+&&%'- 0*%& !"#!#&)1 0*+ (#11#;%'- %2!)30& *)$+ 4++' %,+'0%(%+, .!#' 0*#&+ !+#!1+ ;%0* 0*+

Page 62



 

!"##"$%&' ()"*+,*+- ,./)/,*+)%0*%,0 1/'+2 -%0/3%#%*42 '+&-+) )+/00%'&5+&*2 5/))%/'+ /&- ,%6%# (/)*&+)0.%(2

()+'&/&,4 /&- 5/*+)&%*42 )/,+2 )+#%'%"& ") 3+#%+!2 0+7 ") 0+78/# ")%+&*/*%"&9:

;.+ ()"("0/# $"8#- ./6+ / &+8*)/# %5(/,* "& *.+ ()"*+,*+- ,./)/,*+)%0*%,0:

<==>?@A B?CDE;E?C<FFG

H ;.+ -+6+#"(5+&* .+)+34 (+)5%**+- 0./## 3+ 3+'8& 3+!")+ *.+ +7(%)/*%"& "! I 4+/)0 !)"5 *.+

-/*+ "! *.%0 (+)5%00%"&:

>+/0"&J ;" ,"5(#4 $%*. K+,*%"& LH "! *.+ ;"$& /&- B"8&*)4 =#/&&%&' <,* HLLM 1/0

/5+&-+-9:

N ;.+ -+6+#"(5+&* .+)+34 /(()"6+- 0./## 3+ ,/))%+- "8* %& /,,")-/&,+ $%*. *.+ !"##"$%&'

/(()"6+- (#/&0J

=)"("0+- K%*+ F/4"8* NHOHLPOMH )+6D

A7%0*%&' K%*+ F/4"8* NHOHLPOMN

F",/*%"& =#/& NHONILQMH

>+/0"&J R") *.+ /6"%-/&,+ "! -"83* /&- %& *.+ %&*+)+0*0 "! /5+&%*4 /&- *.+ +&6%)"&5+&* %&

/,,")-/&,+ $%*. ("#%,4 D DSH "! *.+ <)8& F",/# =#/&:

I ;.+ 38%#-%&' 0./## 3+ 80+- !") ,/)/6/& 0*")/'+ "&#4 /&- !") &" "*.+) (8)("0+ 1%&,#8-%&' /&4

"*.+) (8)("0+ %& B#/00 TU "! *.+ K,.+-8#+ *" *.+ ;"$& V B"8&*)4 =#/&&%&' 1W0+ B#/00+09

?)-+) HLUX ") %& /&4 ()"6%0%"& +Y8%6/#+&* *" *./* B#/00 %& /&4 "*.+) K*/*8*")4 E&0*)85+&*

)+6"Z%&' /&- )+Q+&/,*%&' *./* ?)-+)9:

>+/0"&J  ;" +&/3#+ *.+ F",/# =#/&&%&' <8*.")%*4 *" 5/%&*/%& ,"&*)"# %& *.+ %&*+)+0*0 "! *.+

/5+&%*%+0 %& /,,")-/&,+ $%*. ("#%,%+0 [A DSH /&- D DSH "! <)8& F",/# =#/&:

P C" ,/)/6/&0 ") ,"55+),%/# '""-0 0./## 3+ #"/-+-2 8&#"/-+- ") "*.+)$%0+ ./&-#+- /&- &"

6+.%,#+0 0./## /))%6+ ") -+(/)*2 $%*.%& *.+ /((#%,/*%"& 0%*+ "8*0%-+ *.+ ."8)0 MXJMM *" HLJMM

S"&-/4 *" R)%-/4 MUJMM *" HUJMM K/*8)-/4 ") /* /&4 *%5+ "& K8&-/4 ") =83#%, ") T/&Z

\"#%-/40:

>+/0"&J ;" ()"*+,* *.+ /5+&%*4 "! #",/# )+0%-+&*0 %& /,,")-/&,+ $%*. ="#%,4 [A DSH "! *.+

<)8& F",/# =#/&:

] C" +7*+)&/# #%'.*%&' 0./## 3+ %&0*/##+- 8&*%# -+*/%#0 ./6+ 3++& 0835%**+- *" /&- /(()"6+- %&

$)%*%&' 34 *.+ F",/# =#/&&%&' <8*.")%*4 ()%") *" *.+ ,"55+&,+5+&* "! *.+ -+6+#"(5+&*: ;.%0

0835%00%"& 0./## %&,#8-+ / #/4"8* (#/& $%*. 3+/5 ")%+&*/*%"& /&- / 0,.+-8#+ "! #%'.* +Y8%(5+&*

()"("0+- 1#85%&/%)+ *4(+̂ 5"8&*%&' .+%'.*̂ /%5%&' /&'#+0 /&- #85%&/%)+ ()"!%#+09: ;.+

/(()"6+- 0,.+5+ 0./## 3+ %&0*/##+-2 5/%&*/%&+- /&- "(+)/*+- %& /,,")-/&,+ $%*. *.+

/(()"6+- -+*/%#0 8&#+00 *.+ F",/# =#/&&%&' <8*.")%*4 '%6+0 %*0 $)%**+& ,"&0+&* *" *.+ 6/)%/*%"&:

>+/0"&J ;" ()"*+,* *.+ +&6%)"&5+&*2 $%#-#%!+ /&- #",/# )+0%-+&*0 !)"5 #%'.* ("##8*%"& %&

/,,")-/&,+ $%*. ("#%,%+0 AC@ DS] /&- [A DSN "! *.+ <)8& F",/# =#/&:

_ ;.+ 80+ 0./## &"* ,"55+&,+ 8&*%# *.+ ,/) (/)Z%&' ./0 3++& ,"&0*)8,*+- %& /,,")-/&,+ $%*.

*.+ /(()"6+- 0%*+ (#/&: ;.+0+ 0(/,+0 0./## *.+)+/!*+) 3+ )+*/%&+- /* /## *%5+0 !") *.+%)

-+0%'&/*+- (8)("0+:

>+/0"&J ;" ()"6%-+ ,/)Q(/)Z%&' !") *.+ 80+ %& /,,")-/&,+ $%*. ("#%,4 ; K=H "! <)8& F",/#

Page 63



 

!"#$%

& '() *)+)",-.)$/ 0(#"" -1,2))* 3$ #22,1*#$2) 43/( /() 53,*3+)103/6 )$(#$2).)$/0

1)2,..)$*)* 43/(3$ /() 72,",832#" 93/38#/3,$ #$* 7$(#$2).)$/ !"#$0 :;#$ <=<<> 4(32( 0(#""

5) -1,+3*)* -13,1 /, ?0) ,@ /() 03/) 2,..)$23$8 #$* .#3$/#3$)* 3$ -)1-)/?3/6%

A)#0,$B ', )$0?1) 53,*3+)103/6 #0 #*)C?#/)"6 )$(#$2)* 3$ #22,1*#$2) 43/( -,"326 7DE F9G

,@ H1?$ I,2#" !"#$%

J D, 2#1#+#$ 0/,1#8) 0(#"" /#K) -"#2) ?$/3" /()1) (#0 5))$ 0?5.3//)* /,L #$* #--1,+)* 56L /()

I,2#" !"#$$3$8 H?/(,13/6L # "#$*02#-3$8 02().) 3$2"?*3$8 *)/#3"0 ,@ (#1* #$* 0,@/ "#$*02#-3$8

#$* *)/#3"0 ,@ )M30/3$8 /1))0 #$* ()*8)1,40 /, 5) 1)/#3$)*L /,8)/()1 43/( .)#0?1)0 @,1 /()31

-1,/)2/3,$ *?13$8 /() 2,?10) ,@ /() *)+)",-.)$/% '() #--1,+)* *)/#3"0 ,@ /() "#$*02#-3$8

0(#"" 5) 2#113)* ,?/ 3$ /() @310/ -"#$/3$8 #$* 0))*3$8 0)#0,$L @,"",43$8 /() ,22?-#/3,$ ,@ /()

5?3"*3$80 ,1 /() 2,.-")/3,$ ,@ /() *)+)",-.)$/L 4(32()+)1 30 /() 0,,$)1L #$* #$6 /1))0 ,1

-"#$/0 4(32(L 43/(3$ # -)13,* ,@ @3+) 6)#10 @1,. /() 2,.-")/3,$ ,@ *)+)",-.)$/L *3)L #1)

1).,+)* ,1 5)2,.) 0)13,?0"6 *#.#8)* ,1 *30)#0)*L 0(#"" 5) 1)-"#2)* 3$ /() $)M/ -"#$/3$8

0)#0,$ 43/( ,/()10 ,@ 03.3"#1 03N) #$* 0-)23)0L ?$")00 /() I,2#" !"#$$3$8 H?/(,13/6 83+)0

413//)$ 2,$0)$/ /, #$6 +#13#/3,$%

A)#0,$B O$ /() 3$/)1)0/0 ,@ #.)$3/6 #$* ,@ /() )$+31,$.)$/ ,@ /() *)+)",-.)$/ 3$ #22,1*#$2)

43/( -,"326 F F9P ,@ /() H1?$ I,2#" !"#$%

Q '() *)+)",-.)$/ 0(#"" -1,2))* 3$ #22,1*#$2) 43/( /() H15,132?"/?1#" 9)/(,* R/#/).)$/ 56

H15/)2( *#/)* <JS=TS<=<< #$* '1)) !1,/)2/3,$ !"#$ <PUQVU=P F%

A)#0,$B O$ /() 3$/)1)0/0 ,@ -1,/)2/3$8 /1))0 43/(3$ /() 03/) 3$ #22,1*#$2) 43/( -,"326 7DE F9V

,@ H1?$ I,2#" !"#$%

P= D, 0?1@#23$8 ,@ /() 03/) 0(#"" 5) ?$*)1/#K)$ ?$/3" *)/#3"0 ,@ /() .#/)13#"0 :4(32( 0(,?"* 5)

.#3$"6 -,1,?0> /, 5) ?0)* (#+) 5))$ 0?5.3//)* /, #$* #--1,+)* 56 /() I,2#" !"#$$3$8

H?/(,13/6 #$* /() *)+)",-.)$/ 0(#"" -1,2))* 3$ #22,1*#$2) 43/( /() 0?1@#23$8 0, #--1,+)*

#$* 5) 1)/#3$)* 3$ -)1-)/?3/6 /()1)#@/)1%

A)#0,$B O$ /() 3$/)1)0/0 ,@ 1)/#3$3$8 /() ")+)"0 ,@ 4#/)1 2#-/?1) #$* 0/,1#8) #/ /() 03/) 3$

#22,1*#$2) 43/( -,"326 W F9T ,@ H1?$ I,2#" !"#$%

PP ODXYA9H'OE7B  R/#/).)$/ -?10?#$/ /, H1/32") TG ,@ /() ',4$ #$* Z,?$/16 !"#$$3$8

:F)+)",-.)$/ 9#$#8).)$/ !1,2)*?1)>:7$8"#$*> Y1*)1 <=PG%  '() I,2#" !"#$$3$8 H?/(,13/6

(#0 #2/)* -,03/3+)"6 #$* -1,#2/3+)"6 3$ *)/)1.3$3$8 /(30 #--"32#/3,$ 56 #00)003$8 /() -1,-,0#"

#8#3$0/ #"" .#/)13#" 2,$03*)1#/3,$0L 3$2"?*3$8 -"#$$3$8 -,"323)0 #$* #$6 1)-1)0)$/#/3,$0 /(#/

.#6 (#+) 5))$ 1)2)3+)* #$* 0?50)C?)$/"6 *)/)1.3$3$8 /, 81#$/ -"#$$3$8 -)1.3003,$ 3$

#22,1*#$2) 43/( /() -1)0?.-/3,$ 3$ @#+,?1 ,@ 0?0/#3$#5") *)+)",-.)$/L #0 0)/ ,?/ 43/(3$ /()

D#/3,$#" !"#$$3$8 !,"326 X1#.)4,1K%

P< ODXYA9H'OE7B ', )$0?1) /() 03/) 1).#3$0 ?$0?3/#5") @,1 1)-/3")0L 2,$/3$?)* .#$#8).)$/ ,@

/() 03/) .?0/ /#K) -"#2) /, )+)$/ 1)-/3") (#53/#/ *)+)",-3$8 ,$03/)% O@ /(30 30 $,/ -,0035") /()$ #

-1)2#?/3,$#16 #--1,#2( 0(,?"* 5) /#K)$ 43/(3$ /() 03/) 43/( 1)8#1*0 /, 1)-/3")0%

PT ODXYA9H'OE7B '() #--"32#$/ 0(,?"* $,/) /(#/ ?$*)1 !#1/ P ,@ /() W3"*"3@) #$* Z,?$/1603*)

H2/ PQJPL 43/( ,$"6 # @)4 )M2)-/3,$0L 3/ 30 #$ ,@@)$2) @,1 #$6 -)10,$ /, 3$/)$/3,$#""6 /#K)L

*#.#8) ,1 *)0/1,6 /() $)0/ ,@ #$6 43"* 531*0 4(3") /() $)0/ 30 3$ ?0) ,1 5)3$8 5?3"/% [31*0 $)0/

5)/4))$ 9#12( #$* R)-/).5)1 #$* /()1)@,1) 1).,+#" ,@ *)$0) 5?0()0L 3+6 ,1 /1))0 ,1 -#1/0

,@ /1))0 )/2% *?13$8 /(30 -)13,* 2,?"* ")#* /, #$ ,@@)$2) ?$*)1 /() #2/%

Page 64



 

!"# $%&'(#)*+ ,#-.*/)0 *% *"/+ .11-/&.*/%) &.) 2# 3/#4#$ %) *"# 5,') 6/+*,/&* 7%')&/- 4#2+/*#  28 0%/)0

*%  "**1+9::444;.,');0%3;'<:4##<-8=-/+*+ .)$ #)*#,/)0 *"# .11-/&.*/%) ,#>#,#)&# %, $/,#&*-8 28 &-/&</)0 %)

*"/+ -/)<;

Page 65



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 66



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/0 12313456 40074 3896:;0 102<:44:3; =32 9/0 >0<36:9:3; 3=

9/0 /3840 5;> 020?9:3; 3= 81 93 @A >B066:;C4 D;09 C5:; 3= 81 93

E >B066:;C4F! "095:64 3= 4?560G 5110525;?0G 65;>4?51:;CG

5??044 5;> 65H389 520 566 20402I0> 59 9/:4 9:<0! )/0 5116:?59:3;

:4 5??3<15;:0> JH 5; :66849259:I0 >25B:;C 4/3B:;C 4:90G =6332

5;> 060I59:3; 165;4 1684 5 4920094?0;0G /3B0I02G 9/040 520 ;39

J0:;C >0902<:;0> 59 9/:4 9:<0!

$')# -&#- A!@KLM /0?95204

&#$'"#+)'-. "#N#.*(O#+)

"#+$')P

Q1 93 LK >B066:;C4 102 /0?9520!

)*(*R&-(SP (20>3<:;5;96H =659 J89 8;>8659:;C 93 9/0 2052 C52>0;! (529 3=

9/0 2052 C52>0; ;052 93 93 ;3! TU :4 25:40> 46:C/96H 5J3I0 5

4<566 8;>02C238;> ?06652V49320!

)&##$ $3<0 652C0 92004 :; 9/0 2052 C52>0; 1529:?86526H 3; 9/0 2052

J38;>52H 5;> :; 9/0 ;329/ 0549 ?32;02! $<56602 92004 563;C 9/0

;329/ B049 D4:>0F J38;>52HG 3; 9/0 0549 4:>0 3= 9/0 2052 C52>0;

5;> :; 9/0 =23;9 C52>0;!

W*Q+"-&P )&#-)O#+) @!X< /:C/ J2:?7 B566 B:9/ T!T< /:C/ 9:<J02 =0;?:;C 93 9/0 2052

5;> ;329/ B049 4:>04 3= 9/0 2052 C52>0;! )/0 =23;9 /54 5 <:Y 3=

/0>C0 Z 63B B566V=0;?0! )/020 :4 5 @!X< /:C/ J2:?7 B566 93 9/0

4389/ 0549 J38;>52H B:9/ TU!

$')# %S-&-%)#&'$)'%$ .52C0 9B3 49320H >095?/0> >B066:;C 3= J23B; J2:?7 B:9/ 43<0

B/:90 20;>02 5;> 9:<J02:;C 93 =23;9 =:249 =6332!  (65:; ?65H 9:60

233=! $:>04 5;> 2052 J2:?7 =:;:4/! )B3 ?/:<;0H 495?74!

"095?/0> 1:9?/0> 233= 9:<J02 C525C0 93 4:>0 B:9/ 5205 3=

/52>495;>:;C J09B00; :9 5;> ;3! TU! -??044 3== W82;/5<

-I0;80 93 9/0 =23;9!

%S-&-%)#& *, .*%-.')P &04:>0;9:56 5205 B:9/ 20543;5J6H 48J495;9:56 >095?/0>

>B066:;C4 J89 ;3 1821340 J8:69 =65990> J8:6>:;C4! O:Y 3= >04:C;

5;> <5902:564! +0:C/J382:;C 1231029:04 ?3;4:49 3=[

TM W82;/5< -I0;80 \ >095?/0> 9B3 49320H =32<02 /3840 B:9/

48J495;9:56 2052 123]0?9:3;! (20I:3846H 5 ;824:;C /3<0 J89

Page 67

Agenda Item 12



 

 

!"##"$%&' ()*+,*-,*./0 &"$ 1##"$2 "334516%"& 12 1 3178 9":8

!"7 4&133":51&%8; :%&"72< =12 28>871# '7"4&; 1&; !#1&?

$%&;"$2 "& 698 8#8>16%"& 1;@"%&%&' 698 2%68 1&; 69828 178

&"68; 6" 287>8 A8;7"":20 ?%6398&20 A1697"":2 1&; 1& "!!%38<

BC (47&91: D>8&48 E ;861398; 6$" 26"78F 9"428 $%69 '7"4&;

!#""7 !#1&? ;""7 1&; ?%6398&*46%#%6F $%&;"$2 !13%&' 698 2%68< G98

7817 8#8>16%"& 912 1 #"4&'8 $%&;"$ "& 698 2%;8 1$1F !7": 698

29178; A"4&;17F A46 A8;7"": $%&;"$2 16 !%726 !#""7 137"22 698

$%;69<

- (47&91: H17;8&2 E 28:%E;861398; 6$" 26"78F ;$8##%&'

$9%39 %2 !#1&? "& 6" 698 7817 A"4&;17F< I6 912 1 !8$ !#1&?

283"&;17F 6F58 $%&;"$2 ">87#""?%&' 698 2%68 %&3#4;%&' 1 #17'8

"&8 $9%39 1558178; 6" 287>8 698 261%72 1&; "&8 %& 698 7""!

J$9%39 912 1 2%;8 '1A#8 1&; 7817 ;"7:87K<

(713?#8F0 (47&91: H17;8&2 E ;861398; A4&'1#"$ 2%64168;

5176 6" 698 7817 "! 698 2%68 JA89%&; &"< - (47&91: H17;8&2K<

L" >%2%A#8 $%&;"$2 "& 698 !#1&? $9%39 !1382 698 2%68<

()*-BM*B-*NOG N46#%&8 155#%316%"& $%69 1## :166872 78287>8; !"7 45 6" -P

L"< &8$ ;$8##%&'2 $%69 122"3%168; 287>%3820 #1&;2315%&'0

317 517?%&' Q 1:8&%6F J7824A:%22%"& !"##"$%&'

()*-MP*BP*NOGK<

)8!428;

BRE--EB-

G$" 578>%"42 155#%316%"&2 $878 $%69;71$& ;48 6" 3"&387&2 !%726 ">87 ">87;8>8#"5:8&6 1&; 698& ">87 1

#13? "! A%";%>872%6F 247>8F2 1&; &" 1'788:8&6 6" 698 &8382217F 5#1&&%&' "A#%'16%"&2< S"26 7838&6#F0 698

5#1&&%&' 3"::%6688 782"#>8; %& T4#F BPB- 6" 1557">8 ()*-BM*B-*NOG A46 698 155#%316%"& $12 #1687

78!428; 12 698 2-PR 1'788:8&6 $12 &"6 2%'&8; AF 698 1'788; C :"&69 ;81;#%&8<

("'&"7 )8'%2 G"$& U"4&3%# "A@836 "& '7"4&;2 "! 133822 Q 9%'9$1F 21!86F0 671!!%3 '8&8716%"&0

">87A817%&' &164780 ;82%'& Q 1558171&380 >%241# %:51360 #1F"460 ;8&2%6F "! A4%#;%&'2 1&; #"22 "!

83"#"'%31# 91A%616< I6 %2 26168; 698 231#8 1&; ;82%'& "! 698 A4%#;%&' !1%#2 6" 78!#836 698 391713687 "! 698 1781

%& 3"&!#%36 $%69 D74& /"31# .#1& 5"#%3F V W.-< V48 6" 698 2%'&%!%31&6 %:5136 "& 698 7"1; &86$"7?0 %6 %2

3"&6717F 6" ."#%3F XA "! 698 ("'&"7 )8'%2 L8%'9A"479""; V8>8#"5:8&6 .#1&<

R #866872 "! "A@836%"& 71%2%&' 698 !"##"$%&' 3"&387&2Y

J1K L" 391&'8 6" 78!428; 2398:8<

JAK N>87;8>8#"5:8&6<

J3K =17: 6" #"31# 391713687 $%69 &" "6987 %&261&382 "! !#162<

J;K W31#8 "! 698 57"5"28; !#1668; A4%#;%&'<

J8K I:5136 "& 9%'9$1F 21!86F<

J!K I&24!!%3%8&6 517?%&' 57">%2%"& J"&#F - 587 !#16K<

Page 68



 

 

 

!"# $%&'()*(+ ,-",.)/ &0%"(*1-0% +2( 10 (3-*1-%" 0%4*1'((1 5)'6-%" 7(8(7*9

!,# :0%*1'2&1-0% -;5)&1* -%& 5)'6-%" < +2*19

!-# =)'; 10 .-7+7->( -%& ?)1*@ ?-'+*@ ,(+"(,0"*9

!A# $;5)&1 0% -%>')*1'2&12'(9

!6# $%&'()*(+ *2'>)&( .)1(' >700+-%" 0> B2'%,); C8(%2(9

!7# D-*6 0> *1'2&12')7 +);)"( 10 '0)+ *2'>)&(E+')-%* >'0; )++-1-0%)7 1')>>-&F )%+

!;# G0'( >);-7/ ,02*(* )'( %((+(+@ 10 )11')&1 /02%" >);-7-(* 10 1,( )'()9

H,( )557-&)1-0% -* *2?;-11(+ -% 0217-%( .-1, )77 ;)11('* '(*('8(+ )%+ *07(7/ *((6* )55'08)7 0> 1,( 5'-%&-57(

0> +(;07-1-0% 0> 1,( ,02*( )%+ '(+(8(705;(%1 .-1, 25 10 IJ +.(77-%"*9 H,( 57)%* )'( -772*1')1-8( 0%7/ )%+

)%/ )55'08)7 0> 1,-* )557-&)1-0% .-77 %01 )21,0'-*( 1,( *2?;-11(+ 7)/021@ )55()')%&(@ *&)7( 0' +(%*-1/9

H,( K0&)7 L7)%%-%" C21,0'-1/ !KLC# .-77 '(1)-% >277 &0%1'07 0> 1,( +(1)-7(+ *&,(;( 1,'02", ) '(*('8(+

;)11('* )557-&)1-0% )1 .,-&, 50-%1 -1 .-77 ?( )55'05'-)1( 10 &0%*-+(' 1,( +(1)-7(+ ;)11('* -%&72+-%"

&,)')&1('@ *-1( 7)/021@ 5)'6-%"@ *5)&( *1)%+)'+*@ '(7)1-0%*,-5 10 1'((* )%+ '(*-+(%1-)7 );(%-1/9 $1 ;)/ ?(

1,( &)*( -% 1,( >212'( 1,)1 1,( KLC +(1(';-%(* 1,)1 1,( +(8(705;(%1 *,0.% 0% 1,( *2?;-11(+ +').-%"* -*

2%)&&(51)?7(9

H,0*( 0?A(&1-0%* '(7)1-%" 10 )%/ ;)11('* '(*('8(+ >0' 7)1(' )55'08)7 )'( %01 '(7(8)%1 )1 1,-* 1-;(9 H,-*

'(50'1 .-77 >0&2* 0% 1,( 70** 0> 1,( ,02*(@ 1,( 5'-%&-57( 0> '(*-+(%1-)7 '(+(8(705;(%1 !-%&72+-%" .-1,

'(>('(%&( 10 ?-0+-8('*-1/ < +')-%)"(# )%+ -%>')*1'2&12'( '(M2-'(;(%1*9 BDEINOENIEPQH .)* '(*078(+ ?/

;(;?('* >0' )55'08)7 )%+ .)* 0%7/ '(>2*(+ +2( 10 1,( *IJR 7(")7 )"'((;(%1 %01 ?(-%" *-"%(+9

=$S=TCUV WXSKCXY 4 %0 0?A(&1-0% 0% 1,( ?)*-* 0> %0 -;5)&1 0% 1,( *1')1("-& '0)+ %(1.0'69

XCHQDCK WXSKCXY 4 %0 0?A(&1-0% ?21 '(M2-'( 1,( K0&)7 L7)%%-%" C21,0'-1/ &)''-(* 021 )% C55'05'-)1(

C**(**;(%1 10 )**(** 1,( -;5)&1 0> -%&'()*(+ '(&'()1-0%)7 +-*12'?)%&( )'-*-%" >'0; 1,( 5'050*)7 0% 1,(

L)",); =)'?02' V5(&-)7 L'01(&1-0% C'() !VLC# < D);*)' V-1(9

VQVVWZ LPK$:W 4 %0 *-"%->-&)%1 &0%&('%* ?21 7-*1 )+8-*0'/ %01(* '(")'+-%" -;5'08-%" *(&2'-1/ >0' 1,(

+(8(705;(%1 !*(( 7(11(' 0% 1,( .(?*-1( +)1(+ J[ C5'-7 NJNN#9

TV:: =$S=TCUV 4 %0 0?A(&1-0% 0% *)>(1/ 0' &0%"(*1-0% "'02%+* *2?A(&1 10 )++-1-0%)7 +(1)-7* ?(-%"

5'08-+(+ )1 1,( '(*('8(+ ;)11('* *1)"(9 D(>(' ?)&6 10 1,(-' &0;;(%1* 0% BDEINOENIEPQH\

4 B2'%,); C8(%2( -* 2%&7)**->-(+ 52?7-& ,-",.)/ *2?A(&1 10 ) ]J;5, '(*1'-&1-0%F

4 H,('( )'( %0 5)'6-%" '(*1'-&1-0%* 0% B2'%,); C8(%2(@ 0%4*1'((1 5)'6-%" 1)6(* 57)&( 0% ?01, *-+(* 0>

1,( &)''-)"(.)/F

4 H,( %()'?/ A2%&1-0% .-1, ̂-&10'-) Y'-8( -* 5'01(&1(+ ?/ +02?7( /(770. 7-%( A2%&1-0% 5'01(&1-0% ;)'6-%"*F

4 H,( (3-*1-%" +'055(+ 6('? .027+ %((+ 10 ?( (31(%+(+ 10 5'08-+( )&&(** 10 1,( '()'F

4 C&&(** '021( *,0.% 0% -772*1')1-8( 57)%* -* %01 .-+( (%02", >0' N &)'* 10 5)** -% 0550*-%" +-'(&1-0%*F

4 H,( KLC ;)/ .)%1 10 &0%*-+(' 1,( -;5)&1 0> 1,( 70** 0> (3-*1-%" 0%4*1'((1 5)'6-%" 0% 70&)7 );(%-1/F

4 H,( *-1( -* .(77 70&)1(+ -% '(*5(&1 10 051-0%* >0' *2*1)-%)?7( 1')%*50'1 2*( -%&72+-%" ?2*@ ')-7@ .)76-%"

)%+ &/&7-%" ;()%-%" 1,)1 %01 )77 +)-7/ A02'%(/* .027+ ?( '(7-)%1 0% 1,( 5'-8)1( &)'9

Page 69



 

!"## $%&' $(#&$ )$((' &*+,(-.+/ 0 12 234567821 91: 62;;517 7<97 7<5 =875 <9= 9 >2? @8=A B2@

=C@B965 ?975@ B>22:81D <2?5E5@F 7<5 =875 <9= 9 <8D< @8=A B2@ D@2C1: ?975@ B>22:81D G9>3587 7<8= 8= 39=5: 21

;2:5>>5: :979HI "7975 12 :5E5>2J;517 =<2C>: 79A5 J>965 ?87<81 K; 2B 91L 2@:819@L ?975@62C@=5 91:

7<5@5 =<2C>: 35 12 ?<2>5=9>5 =875 >5E5>= @8=5I

&'# '-&.M&N% %MN.M%%- 0 12 234567821 =C34567 72 =791:9@: 621:87821= 91: =7975 7<97O

0 N@2C1:?975@ >5E5>= 9@5 5PJ5675: 72 35 @59=2193>L <8D< 7<5@5B2@5 ?2C>: 5PJ567 72 =55 J5@;593>5

J9E81D 72 35 8162@J2@975: B2@ 127 21>L 7<5 69@ J9@A81D 9@59= 3C7 7<5 :@8E5?9L 9>=2F 127 21>L 72 J@2E8:5 9

?975@ =72@9D5Q81B8>7@97821 =7@C67C@5 3C7 72 98: ?975@ 7@597;517R

0 .B 81B8>7@97821 J@2E5= 127 72 35 E893>5F 7<51 9 JC3>86 =C@B965 ?975@ =5?5@ 5P8=7= 81 SC@1<9; &E51C5F 72

?<86< 9 6211567821 ?8>> 155: 72 35 =2CD<7 B@2; "2C7<5@1 !975@I +<5 :8=6<9@D5 ?8>> 155: 72 35 @5=7@8675:

72 91 9D@55: @975 91: 21=875 97751C97821 J@2E8:5: B2@ 7<5 T 81 TUU L59@ 5E517 J>C= VUW 21 =72@5:

E2>C;5=R

0 #21:87821= 51=C@5 7<5 :5E5>2J;517 ?8>> 35 9:5XC975>L :@9815: 91: 127 816@59=5 B>22: @8=A 5>=5?<5@5I

&'# $&M'"#&Y% ()).#%- 0 12 @5=J21=5 3C7 62;;517= @5658E5: 72 S-QTZ[QZTQ(*+ =7975:O

0 $91:=69J5 ;878D97821 @5XC8@5: 72 ;818;8=5 8;J967 21 7<5 =7@557=6515 91: 72 =875 32C1:9@85=R

0 %P8=781D 7@55= ?8>> 155: 72 35 @579815: \ J@275675: ?87< 91L @5;2E9>= 9D@55: ?87< 7<5 +@55 (BB865@R

0 "<2C>: 7<5 :5E5>2J;517 127 35 >893>5 B2@ #.$ 7<51 6217@83C7821= ?2C>: 35 @5XC8@5: B2@ 2BB0=875 2J51

=J965F 2BB0=875 6<8>:@51]= J>9L 91: 2BB0=875 J>9L81D J876< B968>8785=I

&'# %M̂ .-(M_%M+&$ ,%&$+, 0 12 @5=J21=5 3C7 62;;517= @5658E5: 72 S-QTZ[QZTQ(*+ @5XC5=75:

621:87821= 72 =56C@5 9 #21=7@C67821 %1E8@21;5179> _919D5;517 Y>91 \ %>567@86 ̂5<86>5 6<9@D81D 91: 72

6217@2> <2C@= 2B ?2@A81D 621:87821=I &>=2 @5XC5=75: 621=8:5@97821 2B 98@ XC9>87L 8==C5=I

&'# +-%% ()).#%- 0 12 @5=J21=5 <2?5E5@ 62;;517= @5658E5: 72 72 S-QT[UQZUQ(*+ @98=5: 91

234567821 21 7<5 D@2C1:= 7<97 12 =CJJ2@781D 9@32@86C>7C@9> 81B2@;97821 <9: 3551 =C3;8775:I

#(*M#.$" %#($(N."+ 0 J@5E82C= 62;;517= B@2; S-QTZ[QZTQ(*+ =7975: 12 234567821 =C34567 72

BC@7<5@ 397 =C@E5L= 3581D C1:5@79A51 91: 621:87821= 72 =56C@5 397 B@851:>L >8D<781DF 397 3@86A=F 38@: 32P5=F

12 ?2@A= 72 7@55=Q<5:D5= :C@81D 7<5 38@: 3@55:81D =59=21 91: 382:8E5@=87L 157 D981I +<5 9::878219> 397

=C@E5L= ?5@5 C1:5@79A51 81 &CDC=7 ZUZTF ?5@5 J@5E82C=>L 9665J75: J2=7 J>91181D 62;;87755 91: <9E5

3551 =C3;8775: ?87< 7<8= 9JJ>8697821I +<5 #2C168>= 6C@@517 562>2D8=7 =7975= 12 234567821 =C34567 72 91

9JJ@2J@8975 9==5==;517 91: 621:87821= 72 =56C@5 9 621=7@C67821 51E8@21;5179> ;919D5;517 J>91F

=56C@5 7<5 E9@82C= ;878D97821 ;59=C@5=F =56C@5 9 382:8E5@=87L 51<9165;517 >9L2C7 91: 6217@2> >8D<781DI

&>> 62;;517= 1275: 5P65J7 ?<5@5 :8=6C==5: 35>2?I

M&+*-&$ %MN$&M' 0 91 &JJ@2J@8975 &==5==;517 ?9= J@5E82C=>L J@5J9@5: 81 @5=J567 2B

S-QTZ[QZTQ(*+I M97C@9> %1D>91: 621=8:5@5: 87 91: @5=J21:5: 72 =7975 7<97 J@2E8:5: 7<97 7<5 Y9D<9;

,9@32C@ 6217@83C7821 8= =56C@5: E89 9 >5D9> 9D@55;517F 7<51 7<5 9JJ@2J@8975 9==5==;517 691 9=65@7981

7<97 7<5@5 ?8>> 35 12 9:E5@=5 5BB567 21 7<5 8175D@87L 2B 7<5 %C@2J591 "875 81 E85? 2B 87= 621=5@E97821

2345678E5=I M97C@9> %1D>91: 8= 2B 7<5 E85? 7<97 8B 7<5=5 ;59=C@5=F 816>C:81D 6217@83C7821= 72 7<5;F 9@5

8;J>5;5175:F 7<5L ?8>> 35 5BB5678E5 91: @5>893>5 81 J@5E51781D <9@;BC> 5BB567= 21 7<5 %C@2J591 "875= B2@

7<5 :C@97821 2B 7<5 J@2J2=5: :5E5>2J;517I & 62JL 2B 7<5 &JJ@2J@8975 &==5==;517 8= 21 7<5 ?53=875 B8>5=

B2@ S-QTZ[QZTQ(*+I +<5@5 8= 12 155: 72 @5621=8:5@ 7<5 9JJ@2J@8975 9==5==;517 9= 7<5@5 <9= 3551 12

;975@89> 6<91D5 81 7<5 =6<5;5 2@ 68@6C;=79165= =8165 7<5 J@5E82C= :568=821I

Page 70



 

!"## $%&$!'(" ) *+,-./.+,0 1.22 34 .56+04- /+ 4,0784 /94 84048:4- 5;//480 0735.00.+, .0

;**+56;,.4- 3< ; =;534/9 3;04- >;8?.,@ #;6;*./< "78:4<A -4/;.20 +B 0146/ 6;/9 /8;*?.,@ 62;,0 /+

-45+,0/8;/4 /9;/ *;80 *;, /78, +, 0./4A -4/;.20 +B *;8C*<*24 6;8?.,@ ;,- ;, ;668+68.;/4 1.-/9 +B ;**400 /+

;22+1 /1+ *;80 /+ 6;00D %/ .0 ,+/ *7884,/2< ;668+68.;/4 /+ *+,0.-48 /94 .56;*/ +B 2+00 +B +,)0/844/ 6;8?.,@

+, ;54,./< @8+7,-0 ;0 /94 ;662.*;/.+, .0 ., +7/2.,4 1./9 ,+ -4/;.20 +, ,75348 +B -1422.,@0 +8 ;**400

;88;,@454,/0D

'E# ='FE"#'>G HII%#GJ ) ;0 /94 -4:42+654,/ 84072/0 ., ; 5;K.575 ,4/ @;., +B L -1422.,@0A .,

;**+8-;,*4 1./9 /94 #+7,*.20 H64, "6;*4 ">EA /94 +,2< +BB)0./4 *+,/8.37/.+, 84M7.8454,/ .0 B+8 +64,

06;*4D HBB)0./4 62;<C62;<.,@ B.42- *+,/8.37/.+,0 +,2< ;662< /+ 0*94540 +B NO +8 5+84 P,4/Q -1422.,@0D

'E# RJGG HII%#GJ ) ;0 /9.0 ;662.*;/.+, .0 +7/2.,4 1./9 ;22 5;//480 84048:4-A ./ .0 ,+/ 6+00.324 /+

*+,0.-48 /94 .56;*/ +, /8440 ;/ /9.0 /.54D ' *+,-./.+, 1.22 34 .56+04- /+ 4,0784 /9;/ /94 J4048:4-

S;//480 ;662.*;/.+, .0 ;**+56;,.4- 3< 07BB.*.4,/ 0766+8/.,@ ;83+8.*72/78;2 .,B+85;/.+,D

#HTF#%=" G#H=H&%"R ) /94 *+,-./.+,0 .56+04- +, UJCNVLCVNCHTR 9;:4 344, 84704- 37/ 76-;/4- /+

84B24*/ ;--./.+,;2 *+554,/0 3< /94 *7884,/ 4*+2+@.0/D

E40.@,;/.+,0 ;662.*;324 /+ 0./4W

!./9., /94 U7.2/ T6 '84; U+7,-;8<X

!./9., Y?5 +B >;@9;5 $;83+78 "64*.;2 >8+/4*/.+, '84;C"""%X

!./9., V?5 +B U+@,+8 J44B """%X

!./9., V?5 +B I4269;5 """%X ;,-

>E J40/8.*/.+,D

'87, =+*;2 >2;, VONN ) VOZNW

EESN E ESN '064*/0 +B B+85 ;,- -40.@, M7;2./<

E">N E ">N E40.@,

G##">N G## ">N '-;6/.,@ /+ #2.5;/4 #9;,@4

G##">V G## ">V G,48@< ;,- *2.5;/4 *9;,@4 5./;@;/.+,

GF[ESN GF[ ESN E40.@,;/4- "./40 +B U.+-.:480./< +8 @4+@8;69.*;2

.56

GF[ESV GF[ ESV >;@9;5 $;83+78

GF[ESY GF[ ESY E4:42+654,/ ;,- 3.+-.:480./<

$GJ">N $GJ ">N R94 $.0/+8.* G,:.8+,54,/

\G">N \G ">N \7;2./< +B /94 G,:.8+,54,/

"E">N "E ">N "70/;.,;324 E4:42+654,/

"E">V "E ">V U7.2/)76 '84; U+7,-;8<

%FI">N %FI ">N %,B8;0/87*/784 68+:.0.+, ;,- .562454,/;/.+,

R">N R ">N R8;,06+8/ ;,- E4:42+654,/

RG=">N RG= ">N "/8;/4@.* -42.:48< +B /424*+550 .,B8;0/87*/784

!ESN ! ESN !;/48 07662< ;,- M7;2./<

!ESZ ! ESZ "70/;.,;324 T83;, E8;.,;@4 "<0/450

Page 71



 

 

 

 

!"#$"% &'#() *'(#+,"-%+"". /01$ 2345 /"0(67 4 8'0(9'%7 ": ;+' <()("$

*//= *1;("$10 /01$$($# /"0(67 =%1>'?"%@

*//A *1;("$10 /01$$($# /%16;(6' A-(.1$6'

*//8A *1;("$10 8')(#$ A-(.'

B/844 C%-$ /1%@($# B;1$.1%.) 2323

B/842 DE'$ BE16'F/017($# /(;6+') G H$.""%G !-(0; BE"%;)

=16(0(;(')

B/84I C%-$ 8();%(6; 8')(#$ A-(.' JB/8K L1$-1%7 2324

M+' 8'9'0"E>'$; /01$ 6"$)();) ": ;+' C%-$ N"610 /01$ 2344 O 23I4F P'); B-))'Q R"-$;7 R"-$6(0S)

P1);' 1$. T($'%10) /01$)F M+' B"-;+ H$)+"%' G B"-;+ D::)+"%' T1%($' /01$ 1$. T1.' *'(#+,"-%+"".

8'9'0"E>'$; /01$)U M+' E"0(6(') 1%' E-,0()+'. -$.'% &'#-01;("$) 4V 1$. I5 ": ;+' M"?$ 1$. R"-$;%7

/01$$($# JN"610 /01$$($#K JW$#01$.K &'#-01;("$) 2342U

!"#$"% &'#() *'(#+,"-%+"". 8'9'0"E>'$; /01$ E"0(67 4 () %'0'91$; ;" +() "-;0($' 1EE0(61;("$ 1$. ()

6"$)(.'%'. ($ ;+() %'E"%;U /"0(67 X, J1) %':'%%'. ;" ,7 ;+' M"?$ R"-$6(0 ",Y'6;("$K %'01;') ;" E1%@($# 1$.

)" () $"; %'0'91$; 1; ;+() ;(>'U

B'6;("$ IXJZK ": ;+' /01$$($# 1$. R">E-0)"%7 /-%6+1)' C6; 233[ );1;')\O

]H: %'#1%. () ;" ,' +1. ;" ;+' .'9'0"E>'$; E01$ :"% ;+' E-%E")' ": 1$7 .';'%>($1;("$ ;" ,' >1.' -$.'%

;+' E01$$($# C6;) ;+' .';'%>($1;("$ >-); ,' >1.' ($ 166"%.1$6' ?(;+ ;+' E01$ -$0')) >1;'%(10

6"$)(.'%1;("$) ($.(61;' ";+'%?()'U]

M+' E%($6(E0' ": 1 %')(.'$;(10 %'.'9'0"E>'$; ": ;+() -%,1$ )(;' ?(;+ -E ;" 43 .?'00($#) () ($ 166"%.1$6'

?(;+ ;+' .'9'0"E>'$; E01$ 1$. ?(00 $"; +19' 1$7 )(#$(:(61$; 1.9'%)' '::'6;) "$ +'%(;1#'F ,(".(9'%)(;7F

.%1($1#' "% 60(>1;' 6+1$#'U

B'6;("$ ̂3J2K ": M"?$ 1$. R"-$;%7 /01$$($# C6; 4VV3 J1) 1>'$.'.K E%"9(.') ;+1;

J2K H$ .'10($# ?(;+ 1$ 1EE0(61;("$ :"% E01$$($# E'%>())("$ ;+' 1-;+"%(;7 )+100 +19' %'#1%. ;" O

J1K ;+' E%"9()("$) ": ;+' .'9'0"E>'$; E01$F )" :1% 1) >1;'%(10 ;" ;+' 1EE0(61;("$F

J1_1K 1 E");O'Q1>($1;("$ .%1:; $'(#+,"-%+"". .'9'0"E>'$; E01$F )" :1% 1) >1;'%(10 ;" ;+' 1EE0(61;("$F

J,K 1$7 0"610 :($1$6' 6"$)(.'%1;("$)F )" :1% 1) >1;'%(10 ;" ;+' 1EE0(61;("$F 1$.

J6K 1$7 ";+'% >1;'%(10 6"$)(.'%1;("$)U

H; () 6"$)(.'%'. ;+1; ;+'%' 1%' $" ";+'% >1;'%(10 6"$)(.'%1;("$) ;" ,' ?'(#+'. ($ ;+' ,101$6' ?(;+ ;+'

8'9'0"E>'$; /01$U

Page 72



 

!"#$%#!&'(

)*+ ,-.+ /-+, -0 .*+ 12-/.324 56+5 17208569 :*+6+ 8+;+/74<+0. -, 5==+4.51/+ -0 46-0=-4/+ -0 5==76850=+

:-.* 47/-=9 >? >!@ 7A .*+ B620 &7=5/ !/50 CB&!D 467;-8+8 -. 5==768, :-.* 7.*+6 47/-=-+, 7A .*+

8+;+/74<+0. 4/50 =7;+6-0E ,2=* -,,2+, 5, *+6-.5E+ 5,,+.,F 865-05E+F 1-78-;+6,-.9F =/-<5.+ =*50E+ 508

-0A65,.62=.26+G

B&! 47/-=-+, ? ?HI 508 ? >!I ,++J .7 +0,26+ .*5. 8+;+/74<+0., <5J+ 50 +AA-=-+0. 2,+ 7A /508 :*-/,.

46+,+6;-0E 76 -<467;-0E 2470 /7=5/ =*565=.+6G )*+ B620 ?+,-E0 K2-8+ ,.5.+, 8+0,-.9 ,*72/8 1+

5446746-5.+ .7 /7=5.-70F 15/50=-0E .*+ 0++8 A76 +AA-=-+0. 2,+ 7A /508 :-.* 5 8+,-E0 .*5. 6+,4708, .7 508

+0*50=+, .*+ +L-,.-0E =*565=.+6 7A .*+ ,-.+ 76 :-8+6 /7=5/-.9G #0 E+0+65/F *-E*+6 8+0,-.-+, :-// 1+

5446746-5.+ -0 .7:0 508 ;-//5E+ =+0.6+,F 5/70E ,.65.+E-= 672.+,F 508 567208 J+9 <7;+<+0. -0.+6,+=.-70,

:-.* E778 5==+,, .7 421/-= .650,476. 508 A5=-/-.-+,G

&5972. -, 5 6+,+6;+8 <5..+6 508 5, .*+ 544/-=50. 46747,+8 24 .7 IM 8:+//-0E,F .*+6+ -, 07 0++8 .7 +0,26+

5. .*-, .-<+ .*5. .*+ A2// 5<720. 7A IM 8:+//-0E, =50 1+ 5==7<<785.+8 -0 .*+ ,-.+ :*-/,. <++.-0E 5// 7.*+6

47/-=-+,G #0,.+58F .*+,+ =70,-8+65.-70, :-// 1+ 208+6.5J+0 70 5 A2.26+ 6+,+6;+8 <5..+6, 544/-=5.-70G N*-/,.

,2=* 5 ,=5/+ 7A 8+;+/74<+0. :72/8 /-J+/9 *5;+ 50 58;+6,+ -<45=. 70 /7=5/ =*565=.+6F .*+ ,5<+ 72./-0+

:72/8 5//7: A76 5 ,<5//+6 A76< 7A 8+;+/74<+0. :*-=* =72/8 1+ 5==7<<785.+8 :-.* <-0-<5/ -<45=. 508

,7 -. -, 07. 5446746-5.+ .7 =70,-8+6 .*-, 5. .*+ =266+0. .-<+G

)*+ $!!O ,++J, .7 467<7.+ .*+ +AA+=.-;+ 2,+ 7A 5// /508 C4565 IIPD 508 E-;+, :+-E*. .7 46747,5/, .*5.

8+;+/74 208+632.-/-,+8 /508 C4565 I@M8DG Q7:+;+6F .*-, -, 07. .7 1+ 5. .*+ +L4+0,+ 7A /7=5/ =*565=.+6G

Q'"#)BK'(

B==768-0E .7 *-,.76-=5/ <54,F .*+ 12-/8-0E 85.+, .7 .*+ IPRMS,G #. *5, 07. 1++0 A76<5//9 8+,-E05.+8 19 .*+

%720=-/ 5, 5 T2-/8-0E 76 >.62=.26+ 7A %*565=.+6 CT>%D 12. -, 07.+8 19 /7=5/ 6+,-8+0., 5, 1+-0E 50

5..65=.-;+ 7/8 12-/8-0EG B, ,2=* -. =72/8 1+ =70,-8+6+8 5, 5 07038+,-E05.+8 *+6-.5E+ 5,,+.G

)*+ $5.-705/ !/500-0E !65=.-=+ K2-850=+ ,.5.+, .*5. /7=5/ 4/500-0E 52.*76-.-+, <59 -8+0.-A9 0703

8+,-E05.+8 *+6-.5E+ 5,,+., 5, 456. 7A .*+ 8+=-,-703<5J-0E 467=+,, 70 4/500-0E 544/-=5.-70, 508 .*5.

-66+,4+=.-;+ 7A *7: .*+9 56+ -8+0.-A-+8F -. -, -<476.50. .*5. .*+ 8+=-,-70, .7 -8+0.-A9 .*+< 5, 0703

8+,-E05.+8 *+6-.5E+ 5,,+., 56+ 15,+8 70 ,7208 +;-8+0=+G #0 .*-, =5,+F .*+ +;-8+0=+ -, .*+ 5E+ 7A .*+

12-/8-0EG

B&! 47/-=9 Q'" >!I ,.5.+, .*5. 8+;+/74<+0. /-J+/9 .7 46+U28-=+ $703?+,-E05.+8 Q+6-.5E+ B,,+., 508

.*+-6 ,+..-0E, :-// 1+ 6+A2,+8G T7E076 "+E-, $+-E*1726*778 ?+;+/74<+0. !/50 CT"$?!D 47/-=9 I ,.5.+,

.*5. 46747,5/, <2,. -8+0.-A9 .*+ ,-E0-A-=50=+ 7A 509 5AA+=.+8 *+6-.5E+ 5,,+. 508 5,,+,, 509 *56< 508

1+0+A-.G

)*+ $!!O ,+., 72. ,+;+65/ ,.+4, .*5. <2,. 1+ A7//7:+8 :*+0 =70,-8+6-0E -<45=. 70 *+6-.5E+ 5,,+.,G

!565 IVP 6+W2-6+, 544/-=50., .7 8+,=6-1+ .*+ ,-E0-A-=50=+ 7A *+6-.5E+ 5,,+., 5AA+=.+8F -0=/28-0E 509

=70.6-12.-70 <58+ 19 .*+-6 ,+..-0EG )*+ 544/-=50. *5, 07. 467;-8+8 509 ,4+=-A-= ,.5.+<+0. .7 5886+,, .*-,F

12. .*+ ?+,-E0 X B==+,, >.5.+<+0. 87+, ,.5.+ .*5. .*+ 8:+//-0E -, .94-=5/ 7A .*+ J-08 7A 6+,-8+0.-5/ *72,+

12-/. -0 .*+ IPRMS, :-.* .658-.-705/ A+5.26+, ,2=* 5, =5.3,/-8+ 677AF /+58+8 :-087:,F 16-=J E67208 A/776F

6+08+6+8 A-6,. A/776F +L47,+8 A5J+ .-<1+6 450+/, 508 5 .+665=7..5 450.-/+ 677AG

!565 IPY 58;-,+, .*5. *56< .7 07038+,-E05.+8 *+6-.5E+ 5,,+., ,*72/8 1+ ,21U+=. .7 5 15/50=+8

Page 73



 !"#$%$&'()*+,&#(-$#*-"('.(')$(/0*1$(.2(*&3()*-%41.//(*&"(')$(/,#&,2,0*&0$(.2(')$()$-,'*#$(*//$'5(6)$

1.//(.2(*&(*''-*0',+$(7!,1",&#(8.!1"(7$(!&2.-'!&*'$().8$+$-(7$3.&"(,'(7$,&#(2-.%(')$(9:;<=/>(,'()*/(&.

-$*1()$-,'*#$(+*1!$(*&"("$%.1,',.&(8.!1"(2*0,1,'*'$(&$8().!/,&#("$+$1.?%$&'(8,')(*//.0,*'$"(7$&$2,'/('.

')$(1.0*1(0.%%!&,'3(*&"(*(0.&'-,7!',.&('.(')$(0!--$&'().!/,&#(1*&"(/!??13(/).-'2*115(@&('),/(7*/,/>(,'(,/

*00$?'*71$('.(*11.8("$%.1,',.&(*&"(')$-$(,/(&.(0.&21,0'(8,')(ABC(?.1,03(DEF(GC9(.-(HFIJC(?.1,03(95

HK@JKLEFGK6MN

ABC(?.1,03(EIL(JOP(-$Q!,-$/(')*'(?-.?./*1/(*0),$+$(*(&$'(#*,&(,&(7,.",+$-/,'3(*&"(?-.'$0'($R,/',&#

)*7,'*'/(.&(/,'$5((C-.?./*1/(/)*11(,&0.-?.-*'$($1$%$&'/(.2(7,.",+$-/,'3(,&01!",&#(#-$$&(8*11/>(-..2/>(7*'

*&"(7,-"(7.R$/(*/(8$11(*/(1*&"/0*?$(2$*'!-$/(%,&,%,/,&#(*"+$-/$(,%?*0'/(.&($R,/',&#()*7,'*'5(C*-*#-*?)

9SP(.2(')$(ICCT(/'*'$/(')*'(,2(/,#&,2,0*&'()*-%('.(7,.",+$-/,'3(0*&&.'(7$(*+.,"$">(*"$Q!*'$13(%,',#*'$">

.->(*/(*(1*/'(-$/.-'>(0.%?$&/*'$"(2.->(')$&(?$-%,//,.&(/).!1"(7$(-$2!/$"5

6)$(?-.?./*1(-$/!1'/(,&(')$("$%.1,',.&(.2(')$().!/$(*&"("$'*0)$"(#*-*#$(?1!/(')$("$+$1.?%$&'(.2(')$

#*-"$&/5((A&$0".'*1($+,"$&0$(2-.%(1.0*1(-$/,"$&'/(-$?.-'/(7*'/>(/1.8(8.-%/(*&"(7,-"(/?$0,$/(*-$(*0',+$

,&(')$(*-$*5(6)$(*??1,0*',.&(,/(*00.%?*&,$"(73(*(C-$1,%,&*-3(E0.1.#,0*1(A??-*,/*1(UCEAV(,&01!",&#(*

C-$1,%,&*-3(F../'(G!-+$3(*&"(*"",',.&*1(H*'($%$-#$&0$(/!-+$3/5

6)$(7,-"(-../'(?.'$&',*1(.2(')$().!/$(,/(*00$?'*71$(?-.+,"$"(')*'(')$("8$11,&#(,/("$%.1,/)$"(.!'/,"$(.2(')$

7,-"(7-$$",&#(/$*/.&(U.-(,/(0)$0W$"(73(*&($0.1.#,/'(?-,.-('.("$%.1,',.&V(*&"('),/(8,11(7$(/$0!-$"(73(*

0.&",',.&5(6)$(H*'($%$-#$&0$(/!-+$3/(0.&01!"$"(')*'(7*'/(8$-$(&.'(-../',&#(,&(?-.?$-'3(*&"(/.(&.

1,0$&0$(,/(-$Q!,-$"(2.-(')$("$%.1,',.&5(O,',#*',.&(*&"($&)*&0$%$&'(%$*/!-$/(8,11(7$(/$0!-$"(73

0.&",',.&5(6)$(CEA(/'*'$/()$"#$).#/(%*3(7$(*0',+$(,&(')$(#*-"$&/(7!'(')*'(')$-$(,/(&.(/!,'*71$()*7,'*'

2.-(-$?',1$/(*&"(')$-$(,/(&.(-$*/.&('.(".!7'('),/(*//$//%$&'(#,+$&(')$(Q!*1,2,0*',.&/(.2(')$(0.&/!1'*&'5

6)$(*??1,0*',.&(?-.?./$/(&.(2,-%("$'*,1/(.2(7,.",+$-/,'3(&$'(#*,&().8$+$-('),/(,/(*00$?'*71$(.&(')$(7*/,/

.2(')$(*??1,0*',.&(7$,&#(,&(.!'1,&$(8,')(&.("$'*,1$"(?-.?./*1/5(X.&",',.&/(8,11(7$(,%?./$"(-$Q!,-,&#(')$

-$/$-+$"(%*''$-/(/0)$%$(,&01!"$(2!11("$'*,1/(.2(7,.",+$-/,'3($&)*&0$%$&'/(-$21$0',&#(')$

-$0.%%$&"*',.&/(.2(')$(-$?.-'(*/(8$11(*/(0.%%$&'/(.2(')$(X.!&0,1/($0.1.#,/'(2-.%(')$(?-$+,.!/

*??1,0*',.&/5(@&('),/(7*/,/(')$-$(,/(&.(0.&21,0'(8,')(ABC(?.1,03(EIL(JOP5

GYFTAXE(ZA6EF(JFAKIA[EN

6)$(/,'$(,/(&.'(*22$0'$"(73(*&3(21..",&#(2-.%(-,+$-/4/$*5(ABC(?.1,03(Z(JO;(-$Q!,-$/(')*'(*11("$+$1.?%$&'

,"$&',23(.??.-'!&,',$/('.(,&0.-?.-*'$(*(-*&#$(.2(G!/'*,&*71$(Y-7*&(J-*,&*#$(G3/'$%/(UG!JGV(*??-.?-,*'$

'.(')$(/,\$(.2("$+$1.?%$&'>(*'(*&($*-13(/'*#$(.2(')$("$/,#&(?-.0$//5(6)$(*??1,0*',.&(/'*'$/(/!-2*0$(8*'$-

"-*,&*#$(8,11(7$(",/?./$"(.2('.(/.*W*8*3/(.-(G!JG(7!'(&.("$'*,1/(*-$(#,+$&(*/(')$(*??1,0*',.&(,/(,&

.!'1,&$5

6)$(X.!&0,1=/("-*,&*#$($&#,&$$-(","(&.'(.7 $0'(*&"(0.&/,"$-/($,')$-(,&2,1'-*',.&(](?$-%$*71$(?*+,&#(0.!1"

7$(!/$"(.->(8,')(*#-$$%$&'(2-.%(G.!')$-&(Z*'$->(",/0)*-#$('.(*(?!71,0(/$8$-5(X.&",',.&/(*-$

-$0.%%$&"$"(*&"(')$($&#,&$$-(/'*'$/(')$/$(8,11($&/!-$(')$("$+$1.?%$&'(8,11(7$(*"$Q!*'$13("-*,&$"(*&"

8,11(&.'(,&0-$*/$(21.."(-,/W($1/$8)$-$5(A/(')$-$(*-$(&.(.7 $0',.&/('.(')$(?-,&0,?1$(.2("-*,&*#$>(')$-$(,/(&.

0.&21,0'(8,')(')$(-$1$+*&'(?.1,035

T@YB(JFAKIA[EN

ABC(?.1,03(Z(JO9(/'*'$/(*11(%* .-("$+$1.?%$&'/(%!/'("$%.&/'-*'$(*"$Q!*'$(2.!1("-*,&*#$(0*?*0,'3

$R,/'/(.-(0*&(7$(?-.+,"$"(*/(?*-'(.2(')$("$+$1.?%$&'5(Z)$-$(*"$Q!*'$(0*?*0,'3(".$/(&.'($R,/'>(')$-$(,/(*

-$Q!,-$%$&'(')*'(2*0,1,',$/(*-$(!?#-*"$"(?-,.-('.(')$(0.%?1$',.&(*&"(.00!?*',.&(.2("$+$1.?%$&'5

Page 74



 !"#$%&#'"#()'*+$*$),!'()'-$+'%*'"$'./'012!!(3&)4')$'()'5$++25"!6'5!,))(-(20',)','7,8$+',**!(5,"($34'&(923'"#2

*+2)2352'$-'"#2'2:()"(3&'#$%)24'"#2'32"'3%7;2+'$-'012!!(3&)'()'%*'"$'<',30'$3'"#,"';,)()4'("'1$%!0'3$"';2',

+2=%(+2723"'"$'027$3)"+,"2'-$%!'0+,(3,&2'5,*,5("6>

?#2',**!(5,"($3'0$2)'3$"')*25(-6'#$1'-$%!')21,&2'1(!!';2'0()*$)20'$-4';%"'("'()'!(@2!6'"#,"'"#()'1(!!';2'"$',

A$%"#2+3'B,"2+')212+',)'*2+'"#2'2:()"(3&'#$%)2>'?#()'1$%!0';2',3',552*",;!2',++,3&2723"',30'"#2+2'()

3$'5$3-!(5"'1("#'"#2'+2!29,3"'*$!(56>

CDEF A?FGH?GFIJ

 KL'*$!(56'CDE'AL.'+2=%(+2)'0292!$*723"'*+$*$),!)'*+$9(02'$+'5$3"+(;%"2'"$1,+0)'"#2'(3-+,)"+%5"%+2'M

)2+9(52)'322020'"$')%**$+"'0292!$*723"'"$'722"'"#2'3220)'$-'-%"%+2'$55%*(2+)',30'"#2'2:()"(3&

5$77%3("6>'B("#'"#2'(3"+$0%5"($3'$-'"#2'5$%35(!N)'H$77%3("6'C3-+,)"+%5"%+2'K296'OHCKP4'("'()'3$'!$3&2+

*$))(;!2'"$')25%+2'-(3,35(,!'5$3"+(;%"($3)'-$+'$--Q)("2'*+$825")'"#+$%&#',')./R'%3!2))'"#2'HCK'5#,+&(3&

)5#20%!2'0$2)'3$"'5$92+'"#2'"6*2'$-'0292!$*723"'*+$*$)20>

?#()'0292!$*723"'()'!(,;!2'-$+'"#2'HCK4';%"'("'()'3$"'*$))(;!2'"$'5,!5%!,"2'"#()',"'$%"!(32')",&2'0%2'"$'"#2+2

;2(3&'3$'5$3-(+7,"($3'$-'"#2'3%7;2+'$-'012!!(3&)',30'"#2(+'-!$$+',+2,)>'B#(!)"'321'#$%)2)'(3'"#()'!$5,"($3

1$%!0';2')%;825"'"$'HCK4'321'-!,")',+2'3$"'Q',30'("'()',**+$*+(,"2'"$'%)2')./R'"$'5$!!25"'(3-+,)"+%5"%+2

5$3"+(;%"($3)'-$+'-!,""20'0292!$*723")>

?#2'*+$*$),!'()'-$+'%*'"$'./'012!!(3&)',30')$'"#2+2'()'3$'52+",(3"6',)'"$'"#2'3%7;2+'$-'012!!(3&)'"#,"'1(!!

;2'*2+7(""20>'C"'()'*+$*$)20'"#,"',36')./R'5$3"+(;%"($3)'O$3!6'+2!29,3"'-$+'321'-!,")P';2')25%+20'$3'"#2

;,)()'$-','5$3"+(;%"($3'*2+'32"'321'-!,">'?#()'1(!!'23)%+2'"#,"'"#2')%7'5$!!25"20'+2-!25")'"#2'-(3,!'7(:'$-

-!,")',30'#$%)2)>' 36'#$%)2)'*+$*$)20'1(!!'"#23';2')%;825"'"$'HCK'(3'"#2'3$+7,!'1,6>

B("#'"#2'32"'3%7;2+'$-'012!!(3&)';2(3&'$3!6'<'O7,:P',30',)'*2+'"#2'+2!29,3"'*$!(5(2)'O(35!%0(3&'"#2

H$%35(!N)'S*23'A*,52)'ALTP4'"#2+2',+2'3$'+2=%(+2723")'-$+'5$3"+(;%"($3)'"$'20%5,"($34'!(;+,+(2)4'-(+2'M

+2)5%2'$+'-$+'$--Q)("2'*%;!(5'$*23')*,524'*!,6(3&'*("5#2)4')*$+")'$+'!2()%+2'-,5(!("(2)>'C"'$3!6','+2=%(+2723"

"$')25%+2','5$3"+(;%"($3'$-'U.VW/>W/'-$+'$--Q)("2'*!,6'*2+'32"'321'-!,"',!$3&)(02'"#2'L,&#,7'X,+;$%+

5$3"+(;%"($3',)'0()5%))20';2!$1>'S92+,!!4'"#2+2'()'3$'5$3-!(5"'1("#' KL'*$!(5(2)'IDE'AL.4'SAF'TY.'$+

"#2'S*23'A*,52'ALT>

L ZX Y'X F[SGFJ

 KL'*$!(56'ID\'TY]'+2=%(+2)'+2)(023"(,!'0292!$*723")'(3','̂//7'"$'_@7'0()",352'OǸ$32'[NP'$-'L,&#,7

X,+;$%+'7,@2','-(3,35(,!'5$3"+(;%"($3'"$1,+0)'"#2'*+$9()($3'$-',552))(;!2'3,"%+,!'$*23'&+223')*,52)'"$

)2+92'"#2',+2,>' '5$3"+(;%"($3'$-'UaV.'*2+'321'%3("'1,)',&+220';6'"#2'H$%35(!N)'H,;(32"'$3'./' *+(!

]/.V>'?#2')("2'!(2)'(3'"#2'02)(&3,"20'̀$32'[',30'"#2'*+$*$),!'+2)%!")'(3','32"'(35+2,)2'$-'%*'"$'<

012!!(3&)>'?#()'1$%!0'+2=%(+2','5$3"+(;%"($3'$-'UaV.'*2+'321'012!!(3&'"$','7,:(7%7'$-'UV4aW<>'A%;825"'"$

"#()';2(3&')25%+20';6',')./R4'"#2+2'1(!!';2'3$'5$3-!(5"'1("#'*$!(56'ID\'TY]>

AGYY FbJ

?#()'+2*$+"'5$35!%02)'3$'#,+7'(3'+2)*25"'$-'*+(35(*!24'#2+(",&24';($0(92+)("64'0+,(3,&2'$+'5!(7,"2'5#,3&2

,30'(023"(-(2)'3$'$"#2+'*$!(56'5$3-!(5")>'C"'()'3$"',**+$*+(,"2'"$'5$3)(02+'$"#2+'7,""2+)'+,()20';6'"#2

$;825"$+)'%3"(!'"#2'+2)2+920'7,""2+)')",&2>'?#2',**+$9,!'$-'"#()',**!(5,"($3'0$2)'3$"'&(92',&+22723"'"$

"#2')5#272'*+2)23"20';6'"#2'(!!%)"+,"(92'*!,3)>

?#2'*+$*$),!'722")'"#2'02-(3("($3'$-')%)",(3,;!2'0292!$*723"4'()'*$!(56'5$7*!(,3"',30',3',**+$9,!'1$%!0

,55$+0'1("#'*,+,'..5'$-'"#2'DLLE'1#(5#')","2)'"#,"'0292!$*723"'*+$*$),!)'"#,"',55$+0'1("#',3'%*Q"$Q

0,"2'0292!$*723"'*!,3')#$%!0';2',**+$920'1("#$%"'02!,6>'?#2'*+$*$),!'()'+25$7723020'-$+',**+$9,!

Page 75



 

 

 

!"#$%&' '( &()*+'+()! ,)* !-./ ,01%%2%)'3 45% !-./ 5,! #%%) *1,6'%* ,)* +! &"11%)'78 9+'5 '5% ,::7+&,)'

;,)* '5%+1 2(1'0,0% 7%)*%1< 6(1 !+0)+)03 =' +! ")7+>%78 '5,' +' 9+77 #% &(2:7%'%* #%6(1% '5% *,'% (6 '5%

&(22+''%%3

45% 1%&(22%)*,'+() +! 6(1 '5% ?7,))+)0 @(22+''%% '( *%7%0,'% '5% *%&+!+() '( '5% A1(": B%,* (6

?7,))+)0 +) &()!"7','+() 9+'5 '5% @5,+1 ,)* C+&% @5,+1 9+'5 ,"'5(1+'8 '( 01,)' '5% ("'7+)% :7,))+)0

:%12+!!+()! !"#$%&' '( &()*+'+()! ,)* !"#$%&' '( '5% !%&'+() -./ D01%%2%)'E '5% '%12! (6 95+&5 ,1%

!"#!',)'+,778 +) ,&&(1*,)&% 9+'5 '5(!% !%' ("' +) '5+! 1%:(1' 9+'5 ,)8 2+)(1 ,2%)*2%)'! ,"'5(1+!%* #8

'5% A1(": B%,* (6 ?7,))+)03

F5("7* '5% !-./ )(' #% &(2:7%'%* 9+'5+) G 2()'5! (6 '5% *,'% (6 '5% ?7,))+)0 @(22+''%%H! 1%!(7"'+() '(

01,)' :7,))+)0 :%12+!!+()E '5%) '5% ,::7+&,'+() !5,77 #% 1%6"!%* 6(1 '5% 6(77(9+)0 1%,!()!I

;-< =) '5% ,#!%)&% (6 , !+0)%* F%&'+() -./ ,01%%2%)'E '5% *%J%7(:2%)' 2,>%! )( :1(J+!+() 6(1

&()'1+#"'+()! '( (66K!+'% :"#7+& (:%) !:,&% ,)* +! '5%1%#8 &()'1,18 '( '5% ,+2! ,)* (#$%&'+J%! (6 '5%

L,'+(),7 ?7,))+)0 ?(7+&8 M1,2%9(1>E D1") N(&,7 ?7,) :(7+&+%! =LM F?-E BOP F?- Q RFS TU- ,)* '5%

@(")&+7H! !"::7%2%)',18 :7,))+)0 *(&"2%)' VR:%) F:,&%E ?7,8+)0 ?+'&5%!E =)*((1 ,)* P"+7' F:(1'!

M,&+7+'+%!V ;W,)",18 G.G.<3

;G< =) '5% ,#!%)&% (6 , !+0)%* F%&'+() -./ ,01%%2%)'E '5% ,::7+&,'+() 6,+7! '( 2,>% , 6+),)&+,7

&()'1+#"'+() '(9,1*! '5% &(!' (6 :1(J+*+)0 ,&&%!!+#7% ),'"1,7 (:%) 01%%) !:,&%! '( 2+'+0,'% '5% 5,12 '(

'5% ?,05,2 B,1#("1 F:%&+,7 ?1('%&'+() D1%, ,)* '5% :1(:(!,7 +! '5%1%6(1% )(' +) ,&&(1*,)&% 9+'5 D1")

N(&,7 ?7,) :(7+&+%! XLC TU- ,)* XLC TUG3

45% @(")&+7 +) 2,>+)0 , *%&+!+() !5("7* #% ,9,1% (6 ,)* ',>% +)'( ,&&(")' ,)8 +2:7+&,'+()! '5,' 2,8

,1+!% 61(2 '5% B"2,) S+05'! D&' -YYZ3 [)*%1 '5% D&'E +' +! ")7,96"7 6(1 , :"#7+& ,"'5(1+'8 !"&5 ,! D1")

T+!'1+&' @(")&+7 '( ,&' +) , 2,))%1E 95+&5 +! +)&(2:,'+#7% 9+'5 '5% X"1(:%,) @()J%)'+() () B"2,)

S+05'!3

@()!+*%1,'+() 5,! #%%) !:%&+6+&,778 0+J%) '( D1'+&7% Z ;1+05' '( 1%!:%&' :1+J,'% ,)* 6,2+78 7+6%< ,)* D1'+&7% -

(6 '5% M+1!' ?1('(&(7 ;:1('%&'+() (6 :1(:%1'8<3 =' +! )(' &()!+*%1%* '5,' '5% 1%&(22%)*,'+() 6(1 ,::1(J,7 (6

'5% 01,)' (6 :%12+!!+() +) '5+! &,!% +)'%16%1%! ")1%,!(),#78 9+'5 ,)8 7(&,7 1%!+*%)'!H 1+05' '( 1%!:%&' 6(1

'5%+1 :1+J,'% ,)* 6,2+78 7+6% ,)* 5(2%E %\&%:' +)!(6,1 ,! +' +! )%&%!!,18 '( :1('%&' '5% 1+05'! ,)* 61%%*(2!

(6 ('5%1! ;+) '5+! &,!%E '5% 1+05'! (6 '5% ,::7+&,)'<3 45% @(")&+7 +! ,7!( :%12+''%* '( &()'1(7 '5% "!% (6

:1(:%1'8 +) ,&&(1*,)&% 9+'5 '5% 0%)%1,7 +)'%1%!' ,)* '5% 1%&(22%)*,'+() 6(1 ,::1(J,7 +! &()!+*%1%* '(

#% , :1(:(1'+(),'% 1%!:()!% '( '5% !"#2+''%* ,::7+&,'+() #,!%* () '5% &()!+*%1,'+()! !%' ("' +) '5+!

1%:(1'3+

T"'8 ")*%1 '5% X]",7+'+%! D&' G.-.

=) ,!!%!!+)0 '5+! :1(:(!,7 '5% 6(77(9+)0 +2:,&'! 5,J% #%%) +*%)'+6+%* ":() '5(!% :%(:7% 9+'5 '5%

6(77(9+)0 :1('%&'%* &5,1,&'%1+!'+&! ;,0%E *+!,#+7+'8E 0%)*%1 1%,!!+0)2%)'E 2,11+,0% ,)* &+J+7 :,1')%1!5+:E

:1%0),)&8 ,)* 2,'%1)+'8E 1,&%E 1%7+0+() (1 #%7+%6E !%\ (1 !%\",7 (1+%)','+()<3

45% :1(:(!,7 9("7* 5,J% , )%"'1,7 +2:,&' () '5% :1('%&'%* &5,1,&'%1+!'+&!3

Page 76



 

 

!"#$ %&'#$#() *#++ ,& $-,.&'/ /( 0 $123 +&40+ 045&&6&)/ /( #)'+-%& /"& 7(++(*#)4 (,+#40/#()$8

9:;<:= <:>?@A> B 0 '()/5#,-/#() (7 -C /( DEFGHI JDGE1 C&5 )&* %*&++#)4K /(*05%$ 045&&% $/50/&4#'

0''&$$ 60)04&6&)/ 6&0$-5&$ /( 6#/#40/& /"& "056 /( /"& 904"06 <05,(-5 LC&'#0+ 95(/&'/#() :5&0M

9A?NOP @9QR L9:PQ S 9N:T B 0 '()/5#,-/#() (7 -C /( D1UFUEVME2 JD1EH2MH2 C&5 )&/ )&* 7+0/K /( ,&

$C&)/ () (77B$#/& C+0W &X-#C6&)/ 0/ <(/"06 905YF ?(4)(5 >&4#$M

!"#$ 0CC+#'0/#() #$ )(/ PON N#0,+& %-& /( #/ ,&#)4 #) @-/+#)&M

:99>@ZQ [O!< LQP!O@R 123 :;>QQ=QR!

1 !"& C&56#$$#() "&5&,W 450)/&% #$ 0) (-/+#)& C&56#$$#() -)%&5 $IV (7 /"& !(*) 0)% P(-)/5W

9+0))#)4 :'/ 1II2 J0$ 06&)%&%K 0)% 0) 0CC+#'0/#() 7(5 /"& 0CC5(\0+ (7 /"& N('0+ 9+0))#)4

:-/"(5#/W /( /"& 7(++(*#)4 60//&5$ 6-$/ ,& 60%& )(/ +0/&5 /"0) /"& &]C#50/#() (7 V W&05$

,&4#))#)4 *#/" /"& %0/& (7 /"#$ C&56#$$#()8B

J0K N0W(-/̂

J,K L'0+&̂

J'K :CC&050)'&̂

J%K :''&$$̂

J&K N0)%$'0C#)4M

>&0$()8 !( &)0,+& /"& N('0+ 9+0))#)4 :-/"(5#/W /( '()/5(+ /"& %&\&+(C6&)/ #) %&/0#+ 0)% /(

'(6C+W *#/" L&'/#() IV (7 /"& !(*) 0)% P(-)/5W 9+0))#)4  :'/ 1II2 J0$ 06&)%&%KM

V !"& %&\&+(C6&)/ "&5&,W C&56#//&% $"0++ ,& ,&4-) &#/"&5 ,&7(5& /"& &]C#50/#() (7 _ W&05$ 75(6

/"& %0/& (7 /"#$ C&56#$$#()F (5 ,&7(5& &]C#50/#() (7 V W&05$ 75(6 /"& %0/& (7 0CC5(\0+ (7 /"& +0$/

(7 /"& 5&$&5\&% 60//&5$ /( ,& 0CC5(\&%F *"#'"&\&5 #$ /"& +0/&5M

>&0$()8 !( &)0,+& /"& N('0+ 9+0))#)4 :-/"(5#/W /( '()/5(+ /"& %&\&+(C6&)/ #) %&/0#+ 0)% /(

'(6C+W *#/" L&'/#() IV (7 /"& !(*) 0)% P(-)/5W 9+0))#)4 :'/ 1II2 J0$ 06&)%&%KM

H R( '()$/5-'/#() 0'/#\#/#&$ $"0++ /0Y& C+0'& (/"&5 /"0) 75(6 2G822 "(-5$ -)/#+ 1G822 "(-5$

J=()%0W /( ̀5#%0WK 0)% 75(6 2G822 "(-5$ -)/#+ 1H822 "(-5$ JL0/-5%0WK *#/" )( *(5Y #)\(+\#)4

C(*&5 /((+$ (5 60'"#)&5W () L-)%0W (5 ?0)Ya9-,+#' <(+#%0W$M  O) 0%%#/#() /( /"&$& "(-5$ (7

*(5Y#)4F /"& N('0+ 9+0))#)4 :-/"(5#/W 60W 0CC5(\& #) *5#/#)4 0 $'"&%-+& (7 0'/#\#/#&$ *"&5& #/

#$ )&'&$$05W /( '()%-'/ *(5Y$ (-/$#%& /"& "(-5$ $C&'#7#&% #) /"#$ '()%#/#()M

>&0$()8 !( C5(/&'/ /"& 06&)#/W (7 +('0+ 5&$#%&)/$ #) 0''(5%0)'& *#/" C(+#'W bQ c=1 (7 /"&

:5-) N('0+ 9+0)M

_ !"& %&6(+#/#() (7 /"& "(-$& 0)% 40504& $"(-+% ,& '055#&% (-/ ,&/*&&) L&C/&6,&5 0)%

d0)-05W #)'+-$#\& /( 0\(#% #6C0'/#)4 () ,5&&%#)4 ,#5%$M  O7 %&6(+#/#() %-5#)4 /"& ,5&&%#)4

$&0$() #$ -)0\(#%0,+&F /"& ,-#+%#)4$ $"0++ ,& 7#5$/ '"&'Y&% ,&7(5& *(5Y '(66&)'&$ ,W 0

$-#/0,+W X-0+#7#&% &'(+(4#$/ /( #%&)/#7W 0'/#\& ,#5%$e )&$/$M  L"(-+% 0)W )&$/$ ,& C5&$&)/F /"&

)&$/ 0)% 0 $-#/0,+& ,-77&5 05(-)% #/F 6-$/ ,& 5&/0#)&% -)/#+ #/ "0$ ,&&) '()7#56&% ,W 0)

&'(+(4#$/ /"0/ /"& W(-)4 "0\& +&7/ /"& )&$/ (5 /"0/ /"& )&$/ #$ )( +()4&5 0'/#\&M

>&0$()8 !( 6#/#40/& "056 /( ,5&&%#)4 ,#5% #) 0''(5%0)'& *#/" :5-) N('0+ 9+0) C(+#'W QRZ

Page 77



 !"#$%&#'()#*++,-

" *.#&)/)0.12)%'#3($00#4.22)%4)#5%'60#$#7.%3'854'6.%#9%/68.%2)%'$0#!$%$:)2)%'#+0$%#($3

;))%#35;26'')&#'.#$%&#$118./)&#6%#<86'6%:#;=#'()#>.4$0#+0$%%6%:#?5'(.86'=-##@()8)$A')8#'()

$118./)&#+0$%#3($00#;)#6210)2)%')&#$%&#$&()8)&#'.#'(8.5:(.5'#'()#)%'68)#4.%3'854'6.%#1)86.&-

@()#+0$%#3($00#18./6&)#&)'$603#$3#$118.186$')#;5'#%.'#%)4)33$860=#;)#8)3'864')&#'.#'()#A.00.<6%:

2$'')83B

$C#?%#6%&64$'6/)#18.:8$22)#A.8#4$88=6%:#.5'#.A#'()#<.8D3E

;C# )'$603#.A#'()#$88$%:)2)%'3#A.8#15;064#)%:$:)2)%'F4.%350'$'6.%#;.'(#186.8#'.#$%&#4.%'6%5)&

06$63.%#&586%:#'()#4.%3'854'6.%#<.8D3E

4C#!)$358)3#'.#26%6263)#'()#%.63)#G6%405&6%:#/6;8$'6.%C#:)%)8$')&#;=#'()#4.%3'854'6.%#18.4)33

'.#6%405&)#18.1.3)&#2)'(.&3#.A#1606%:#A.8#A.5%&$'6.%3B#'()#4$8)A50#3)0)4'6.%#.A#10$%'#H

2$4(6%)8=#$%&#53)#.A#%.63)#26'6:$'6.%#;$886)8G3CE

&C# )'$603#.A#$%=#A0..&06:('6%:B#6%405&6%:#0.4$'6.%B#()6:('B#'=1)#$%&#&68)4'6.%#.A#06:('#3.584)3#$%&

6%')%36'=#.A#600526%$'6.%E

)C#@()#1$8D6%:#.A#/)(640)3#.A#36')#.1)8$'6/)3#$%&#/636'.83E

AC#>.$&6%:B#5%0.$&6%:#$%&#3'.8$:)#.A#10$%'#H#2$')86$03B#6%405&6%:#1)826'')&#'62)3#A.8#&)06/)86)3E

:C#@()#)8)4'6.%#$%&#2$6%')%$%4)#.A#3)4586'=#(.$8&6%:B#<()8)#$118.186$')E

(C#@()#18./636.%#.A#<())0#<$3(6%:#A$4606'6)3#$%&#.'()8#<.8D3#8)I568)&#'.#26'6:$')#'()#621$4'#.A

4.%3'854'6.%#51.%#'()#15;064#(6:(<$=E

6C#!)$358)3#'.#4.%'8.0#'()#)26336.%#.A#&53'#$%&#&68'#&586%:#4.%3'854'6.%E

JC#?#34()2)#A.8#8)4=406%:F&631.36%:#.A#<$3')#8)350'6%:#A8.2#&)2.06'6.%#$%&#4.%3'854'6.%#<.8D3

6-)-#%.#.%K36')#;58%6%:#1)826'')&E

0C#@()#3'.8$:)#$%&#3$A)#&631.3$0#.A#$%=#4()264$03#.8#1.005'$%'3#53)&#.8#48)$')&#;=#'()

&)/)0.12)%'-

@()#7.%3'854'6.%#H#9%/68.%2)%'$0#!$%$:)2)%'#+0$%#3($00#$03.#6%405&)#8)A)8)%4)#'($'#&586%:

4.%3'854'6.%B#$%=#'8)%4()3#&))1)8#'($%#L-M2B#.8#&8$6%$:)#161)<.8D#:8)$')8#'($%#NMM22

&6$2)')8B#3($00#;)#4./)8)&#.8#4$11)&#./)8%6:('#.8#$#2)$%3#.A#)34$1)#2$&)#$/$60$;0)#'.

18)/)%'#$%62$03#A8.2#;)4.26%:#'8$11)&-##O%#$&&6'6.%B#)P4$/$'6.%3#3(.50&#;)#4()4D)&#)$4(

2.8%6%:#A.8#'()#18)3)%4)#.A#$%=#2$22$03#.8#.'()8#31)46)3-#?%=#($Q$8&.53#4()264$03#%))&#'.

;)#356'$;0=#3'.8)&#$<$=#3.#$%62$03#4$%%.'#$44)33#'()2-

@()#$118./)&#+0$%#3($00#;)#$&()8)&#'.#$%&#6210)2)%')&#'(8.5:(.5'#'()#4.%3'854'6.%#1)86.&

3'864'0=#6%#$44.8&$%4)#<6'(#'()#$118./)&#&)'$603B#5%0)33#.'()8<63)#$:8))&#6%#<86'6%:#;=#'()#0.4$0

10$%%6%:#$5'(.86'=

R)$3.%S#@.#18.')4'#'()#$2)%6'=#.A#0.4$0#8)36&)%'3#$%&#0.4$0#<60&06A)#6%#$44.8&$%4)#<6'(#1.0646)3

9*T# !"#$%&#U9#V+L#.A#'()#?85%#>.4$0#+0$%-##@(63#63#8)I568)&#'.#;)#$#18)K4.22)%4)2)%'

4.%&6'6.%#;)4$53)#6'#63#%)4)33$8=#'.#($/)#'()#4.%3'854'6.%#36')#3)'K51#$:8))&#186.8#'.#$44)33

;=#4.%3'854'6.%#3'$AA-

W  )/)0.12)%'#3($00#%.'#4.22)%4)B#.'()8#'($%#<.8D3#.A#36')#358/)=#$%&#6%/)3'6:$'6.%B#5%'60#A500

&)'$603#.A#'()#18.1.3)&#358A$4)#<$')8#&8$6%$:)#34()2)#($/)#;))%#35;26'')&#'.#$%&#$118./)&

6%#<86'6%:#;=#'()#>.4$0#+0$%%6%:#?5'(.86'=-#@()#&)36:%#3(.50&#A.00.<#'()#(6)8$84(=#.A#18)A)8)%4)

A.8#&6AA)8)%'#'=1)3#.A#358A$4)#<$')8#&8$6%$:)#&631.3$0#3=3')23#$3#3)'#.5'#6%#?118./)&

 .452)%'#X#.A#'()#Y560&6%:#R):50$'6.%3B#$%&#'()#8)4.22)%&$'6.%3#.A#'()#V5 V#!$%5$0

18.&54)&#;=#7ORO?-#Z6%')8#:8.5%&<$')8#2.%6'.86%:#'.#)3'$;063(#(6:()3'#$%%5$0#:8.5%&#<$')8

0)/)03#$%&#<6%')8#+)84.0$'6.%#')3'6%:#'.#YR9#[W"B#.8#36260$8#$118./)&B#<600#;)#8)I568)&#'.

3511.8'#'()#&)36:%#.A#$%=#O%A60'8$'6.%#&8$6%$:)-#*.#;560&6%:#3($00#;)#.44516)&#5%'60#'()#4.210)')

358A$4)#<$')8#&8$6%$:)#3=3')2#3)8/6%:#'()#18.1)8'=#($3#;))%#6210)2)%')&#6%#$44.8&$%4)#<6'(

'()#$:8))&#&)'$603#$%&#'()#&)'$603#3.#$:8))&#3($00#;)#2$6%'$6%)&#6%#:..&#<.8D6%:#.8&)8#6%

Page 78



 !" !#$%#&'

(!)*+,-./+.!,*$"!.#0)#.#0!. "+ +*!1.1!2!3+ 4!,#.%*.*)#%*5)6#+"%3&.1")%,!1.%,.)66+"1),6!.7%#0

 +3%6%!*.8.9:;<.8.=>;<.8.=>?.),1.8.=>@.+5.#0!.A"$,.B+6)3.:3),'./0%*.%*."!C$%"!1.#+.D!.)

 "!E6+44!,6!4!,#.6+,1%#%+,.D!6)$*!.%#.%*.,!6!**)"&.#+.%4 3!4!,#.#0!.*$"5)6!.7)#!"

1")%,)F!.*&*#!4. "%+".#+.6+44!,6%,F.),&.D$%31%,F.7+"G*'

H =!2!3+ 4!,#.*0)33.,+#.6+44!,6!.$,#%3.5$33.1!#)%3*.+5.#0!.4)%,#!,),6!.),1.4),)F!4!,#.+5.#0!

*$"5)6!.7)#!".1")%,)F!.*&*#!4.%*.*!#.+$#.%,.).*%#!E* !6%5%6.4)%,#!,),6!.4),$)3.),1.*$D4%##!1

#+<.),1.)  "+2!1.%,.7"%#%,F<.D&.#0!.B+6)3.:3),,%,F.A$#0+"%#&'./0!.4),$)3.%*.#+.%,63$1!.1!#)%3*.+5

5%,),6%)3.4),)F!4!,#.),1.)""),F!4!,#*.5+".#0!."! 3)6!4!,#.+5.4)I+".6+4 +,!,#*.)#.#0!.!,1

+5.#0!.4),$5)6#$"!"J*."!6+44!,1!1.1!*%F,.3%5!'.K +,.6+4 3!#!1.6+,*#"$6#%+,.+5.#0!.*$"5)6!

7)#!".1")%,)F!.*&*#!4<.#0!.+7,!".+".4),)F!4!,#.6+4 ),&.*0)33.*#"%6#3&.)10!"!.#+.),1

%4 3!4!,#.#0!."!6+44!,1)#%+,*.6+,#)%,!1.7%#0%,.#0!.4),$)3'

(!)*+,-./+.!,*$"!.#0)#.#0!. "+ +*!1.1!2!3+ 4!,#.%*.*)#%*5)6#+"%3&.1")%,!1.%,.)66+"1),6!.7%#0

 +3%6!*.8.=>;<.8.=>?.),1.8.=>@.+5.#0!.A"$,.B+6)3.:3),'.L#.%*.6+,*%1!"!1.,!6!**)"&.5+".#0%*

#+.D!.). "!E6+44!,6!4!,#.6+,1%#%+,.#+.!,*$"!.#0)#.#0!.5$#$"!.4)%,#!,),6!.),1.5$,1%,F

)""),F!4!,#*.5+".#0!.*$"5)6!.7)#!".1%* +*)3.*60!4!.)"!.)F"!!1.D!5+"!.6+,*#"$6#%+,

6+44!,6!*'

M A#.3!)*#.;NO.+5.#0!.!,!"F&.*$  3&.+5.#0!.1!2!3+ 4!,#.*0)33.D!.*!6$"!1.5"+4.1!6!,#")3%*!1.),1

"!,!7)D3!.+".3+7.6)"D+,.!,!"F&.*+$"6!*.P)*.1!*6"%D!1.%,.#0!.F3+**)"&.)#.A,,!Q.?.+5.#0!

R::ST.$,3!**.%#.6),.D!.1!4+,*#")#!1.#0)#.).5)D"%6E5%"*#.)  "+)60.7+$31.)60%!2!.),.!C$%2)3!,#

!,!"F&.*)2%,F'.=!#)%3*.),1.).#%4!#)D3!.+5.0+7.#0%*.%*.#+.D!.)60%!2!1.5+".!)60. 0)*!.+".*$D

 0)*!.+5.1!2!3+ 4!,#<.%,63$1%,F.1!#)%3*.+5. 0&*%6)3.7+"G*.+,.*%#!<.*0)33.D!.*$D4%##!1.#+.),1

)  "+2!1.%,.7"%#%,F.D&.#0!.B+6)3.:3),,%,F.A$#0+"%#&.D!5+"!.),&.1!2!3+ 4!,#.%,.#0)#. 0)*!.+"

*$D. 0)*!.D!F%,*'../0!.1!2!3+ 4!,#.*0)33.D!.%4 3!4!,#!1.%,.)66+"1),6!.7%#0.#0!.)  "+2!1

1!#)%3*.),1.#%4!#)D3!.),1."!#)%,!1.)*.+ !")#%+,)3.#0!"!)5#!"'

(!)*+,-.L,.+"1!".#+.*!6$"!.)."!1$6#%+,.%,.#0!.$*!.+5.!,!"F&.)#.#0!.*%#!.%,.)66+"1),6!.7%#0

,)#%+,)3. 3),,%,F. +3%6&.),1. +3%6&.UVV.9:?.+5.#0!.A"$,.B+6)3.:3),'./0%*.%*."!C$%"!1.#+.D!.)

 "!E6+44!,6!4!,#.6+,1%#%+,.D!6)$*!.#0!.)  "+2!1.4!)*$"!*.4)&.,!!1.#+.D!.D$%3#.%,#+.#0!

5)D"%6.+5.#0!.D$%31%,F*'

W :"%+".#+.#0!.6+44!,6!4!,#.+5.1!2!3+ 4!,#.).1!#)%3!1.3!2!3.*$"2!&.+5.#0!.*%#!.%,63$1%,F

!Q%*#%,F.),1."!*$3#%,F.F"+$,1.3!2!3*.),1.#0!.*3)D.3!2!3*.+5.#0!.D$%31%,F.#0!.*$DI!6#.+5.#0%*

)  "+2)3<.*0)33.D!.*$D4%##!1.#+.),1.)  "+2!1.D&.#0!.B+6)3.:3),,%,F.A$#0+"%#&'./0!

1!2!3+ 4!,#.*0)33. "+6!!1.+,3&.%,.)66+"1),6!.7%#0.#0!.1!#)%3*.#0$*.)  "+2!1.),1.#0!"!.*0)33

D!.,+.*$D*!C$!,#.")%*%,F.+5.3!2!3*.7%#0+$#. "%+".7"%##!,.)  "+2)3.+5.#0!.B+6)3.:3),,%,F

A$#0+"%#&'

(!)*+,-.L,.+"1!".#+.*)5!F$)"1.#0!.)4!,%#%!*.+5.#0!.)"!).),1.,!%F0D+$"%,F."!*%1!,#*.%,

)66+"1),6!.7%#0. +3%6&.=.=>;.+5.#0!.A"$,.B+6)3.:3),'

;N /0!.1!2!3+ 4!,#.*0)33.D!.6)""%!1.+$#.%,.6+4 3!#!.)66+"1),6!.7%#0.#0!."!6+44!,1)#%+,*.+5

#0!.X:"!3%4%,)"&.U6+3+F%6)3.A  ")%*)3.),1.:"!3%4%,)"&.(++*#*.A**!**4!,#.9$"2!&X.P?W.>)"60

?N?;T.),1.#0!.XY)#.U4!"F!,6&.),1.(!E!,#"&.9$"2!&*X.P;Z.A$F$*#.?N?;T.D+#0.D&.A"D#!60'./0!

(!*!"2!1.>)##!"*.*$D4%**%+,.*0)33.#0!,.%,63$1!.).Y%+1%2!"*%#&.U,0),6!4!,#.B)&+$#<. "+2%1%,F

#0!.5%,)3%*!1.1!#)%3*.),1.3+6)#%+,*.+5.#0!.!,0),6!4!,#.4!)*$"!*.6+,#)%,!1.7%#0%,.#0!*!

1+6$4!,#*-

E.Y)#.D"%6G*[#%3!*.%,#!F")#!1.%,#+.#0!.D$%31%,F*.5)6%,F.*+$#0[*+$#0.7!*#!"3&.),1. +*%#%+,!1.@E\4

)D+2!.F"+$,1]

E.9$55%6%!,#.97%5#.D+Q!*.5+".Z. )%"*.+5.D%"1*.#+.D!.%,*#)33!1.+,.#0!.D$%31%,F*.),1[+".#"!!*.7%#0%,

Page 79



 !"#$%&'"()

*#+,$#-./"0#,(# !"#0. ")

*#1%-0#.(2/3'"'#.(# !"#4,  ,5#,6#6"(2"0# ,#%//,7#5,8"5"( #,6#05%//#5%55%/0#%2&,00# !"#0. ")

*#97,#!"'$"!,$#("0 .($#4,:"0#.(2/3'"'#,(# !"#0. ")

*#;3//#'" %./0#,6#/.$! .($#-&,-,0%/0#.(#%22,&'%(2"#7. !# !"#&"2,55"('% .,(0#,6# !"#<3&8"=

&"-,& >

9!.0#5%=#%/0,#("2"00. % "# !"#%--,.( 5"( #,6#%(#%--&,-&.% "/=#2,5-" "( #-"&0,(#">$>#%(

"2,/,$.2%/#2/"&?#,6#7,&?0#@AB,CDE# ,#-&,8.'"#,(*0. "#"2,/,$.2%/#":-"& .0"#'3&.($#2,(0 &32 .,(>

9!"#%--,.( "'#-"&0,(#0!%//#3('"& %?"#%//#%2 .8. ."0D#%('#7,&?0#0!%//#4"#2%&&."'#,3 D#.(

%22,&'%(2"#7. !# !"#%--&,8"'#'" %./0>

9!"#"(!%(2"5"( #5"%03&"0#0!%//#4"#.5-/"5"( "'#.(#%22,&'%(2"#7. !# !"#%--&,8"'#'" %./0

-&.,&# ,#,223-% .,(#%('#%//#6"% 3&"0#0!%//#4"#&" %.("'#.(# !% #5%(("&# !"&"%6 "&>

F"%0,(G#2,(0"&8"#%('#"(!%(2"#-&, "2 "'#%('#H&.,&. =#0-"2."0#%('#%//,7# !"#+HI# ,#'.02!%&$"

. 0#'3 ."0#3('"&# !"#B,(0"&8% .,(#,6#J%4. % 0#%('#<-"2."0#F"$3/% .,(0#KLMN#@%0#%5"('"'ED

 !"#C./'/.6"#O#B,3( &=0.'"#I2 #MPQM#%0#%5"('"'#%('#0RL#,6# !"#SAFB#I2 #KLLT#@H&.,&. =

!%4. % 0#O#0-"2."0E#.(#%22,&'%(2"#7. !#H,/.2=#ASU#VWX#,6#I&3(#+,2%/#H/%(#%('# !"#SHH;>

MM 9!"#/%('02%-"#'" %./0#&"6"&&"'# ,#.(#2,('. .,(#M#0!%//#.(2/3'"#'" %./0#,6#%//#":.0 .($# &""0#%('

!"'$"&,70#,(# !"#/%('#.('.2% .($#7!.2!#%&"# ,#4"#&" %.("'#%('#7!.2!#%&"# ,#4"#&"5,8"'>

9!"0"#&"Y3.&"'#'" %./0#%&"# ,#.(2/3'"#%#Z9&""#<3&8"=#<2!"'3/"ZD#%#ZF,, #H&, "2 .,(#I&"%#@FHIE

<2!"'3/"ZD#%#Z9&""#B,(0 &%.( 0#H/%(ZD#%('#.(# !"#"8"( # !% #%#&,, #-&, "2 .,(#%&"%#,6#%(=# &""

7!.2!#.0#-&,-,0"'#6,&#&" "( .,(#,8"&/%-0# !"#'"8"/,-5"( D# !"(#%(#ZI&4,&.23/ 3&%/#W" !,'

< % "5"( Z#%('#%#Z9&""#H&, "2 .,(#H/%(Z>##V"8"/,-5"( #0!%//#4"#2%&&."'#,3 #.(#%22,&'%(2"#7. !

 !"#%--&,8"'#'" %./0>##S,#!"'$"#,&# &""#0!%//#4"#6"//"'D#3-&,, "'#,&#, !"&7.0"#&"5,8"'#4"6,&"D

'3&.($#,&#%6 "&# !"#2,(0 &32 .,(#-"&.,'#":2"- #7!"&"#&"5,8%/#.0#.('.2% "'#,(#%#-/%(#%--&,8"'

4=# !"#/,2%/#-/%((.($#%3 !,&. =>

F"%0,(G#[(# !"#.( "&"0 #,6#%5"(. =#%('# !"#Y3%/. =#,6# !"#"(8.&,(5"( #,6# !"#'"8"/,-5"( #.(

%22,&'%(2"#7. !#-,/.2."0#V#VWM#%('#ASU#VWR#,6# !"#I&3(#+,2%/#H/%(>

MK 9!"#/%('02%-"#02!"5"#&"Y3.&"'#4=#%('#&"6"&&"'# ,#.(#2,('. .,(#M#0!%//#.(2,&-,&% "# !"

6,//,7.($#4.,'.8"&0. =#.5-&,8"5"( 0

*#%''. .,(%/#-/%( .($#4"("6.  .($#.(8"& "4&% "0#%('#4% 0#.(2/3'.($#4, !#'%=#O#(.$! #6/,7"&.($

0-"2."0)

*#%(=# &""0#&"5,8"'#0!,3/'#4"#&"-/%2"'#% #%#&% .,#,6#KGM#7. !#("7#(% .8"#0-"2."0)

*# !"#30"#,6#7./'6/,7"&#5"%',7#-/%( .($)

*#6.//.($#.(#%(=#$%-0#.(# &""#/.("0#,&#!"'$"&,70#7. !#("7#(% .8"#0-"2."0)

*#5%(%$"5"( #,6#$&%00/%('#%&"%0# ,#4"("6. #&"- ./"0>

F"%0,(G#[(#%22,&'%(2"#7. !#I&3(#+,2%/#H/%(#-,/.2=#ASU#VWX#%('# !"#SHH;>

M\ 9!"#/%=,3 D#02%/"#%('#%--"%&%(2"#'" %./0#&"6"&&"'# ,#.(#2,('. .,(#M#0!%//#.(2/3'"#%#02!"5"#6,&

 !"#-&,8.0.,(#,6#6%2./. ."0# ,#"(%4/"# !"#2!%&$.($#,6#"/"2 &.2#8"!.2/"0# ,#0"&8"# !"#%--&,8"'

'7"//.($0>

F"%0,(G#S"7#-" &,/D#'."0"/#%('#!=4&.'#2%&0]8%(0#7.//#(, #4"#0,/'#4"=,('#KL\LD#%('# ,#5. .$% "

%$%.(0 #%(=#-, "( .%/#%'8"&0"#.5-%2 #,6# !"#'"8"/,-5"( #,(#/,2%/#%.&#Y3%/. =D#.(#%22,&'%(2"

7. !#-,/.2=#̂A#VW\@2E#,6# !"#I&3(#+,2%/#H/%(D# !"#I&3(#H%&?.($#< %('%&'0#<HV#%('# !"

SHH;>

MR 9!"#/%=,3 #%('#%22"00#'" %./0#&"6"&&"'# ,#.(#2,('. .,(#M#0!%//#.(2/3'"# !"#6,//,7.($#03--,& .($

Page 80



 !"#$%&' #!(

)*+,-.'*/&'0*1$&, !23*'#*1-%#!3'$&'-*'0&'*&*4&$*4&!*'5$!*#!*'0-*3 '-6

)*+5"" 4 -!'*&44-33*$#&1*, 1'0*'#*-!35$-*'0&'*',#*4&$3*4&!*.&33*-&40*#'0-$7*&!1

)*8599*1-'& 93*#"*'0-*&44-33:*4&$*;*< 4=49-*.&$> !26

?-&3#!(*@!*&44#$1&!4-*, '0*A$5!*B#4&9*/9&!*.#9 4=*C*+/D*&!1*'0-*E//86

DF /$ #$*'#*'0-*#445.&' #!*#"*&!=*.&$'*#"*'0-*1-G-9#.%-!':*&*3'$&'-2=*"#$*'0-*.$#G 3 #!*#"*'0-

0 20-3'*&G& 9&<9-*0-&19 !-*3.--1*#"*<$#&1<&!1*.$#G 3 #!*'#*"5'5$-*#445.&!'3*#"*'0-*3 '-*30&99

<-*35<% ''-1*'#*&!1*&..$#G-1* !*,$ ' !2*<=*'0-*B#4&9*/9&!! !2*A5'0#$ '=6*C0-*3'$&'-2=*30&99

'&>-* !'#*&44#5!'*'0-*' %-'&<9-*"#$*'0-*1-9 G-$=*#"*H35.-$"&3'*<$#&1<&!1H*I1-" !-1*&3*0&G !2*&

0-&19 !-*&44-33*3.--1*#"*JKL<*#$*%#$-M* !*'0-*G 4 ! '=*#"*'0-*3 '-*I'#*'0-*-N'-!'*'0&'*3540

 !"#$%&' #!* 3*&G& 9&<9-M6*C0-*3'$&'-2=*30&99*3-->*'#*-!35$-*'0&'*5.#!*#445.&' #!*#"*&*1,-99 !2:

'0-*.$#G 3 #!*#"*'0-*0 20-3'*&G& 9&<9-*0-&19 !-*3.--1*#"*<$#&1<&!1*3-$G 4-*'#*'0&'*1,-99 !2

"$#%*&*3 '-), 1-*!-',#$>* 3* !*.9&4-*&!1*.$#G 1-1*&3*.&$'*#"*'0-* ! ' &9*0 20,&=*,#$>3*&!1* !*'0-

4#!3'$54' #!*#"*"$#!'&2-*'0$-30#913*'#*1,-99 !23*'0&'*&<5'*'0-*0 20,&=6*O!9-33*-G 1-!4-* 3*.5'

"#$,&$1*&!1*&2$--1* !*,$ ' !2*<=*'0-*B#4&9*/9&!! !2*A5'0#$ '=*'0&'*'-40!#9#2 4&9*&1G&!4-3*"#$

'0-*.$#G 3 #!*#"*&*<$#&1<&!1*3-$G 4-*"#$*'0-*%&P#$ '=*#"*.#'-!' &9*453'#%-$3*, 99*!#*9#!2-$

!-4-33 '&'-*<-9#,*2$#5!1* !"$&3'$54'5$-:*'0-*1-G-9#.%-!'*#"*'0-*3 '-*, 99*4#!' !5-* !

&44#$1&!4-*, '0*'0-*&..$#G-1*3'$&'-2=6

?-&3#!(*C#*3&"-25&$1*'0-*&%-! ' -3*#"*"5'5$-*$-3 1-!'3* !*&44#$1&!4-*, '0*A$5!*B#4&9*/9&!

.#9 4=*CQB*+/D6

DR A*9 20' !2*1-3 2!*340-%-*"#$*< #1 G-$3 '=*&3*$-4#%%-!1-1* !*'0-*/$-9 % !&$=*Q4#9#2 4&9

A..$& 3&9*&!1*/$-9 % !&$=*?##3'*A33-33%-!'*+5$G-=*IA$<C-40:*L&$40*JSJDM*&!1*T&'

Q%-$2-!4-*&!1*?-)-!'$=*+5$G-=3*IA$<C-40:*A5253'*JSJDM*30&99*<-*35<% ''-1*'#*&!1

&..$#G-1* !*,$ ' !2*.$ #$*'#*#445.&' #!*#"*&!=*#"*'0-*&..$#G-1*1,-99 !23*<=*'0-*9#4&9*.9&!! !2

&5'0#$ '=6*C0-*340-%-*30&99* 1-!' "=*'0#3-*"-&'5$-3*#!*3 '-*'0&'*&$-*.&$' 459&$9=*3-!3 ' G-*"#$

<&'3*&!1*'0&'*&$-*9 >-9=*'#*4&53-*1 3'5$<&!4-*&9#!2* %.#$'&!'*$#5'-3*53-1*"#$*"#$&2 !27*&!1

30#,*0#,*&!1*,0-$-*-N'-$!&9*9 20' !2*, 99*<-* !3'&99-1*I'0$#520*'0-*.$#G 3 #!*#"*&..$#.$ &'-

9 20' !2*4#!'#5$*.9&!3:*93#95N*1$&, !23*&!1*'-40! 4&9*3.-4 " 4&' #!3M*3#*'0&'* '*4&!*<-*49-&$9=

1-%#!3'$&'-1*'0&'*&$-&3*'#*<-*9 '*, 99*!#'*1 3'5$<*#$*.$-G-!'*<&'3*53 !2*'0- $*'-$$ '#$=6

A99*-N'-$!&9*9 20' !2*30&99*<-* !3'&99-1* !*&44#$1&!4-*, '0*'0-*3.-4 " 4&' #!3*&!1*9#4&' #!3*3-'

#5'* !*'0-*340-%-*&!1*%& !'& !-1*'0-$-&"'-$* !*&44#$1&!4-*, '0*'0-*340-%-6*O!1-$*!#

4 $45%3'&!4-3*30#591*&!=*#'0-$*-N'-$!&9*9 20' !2*<-* !3'&99-1*, '0#5'*.$ #$*4#!3-!'*"$#%*'0-

9#4&9*.9&!! !2

&5'0#$ '=6

?-&3#!(*C#*&99#,*'0-*B/A*'#*1 340&$2-* '3*15' -3*5!1-$*'0-*U#!3-$G&' #!*#"*V&< '&'3*&!1

+.-4 -3*?-259&' #!3*JSDW*I&3*&%-!1-1M:*'0-*X 919 "-*;*U#5!'$=3 1-*A4'*DYZD*I&3*&%-!1-1M

&!1*3KS*#"*'0-*EQ?U*A4'*JSSR*I/$ #$ '=*0&< '&'3*;*3.-4 -3M* !*9 !-*, '0*/#9 4=*QE[*\LF*#"*'0-

A$5!*B#4&9*/9&!*&!1*'0-*E//86

DW @"*&!=*$-3 1-!' &9*.$#.-$' -3*&$-*'#*<-*4#%.9-'-1*&!1*#445. -1*.$ #$*'#*'0-*,0#9-*1-G-9#.%-!'

<- !2*" ! 30-1:*'0-!*&*340-%-*'#*.$#'-4'*'0#3-*-&$9=*#445.&!'3*"$#%*!# 3-*&!1*G <$&' #!

&33#4 &'-1*, '0*4#!3'$54' #!*&4' G ' -3*30#591*<-*35<% ''-1*'#*&!1*&..$#G-1* !*,$ ' !2*<=*'0-

B#4&9*/9&!! !2*A5'0#$ '=6**C0-*&..$#G-1*340-%-*30&99*'0-$-&"'-$*<-* %.9-%-!'-1* !*"599*&!1

$-'& !-1*'0$#520#5'*'0-*$-3'*#"*'0-*4#!3'$54' #!*.$#4-336

?-&3#!(*C#*.$#'-4'*'0-*&%-! '=*#"*"5'5$-*$-3 1-!'3* !*&44#$1&!4-*, '0*/#9 4=*]Q*\LD*#"*'0-

A$5!*B#4&9*/9&!6

Page 81



 ! "##$%&'($)*+,-))-.&/0+&#1)$#$/('(&-/+-,+(2$+'113-4$%+563,'7$+.'($3+%3'&/'0$+5*5($#+'/%

13&-3+(-+-7761'(&-/+-,+'/*+1'3(+-,+(2$+%$4$)-1#$/(8+(2$+%$4$)-1$39'11)&7'/(+52'))+13-4&%$+(2$

)-7')+1)'//&/0+'6(2-3&(*+.&(2+'5:;6&)(+%3'.&/05+-,+(2$+&#1)$#$/($%+572$#$+(-0$(2$3+.&(2+'

7-#1)$(&-/+3$1-3(+13$1'3$%+;*+'/+&/%$1$/%$/(+$/0&/$$3+(2'(+7-/,&3#5+(2'(+(2$+572$#$+.'5

;6&)(+&/+'77-3%'/7$+.&(2+(2$+'113-4$%+%3'.&/095+'/%+&5+,&(+,-3+1631-5$<++=2$+572$#$+52'))

(2$3$',($3+;$+#'&/('&/$%+&/+1$31$(6&(*<

>$'5-/?+=-+$/563$+(2'(+(2$+13-1-5$%+%$4$)-1#$/(+&5+5'(&5,'7(-3&)*+%3'&/$%+'/%+&/+'77-3%'/7$

.&(2+1-)&7&$5+@+AB 8+@+CD 8+@+CDE+'/%+@+CDF+-,+(2$+G36/+H-7')+B)'/<

 I "JKL>DG="MN?+A('($#$/(+16356'/(+(-+G3(&7)$+FO+-,+(2$+=-./+'/%+P-6/(3*+B)'//&/0

QC$4$)-1#$/(+D'/'0$#$/(+B3-7$%63$RQN/0)'/%R+L3%$3+ES O<++=2$+H-7')+B)'//&/0+G6(2-3&(*

2'5+'7($%+1-5&(&4$)*+'/%+13-'7(&4$)*+&/+%$($3#&/&/0+(2&5+'11)&7'(&-/+;*+'55$55&/0+(2$+13-1-5')

'0'&/5(+'))+#'($3&')+7-/5&%$3'(&-/58+&/7)6%&/0+1)'//&/0+1-)&7&$5+'/%+'/*+3$13$5$/('(&-/5+(2'(

#'*+2'4$+;$$/+3$7$&4$%+'/%+56;5$T6$/()*+%$($3#&/&/0+(-+03'/(+1)'//&/0+1$3#&55&-/+&/

'77-3%'/7$+.&(2+(2$+13$56#1(&-/+&/+,'4-63+-,+565('&/';)$+%$4$)-1#$/(8+'5+5$(+-6(+.&(2&/+(2$

JBBK<

ES "JKL>DG="MN?+"/,&)(3'(&-/+3'($5+,-3+5-'U'0$+5(367(63$5+'3$+(-+;$+;'5$%+-/+1$37-)'(&-/+($5(5

6/%$3('U$/+&/+(2$+.&/($3+1$3&-%+'/%+'(+(2$+)-7'(&-/+'/%+%$1(2+-,+(2$+13-1-5$%+5(367(63$5<+=2$

1$37-)'(&-/+($5(5+#65(+;$+7'33&$%+-6(+&/+'77-3%'/7$+.&(2+V>NFWO8+P">"G+> OW+-3+'+5&#&)'3

'113-4$%+#$(2-%+'/%+7'($3+,-3+(2$+ +&/+ S+*$'3+5(-3#+$4$/(+1)65+XSY+-/+5(-3$%

4-)6#$593'&/,'))+&/($/5&(*+Q'))-.'/7$+,-3+7)&#'($+72'/0$R+;$(.$$/+(2$+&/4$3(+-,+(2$+$/(3*+1&1$+(-

(2$+5-'U'.'*8+'/%+(2$+;'5$+-,+(2$+5(367(63$<+"(+#65(+')5-+2'4$+13-4&5&-/+(-+$/563$+(2'(+(2$3$+&5

7'1'7&(*+&/+(2$+5*5($#+(-+7-/('&/+;$)-.+03-6/%+)$4$)+(2$+ +&/+ SS+*$'3+5(-3#+$4$/(+1)65+XSY

-/+5(-3$%+4-)6#$593'&/,'))+&/($/5&(*<+G%$T6'($+,3$$;-'3%+#65(+;$+13-4&%$%+;$(.$$/+(2$+;'5$

-,+(2$+5-'U'.'*+5(367(63$+'/%+(2$+2&02$5(+3$7-3%$%+'//6')+03-6/%.'($3+)$4$)+&%$/(&,&$%+&/+(2'(

)-7'(&-/<+G/*+A6CA+-3+5-'U'.'*+%$5&0/+#65(+&/7)6%$+'%$T6'($+03-6/%.'($3+#-/&(-3&/0+%'('

(-+%$($3#&/$+(2$+2&02$5(+.&/($3+03-6/%.'($3+(';)$+&/+5611-3(+-,+(2$+%$5&0/<+=2$+'11)&7'/(+&5

'%4&5$%+(-+%&57655+(2$+$Z($/(+-,+03-6/%.'($3+#-/&(-3&/0+.&(2+(2$+P-6/7&)[5+N/0&/$$35<

A611)$#$/('3*+06&%'/7$+/-($5+3$0'3%&/0+563,'7$+.'($3+%3'&/'0$+'3$+)-7'($%+2$3$?

2((15?99...<'36/<0-4<6U9%3'&/'0$:1)'//&/0:7-/56)('(&-/5<+G+563,'7$+.'($3+%3'&/'0$+72$7U)&5(

&5+'4'&)';)$+-/+G36/+C&5(3&7(+P-6/7&)5+.$;5&($8+(2&5+52-6)%+;$+56;#&(($%+.&(2+'+C&572'30$+-,

P-/%&(&-/5+G11)&7'(&-/<

E "JKL>DG="MN?+",+%63&/0+7-/5(367(&-/+.-3U58+&(+;$7-#$5+'11'3$/(+(2'(+&#1)$#$/('(&-/+7'//-(

;$+7'33&$%+&/+'77-3%'/7$+.&(2+13$4&-65)*+'03$$%+%$('&)5+'/*+3$56;#&55&-/+-,+(2$+%3'&/'0$

%$5&0/+#65(+;$+'77-#1'/&$%+;*+'/+61%'($%+7-1*+-,+(2$+#'/'0$#$/(+#'/6')<

EE "JKL>DG="MN?+G+563,'7$+.'($3+%3'&/'0$+4$3&,&7'(&-/+7-/%&(&-/+06&%'/7$+/-($+&5+'4'&)';)$++'(

2((15?99...<'36/<0-4<6U9%3'&/'0$:1)'//&/0:7-/56)('(&-/58+(2&5+7)$'3)*+5$(5+-6(+-63

3$T6&3$#$/(5+,-3+%&572'30&/0+(2&5+7-/%&(&-/

EF "JKL>DG="MN?+G+,-3#')+'11)&7'(&-/+,-3+7-//$7(&-/+(-+(2$+16;)&7+5$.$3'0$+5*5($#+&5+3$T6&3$%

&/+-3%$3+(-+5$34&7$+(2&5+%$4$)-1#$/(8+1)$'5$+7-/('7(+A-6(2$3/+@'($38+A1'33-.03-4$+\-65$8

A1'33-.03-4$8+L(($3;-63/$8+\'#152&3$+ALE +EA@+Q=$)?+SFFS+FSF+S  IR+-3

...<5-6(2$3/.'($3<7-<6U<+B)$'5$+3$'%+(2$+J$.+P-//$7(&-/5+A$34&7$5+P2'30&/0

G33'/0$#$/(5+%-76#$/(5+.2&72+&5+'4'&)';)$+(-+3$'%+-/?:

2((15?99;$('<5-6(2$3/.'($3<7-<6U9&/,3'5(367(63$72'30$5<

EX "JKL>DG="MN?+=2&5+%$7&5&-/+2'5+;$$/+03'/($%+&/+7-/]6/7(&-/+.&(2+'+A$7(&-/+ SW+)$0')

'03$$#$/(+3$)'(&/0+(-+(2$+,-))-.&/0+-;)&0'(&-/5?

BĜ \GD+\G>VL_>+:+'+7-/(3&;6(&-/+-,+61+(-+̀a8!FI+(-.'3%5+(2$+'03$$%+5(3'($0&7+'77$55

#'/'0$#$/(+#$'563$5+(-+#&(&0'($+(2$+2'3#+(-+(2$+B'02'#+\'3;-63+A1$7&')+B3-($7(&-/+G3$'<

Page 82



 

 

!"#$%& '!() *!+&( , !$+- . / 012345673512 18 79 31 :;<=<>?@>A B:;>CA@CA 9D4 2DE

FEDGG52HI 31 6D J9D23 12 188.J53D 9G/K DL759MD23 /3 N13O/M !/4P 52 #1H214 QDH5J@

?< %)R'QS+T%U(V %2 3OD 523D4DJ3J 18 045MD 94DWD23512 /2F FD3D44D20D= 3OD FDWDG19MD23 JO17GF

52014914/3D JD07453K MD/J74DJ 52 /0014F/20D E53O 3OD 012J7G3/3512 /FW50D 18 *7JJDX !1G50D

BF/3DF AYZAYZ??I /J /W/5G/6GD 12 3OD &17205GJ ED6J53D@

?[ %)R'QS+T%U(V TOD /99G50/23 JO17GF 213D 3O/3 72FD4 !/43 ; 18 3OD \5GFG58D /2F &17234KJ5FD

+03 ;]̂;= E53O 12GK / 8DE DX0D93512J= 53 5J /2 188D20D 814 /2K 9D4J12 31 523D23512/GGK 3/PD=

F/M/HD 14 FDJ341K 3OD 2DJ3 18 /2K E5GF 654FJ EO5GD 3OD 2DJ3 5J 52 7JD 14 6D52H 675G3@ #54FJ 2DJ3

6D3EDD2 S/40O /2F *D93DM6D4 /2F 3OD4D814D 4DM1W/G 18 FD2JD 67JODJ= 5WK 14 34DDJ 14 9/43J

18 34DDJ D30@ F7452H 3O5J 9D451F 017GF GD/F 31 /2 188D20D 72FD4 3OD /03@

?> %)R'QS+T%U(V TO5J 21350D F1DJ 213 H5WD /73O1453K 31 FDJ341K 14 F/M/HD / 6/3 411J3 14 F5J3746

/ 6/3@ #/3 J9D05DJ /4D 9413D03DF 72FD4 *D03512 C] 18 3OD ;]]Y &12JD4W/3512 B)/374/G N/653/3J

D30 I QDH7G/3512J B/J /MD2FDFI= 3OD ;]̂; \5GFG58D /2F &17234KJ5FD +03 B/J /MD2FDFI /2F 3OD

?AAA &17234KJ5FD /2F Q5HO3J 18 \/K +03@ %3 5J 5GGDH/G 31 F/M/HD 14 FDJ341K /2K 6/3 411J3=

EOD3OD4 100795DF 14 213= 14 F5J3746 14 O/4M / 6/3@ %8 K17 /4D /E/4D 3O/3 6/3J 411J3 52 / 34DDBJI

814 EO50O E14P 5J 9G/22DF= K17 JO17GF 3/PD 8743OD4 /FW50D 841M )/374/G (2HG/2F BW5/ 3OD #/3

&12JD4W/3512 T47J3 12 ACY< ;CAA??̂I 14 /2 D01G1H50/G 012J7G3/23 6D814D K17 J3/43@ %8 6/3J /4D

F5J01WD4DF F7452H 3OD E14P= K17 M7J3 J319 5MMDF5/3DGK /2F 0123/03 )/374/G (2HG/2F 6D814D

012352752H@

?̂ %)R'QS+T%U(V TO5J /99G50/3512 M/K 6D G5/6GD 814 &%$ 52 /0014F/20D E53O 3OD &17205GJ &%$

&O/4H52H *0ODF7GD /W/5G/6GD 31 W5DE /3V O339JVZZEEE@/472@H1W@7PZ05G@

?] %)R'QS+T%U(V TOD /99G50/23 JO17GF 6D /E/4D 3O/3 / )/374/G (2HG/2F !413D03DF *9D05DJ

$50D2JD M/K 6D 4DL754DF 814 3OD FDM1G53512 E14PJ= /2F 3O5J E5GG 2DDF 31 6D 163/52DF 94514 31

/2K E14PJ 3/P52H 9G/0D@

CA %)R'QS+T%U(V TOD H4/2352H 18 3O5J 9G/2252H 9D4M5JJ512 F1DJ 213 52 /2K E/K 52FDM258K

/H/52J3 J3/37314K 275J/20D /03512 6D52H 3/PD2 JO17GF J76J3/235/3DF 01M9G/523J E53O52 3OD 4DM53

18 3OD (2W5412MD23/G !413D03512 +03 ;]]A 6D 4D0D5WDF@ R14 8743OD4 52814M/3512 9GD/JD 0123/03

3OD (2W5412MD23/G ND/G3O _D9/43MD23 12 BA;]ACI >C><<<

TOD F107MD23J 4DG/352H 31 3O5J /99G50/3512 0/2 6D W5DEDF 12 3OD +472 _5J34503 &17205G ED6J53D  6K H152H

31  O339JVZZEEE@/472@H1W@7PZEDDPGK.G5J3J /2F D23D452H 3OD /99G50/3512 4D8D4D20D 14 F54D03GK 6K 0G50P52H 12

3O5J G52P@

Page 83



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 84



 

 

 

 

 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/0 12234516478 900:9 4860;813 ;0578<4=>;164789 7< 6/0 674306

?375: 18@ 97A0 0B60;813 1360;164789 67 6/0 086;1850 18@ 6/0

@094=8 7< 6/0 ;77<!

)&##$ +780 1<<0560@ ?C 6/0 @0D0372A086!

E*F+"-&G )&#-)H#+) )/0 ?>43@48= /19 87 ?7>8@1;C 6;016A086I <;78648= E0@<7;@

$6;006!

$')# %J-&-%)#&'$)'%$ )/0 9460 49 755>240@ ?C 1 948=30 967;0C @0615/0@ ?>43@48= 6/16

90;D09 19 2>?345 6743069! '6 49 67 6/0 0196 7< 1 9>20;A1;:06

KH7;;49789L!

%J-&-%)#& *, .*%-.')G )/0 1;01 49 A4B0@ 48 >90 <016>;48= ?76/ ;094@086413 18@

57AA0;5413 >909!

E7=87; )7M8 %7>8543 N +7 7?O056478!

P ;02;09086164789 <;7A 801;?C 755>240;9 M46/ 6/;00 87648= 7?O0564789!

N H>5/ ?0660; 67 /1D0 <0M0; 6743069 6/16 7208 67 6/0 96;006 18@ M0;0 31;=0; 67 1557AA7@160 ?>==409I

5/43@;08I M/0035/14;9!

N Q433 ;023150A086 6743069 ?0 57896;>560@R

N "709 6/49 2318 61:0 4867 1557>86 2072309 K?76/ <0A130 S A130L ;4=/6 67 2;4D15C 18@ 91<06C!

N '6 M7>3@ ?0 >891<0 67 /1D0 >8490B 6743069!

%7AA0869 8760@! )/0 6743069 M433 876 ?0 ;0A7D0@I O>96 ;0578<4=>;0@!

+780!

Page 85

Agenda Item 13



 

 

 

 

 

!"##$%&' %"&$()

*+,-& +. /0$/ 1"+%(/02

3"4% !$%&0$ 5$&/,- *"+%(/02

67"%"#,7 80"4&9 :0$/

;/<9/# =/01"+0 >"%$ *

:0+% ?"7/- ;-/% @ABB C @ADBE

FFGB F FGB :'.$7&' "H H"0# /%( ($',<% I+/-,&2

FFGJ F FGJ 6K&$%',"%'L/-&$0 &" $K,'& 1+,-('M0$' /%( %"%C0$'N

O;;P O/&,"%/- ;-/%%,%< ;"-,72 P0/#$4"0Q

O;;8 O/&,"%/- ;-/%%,%< ;0/7&,7$ 8+,(/%7$

R;FBD :0+% F,'&0,7& F$',<% 8+,($ MR;FN S/%+/02 @A@B

39$ F$T$-".#$%& ;-/% 7"%','&' "H &9$ :0+% ?"7/- ;-/% @ABB C @ADBU V$'& R+''$K !"+%&2 !"+%7,-W'

V/'&$ /%( G,%$0/-' ;-/%'U 39$ R"+&9 X%'9"0$ L R"+&9 YHH'9"0$ G/0,%$ ;-/% /%( G/($ O$,<91"+09""(

F$T$-".#$%& ;-/%')  39$ ."-,7,$' /0$ .+1-,'9$( +%($0 5$<+-/&,"%' BZ /%( D[ "H &9$ 3"4% /%( !"+%&02

;-/%%,%< M?"7/- ;-/%%,%<N M6%<-/%(N 5$<+-/&,"%' @AB@)

39$ 0$T,'$( *"<%"0 5$<,' O$,<91"+09""( F$T$-".#$%& ;-/% 4/' #/($ "% BB\BB\@AB[ /-&9"+<9 %"%$ "H

&9$ ."-,7,$' /0$ 0$-$T/%& &" &9,' .0"."'/-)

R$7&,"% D]M̂N "H &9$ ;-/%%,%< /%( !"#.+-'"02 ;+079/'$ :7& @AAJ '&/&$'EC

_XH 0$</0( ,' &" 1$ 9/( &" &9$ ($T$-".#$%& .-/% H"0 &9$ .+0."'$ "H /%2 ($&$0#,%/&,"% &" 1$ #/($ +%($0

&9$ .-/%%,%< :7&' &9$ ($&$0#,%/&,"% #+'& 1$ #/($ ,% /77"0(/%7$ 4,&9 &9$ .-/% +%-$'' #/&$0,/-

7"%',($0/&,"%' ,%(,7/&$ "&9$04,'$)_

39$ .0"."'/- ,' 7"%',($0$( &" 7"#.-2 4,&9 0$-$T/%& F$T$-".#$%& ;-/% ."-,7,$' ,% &9/& ,& 4"+-( %"& 9/T$ /

#/&$0,/--2 /(T$0'$ ,#./7& "% &9$ 0$',($%&,/- /#$%,&,$' "H %$/012 .0".$0&,$' %"0 4"+-( ,& 9/T$ / ',<%,H,7/%&

/(T$0'$ ,#./7& +."% &9$ $'&/1-,'9$( 79/0/7&$0 "H &9$ '+00"+%(,%< /0$/)

R$7&,"% ̀AM@N "H &9$ 3"4% /%( !"+%&02 ;-/%%,%< :7& BZZA M/' /#$%($(N .0"T,($' &9/& ,& 4"+-( %"& 9/T$

/ #/&$0,/--2 /(T$0'$ ,#./7& "% &9$ 0$',($%&,/- /#$%,&,$' "H %$/012 .0".$0&,$' %"0 4"+-( ,& 9/T$ /

',<%,H,7/%& /(T$0'$ ,#./7& +."% &9$ $'&/1-,'9$( 79/0/7&$0 "H &9$ '+00"+%(,%< /0$/)

M@N ,% ($/-,%< 4,&9 /% /..-,7/&,"% H"0 .-/%%,%< .$0#,'',"% &9$ /+&9"0,&2 '9/-- 9/T$ 0$</0( &" C

Page 86



 

 

!"# $%& '()*+,+)-, ). $%& /&*&0)'1&-$ '0"-2 ,) ."( ", 1"$&(+"0 $) $%& "''0+3"$+)-2

!"4"# " '),$ &5"1+-"$+)- /(".$ -&+6%7)8(%))/ /&*&0)'1&-$ '0"-2 ,) ."( ", 1"$&(+"0 $) $%& "''0+3"$+)-2

!7# "-9 0)3"0 .+-"-3& 3)-,+/&("$+)-,2 ,) ."( ", 1"$&(+"0 $) $%& "''0+3"$+)-2 "-/

!3# "-9 )$%&( 1"$&(+"0 3)-,+/&("$+)-,:

;$ +, 3)-,+/&(&/ $%"$ $%&(& "(& -) )$%&( 1"$&(+"0 3)-,+/&("$+)-, $) 7& <&+6%&/ +- $%& 7"0"-3& <+$% $%&

=&*&0)'1&-$ >0"-:

>?;@A;>BC

D%& E&9 ')0+3+&, "(& = =FG "-/ = =FH ). $%& I(8- B)3"0 >0"- "-/ $%& I(8- =&,+6- J8+/&:

K)6-)( ?&6+, %", " 1"/& @&+6%7)8(%))/ >0"- "0$%)86% -)-& ). $%& ')0+3+&, "(& (&0&*"-$ $) $%+,

"''0+3"$+)-:

=CL;J@ I@= M;LNIB IFC@;DO

D%& '()'),"0 (&$"+-, $%& .))$'(+-$ ). $%& 78+0/+-6 <+$% &5$&(-"0 "-/ +-$&(-"0 (&3)-.+68("$+)-, +-308/+-6

)'&-+-6 8' $%& &-$("-3& $) .)(1 )-& 0"(6& +-P)8$ "33&,, "-/ 70)3E+-6 8' +-/+*+/8"0 1"0&P.&1"0& &-$("-3&

/))(,: ;-$&(-"009 $%& 387+30&, <+00 7& (&'0"3&/ "-/ $%& 78+0/+-6 <+00 .)(1 " 8-+,&5 8-+$ )'&-+-6 $) " <+/&

3&-$("0 3)118-"0 "(&": K",+-, "-/ /(9&(, <)80/ 7& 3)-$"+-&/ +- &"3% 387+30&:

D%& ,+$& +, )-& ). $%& 3)8-3+0, 1),$ <&00 8,&/ '870+3 3)-*&-+&-3&,: D%&9 "(& ,87Q&3$ $) .(&R8&-$ "-$+S

,)3+"0 7&%"*+)8(2 +-308/+-6 /(86 /&"0+-6 +- $%& 30),&/ 3)118-"0 "(&": D%& /&,+6- +, '()'),&/ $) %&0'

3)17"$ $%+, "-$+S,)3+"0 7&%"*+)8(: C5+,$+-6 30),&/ 3)118-"0 "(&", +- $%& $)+0&$, "(& )8$ ). ,+6%$ "-/ "-$+S

,)3+"0 7&%"*+)8( +, 0&,, 0+E&09 $) )338( 79 %"*+-6 " *+,+70& 3)118-"0 "(&" <+$% 30),&/ 387+30&,:

D%& &-$("-3& $) $%& ,)8$%&(- !.()-$# &0&*"$+)- <+00 7& &-0"(6&/ "-/ $%& +-/+*+/8"0 &-$("-3&, 70)3E&/ 8'

<+$% 0)3E"70& 6"$&,2 ,+1+0"( $) $%& &5+,$+-6:

D%& 3&-$("0 3)118-"0 "(&" /)&, -)$ %"*& " ()). "7)*& "-/ +-,$&"/ %", "- )'&- ,&3$+)- <%+3% (8-, $%&

0&-6$% ). $%& 78+0/+-6:

D%& ,3%&1& <+00 '()*+/& T "33&,,+70& "33&,, $)+0&$, <+$% 7"79 3%"-6&2 )-& 1)(& $%"- 38((&-$092

,8'')($+-6 $%& -&&/, ). $%& <+/&( 3)118-+$9: I .8($%&( $<) ). $%& 387+30&, <)80/ %"*& 7"79 3%"-6&

."3+0+$+&,:

D%& "0$&("$+)-, <+00 %"*& " 1)/&,$ +1'"3$ )- $%& &5$&(-"0 "''&"("-3& ). $%& 78+0/+-62 <+$% 3%"-6&,

'(&/)1+-"$&09 +-$&(-"0: D%& +-.+00 $) $%& /))(, <+00 7& +- 1"$&(+"0, $) 1"$3% $%& 78+0/+-6 "-/ +, +- 3%"("3$&(

<+$% /&*&0)'1&-$ )- ,+$&:

D%& I(8- =&,+6- J8+/& &-3)8("6&, /&*&0)'1&-$ $%"$ U(&,')-/, $) $%& &5+,$+-6 ,3"0& "-/ 1",,+-6 ). $%&

,8(()8-/+-6 78+0$ &-*+()-1&-$2 &180"$+-6 $%+, ,3"0& +- $%& 1"Q)(+$9 ). 3",&,U "-/ U?&,')-/, $) $%&

&5+,$+-6 0"-/,3"'& 79 3)-,+/&(+-6 )(+&-$"$+)-2 E&9 *+&<, "-/ -"$8("0 .&"$8(&,U: D%& '()'),"0 3)1'0+&,

<+$% $%+, 1"+-$"+-+-6 $%& &5+,$+-6 ,3"0&2 +- E&&'+-6 <+$% $%& "(&" "-/ <+$% $%& &-$("-3& $) $%& ,)8$%2 +$,

)(+&-$"$+)- .()-$, $%& '870+3 (&"01:

V+$% 3%"-6&, $) $%& &5$&(-"0 "''&"("-3& 1+-)( +- -"$8(&2 $%& /&*&0)'1&-$ <+00 -)$ %"*& "- "/*&(,&

+1'"3$ )- $%& "''&"("-3& ). $%& 78+0/+-6 )( $%& ,8(()8-/+-6 "(&" +- 3)1'0+"-3& <+$% = =FG "-/ = =FH

). $%& I(8- B)3"0 >0"- "-/ $%& I(8- =&,+6- J8+/&:

Page 87



 

 

 

!"#$%"&'$() (*"&$'+

&, -./012,34/-0 56.77/-08 6/77 2. 8/0-/9/:;-<7= ;99.:<.5 2= <1. >4,>,8;7? ', <1. 4.;4 ,9 <1. 8/<. /8

@4.8:.-< !,;5? '1. 23/75/-0 6/77 4.<;/- /<8 .A/8</-0 5/B.-8/,-8 ;-5 6,375 1;C. <1. 8;B. C/83;7

;>>.;4;-:. 94,B <1. 4.;4 ,9 <1. 8/<. ;8 /< 5,.8 :344.-<7= 6/<1 -, :1;-0.8 <, <1/8 .7.C;</,-?

'1. /-<.4-;7 ;7<.4;</,-8 ;-5 :1;-0.8 <, <1. .-<4;-:. 6,375 -,< 4.837< /- ;- /-:4.;8.5 7.C.7 ,9 -,/8. ;-5

5/8<342;-:. ;55/</,-;7 <, <1;< 61/:1 ;4. :344.-<7= ;:1/.C.5?

D/C.- <1. 8:;7. ,9 <1. 23/75/-0 6/77 -,< :1;-0.E <1. 5.C.7,>B.-< 6,375 -,< 1;C. ; 8/0-/9/:;-< /B>;:< ,-

-./012,34/-0 4.8/5.-</;7 ;B.-/<= /- <.4B8 ,9 ,C.42.;4/-0E ,C.481;5,6/-0 ,4 ,C.47,,F/-0 /- ;::,45;-:.

6/<1 % %*G ;-5 % %*H ,9 <1. (43- ),:;7 I7;-?

#J**(!+

'1. >,7/:/.8 B,8< 4.7.C;-< <, <1. 5.<.4B/-;</,- ,9 <1. ;>>7/:;</,- ;4. -,< ,3< ,9 5;<. ;-5 <1.4.9,4.

>;4;04;>1 GGK:L ,9 <1. &IIM ;>>7/.8?

'1. 5.C.7,>B.-< :,B>7/.8 6/<1 4.7.C;-< 5.C.7,>B.-< >7;- >,7/:/.8 ;-5 /8 4.:,BB.-5.5 9,4 ;>>4,C;7

832N.:< <, :,-5/</,-8 ;-5 /-9,4B;</C.8?

'1. @,3-:/7 /- B;F/-0 ; 5.:/8/,- 81,375 2. ;6;4. ,9 ;-5 <;F. /-<, ;::,3-< ;-= /B>7/:;</,-8 <1;< B;=

;4/8. 94,B <1. O3B;- !/01<8 (:< GPPQ? J-5.4 <1. (:<E /< /8 3-7;6937 9,4 ; >327/: ;3<1,4/<= 83:1 ;8 (43-

%/8<4/:< @,3-:/7 <, ;:< /- ; B;--.4E 61/:1 /8 /-:,B>;</27. 6/<1 <1. "34,>.;- @,-C.-</,- ,- O3B;-

!/01<8?

@,-8/5.4;</,- 1;8 2..- 8>.:/9/:;77= 0/C.- <, (4</:7. Q K4/01< <, 4.8>.:< >4/C;<. ;-5 9;B/7= 7/9.L ;-5 (4</:7. G

,9 <1. M/48< I4,<,:,7 K>4,<.:</,- ,9 >4,>.4<=L? $< /8 -,< :,-8/5.4.5 <1;< <1. 4.:,BB.-5;</,- 9,4 ;>>4,C;7 ,9

<1. 04;-< ,9 >.4B/88/,- /- <1/8 :;8. /-<.49.4.8 3-4.;8,-;27= 6/<1 ;-= 7,:;7 4.8/5.-<8R 4/01< <, 4.8>.:< 9,4

<1./4 >4/C;<. ;-5 9;B/7= 7/9. ;-5 1,B.E .A:.>< /-8,9;4 ;8 /< /8 -.:.88;4= <, >4,<.:< <1. 4/01<8 ;-5 94..5,B8

,9 ,<1.48 K/- <1/8 :;8.E <1. 4/01<8 ,9 <1. ;>>7/:;-<L? '1. @,3-:/7 /8 ;78, >.4B/<<.5 <, :,-<4,7 <1. 38. ,9

>4,>.4<= /- ;::,45;-:. 6/<1 <1. 0.-.4;7 /-<.4.8< ;-5 <1. 4.:,BB.-5;</,- 9,4 ;>>4,C;7 /8 :,-8/5.4.5 <,

2. ; >4,>,4</,-;<. 4.8>,-8. <, <1. 832B/<<.5 ;>>7/:;</,- 2;8.5 ,- <1. :,-8/5.4;</,-8 8.< ,3< /- <1/8

4.>,4<?

%3<= 3-5.4 <1. "S3;7/</.8 (:< TUGU

$- ;88.88/-0 <1/8 >4,>,8;7 <1. 9,77,6/-0 /B>;:<8 1;C. 2..- /5.-</9/.5 3>,- <1,8. >.,>7. 6/<1 <1.

9,77,6/-0 >4,<.:<.5 :1;4;:<.4/8</:8 K;0.E 5/8;2/7/<=E 0.-5.4 4.;88/0-B.-<E B;44/;0. ;-5 :/C/7 >;4<-.481/>E

>4.0-;-:= ;-5 B;<.4-/<=E 4;:.E 4.7/0/,- ,4 2.7/.9E 8.A ,4 8.A3;7 ,4/.-<;</,-L?

'1. >4,>,8;7 6,375 1;C. ; >,8/</C. /B>;:< ,- <1. >4,<.:<.5 :1;4;:<.4/8</:8 ,9 ;0.E 5/8;2/7/<= ;-5

B;<.4-/<=?

(II!VW" @V&%$'$V&())+

G '1. 5.C.7,>B.-< 1.4.2= >.4B/<<.5 81;77 2. 2.03- 2.9,4. <1. .A>/4;</,- ,9 X =.;48 94,B <1.

Page 88



 

 

!"#$ %& #'() *$+,())(%-.

/$")%-0 1% 2%,*34 5(#' 6$2#(%- 78 %& #'$ 1%5- "-! 9%:-#+4 ;3"--(-< =2# 877> ?")

",$-!$!@.

A 1'$ !$B$3%*,$-# '$+$C4 "**+%B$! )'"33 C$ 2"++($! %:# (- "22%+!"-2$ 5(#' #'$ &%33%5(-<

"**+%B$! *3"-)

D E%2"#(%- "-! F3%2G ;3"- D 8>>HI>J

D KL()#(-< "-! ;+%*%)$! M3%%+ ;3"-) D 8>>HI>8 /$B N

D ;+%*%)$! K3$B"#(%-) D 8>>HI>O /$B =

D KL()#(-< "-! ;+%*%)$! /%%& ;3"- D 8>>HI>P /$B =

D 6$2#(%- #'+%:<' *+%*%)$! *"+"*$# D 8>>HI>7

/$")%-0 M%+ #'$ "B%(!"-2$ %& !%:C# "-! (- #'$ (-#$+$)#) %& ",$-(#4 "-! #'$ $-B(+%-,$-# (-

"22%+!"-2$ 5(#' *%3(24 N NQ8 %& #'$ =+:- E%2"3 ;3"-.

O 1'$ ,"#$+("3) :)$! #% (-&(33 #'$ $-#+"-2$) #% #'$ )%:#'$+- $3$B"#(%- )'"33 ,"#2' (- 2%3%:+ "-!

#$L#:+$ #% #'%)$ %& #'$ $L()#(-< C:(3!(-<.

/$")%-0 R- #'$ (-#$+$)#) %& ",$-(#4 (- "22%+!"-2$ 5(#' *%3(2($) N NQ8 %& #'$ =+:-  E%2"3 ;3"-.

P RSMT/Q=1RUK0  6#"#$,$-# *:+):"-# #% =+#(23$ OJ %& #'$ 1%5- "-! 9%:-#+4 ;3"--(-<

?N$B$3%*,$-# Q"-"<$,$-# ;+%2$!:+$@?K-<3"-!@ T+!$+ A>8J.  1'$ E%2"3 ;3"--(-< =:#'%+(#4

'") "2#$! *%)(#(B$34 "-! *+%"2#(B$34 (- !$#$+,(-(-< #'() "**3(2"#(%- C4 "))$))(-< #'$ *+%*%)"3

"<"(-)# "33 ,"#$+("3 2%-)(!$+"#(%-)V (-23:!(-< *3"--(-< *%3(2($) "-! "-4 +$*+$)$-#"#(%-) #'"#

,"4 '"B$ C$$- +$2$(B$! "-! ):C)$W:$-#34 !$#$+,(-(-< #% <+"-# *3"--(-< *$+,())(%- (-

"22%+!"-2$ 5(#' #'$ *+$):,*#(%- (- &"B%:+ %& ):)#"(-"C3$ !$B$3%*,$-#V ") )$# %:# 5(#'(- #'$

S"#(%-"3 ;3"--(-< ;%3(24 M+",$5%+G.

1'$ !%2:,$-#) +$3"#(-< #% #'() "**3(2"#(%- 2"- C$ B($5$! %- #'$ =+:- N()#+(2# 9%:-2(3 5$C)(#$  C4 <%(-<

#%  '##*)0II555."+:-.<%B.:GI5$$G34D3()#) "-! $-#$+(-< #'$ "**3(2"#(%- +$&$+$-2$ %+ !(+$2#34 C4 23(2G(-< %-

#'() 3(-G.

Page 89



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 90



 

 

 

!"#  $%&'( )*+,-.(/' 0+/+1( 23- #+3(/ 2+,( 4,15(/6,1

7(8&'(- 9(.(1+3(-

:;<=:<:: >/(?36%, %8 /(36/(5(,3 +@+/35(,3 A63* := B%C ; !(- 8.+3' D ;E B%C: !(-

8.+3' A63* ?%55&,+. 8+?6.636(' D ?+/ @+/F6,1G (/(?36%, %8 + /(3+6. '3%/( A63*

?+/ @+/F6,1 D +''%?6+3(- *61*A+H A%/F'C I*6' +@@.6?+36%, +88(?3 3*(

?*+/+?3(/ D +@@(+/+,?( %8 3*( 4,15(/6,1 )%,'(/J+36%, +/(+G +88(?3' 3*(

'(336,1 %8 .6'3(- K&6.-6,1' +,- 6' 6, )L2 M%,( : NM(/% 7+3(-O +' %3*(/

-(J(.%@5(,3C

 4PPQ)ER;=Q#Q::QE:S:EEE

P%&,- P.+?( 7%&,-'3%,( 2+,( 4,15(/6,1

7(8&'(- 9(.(1+3(-

:=<=T<:: 4@@.6?+36%, 8%/ 3*( /(5%J+. %8 )%,-636%, ;U 8%..%A6,1 1/+,3 %8 4QEQ:;QP2

/(.+36,1 3% 3*( @/%J6'6%, %8 + 8%%3@+3* +.%,1 3*( '63( 8/%,3+1( A63*

7%&,-'3%,( 2+,(C

 4PPQ)ER;=Q#Q::QE:SEV:;

7&'36,13%, 0%.8 )(,3/( 0%.8(/' 2+,( 4,15(/6,1

7(8&'(- 9(.(1+3(-

:T<=T<:: >/(?36%, %8 ;S; ,(A *%5(' 6, + 56W %8 ; 3% U K(-/%%5 -A(..6,1' +,- ;

K(-/%%5 +@+/35(,3'G A63* +''%?6+3(- .+,-'?+@6,1G @+/F6,1G %@(, '@+?(G

@.+H +/(+'G ?%,'3/&?36%, %8 + ,(A +??('' 8/%5 0%.8(/' 2+,(G +,- +..

%3*(/ +''%?6+3(- A%/F'C I*6' +@@.6?+36%, 6' + 9(@+/3&/( 8/%5 3*(

9(J(.%@5(,3 P.+, D 6' 6, )L2 M%,( E +,- 6' )L2 26+K.( +' ,(A -A(..6,1'C

 4PPQ)ER;=Q#Q::QE:SR;S:

2+,- X%&3* Y8 2633.(*+5@3%, 7%+- +,- >+'3 %8 #%/3*6,1 7%+-

4,15(/6,1

7(8&'(- 9(.(1+3(-

=;<=U<:: >/(?36%, %8 ZV B%C -A(..6,1'G 5(+,' %8 +??(''G @&K.6? %@(, '@+?(G @.+H

+/(+'G +''%?6+3(- 6,8/+'3/&?3&/( D .+,-'?+@6,1C I*6' +@@.6?+36%, 6' +

9(@+/3&/( 8/%5 3*( 9(J(.%@5(,3 @.+,G 6' 6, )L2 M%,( T +,- 6' )L2 26+K.(

+' ,(A -A(..6,1' D +88(?3' + P&K.6? 761*3 %8 #+HC

 4PPQ)ER;=Q#Q::QE:ST;;T

TT [63\+.+, 7%+- 4/&,-(.

7(8&'(- 9(.(1+3(-

:S<=E<:: >/(?36%, %8 '6,1.( '3%/(H /(+/ (W3(,'6%,C [6/'3 8.%%/ 8/%,3 +,- /(+/ 8+?6,1

-%/5(/C P%/?* 3% 8/%,3CPage 91

Agenda Item 14



 !""#$%&'(#)#**#%*+,-++

'* ./01234 $5642 !5789:; <=> ?41=12 !5789:;

@2A/427 )252B=127

'*C(DC'+ @27/:2 E29BE1 F> &G 16 ' H6I J6GF=37> "6K5=3 1322I

 !""#L"M#$%&'(#D,+,

NN $E3941:E/3:E $324:201 !5789:;

@2A/427 )252B=127

%'C'(C*' % H6I $6349:=0 "902 13224 C $3680 327/:1960 16 E29BE1 =KK36OI '%ING

=07 4K32=7 '(ING =07 $3680 59A1 16 %G

 !""#L"M#$%&'(#&,++

, "9028667 P=37204 <6B063 @2B94

@2A/427 )252B=127

*(C(%C*( Q255 ' H6I J9R/97 !GF23 1322I

 !""#L"M#$%&'(#D&(+

** H2S9552 @6=7 <6B063 @2B94

@2A/427 )252B=127

'-C(%C** ?32:1960 6A = 490B52 41632> 602 F27 7825590B E6/42 891E K39S=12 =G2091>

4K=:2T :=3 K=3;90B 4K=:2 =07 32A/42 # 32:>:590B 41632

 !""#$%&'(#U#*'#%*&D*D-

** V23G601 )39S2  ?=41 "324160

@2A/427 )252B=127

(%C(NC** )2G6591960 6A 2O94190B 490B52 41632> K36W2:1960 60 E641 7825590BT 32G6S=5

6A 489GG90B K665 =07 232:1960 6A ' H6I 721=:E27 ' '#* 41632> 425ACF/957

7825590B 891E 721=:E27 B=3=B2 F/95790B 60 2O94190B B=3720 5=07I LE94

=KK59:=1960 94 90 $XJ Y602 , =07 94 $XJ 59=F52 =4 028 7825590BI

 !""#$%&'(#U#**#%*+*-'%

J=07 H631E 6A .9BE7680 V902>=37 ZQ63G235> [:X01>32 H/3423>\

J91152E=GK160 @6=7 Q23390B

@2A/427 )252B=127

(+C(NC** $E=0B2 6A ]42 6A 1E2 5=07 A63 1E2 4163=B2 6A F/95790B G=1239=54̂ * 06IPage 92



 !" "#$%&#'"!()$&*"+'(,+$!#&(+%&-./0&1,)1&2(33,#(%$&"!&2(3(%,+&4$+*,+)

5*"3"6!$%&)!$$+7&'"& $!,0$'$!&8,'1&(**$##&)('$#.&91,#&(  3,*(',"+&,#&(

:$ (!'6!$&4!"0&'1$&:$;$3" 0$+'&23(+.

&<22=>?@AB=C=--=?-DBAA?

91$&>1(3$'&E,''3$1(0 '"+&F"(%&G$!!,+)

F$46#$% >"00,''$$

-BHBIH-- :$;$3" 0$+'&*"0 !,#,+)&"4&0(!,+$&8"!J#1" &K&L"('M(!%N&0(!',(3&(!'#

)M0&5>3(##&O7&K&#'"!()$&*"+'(,+$!&*"0 "6+%&5>3(##&P@7&'"&!$ 3(*$

4"!0$!&)3(##1"6#$#.&91,#&#,'$&,#&(&:$ (!'6!$&4!"0&'1$&:$;$3" 0$+'&23(+

K&,#&,+&>QE&R"+$&?&5R$!"&F('$%7&(#&"'1$!&%$;$3" 0$+'.

&<22=>?@AB=C=--=?-DBDSB

?&E(;$+%$!&>"6!'&G$!!,+)1(0&E(+$&G$!!,+)

F$46#$% :$3$)('$%

-SHB/H-A G$33&A&T".&U,0(3(M(+&>$%(!

&<22=92V=>?@AB=@AW-

E(+%&(%X(*$+'&'"&AB&Y$*"+%&<;$+6$&G$3 1(0

F$46#$% :$3$)('$%

B-HB?H-- 98"&#'"!$MN&/&P$%&%$'(*1$%&%8$33,+)&8,'1&+$8&(**$##&K& (!J,+).&91,#

#,'$&,#&,+&>QE&R"+$&/&K&,#&>QE&E,(L3$&(#&+$8&%8$33,+).

&<22=>?@AB=C=-A=?-@/@SB

-&Z$(%"8&C(M&E,''3$1(0 '"+

F$46#$% :$3$)('$%

A/HBAH-A 98"&#'"!$M&L!,*J&#,%$&$['$+#,"+&6+%$!&',3$%&!""4

&<22=>?@AB=:=-B=?-S/S@?

WA&P$(*1&F"(%&E,''3$1(0 '"+

<  !";$>"+%,',"+(33M

:$3$)('$%

AAHB-H-- Y6L&%,;,#,"+&"4&%8$33,+)&,+'"&?&T".&-&L$%&43('#.&91,#&(  3,*(',"+&0(M&(44$*'

'1$&#$'',+)&"4&(&3,#'$%&L6,3%,+)&K&,#&,+&>QE&R"+$&/&5R$!"&F('$%7&(#&43('#.

&<22=\?@BI=C=-A=?-@-?S-

Page 93



 !"#$!%$%&'$('!($)*$+,$-&'$.!/0'1!2$3!4&!5

6'*/0'# 7'8'4!%'#

9:;<=;>> .&!"4'$)*$/0'$*()5$?/@8AB$!5'"A%2$8!"#$%)$?(AC!%'$('0A#'"%A!8$4!(#'"

%)4'%&'($1A%&$@)/"#!(2$1)(D0E$-&A0$0A%'$A0$A"$.F $G)"'$H$IG'()$6!%'#J$!0

)%&'($#'C'8)?5'"%E

$K33L.=M9<LNL>9L=>M,>+9

 !"#$!%$%&'$6'!($O9$-&'$.!/0'1!2$3!4&!5

6'*/0'# 7'8'4!%'#

9:;<=;>> .&!"4'$)*$/0'$*()5$?/@8AB$!5'"A%2$%)$?(AC!%'$('0A#'"%A!8$4!(#'"$%)4'%&'(

1A%&$@)/"#!(2$1)(D0E$-&A0$0A%'$A0$A"$.F $G)"'$H$IG'()$6!%'#J$!0$)%&'(

#'C'8)?5'"%E

$K33L.=M9<LNL>9L=>M,>+<

 !"#$!%$N'0%$N!8@'(%)"$ !"'$N!8@'(%)"

6'*/0'# 7'8'4!%'#

><;<:;>> .)"0%(/B%A)"$)*$=<$P)E$#1'88A"40$%)4'%&'($1A%&$!00)BA!%'#$!BB'00Q

?!(DA"4Q$?/@8AB$)?'"$0?!B'$R$8!"#0B!?A"4E$-&A0$0A%'$5!2$!**'B%$%&'

0'%%A"4$)*$8A0%'#$@/A8#A"40Q$!**'B%0$%&'$B&!(!B%'($R$!??'!(!"B'$)*$%&'

N!8@'(%)"$S(''"$.)"0'(C!%A)"$K('!Q$A0$!$7'?!(%/('$*()5$%&'

7'C'8)?5'"%$38!"$R$A0$A"$.F $G)"'$=$R$A0$.F $ A!@8'$!0$"'1$#1'88A"40E

$K33L.=M9<LNL>>L=>,9>:H

 !"#$1'0%$)*$-2'$ !"'$N!8@'(%)"

6'*/0'# 7'8'4!%'#

<>;9>;>9 T/%8A"'$!??8AB!%A)"$1A%&$!88$5!%%'(0$('0'(C'#Q$)%&'($%&!"$5'!"0$)*

!BB'00Q$*)($%&'$B)"0%(/B%A)"$)*$/?$%)$9::$P)E$#1'88A"40$I=<U$!**)(#!@8'

&)5'0J$R$!5'"#5'"%$%)$@)/"#!(2$)*$4!(#'"$8!"#$%)$0'(C'$!#V)A"A"4

?()?'(%2E$-&A0$!??8AB!%A)"$!**'B%0$%&'$B&!(!B%'($R$!??'!(!"B'$)*$%&'

N!8@'(%)"$WA88!4'$.)"0'(C!%A)"$K('!Q$5!2$!**'B%$%&'$0'%%A"4$)*$8A0%'#

@/A8#A"40$R$A0$!$7'?!(%/('$*()5$%&'$7'C'8)?5'"%$38!"E

$K33L.=M9<LNL>9L=>OM9=<

 !"#$K%$ A%%8'$X'!#)1$K"#$Y!0%$T*$ZA80&!5$6)!#$[!?%)"

6'*/0'# 7'8'4!%'#

=9;<=;>> T/%8A"'$!??8AB!%A)"$1A%&$!BB'00$*)($/?$%)$O=$P)E$"'1$#1'88A"40$$I@/%

('%!A"A"4$T!D$-(''0$R$ A%%8'$X'!#)1$#1'88A"40JQ$H<:$0\5$)*$"'1$8A4&%

A"#/0%(A!8$@/A8#A"40$!0$?!(%$)*$!"$'"8!(4'#$'5?8)25'"%$0A%'$R$3/@8AB

T?'"$]?!B'E$$-&'$'̂A0%A"4$V/"B%A)"$)*$S('C!%%0$ !"'$N'0%$R$ZA80&!5

6)!#$1A88$@'$B8)0'#$R$S('C!%%0$ !"'$N'0%$#AC'(%'#$%)$!$"'1$!BB'00

?)A"%$%)$%&'$])/%&E$$-&A0$!??8AB!%A)"$5!2$!**'B%$%&'$0'%%A"4$)*$S(!#'$FFPage 94



 

!"#$%& '(")&"*+# , "# - .%/-0$(0% 1023 $4% .%5%)2/3%*$ 6)-*7

 8669:;<=>9?9@@9;@A;A;B

C-"&%*4%-& 8D(-$"E# F"*E G4% 80(*&%) H-0&%*%0I J203%0 '-"0&# J-03 #42/

:022K$420*% !-*% 8@BA :)"3/"*+

 8669:;<=>9:9@=9;@<L<>L

C-"&%*4%-& 8D(-$"E# F"*E G4% 80(*&%) H-0&%*%0I J203%0 '-"0&# J-03 #42/

:022K$420*% !-*% 8@BA :)"3/"*+

 8669:;<=>9:9@@9;@AMA=@

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 P/22/22/PL - Land West of Hook Lane, Pagham PO21 3PB
	7 LU/85/22/PL - 38-40 High Street, Littlehampton BN17 5ED
	8 LU/93/22/PL - Nightingale Nursing Home, 43 Beach Road, Littlehampton BN17 5JG
	9 LU/112/22/PL - 135A Wick Street, Littlehampton BN17 7JY
	10 FG/57/22/PL - 12 Little Paddocks, Ferring BN12 5NJ
	11 CM/14/22/PL - Land adjacent to Church Farm Barn, Horsemere Green Lane, Climping, BN17 5QZ
	12 BR/70/22/OUT - 26 Burnham Avenue, Bognor Regis PO21 2JU
	13 BR/85/22/PL - Public Conveniences, Bedford Street, Bognor Regis
	14 Appeals

